NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KARNATAKA SURATHKAL MANGALORE - 575 025 INDIA



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

Website : www.nitk.ac.in E-mail : director@nitk.ac.in Tel : 0824-2474000 (24 lines) Fax : 0824-2474033

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

CONTENTS

		Page No.
1.	The Institute	01
2.	Governance & Administration	02
3.	Departments & Schools	08
4.	Academic Programmes	09
5.	Admission Policies	10
6.	Admissions for 2020-2021	11
7.	Evaluation and Examination	33
8.	Examination Results for 2020	34
9.	Ph.D. Programmes & Doctorates Awarded	47
10.	Human Resources	56
11.	Facilities/Amenities	64
12.	Student Activities	90
13.	Research, Development and Consultancy Projects	91
14.	Technical Events	200
15.	Human Resource Developments	218
16.	Students Placements	221
17.	Special Initiatives	223
18.	Industry Institute Interaction	232
19.	Significant Achievements	235
20.	Associated Centres	251
21.	Finance and Accounts	254

1. THE INSTITUTE

1.1 HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

National Institute of Technology (NITK) Surathkal, Karnataka formerly known as Karnataka Regional Engineering College (KREC) Surathkal, was established in the year 1960 at Srinivasnagar, Mangalore, Karnataka State. Sri U. Srinivasa Mallya, a visionary and a philanthropist was instrumental in the establishment of this Institute and hence the campus is named after him as "Srinivasnagar". KREC made a small yet significant beginning with 3 Departments offering BE programs in Civil, Mechanical and Electrical Engineering. Since then KREC grew from strength to strength and set unprecedented records in the field of technical education in the country. Initially the College was affiliated to the University of Mysore but in 1980 the affiliation was transferred to the Mangalore University.With every passing batch of who went on to students conquer unexplored domains in the service of humanity, the stature of KREC grew and the world recognized and applauded. So much so, 'Surathkal' is synonymous with high quality engineering education. In 2002, the Government of India decided to grant full autonomy and accordingly the College was elevated to the status of Deemed University and renamed as the National Institute of Technology Karnataka. Subsequently, the National Institute of Technology Act, 2007 was enacted by the Parliament of India to declare India's National Institutes of Technology Institutes of as National Importance. The Act received the assent of the President of India on 5thJune, 2007 and became effective from August 15, 2007. The Institute is governed by the rules and statutes of the NIT Act.

The Institute has established itself as a premier center engaged in imparting quality technological education and providing support research and to development activities. The Institute has a long tradition of research for several decades in both traditional and modern areas of engineering and sciences in all The Institute has been departments. actively involved in applied research while Annual Report 2020-21

identifying and resolving problems faced by the society in several areas. NITK attracts students from all over the country and abroad. NITK graduates are sought after by top industries/companies and the Institute has been rated as one of the best Institutions in the country with regard to student placements. Many of its alumni occupy coveted positions both in India and abroad and are sources of pride and inspiration to the Institute. NITK is consistently rated among the top engineering and technological institutes in India. Today, the Institute offers nine B.Tech programmes, 31 Post Graduate programmes and Doctoral programmes in all its fourteen Departments and is making significant advances in R&D and outreach activities too.

1.2 LOCATION

The Institute is located at Srinivasnagar, Surathkal in the Dakshina Kannada District of Karnataka State, 21 km. North of Mangalore city on either side of NH.66 which cuts across the campus. The campus is well connected by rail, road, air and sea with the rest of the country. The airport is situated at Bajpe, 20 km The nearest Railway from Surathkal. station is Surathkal (3 km.) which is on the Mangalore-Mumbai Konkan Railway route and the nearest sea port is New Mangalore which is 8 km. south of Institute premise.

1.3 CAMPUS

The campus covers an area of 295 acres in picturesque surroundings with Western Ghats in the East and the West Arabian Sea in the West. The campus is well laid out with roads, electrical installation, water supply, underground drainage etc. The campus being on the seashore, is blessed with clean air lush green and a healthy climate. The National Highway NH 66 separates the campus into Western Side and Eastern Side campus. The Western Side of the campus houses the Departments of Electrical and Electronics Engg., Electronics & Communication Engg., Computer Science and Engg. and Information Technology, Guest House, STEP, Yoga centre and pristine beach.

2 GOVERNANCE & ADMINISTRATION

2.1 ADMINISTRATION

NITK is governed by the Board of which of Governors consists representatives of the Government of India, Government of Karnataka, Alumni, Industry and other nominees. The Chairman of the Board is nominated by the Government of India. The Director is the administrative Head of the Institute. The functioning of NITK is governed by NITSER Act 2007 and rules laid down by Government of India.

COUNCIL, BOG AND OTHER COMMITTEES

COUNCIL OF NITs

- 1 Hon'ble Minister, Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD), Government of India
- 2 Education Secretary, Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD), Government of India
- 3 The Chairperson of National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal
- 4 Director of National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal
- 5 Chairman, UGC
- 6 Chairman, All India Council for Technical Education
- 7 Director, General, Council for Scientific and Industrial Research
- 8 Secretary, Department of Bio-Technology, Government of India
- 9 Secretary, Department of Atomic Energy, Government of India
- 10 Secretary, Department of Information Technology, GOI
- 11 Secretary, Department of Space, Government of India
- 12 Not less than three but not more than five persons to be nominated Member by the Visitor, atleast one of whom shall be a women, having special knowledge or practical experience in respect of education, industry, science or technology
- 13 Three members of Parliament, of whom two shall be chosen by the Member House of the people and one by the Council of States

- 14 Two Secretaries to the State Government, from amongst the ministries Member or departments of Government dealing with that technical education Two Secretaries to the State Government, from amongst the ministries Member or departments of that Government dealing with technical education
- 15 Financial Adviser, Ministry Government of India
- 16 Joint Secretary -Technical (Technical)/Additional Secretary (Technical), Department of Higher Education, Ministry of HRD, GOI

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Chairperson

K. Balaveera Reddy, Ph.D. Former Vice Chancellor - VTU-Belgaum Veerabhadra Nilayam, H.No.10 4thA Cross, 2nd Block, HRBR Layout Kalyana Nagar, Bangalore – 560043.

MEMBERS

K. Umamaheshwar Rao, Ph.D. Director N.I.T.K, Surathkal

Shri Madan Mohan Additional Director General (HE) Dept. of Higher Education Ministry of Education Govt. of India, Room No.431, C- Wing Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi – 110 115.

Ms. Darshana M Dabral Joint Secretary and Financial Advisor Integrated Finance Bureau Ministry of Education Govt. of India, 120-C Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi - 110 001.

Prof. A K Suresh Professor of Chemical Engineering and Dy. Director (Academic & Infrastructure Affairs) Indian Institute of Technology Bombay

Powai, Mumbai – 400 076. [Nominee of the Director, IIT- Bombay]

Mr. G M Ravindra Managing Director RKS INFRATECH Pvt. Ltd. No.42/36, "Rajani Towers", 3rd Floor 27th Cross, 7th 'B' Main Road 4th Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru – 560011.

Dr. Shanth Averahally Thimmaiah Managing Director METAMORPHOSIS Group of Companies "PRAKRUTI BHAVAN", #200, 1st & 2nd Floor 1st Cross, 40th Main, Behind Silk Board, BTM Layout, II Stage, Bengaluru – 560068.

Subhash C Yaragal, Ph.D. Professor Dept. of Civil Engg. N.I.T.K., SURATHKAL.

Prasanna B D, Ph.D. Associate Professor Department of Chemical Engg. N.I.T.K, SURATHKAL.

Secretary

Shri K Ravindranath Registrar NITK, Surathkal.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Chairperson

K. Balaveera Reddy, Ph.D. Former Vice Chancellor - VTU-Belgaum Veerabhadra Nilayam, H.No.10 4thA Cross, 2nd Block, HRBR Layout Kalyana Nagar, Bangalore – 560043.

MEMBERS

K. Umamaheshwar Rao, Ph.D. Director N.I.T.K, SURATHKAL.

Shri Madan Mohan

Annual Report 2020-21

Additional Director General (HE) Dept. of Higher Education Ministry of Education Govt. of India, Room No.431, C- Wing Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi – 110 115.

Ms. Darshana M Dabral Joint Secretary and Financial Advisor Integrated Finance Bureau Ministry of Education ,Govt. of India, 120-C, Shastri Bhavan New Delhi - 110 001.

Mr. G M Ravindra Managing Director RKS INFRATECH Pvt. Ltd. No.42/36, "Rajani Towers", 3rd Floor 27th Cross, 7th 'B' Main Road 4th Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru – 560011.

Subhash C Yargal, Ph.D. Professor Dept. of Civil Engg. N.I.T.K., SURATHKAL.

Member Secretary

Shri K Ravindranath Registrar NITK, Surathkal.

BUILDING AND WORKS COMMITTEE

Chairman Prof.K Umamaheshwar Rao, Ph.D. Director NITK, Surathkal – 575 025

Members

Director – NITs, Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD), Govt. of India, Dept of Higher Education, Room No. 223, C-wing, Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi – 110 001

Shri D K Singh Deputy Secretary – Finance Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD), Dept. of Higher Education, No. 406-C, Shasrti Bhavan, New Delhi -110 001

Subhas C Yaragal, Ph.D. Dean (P&D), NITK, Surathkal Mangalore – 575 025

Lakshman Nandagiri, Ph.D. Professor Dept. of Water Resources and Ocean Engineering NITK, Surathkal Mangaluru – 575 025

Shri. Suneet K Dadheech Superintending Engineer, Project Director, CPWD, NITKS Project Circle Office, NITK Campus, Mangalore – 575 025

Shri Manjappa Superintending Engineer, MESCOM, O&M Circle, Attavar, Mangalore – 575 001

Member – Secretary

Sri K Ravindranath Registrar NITK, Surathkal, Post Srinivasnagar, Mangalore-575 025

OTHER COMMITTEES

SENATE

Chairman

K. Umamaheshwar Rao, Ph.D Chairman Ananthanarayana V. S., Ph.D.Member Prof. K.V. Jayakumar, External Member Prof. N. C. Shivaprakash, External Member Prof. (Ms.) Anjula Gurtoo, External Member **Members:-**A. Nityananda Shetty, Ph.D. M. S. Bhat, Ph.D. Subhash C Yaragal, Ph.D. U Shripathi Acharya, Ph.D. K Panduranga Vittal, Ph.D. Jagannath Nayak, Ph.D. Vidya Shetty K, Ph.D. Ashvini Chaturvedi, Ph.D.

B M Dodamani, Ph.D. Lakshman Nandagiri, Ph.D Subba Rao, Ph.D. Dwarakish G S, Ph.D. Kiran G. Shirlal, Ph.D. A. Mahesha, Ph.D. (Mrs.) Amba Shetty, Ph.D. Prasanna B D, Ph.D. M.B. Saidutta, Ph.D. Raj Mohan B, Ph.D. Arun Mohan Isloor, Ph.D. A. Chitharanjan Hegde, Ph.D. Badekai Ramachandra Bhat. Ph.D. Denthaje Krishna Bhat, Ph.D. (Mrs.) B R Jayalekshmi, Ph.D. K. N. Lokesh, Ph.D. R. Shivashankar, Ph.D. M. C. Narasimhan, Ph.D. Katta Venkataramana, Ph.D. A.U. Ravi Shankar, Ph.D. K. Swaminathan, Ph.D. Varghese George, Ph.D. S. Shrihari, Ph.D. Sitaram Navak, Ph.D.

K. S. Babu Narayan, Ph.D. Shashidhar G Koolagudi, Ph.D. K. Chandrasekaran, Ph.D. Annappa, Ph.D. P. Santhi Thilagam, Ph.D. T. Laxminidhi, Ph.D. (Mrs.) Sumam David S., Ph.D. Muralidhar Kulkarni, Ph.D. John D'Souza, Ph.D. Neelavar Shekar Vittal Shet, Ph.D. Shubhanga K N, Ph.D. Gururaj S Punekar, Ph.D. B Venkatesa Perumal, Ph.D. Biju R Mohan, Ph.D. G. Ram Mohana Reddy, Ph.D.

Shyam S. Kamath, Ph.D.

A. Kandasamy, Ph.D. Suresh M Hegde, Ph.D. Santhosh George, Ph.D. B. R. Shankar, Ph.D. Murulidhar N. N., Ph.D. S. M. Kulkarni, Ph.D. Ashok Babu T P, Ph.D. G. C. Mohan Kumar, Ph.D. Prasad Krishna, Ph.D. Gangadharan K. V., Ph.D. Shrikantha S. Rao, Ph.D. Vijav H. Desai, Ph.D. Narendranath S., Ph.D. Ravikiran Kadoli, Ph.D. H. Suresh Hebbar, Ph.D. S. M. Murigendrappa, Ph.D. K. Narayan Prabhu, Ph.D. A. O. Surendranathan, Ph.D. Anandhan Srinivasan, Ph.D. Udaya Bhat K., Ph.D. Aruna M, Ph.D. Ch. S. N. Murthy, Ph.D. M. Govinda Raj, Ph.D. Harsha Vardhan, Ph.D. V. R. Sastry, Ph.D. Ajith K M, Ph.D. N. K. Udayashankar, Ph.D. (Mrs.) H. D. Shashikala, Ph.D. M. N. Satyanarayan, Ph.D. S Pavan Kumar, Ph.D. Aloysius Henry Sequeira, Ph.D. K. B. Kiran, Ph.D. Shashikantha Koudur, Ph.D. Chairman - CCC System Manager, CCC Mallikarjuna Angadi, Ph.D., Librarian Shri K. Ravindranath, Secretary /Registrar

BOARD OF STUDIES (BOS - UG/PG/RESEARCH)

Constitution:

Dean (Academic)	Chairman
Dean (Faculty Welfare)	Member
Dean (Planning &	Member
Development)	
Dean (Students' Welfare)	Member

Dean (Research & Member Consultancy) Dean (Alumni Affairs & Member Institutional Affairs) Members H.O.D. of each Department/his nominee BOG member Member representing the faculty Three Representatives Member from the premier Academic Institutions Member such as IIT, NIT, IISc., IIM, others belonging to Member Southern region **Assistant Registrars** Members (Academic) Registrar Secretary

QUARTERS ALLOTMENT COMMITTEE

K Umamaheshwar Rao,	President
Ph.D.	
M S Bhat, Ph.D.	Chairman
Muralidhar Kulkarni,	Member
BOG Member	
Sri. K Ravindranath,	Member
Registrar	
Sri. Rammohan Y,	Member
Joint Registrar	
K Narayan Prabhu, Ph.D.	Member
P Santhi Thilagam, Ph.D.	Member
Monappa Mera,	Member
Supdt. A/cs- II	
Sreejith A, Ph.D. Grievance	Member
Redressal officer (PwD)	
Prashanth M H, Ph.D.,	Member/
Asst. Prof. Faculty I/c	Secretary
(Estate & Works)	
The President, NITK	Member
Non-Teaching Employees	
Association (R)	
The President, NITK,	Member
Employees Association (R)	

INSTITUTE GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE

Narendranath S, Ph.D. Chairman S M Murigendrappa, Ph.D. Member Ravishankar K S, Ph.D. Member Nagendrappa H, Ph.D. Member Rashmi Uchil, Ph.D. Member Shreekanth R Lamani, Ph.D. Member Pathipati Srihari, Ph.D. Member Kedamath Senapati, Ph.D. Member

Shri. P N Subraahmanya,	Member
Asst. (SG-II, Est. & General	
Section	
Soumen Karmakar	Convener

SECURITY COMMITTEE

Dean (Faculty Welfare) Dean (P&D) Dean (SW) Registrar Chairman, CCC Prof. i/c Hostels Resident Engineer Joint Registrar Faculty i/c Estate & Works Faculty i/c Ele. Works Faculty i/c Security Security Officer

LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

M.N. Satyanarayan, Ph.D.	Chairman,
	LAC
Subrahmanya K., Ph.D.	Member
B M Kunar, Ph.D.	Member
V Murugan, Ph.D.	Member
Shashi Bhushan Arya, Ph.D.	Member
P Shrihari, Ph.D.	Member
Suprabha K R, Ph.D.	Member
Gangamma S, Ph.D.	Member
Sib Sankar Mal, Ph.D.	Member
Ajith K M, Ph.D.	Member
Manu Basavaraju, Ph.D.	Member
Anand Kumr M, Ph.D.	Member
Anish S, Ph.D.	Member
Nagendrappa H, Ph.D.	Member
Anupama Surenjan, Ph.D.	Member
Iranna Shettar	Member
Mrs. Anasuya C.	Member
Mallikarjun Angadi, Ph.D.	Convener

SPORTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Director	President
Dean (S. W.)	Chairman
Dean (F.W.)	Member
Registrar	Member
Joint Registrar	Member
Resident Engineer	Member
Professor-in-charge of Hostel	Member
Affairs	
A Nityananda Shetty, Ph.D.	Member
Dept. of Chemistry	
Prasanna B D, Ph.D., Dept.	Member

of Chemical Engg. B M Dodamani, Ph.D. Dept. of Applied Mechanics &	Member
Mohammad Rizwanur	Member
Rahman Ph D Dept of	Member
Metallurgical & Materials	
Engg.	
P Sam Johnson, Ph.D.	Member
Dept. of MACS	
Kalpana G Bhat, Ph.D Dept.	Member
of E&C Engg.	
Ramesh M R, Ph.D., Dept. of	Member
Mechnanical Engg.	
Raviraj H Mulangi, Ph.D,	Member
Dept. of Civil Engg.	
Alwyn Roshan Pais, Ph.D.	Member
Dept. of Computer Science	
and Engg.	
Hem Prasad Nath , Ph.D.	Member
SAS Officer	
Manoj, Ph.D., SAS Officer	Member
Iranna M Shettar, Asst.	Member
Librarian	
Students Council President	Member
Vice President	Member
Sports Secretary	Member
R C Convenor	
All Captains	Member
Physical Director i/c	Member/
	Secretary

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

Vidya Shetty, Ph.D.	Chairperson, ICC- SH
Harsha Vardhan, Ph.D.	Member, ICC-SH
Geetha V, Ph.D.	Member, ICC-SH
Suprabha K R, Ph.D.	Member, ICC-SH
P Shekhar, Supdt. SG-II	Member, ICC-SH
Octavia Zeena Dsouza,	Member, ICC-SH
Stenographer (S.G-II)	
Rameela Shekar,	NGO Member,
Psychological Counselor	ICC, SH

HEALTH CARE COMMITTEE

Dean (Faculty Welfare)	Chairman
Warden, Girls Hostel	Member
Professor in-charge	
(Hostel Affairs)	Member
Liaison Officer, SC/ST Cell	Member
G Ram mohan Reddy, Ph.D.	Member
Pavan Kumar, Ph.D.	Member
Sri. Rukmayya Shetty	Member
C P Devatha, Ph.D.	Member

Member Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Secretary

3. DEPARTMENTS AND SCHOOLS

Water Resources & Ocean	(WROE)
Chemical Engineering	(CH)
Chemistry	(CY)
Civil Engineering	(CV)
Computer Science &	(CO)
Engineering	、 ,
Electrical & Electronics	(E&E)
Engineering	
Electronics &	(E&C)
Communication	
Engineering	
Information Technology	(IT)
Mathematical &	(MACS)
Computational Sciences	
Mechanical Engieering	(ME)
Metallurgical & Materials	(MT)
Engineering	
Mining Engineering	(MN)
Physics	(PH)
SCHOOLS	(SOM)

School of Management

4. ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

4.1 **PROGRAMMES OFFERED**

I. B.TECH. (Undergraduate Programme) – Eight semesters

- 1 Chemical Engineering
- 2 Civil Engineering
- 3 Computer Science & Engineering
- 4 Electrical and Electronics Engineering
- 5 Electronics & Communication Engineering
- 6 Mechanical Engineering
- 7 Metallurgical & Materials Engineering
- 8 Mining Engineering
- 9 Information Technology

II .M.Tech. (Post Graduate Programme) – Four Semesters

- 1 Structural Engg.
- 2 Geotechnical Engg.
- 3 Environmental Engg.
- 4 Transportation Engg.
- 5 Construction Technology and Management
- 6 Marine Structures
- 7 Water Resources Engineering and Management
- 8 Remote Sensing and Geographic Information Systems
- 9 Manufacturing Engg
- 10 Mechatronics Engg
- 11 Thermal Engg
- 12 Mechanical Design
- 13 Power & Energy Systems
- 14 VLSI Design
- 15 Communication Engineering and Networks
- 16 Signal processing and Machine Design
- 17 Environmental Science and Technology
- 18 Chemical Engineering
- 19 Industrial Biotechnology
- 20 Materials Engg
- 21 Process Metallurgy
- 22 Nanotechnology
- 23 Computer Science & Engg
- 24 Computer Science & Engg-Information Security

- 25 Computational and Data Science
- 26 Information Technology

III M.Tech. by Research: In all the above M.Tech Programme and in the Department of Mining - M.Tech Research Programme in Rock Excavation Technolgy and Management

IV. M.C.A. (Master of Computer Applications) - Six semesters

V. M.B.A. (Master of Business Administration) - Four semesters

VI. M.Sc. in Chemistry – (Four semesters)

VII. M.Sc. in Physics – (Four semesters) VIII. Ph. D. Programme:-

Ph.D. Programmes are offered in 14 Departments in various streams and interdisciplinary specializations.

4.2 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

Academic	Programmes	Admission	Admission
Year		Commen	closed on
		ced on	
2020-21	B.Tech.	16.11.2020	21.11.2020
2020-21	M.Tech.	17.09.2020	21.09.2020
2020-21	M.Tech. by Research/ Spon.	18.09.2020	25.06.2020
2020-21	MCA	28.12.2020	30.12.2020
2020-21	M.B.A.	29.06.2020	04.07.2020
2020-21	M.Sc. (Physics & Chemistry)	17.09.2020	21.09.2020
2020-21	Ph.D	18.09.2020	25.06.2020

5. ADMISSION POLICIES

5.1 ADMISSION PROCEDURE

B. Tech.:-

Government of The India, Department of Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD) issued uniform а admission procedure for all the NITs in the country. Candidates seeking admission to NIT are required to appear for the JEE (Main) conducted by CBSE, New Delhi. Seats are filled up as per the merit list prepared on the basis of JEE (Main) Examination and qualifying examination According to All India rank scores. prepared on the basis of the performance in JEE (Main), seats will be allotted in the centralized on-line campus counseling through Central Seat Allocation Board (CSAB). The seat allocation done on the basis of 50% Home State Quota (HS) and 50% Other State Quota (OS). These seats are filled on All India ranking Merit Basis Seats are reserved Main). JEE for candidates belonging to Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Persons with Disabilities (PWD,) Other Backward Classes and Economically Weaker Section (EWS) as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD). Female supernumerary seats are also created by CSAB to accommodate 20% seats for female candidates. In addition to this. 15% over and above the intake is available under the Direct Admission of Students Abroad (DASA) Scheme, and a few seats are reserved for the candidates nominated by the Ministry of External Affairs and ICCR

M.Tech -GATE/Scholarship seats:-

On the basis of GATE Score, admissions for scholarship category (GATE) were made in the centralized online common Admission Process through Centralized Counseling for M.Tech. (CCMT) coordinated by MNIT Jaipur.

After the admission through CCMT, the vacant and unfilled seats were filled through Spot admission on 6.10.2020 at

NITK, Surathkal for the GATE qualified candidates.

M.Tech.(Sponsored Seats/Research):-

Selection of candidates for admission were made on the basis of GATE score or in some of the programmes, selection was based on GATE score and on academic performance in qualifying examination and written aptitude test or/ and interview etc as decided by the DPGC of the concerned Department offering that programme.

M.C.A.:-

Selection of candidates for admissions was done through a common entrance test NIMCET. Admissions were made through a centralized counseling. (NIMCET)

M.**B.A**:-

Selection was based on CAT/MAT score and performance in the qualifying examination and written aptitude test or/ and interview etc as decided by the DPGC of the School of Management.

M.Sc (Chemistry & Physics):-

Selection of candidates for admissions was made on the basis of JAM Score. Admissions were made through a centralized counseling. (CCMN)

Ph.D. Programme:-

Selection of candidates for admission to Ph.D. Programme was based upon the academic performance in the qualifying examinations, written aptitude test and interviews conducted by the respective departments.

All the students are required to stay in the Institute Hostels, unless permitted to reside outside under special circumstances. Students have to strictly adhere to the rules and regulations of the institute.

6. ADMISSIONS FOR 2020-21

6.1 The number of candidates admitted are as follows:

I.

	B.Tech.	
1	Admission through JEE (Main) Rank	969
2	G.O.I. Nominee- through Ministry of External Affairs (Education & Welfare)	10
3	DASA Scheme	84
	Total	1063

II. M.Tech./M.Tech. (By Research)i) M.Tech Programme

The number of candidates admitted to First Year M.Tech. Programmes are:

1	With GATE qualifications for scholarship seats	698
2 3	Sponsored candidates L&T Sponsored Candidates	03 30
4	ICCR Sponsored Total	04 735

II. M.Tech. (By Research)

		Total		44
2	Non-Scho	olarship		09
1	GATE Scholarsl	qualified hip	with	35

IV MCA.:

Selection of candidates for admission to MCA, were made on the basis of rank obtained in NIT MCA Common Entrance Test (NIMCET). Admissions were made through a Centralized counseling conducted by N.I.T. Surathkal. A Total 58 candidates admitted were as follows:-

Total	58
PWD (1 OP, 1 OBC)	02
ST	04
SC	09
EWS	06
OBC	15
OP	22

IV M.B.A.:

Selection of candidates were made on the basis of CAT/MAT among candidates applied to NITK, Surathkal, Group Discussion and interview. A total 30 candidates were admitted as follows:-

OP		21
OBC		8
EWS		1
SC		0
ST		0
	Total	30

V. M.Sc (Chemistry & Physics)

Selection were made on the basis of score obtained JAM 2020. Admissions were made through CCMN conducted by NIT Rourkela. Following are the admission details:

i. M.Sc (Chemistry)

OP	12
OBC	09
EWS	03
SC	05
ST	02
PWD (OP)	01
Total	32

M.Sc (Physics)

Total	30
ST	00
SC	05
EWS	04
OBC	09
OP	12

VI. Ph.D. Programme:

Fellowship Holders

ii

OP	56
OBC	34
EWS	07
SC	14

ST	07
PWD	01
Total	119

Total	84
Other Quota (CSIR – INSPIRE)	2
QIP	8
Non Sponsored	19
Sponsored	3
External Registrants (Part Time)	52

A total number of 1063 candidates have been admitted to the First Year B.Tech. Programmes according to the guidelines, instructions issued by the Ministry of Education (erstwhile MHRD). The PG & Ph.D. admissions have been made according to the Rules and Regulations issued by the Senate of the Institute.

B.Tech I Year SC		ST			OBC			DASA			ICCR				EWS		GE	CNER/	AL	TOTAL				
	M	F	То	М	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То
Civil Engg	14	4	18	7	2	9	26	7	33	3	2	5	2	0	2	10	2	12	36	10	46	98	27	125
Mechanical Engg.	22	5	27	11	4	15	40	10	50	13	1	14	3	0	3	15	3	18	56	15	71	160	38	198
Electrical & Electronics Engg.	15	4	19	5	2	7	27	7	34	9	4	13	1	0	1	11	2	13	38	10	48	106	29	135
Electronics & Communication Engg.	11	4	15	5	3	8	27	7	34	15	2	17	0	0	0	10	2	12	39	9	48	107	27	134
Chemical Engg.	7	2	9	2	1	3	10	3	13	4	2	6	0	0	0	5	1	6	17	5	22	45	14	59
Metallurgical & Materials Engg.	8	2	10	4	1	5	13	3	16	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	2	6	20	5	25	49	13	62
Mining Engg.	7	2	9	4	1	5	14	3	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	2	6	21	5	26	50	13	63
Computer Science & Engg.	14	4	18	7	2	9	25	6	31	15	2	17	2	1	3	10	2	12	36	11	47	109	28	137
Information Technology	15	4	19	6	3	9	26	7	33	4	8	12	0	1	1	11	2	13	40	10	50	102	35	137
Total	113	31	144	51	19	70	208	53	261	63	21	84	8	2	10	80	18	98	303	80	383	826	224	1050

6.2 B.Tech. Students Strength for the year 2020-21

B.Tech II Year	SC				ST		OBC			DASA			ICCR			EWS			GENERAL			TOTAL		
	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Civil Engg																								
	15	2	17	8	2	10	21	2	23	4	2	6	0	0	0	6	2	8	32	8	40	86	18	104
Mechanical																								
Engg.	22	3	25	12	2	14	39	8	47	21	0	21	1	0	1	7	1	8	64	15	79	166	29	195
Electrical & Electronics													_			_								
Engg.	15	2	17	7	2	9	24	4	28	8	4	12	2	0	2	4	1	5	40	8	48	100	21	121
Electronics & Communication Engg.	14	2	16	6	1	7	23	5	28	11	5	16	0	0	0	4	3	7	38	7	45	96	23	119
Chemical Engg	11		10		1				20			10				<u> </u>			00				20	115
enemieur Engg.	5	2	7	3	1	4	12	3	15	4	2	6	1	1	2	1	2	3	18	7	25	44	18	62
Metallurgical &																								
Materials Engg.	6	2	8	3	0	3	12	2	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	16	2	18	40	6	46
Mining Engg.	6	1	7	3	1	4	11	2	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	17	3	20	40	7	47
Computer		-			-				10															
Science & Engg.	15	2	17	5	2	7	25	6	31	11	5	16	0	0	0	4	2	6	42	8	50	102	25	127
Information																								
Technology	14	2	16	6	0	6	25	5	30	8	4	12	0	0	0	5	2	7	37	9	46	95	22	117
Total																								
	112	18	130	53	11	64	192	37	229	67	22	89	4	1	5	37	13	50	304	67	371	769	169	938

B.Tech III		SC			ST			OBC	;		DASA	ł		SI	[ICC	R	GI	ENER	AL	1	OTAL	
Year	м	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	T o	м	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Civil Engg	12	2	14	6	1	7	21	3	24	11	3	14	1	0	1	1	0	1	37	9	46	89	18	107
Mechanical Engg.	19	3	22	10	2	12	37	6	43	18	4	22	1	0	1	0	0	0	64	10	74	149	25	174
Electrical & Electronics Engg.	12	3	15	6	1	7	23	4	27	8	4	12	0	0	0	1	0	1	39	7	46	89	19	108
Electronics & Communicati on Engg.	11	3	14	5	1	6	21	5	26	12	4	16	0	0	0	0	0	0	40	7	47	89	20	109
Chemical Engg.	5	1	6	3	1	4	11	2	13	4	3	7	0	0	0	1	0	1	16	5	21	40	12	52
Metallurgical & Materials Engg.	6	1	7	3	0	3	8	4	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	3	22	36	8	44
Mining Engg.	5	1	6	2	2	4	7	2	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	2	17	29	7	36
Computer Science & Engg.	13	2	15	5	2	7	23	4	27	12	2	14	3	0	3	1	0	1	44	6	50	101	16	117
Information Technology	12	1	13	6	0	6	22	4	26	8	3	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	35	11	46	83	19	102
Total	95	17	112	46	10	56	173	34	207	73	23	96	5	0	5	4	0	4	309	60	369	705	144	849

B.Tech IV Year		SC			ST		C	DBC			DASA		G	ENER	AL		TOT	4L
	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	M	F	То
Civil Engg	11	3	14	5	0	5	21	1	22	6	5	11	35	6	41	78	15	93
Mechanical Engg.	19	0	19	10	1	11	34	1	35	21	3	24	66	3	69	150	8	158
Electrical & Electronics Engg.	14	0	14	5	1	6	24	2	26	8	3	11	37	9	46	88	15	103
Electronics & Communication Engg.	11	2	13	6	0	6	23	2	25	13	4	17	37	8	45	90	16	106
Chemical Engg.	4	2	6	2	1	3	10	2	12	6	2	8	15	5	20	37	12	49
Metallurgical & Materials Engg.	7	0	7	2	0	2	12	0	12	0	0	0	16	3	19	37	3	40
Mining Engg.	4	0	4	3	0	3	10	2	12	0	0	0	19	1	20	36	3	39
Computer Engg.	12	1	13	6	0	6	23	3	26	12	5	17	44	2	46	97	11	108
Information Technology	12	1	13	4	2	6	22	5	27	10	2	12	39	5	44	87	15	102
Total	94	9	103	43	5	48	179	18	197	76	24	100	308	42	350	700	98	798

M.Tech. Students Strength for the year 2020-21

		so	2		ST			OBC	;	(QII	•	Ι	DA	SA	EW	S		ICO	CR		Sj	pon 1 /]	lsor L&T	GEN	IER/	L	TOT	AL	
M. lech (l Year)	M	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	T o	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	Μ	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Structural Engg.	4	1	5	3	0	3	9	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	11	2	13	31	3	34
Geotechnical Engg.	3	0	3	1	0	1	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	3	7	15	3	18
Environmental Engg.	4	1	5	1	1	2	4	5	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	7	7	14	18	16	34
Transportation Systems Engg.	3	1	4	1	2	3	7	1	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	2	13	25	6	31
Construction Technology & Mgt.	5	0	5	0	3	3	7	2	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	28	2	30	0	0	0	9	4	13	52	11	63

		SC	C		ST			OBC	2		QI	P]	DA	SA	EW	s		ICO	CR		Sj ed	pon 1 / I	sor L&T	GEN	IER/	AL	TOT	AL	
M.Tech (I Year)	М	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	Μ	F	T o	М	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	Μ	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Marine Structures	4	1	5	1	0	1	7	2	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	5	14	24	8	32
Water Resources Engg. & Management	3	0	3	1	0	1	4	2	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	6	12	6	18
Remote Sensing & GIS	1	2	3	1	0	1	2	6	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	5	15	16	13	29
Thermal Engg.	2	0	2	0	0	0	4	1	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	1	6	13	2	15
Mechatronics Engg.	5	0	5	2	0	2	8	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	13	2	15	31	2	33
Manufacturing Engg.	3	0	3	1	0	1	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	7	17	1	18
Mechanical Design	2	1	3	1	0	1	3	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	6	1	7	15	3	18
Power & Energy Systems	4	1	5	3	0	3	8	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	0	13	31	2	33
VLSI Design	4	1	5	2	0	2	9	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	3	13	28	4	32
Signal Processing & Machine Learning	3	1	4	1	0	1	7	1	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	3	10	20	5	25
Communication Engg.& Networks	4	0	4	1	1	2	6	2	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	0	0	0	1	1	10	3	13	23	8	31
Chemical Engg	1	1	2	0	0	0	3	2	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	8	9	7	16
Environmental Science & Technology	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	2	8	11	2	13
Industrial Biotechnology	1	2	3	0	0	0	2	3	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	10	17	11	15	26
Process Metallurgy	2	1	3	0	0	0	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	1	7	15	2	17
Materials Engg.	3	1	4	1	0	1	9	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	0	10	26	1	27
Nanotechnology	1	2	3	1	0	1	4	1	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	1	7	14	4	18
Computer Science & Engg	5	0	5	2	1	3	7	0	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	1	1	10	4	0	27	6	33
Computer Science & Engg Information Security	4	1	5	2	0	2	8	2	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	3	12	26	7	33

M Tech (I Veer)		so	2		ST			OBC	2		QII	2	Ι	DA	SA	EW	s		ICO	CR		Sj e	por d /]	isor L&T	GEN	IER/	AL	TOT	AL	
M. lech (l'fear)	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	T o	М	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Computational & Data Science	4	1	5	1	1	2	9	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	1	14	30	3	33
Information Technology	3	2	5	2	0	2	6	2	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	4	13	24	8	32
TOTAL	79	21	100	29	9	38	150	33	183	0	0	0	0	0	0	59	7	66	30	2	32	2	2	4	215	74	275	564	148	712

		SC			ST	۱		OBC	;		QI	Р		EW	S]]	DA	SA		ICO	CR	S	pon	sored	GE	NEF	RAL		TOTA	L
M.Tech (II Year)	M	F	To	M	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	M	F	То	м	F	To	м	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	м	F	То
Structural Engg.	4	0	4	2	0	2	5	1	6	1	0	1	2	1	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	8	4	12	23	6	29
Geotechnical Engg.	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	3	4	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	5	7	5	12
Environmental Engg.	1	3	4	1	0	1	1	7	8	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	10	12	7	21	28
Transportation Engg.	3	0	3	1	0	1	4	3	7	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	11	2	13	23	5	28
Construction Technology & Mgt.	4	0	4	0	0	0	6	2	8	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	26	4	30	9	3	12	48	9	57
Marine Structures	4	0	4	1	0	1	3	5	8	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	5	8	13	16	13	29
Water Resources Engg. & Management	2	0	2	0	0	0	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3	4	8	3	11
Remote Sensing & GIS	1	1	2	0	0	0	2	4	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	7	15	11	12	23
Thermal Engg.	2	0	2	1	0	1	5	0	5	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	1	6	15	1	16
Mechatronics Engg.	4	0	4	0	0	0	6	1	7	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	2	14	23	3	26
Manufacturing Engg.	2	0	2	1	0	1	3	0	3	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	7	0	7	16	0	16
Design and Precision Engg.	2	0	2	1	0	1	3	1	4	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	1	7	14	2	16
Power & Energy Systems	2	1	3	1	0	1	8	2	10	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	8	3	11	22	7	29

		SC			ST	L .		OBC	;		QI	Р]]	EW	S]]	DAS	SA		ICC	CR	Sp	on	sored	GE	NE	RAL		TOTA	۱L
M.Tech (II Year)	M	F	To	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	M	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	To	м	F	То
VLSI Design	1	3	4	2	0	2	7	1	8	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	2	13	23	7	30
Signal Processing & Machine Learning	1	2	3	1	0	1	5	3	8	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	2	12	18	8	26
Communication Engg.& Networks	2	2	4	1	0	1	6	4	10	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	2	11	19	9	28
Chemical Engg	1	0	1	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	2	6	9	3	12
Environmental Science & Technology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	5	9	4	5	9
Industrial Biotechnology	1	3	4	0	1	1	1	5	6	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	12	15	6	21	27
Process Metallurgy	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	0	9	12	0	12
Materials Engg.	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	2	20	20	3	23
Nanotechnology	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	4	1	5
Computer Science & Engg	1	1	2	1	1	2	5	1	6	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	12	1	13	20	6	26
Computer Science & Engg Information Security	1	4	5	1	0	1	8	1	9	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	0	13	26	5	31
Computational & Data Science	0	2	2	0	1	1	4	3	7	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	1	12	16	7	23
Information Technology	2	0	2	1	0	1	6	3	9	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	3	11	18	7	25
TOTAL	44	23	67	18	3	21	101	51	152	2	0	2	31	7	38	0	1	1	5	1	6	28	4	32	199	79	278	428	169	597

		SC			ST			OBC	;		EW	S	GE	NER	AL		ΤΟΤΑΙ	L
M.Tech Research	м	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То
Marine Structure	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	1	3	2	2	4
Remote Sensing & GIS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Water Resources Engg. & Management	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	2
Structural Engg.	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	6	4	10	8	5	13
Geotechnical Engg.	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	2	1	3
Environmental Engg.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	2
Thermal Engg.	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	1	0	1	5	0	5	8	1	9
Mechatronics Engg.	1	0	1	0	0	0	4	0	4	0	0	0	3	1	4	8	1	9
Manufacturing Engg.	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	5	0	5	6	0	6
Mechanical Design	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	4	0	4
Mechatronics and Automation	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Design and Precision Engg.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	3	0	3
Power & Energy Systems	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	4	0	4	5	0	5
VLSI Design	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	2	1	3	4	2	6
Communication Engg	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Communication Engg. and Network	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3	4	1	3	4
Signal Processing and Machine Learning	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	о	1
Materials Engg.	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	2	3	0	3
Nanotechnology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Industrial Pollution Control	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
Chemical Plant Design	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Industrial Biotechnology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Environmental Science & Technology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Computer Science & Engg	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	4	0	4	6	0	6
Computer Science & Engg Information Security	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4	2	2	4
Rock Excavation Technology & Mgt	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
Information Technology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	2	0	2
Computational and Data Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	1	0	1	1	0	1	4	0	4
TOTAL	3	1	4	0	0	0	19	4	23	2	1	3	51	17	68	75	23	98

				MCA	. Stu	dent	s Sti	rengt	th fo	r the	e yea	r 202	20-2 :	1				
N		SC			ST			OBC			EWS	5	GE	NER	AL	1	`OTA	L
rear	м	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То
I YEAR	7	2	9	4	0	4	15	1	16	1	5	6	16	7	23	43	15	58
II Year	7	1	8	3	0	3	9	5	14	0	0	0	19	7	26	38	13	51
III YEAR	10	2	12	6	1	7	20	5	25	0	0	0	32	13	45	68	21	89
TOTAL	24	5	29	13	1	14	44	11	55	1	5	6	67	27	94	149	49	198

				M	BA S	Stude	ents	Str	engtl	ı foi	the	e yea	r 202	0-21				
VEAD		SC			ST			OB	C		EW	S	0	ENER	AL		TOTA	L
ILAR	м	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То
I YEAR	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	5	8	1	0	1	10	11	21	14	16	30
II YEAR	0	2	2	1	0	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	15	8	23	16	12	28
TOTAL	0	2	2	1	0	1	3	7	10	1	0	1	25	19	44	30	28	58

			M.S	c (C	hen	nistr	y) St	tude	nts (Stre	ngth	l for	the	year :	2020-2	21		
VEAD		SC ST OBC EWS GENERAL TOTAL															L	
ILAK	М	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
I YEAR	0	5	5	1	0	1	7	3	10	2	1	3	8	4	12	18	13	31
II YEAR	1	0	1	0	0	0	3	5	8	0	2	2	5	7	12	9	14	23
TOTAL	1	5	6	1	0	1	10	8	18	2	3	5	13	11	24	27	27	54

			M.\$	Sc(Ph	ysic	s) St	udent	ts St	tren	gth f	or th	le ye	ar 20)20-2	1			
YEAR	SC ST OBC EWS GENERAL TOTAL														L			
12/11	М	F	То	м	F	То	м	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	м	F	То
I YEAR	5	0	5	0	0	0	6	1	7	4	0	4	9	2	11	24	3	27
II YEAR	3	1	4	1	0	1	3	3	6	1	1	2	9	2	11	17	7	24
TOTAL	8	1	9	1	0	1	9	4	13	5	1	6	18	4	22	41	10	51

Bronch		SC			S1	ſ		OBC	;		EW	S		QIF)	I	СС	R	Et	hio	pian	VTU	J Scl	neme	Spo	onso	red	GI	ENER	AL		TOTAL	,
branch	М	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	M	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То	М	F	То
Civil	6	1	7	3	1	4	12	13	25	0	0	0	2	2	4	1	0	1	2	0	2	0	0	0	1	1	2	36	24	60	63	42	105
App. Mechanics	5	2	7	3	1	4	12	3	15	1	1	2	1	1	2	3	0	3	2	0	2	0	0	0	2	3	5	31	21	52	60	32	92
Mechanical	24	1	25	9	0	9	34	0	34	1	0	1	11	0	11	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	2	0	2	91	6	97	175	7	182
E&E	4	2	6	3	0	3	17	5	22	3	0	3	4	2	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	38	8	46	69	17	86
E&C	2	0	2	3	0	3	9	1	10	0	0	0	4	3	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4	2	1	3	33	11	44	56	17	73
Chemical	1	1	2	1	2	3	3	8	11	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	16	23	13	27	40
Metallurgy	5	0	5	2	0	2	11	1	12	2	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	24	2	26	46	3	49
Mining	2	0	2	0	0	0	8	1	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	0	20	30	1	31
Computer	4	3	7	0	0	0	8	3	11	0	0	0	5	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	1	5	0	0	0	14	14	31	35	21	56
Information Technology	2	1	3	2	0	2	3	3	6	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4	1	1	2	8	7	15	19	14	33
Physics	2	2	4	2	1	3	6	2	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	14	27	24	19	43
Chemistry	5	1	6	1	0	1	4	10	14	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	15	29	25	26	51
MACS	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	5	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	17	13	30	22	19	41
School of Mgt.	3	3	6	1	0	1	9	2	11	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	14	17	31	29	23	52
Total	66	18	84	31	5	36	137	57	194	9	2	11	29	8	37	4	0	4	8	0	8	10	4	14	12	6	18	360	168	531	666	268	934

Ph.D. Students Strength for the year 2020-21

6.3 ADMISSION STATISTICS Undergraduate Programmes – B. Tech.

		Sa	anctione	ed intake	•			Adm	issio	ns ma	de to Undergraduate	e Progra	ammes	5	
SI.	Courses offered		ICCD						No	rmal I	ntake				Totol
	Courses offered	Normal Intake	HEA	DASA	Total	ос	EWS	OBC	sc	ST	PWD	Total	ICCR	DASA	Admi ssion
1	Civil Engineering	123	3	16	142	46	11	33	18	9	3 OC, 1 EWS 1 OBC= 5	122	2	5	129
2	Mechanical Engineering	183	3	24	210	70	18	47	26	14	2 OC, 2 OBC, 1SC, 1 ST = 6	181	3	14	198
3	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	124	4	14	142	47	13	31	19	8	3 OC, 2 OBC, = 5	123	1	13	137
4	Electronics & Communication Engineering	123	3	17	143	46	11	32	15	7	2 OC, 1 EWS 2 OBC , 1 SC, 1 ST =7	118	0	17	135
5	Chemical Engineering	58	2	9	69	21	6	16	9	4	1 OC	57	0	6	63
6	Metallurgical & Materials Engineering	64	0	2	66	23	6	16	10	5	2 OC, 1 OBC = 3	63	0	0	63
7	Mining Engineering	63	0	1	64	26	6	17	9	5	0	63	0	0	63
8	Computer Engineering	119	2	16	137	44	11	29	17	9	3 OC, 1 EWS, 3 OBC, 1 SC= 8	118	3	17	138
9	Information Technology	124	0	12	136	47	12	32	19	8	3 OC, 1 EWS, 10BC, 1ST= 6	124	1	12	137
	Total	981	17	111	1109	370	94	253	142	69	41	969	10	84	1063

Particulars of sanctioned intake and admissions made during 2020-21

ADMISSION STATISTICS – B.TECH. 2020-21

Details of Male & Female admissions - course wise and category wise

S1 .	Programme	oc	;	EW	S	OB	С	sc	:	S	Т	IC	CR	DA	ASA	Tota	al Adm	ission
No.	i iogramme	м	F	м	F	М	F	М	F	M	F	M	F	м	F	м	F	Total
1	Civil Engg	37+2PH	9+ 1PH	9+ 1PH	2	26+1PH	7	14	4	7	2	2	0	3	2	102	27	129
2	Mechanical Engg	55 +2PH	15	15	3	37+2PH	10	21+ 1PH	5	10+ 1PH	4	3	0	13	1	160	38	198
3	Electrical & Electronics Engg	38+2PH	9+ 1PH	11	2	24+2PH	7	15	4	6	2	1	0	9	4	108	29	137
4	Electronics & Communicati ons	38+1PH	8+ 1PH	9+ 1PH	2	25+2PH	7	11+ 1PH	4	4+ 1PH	3	0	0	15	2	108	27	135
5	Chemical Engg	16+1PH	5	5	1	13	3	7	2	3	1	0	0	4	2	49	14	63
6	Metallurgical & Materials Engg	18+2PH	5	4	2	13+1PH	3	8	2	4	1	0	0	0	0	50	13	63
7	Mining Engg	21	5	4	2	14	3	7	2	4	1	0	0	0	0	50	13	63
8	Computer Engg	35+1PH	9+2P H	9+1P H	2	24+2PH	5+1PH	14	3+1 PH	7	2	2	1	15	2	110	28	138
9	Information Technology	38+2PH	9+1P H	10+1 PH	2	26	6+1PH	15	4	6	2+1 PH	0	1	4	8	102	35	137
	Total	296+ 13PH	74+ 6PH	76+ 4PH	18	202+10P H	51+2P H	112+2 PH	30+ 1PH	51+ 2PH	18+ 1PH	8	2	63	21	839	224	1063

PH= Persons with Disabilities

М.	Tech.	Programme	- Particulars	of Intake	and A	dmissions	during	2020-	·21
----	-------	-----------	---------------	-----------	-------	-----------	--------	-------	-----

S1. No.	Name of the Programmes	Intake		Adm	itted				(Out (of tł	ne tota	al ad	miss	sions-N	lo. of	can	dida	tes	admitte	d under	cate	gory	7	
			GATE		То	tal			SC			ST			OBC			EWS	\$	0	С		P۱	٧D	
			(Schol arship seats)	Other	М	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	М	F	TO	M	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	М	F	ТО	M	F	ТО
1	Structural Engg.	34+1*	33	1 ICCR	31	3	34	4	1	5	3	0	3	9	0	9	3	0	3	11+ 1ICCR	2	14	0	0	0
2	Geotechnical Engg.	19+1*+ 1**	18		15	3	18	3	0	3	1	0	1	5	0	5	2	0	2	4	3	7	0	0	0
3	Environmental Engg.	34+1*	33	1 ICCR	18	16	34	4	1	5	1	1	2	4	5	9	1	2	3	7+ 1ICCR	7	15	0	0	0
4	Transportation Engg.	34+1*	32		26	6	32	3	1	4	1	2	3	8	1	9	3	0	3	11	2	13	0	0	0
5	Construction Technology & Management	34+1* 30 (L&T)	27	30 L&T	52	11	63	5	0	5	0	3	3	7	2	9	3	0	3	9+ +28 L&T	4+2 L&T	43	0	0	0
6	Marine Structures	34+1*+ 1**	33		25	8	33	4	1	5	2	0	2	7	2	9	3	0	3	9	5	14	0	0	0
7	Water Resources Engineering & Management	19+1*	18		12	6	18	3	0	3	1	0	1	4	2	6	1	1	2	3	3	6	0	0	0
8	Remote Sensing & Geographic Information Systems	34+1*+ 1**	30		17	13	30	2	2	4	1	0	1	2	6	8	2	0	2	10	5	15	0	0	0
9	Mechanical Design	19+1*	19		16	3	19	2	1	3	1	0	1	4	1	5	2	0	2	6+1 Spon	1	8	0	0	0
10	Manufacturing Engg.	19+1*	19		18	1	19	3	0	3	1	0	1	5	0	5	1	1	2	8	0	8	0	0	0
11	Mechatronics Engg.	34+1*	33	1 Spon	32	2	34	5	0	5	2	0	2	8	0	8	3	0	3	13	2+ 1spon	16	0	0	0
12	Thermal Engineering	19+1*+ 1**	18		16	2	18	3	0	3	1	0	1	4	1	5	2	0	2	6	1	7	0	0	0

S1. No.	Name of the Programmes	Intake		Adm	itted				(Out o	of tł	ie tota	al ad:	miss	sions-N	lo. of	can	dida	tes	admitte	d under	cate	gory	,	
			GATE		То	tal			SC			ST			OBC			EWS	5	0	C		PV	۷D	
			(Schol arship	Other	M	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	М	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	M	F	то	М	F	ТО	M	F	ТО
13	Power & Energy Systems	34+1*	33		31	2	33	4	1	5	3	0	3	8	0	8	3	1	4	13	0	13	0)	0	0
14	VLSI Design	34+1*+ 1**	33	1 Spon	29	5	34	4	1	5	2	0	2	9	0	9	3	0	3	10+ 1Spon	4	15	0	0	0
15	Communication Engineering and Networks	34+1*+ 1**	33	1ICCR	25	8	33	5	0	5	1	1	2	7	2	9	2	1	3	10	3+ 1ICCR	14	0	0	0
16	Signal Processing and machine learning	30+1**	29		23	6	29	3	1	4	2	0	2	6	1	7	3	0	3	8	4	12	1 OBC	0	1
17	Chemical Engineering	19+1*	16		9	7	16	1	1	2	0	0	0	3	2	5	1	0	1	4	4	8	0	0	0
18	Environmental Science and Technology	34+1*	13		11	2	13	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	2	2	0	2	6	2	8	0	0	0
19	Industrial Biotechnology	34+1*	27		12	5	27	1	2	3	0	0	0	2	3	5	1	0	1	8	10	18	0	0	0
20	Materials Engg.	34+1*	30		29	1	30	3	1	4	1	0	1	10	0	10	3	0	3	12	0	12	0	0	0
21	Process Metallurgy	19+1*+ 1**	17		15	2	17	2	1	3	0	0	0	5	0	5	2	0	2	6	1	7	0	0	0
22	Nanotechnology	19+1*	18		14	4	18	1	2	3	1	0	1	4	1	5	2	0	2	6	1	7	0	0	0
23	Computer Science &Engg.	34+1*+ 1**	33	1 ICCR	27	7	34	5	0	5	2	1	3	7	0	7	3	0	3	9	5+ 1ICCR	15	1 OC	0	1
24	Computer Science &Engg. – Information Security	34+1*	33		26	7	33	4	1	5	2	0	2	8	2	10	3	1	4	8	3	11	1	0	1
25	Information Technology	34+1*	33		25	8	33	3	2	5	3	0	3	6	2	8	4	0	4	9	4	13	0	0	0
26	Computational and Data Science	34+1*	33		30	3	33	4	1	5	1	1	2	9	0	9	3	0	3	12	1	13	1 OC	0	1

S1. No.	Name of the Programmes	Intake		Adm	nitted	l			(Out	of tl	he tota	al ad	mis	sions-N	lo. of	can	dida	ates	admitte	ed under	cate	gory	7	
			GATE		To	otal			SC			ST			OBC			EWS	5	0	C		P	٧D	
			(Schol arship seats)	Other	M	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	M	F	TO	M	F	ТО	M	F	ТО	М	F	то	M	F	ТО
	Total	760 (734 CCMT + 26 Sponso red) 25- ICCR 9DASA 30L&T Spon.	698	3 Spon 4 ICCR 30L&T Spon.	584	151	735	82	21	10 3	33	9	42	15 3	33	186	61	7	68	218 2 ICCR 3 Spon. 2 28 L&T Spon.	77 2 ICCR 2 L&T Spon.	327	4 (3 OC +1 obc)	0	4
								T	otal A	dmi	issio	on – 73	35												

*Additional seats reserved for the international students under I.C.C.R. Scheme

** Sanctioned seats for DASA candidates, The above intake of M.Tech excluding the intake of QIP allotted by AICTE and two seats of Indian Navy Sponsored (One seat each in Mechanical Engg. & E&C Dept.), L&T – Additional seats reserved for L&T Sponsored candidates.

M.TECH. PROGRAMME (BY RESEARCH) 2020-21

OC	OC PwD	EWS	EWS PwD	OBC	OBC PwD	SC	SC PwD	ST	ST PwD	Total
25	1	6	0	16	1	9	0	5	0	63

S1.	N	No. of candidat	tes admitted	Tot of c a	al nu candi dmit	ımber dates ted
No.	Name of the Programme	Gate Scholarship Seat	Non- Scholarship Seat	М	F	Total Admi ssion
	DEPARTMENT (OF CIVIL ENGINE	ERING			
1	Structural Engg.	05 (OC) 01 (OBC) 01(SC)	01(OC) ER Spon	05	03	08
2	Transportation Engg.					
3	Construction Technology and Management					
	Geotechnical Engineering	01 (EWS)			01	01
4	Environmental Engg.	01(OBC)			01	01
	DEPARTMENT OF METALLURG	GICAL AND MATE	RIALS ENGINE	ERIN	G	
1	Nanotechnology					
2	Process Metallurgy					
3	Materials Engg.		01 (OC) ER Spon	01		01
	DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC	S AND COMMUNI	CATION ENGIN	EERI	NG	
1	VLSI Design	01(OC), 01 (OBC)		02		02
2	Communication Engineering	02 (OC)			02	02
3	Signal Processing and machine learning	01 (OC)		01		01
	DEPARTMENT OF M	IECHANICAL ENG	INEERING			
1	Mechanical Design	01(OC), 1(OBC)		02		02
2	Mechatronics Engineering	01(OC), 1(OBC)	01(OC) ER Spon, 02 (SC) IR NITK	04	01	05
3	Manufacturing Engineering	02(OC)		02		02
4	Thermal Engg.	1 (EWS)	01 (OC) ER Spon,	02		02
	DEPARTMENT O	F MINING ENGINE	CERING		·	
1	Rock Excavation Technology and Management		01 (OC) Research FT	01		01
	DEPARTMENT OF WATER	R RESOURCES AN	D OCEAN ENG	G.		
1	Remote Sensing & Geographic's Information Systems					
2	Marine Structures		01 (OC) ER Spon	01		01
3	Water Resources Engineering & Mgt.					
	DEPARTMENT OF	CHEMICAL ENGI	NEERING			
1	Chemical Engineering		01 (OC) ER Spon		01	01
2	Environmental Science and	01 (OC)		01		01

	Technology					
3	Industrial Biotechnology					
	DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICA	AL AND ELECTRO	NICS ENGINEE	RING		
1	Power and Energy Systems	02 (OC), 01 (OBC)		03		03
	COMPUTER SCI	ENCE & ENGINE	ERING			
1	Computer Science and	01(OC), 2(OBC),		04		04
1	Engineering	1SC				
	Computer Science and	01 (OC)		01		01
2	Engineering - Information					
	Security					
	INFORMAT	ION TECHNOLOG	<u>Y</u>			
1	Information Technology	01 (OC)		01		01
	DEPART	MENT OF MACS				
		01(OC), 01		04		04
1	Computational and Data Science	(EWS), 02				
		(OBC)				
	Total	20 (OC), 3 EWS	6 (OC) ER	35	09	44
		10 OBC, 2 SC	Spon,			
		= 35	1 (OC)			
			Research			
			FT, 2 (SC)			
			IR -NITK			
			= 9			

M.C.A., M.B.A. AND M.Sc. PROGRAMMES

Particulars of Admissions during 2020-21

S 1.	Programme	Intake	Ad	Tota Imis:	al sion	S	С	S	ſ	0	BC	0	С	EV	vs	PwD)	Spo ore	ons d
No.			м	F	Total	м	F	м	F	м	F	М	F	м	F	M	F	м	F
1	Master of Computer Application s (MCA)	58+ 1**	43	15	58	7	2	4	0	14	1	15	7	1	5	1 (OC), 1(OBC)	0	0	0
2	Master of Business Administrati on (MBA)	80+5*+ 1**	15	15	30	0	0	0	0	4	4	10	11	1	0	0	0	0	0
3	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	33+ 1**	19	13	32	0	5	2	0	6	3	8	4	2	1	1 (OC)	0	0	0
4	M.Sc. (Physics)	33+ 1**	26	4	30	5	0	0	0	7	2	10	2	4	0	0	0	0	0
	Total	204+ 5*+ 4** =213	103	47	150	12	7	6	0	31	10	43	24	8	6	2 (OC), 1 (OBC)	0	0	0

* Seats reserved for DASA candidates

 $\ast\ast$ Additional seats for the international students under ICCR Scheme

PwD – Persons with Disabilities

Ph.D. PROGRAMME

Particulars of Intake & Admissions made during 2020-21

OC	OC PWD	EWS	EWS PWD	OBC	OBC PWD	SC	SC PWD	ST	ST PWD	Total
72	4	18	1	48	2	27	1	14	1	188

Details of Admissions made during 2020-21

SI		Admitted Full time Programme				Admi Uno	itted ler	Out Cand	Out of the total Full time scholars,Number of Candidates belonging to the category of								
No.	No. Name of the		lows ip lder	Other category-Non Fellowship+ QIP+ Sponsored + Ethiopian		External Registrants (Part Time)		OC		EWS		OBC		SC		ST	
	Department	M	F	M	F	М	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F
1	Civil Engg	12	4	1QIP Poly		1 ER	2 ER	4	3	0	0	5	1	2	0	1	0
2	Water Resources and Ocean Engg.	7	2	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	3 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	4 ER	1ER	3	1	1	0	2	0	0	1	1	0
3	Mechanical Engg	21	0	2 (OC) NSPON- NSCH, 1(OC) SPON-NSCH, 3 QIP		9 ER, 2IR	3 ER	9	0	1	0	7	0	4	0	0	0
4	Electrical &Electronics Engg	12	1	1(OC) SPON- NSCH, 1 QIP	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	2 ER	2ER	6	0	1	0	4	0	0	1	1	0
5	Electronics & Communication	7	4	2 QIP		1ER, 1 IR	1ER	2	3	0	0	3	1	1	0	1	0
6	Chemical Engg	2	4		1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH			1	3	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
7	Metallurgical & Materials Engg	6	0			1ER		3	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0

S 1	Admitted Full time Programme					Admi	Admitted Out of the total Full time scholars, Number of										
No.		Fell	lows	Other category-No	ategory-Non Fellowship [.]		External		OC EWS			OBC		SC		ST	
		hip		QIP+ Sponsored + Ethiopian		Regist	rants	ts									
	Name of the	Holder				(Part Time)											
	Department	M	F	M	F	м	F	М	F	М	F	M	F	M	F	М	F
08	Mining Engg	3	0			5ER	1ER	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
9	Computer Science &Engg	2	3	1(OC) SPON-NSCH 1QIP	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	1ER, 1IR	3ER	1	2	0	0	1 (PwD)	1	0	0	0	0
10	Information Technology	4	1	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	2(OC) NSPON- NSCH	2ER	1ER	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
11	Physics	1	4	1 (OC) UGC-JRF				1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
12	Chemistry	5	2	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	5 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	1ER, 1IR		1	2	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
13	Mathematical & Computational Sciences	4	3	1 (OC) CSIR- NET			1ER	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
14	School of Management	3	2	1 (OC) NSPON- NSCH		4ER	1ER	1	1	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0
	Total	89	30	6 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	13 (OC) NSPON- NSCH	31 ER 5 IR	16 ER	38	18	6	1	29 (1Pw D)	6	4	10	6	1
				3 (OC) SPON													
				1 (OC) UGC NET													
				1(OC) CSIR NET													
				8 QIP													
					Total Ada	ningion	202										

Spon= Sponsored. QIP = Admitted Under AICTE QIP Scheme, PwD – Persons with Disabilitie

Total Student's Strength

<u>Programme</u>

	<u>Strength</u>
1. Undergraduate	3635
2. Post Graduate (Including MCA	
/M.Tech./M.Tech (Research)/MBA/M.Sc.)	1768
3. Ph.D. Programme	<u>934</u>
Total	<u>6337</u>
7. EVALUATION AND EXAMINATION

7.1 EDUCATION SYSTEM

The normal duration of programmes leading to B.Tech degree in Engineering is eight semesters. For full time M.Tech. Programmes, the duration of study is a minimum of four semesters and a maximum of four years. For Master of Science, programme the duration of study shall be a minimum of four semesters and a maximum of four years. For Master of Computer Application (MCA) the duration of study shall be a minimum of six semesters and a maximum of six years. For Master of Business Administration (MBA), the duration of study is a minimum of four semesters and a maximum of four years. For Doctoral Programmes (Ph.D.) the duration of study is a minimum of two years and maximum of seven years for all categories of research scholars.

Each academic year is divided into two semesters. A semester that is typically from August to Mid- December is called the ODD SEMESTER, and the one that is from January to Mid-May is called EVEN SEMESTER.

The medium of instruction, examination and project work is English only.

7.2 EXAMINATION & EVALUATION PROCEDURE

The examination and evaluation work of allthe B.Tech./M.Tech./MCA/MSc/MBA students and Ph.D./M.Tech by Research candidates were carried out by the respective Faculty Members in their concerned Departments itself as per the regulations approved by the Senate of the Institute. The Grades obtained by each student with details of attendance in each course are submitted to the Examination/Evaluation for Section processing their Grade Cards as per the regulations of the Institute. The results are declared and pubished on the website of the Institute in time and Grade Cards were issued to all eligible students.

8. EXAMINATION RESULTS FOR 2020

UNDER GRADUATE

		No. of students pass		sed in			No. of		
			CGPA	CGPA	CGPA		Tota	Percenta	SC/ST
Sl.No	Branch	Total No.	above	above	above	CGPA	1	ge of	candida
•		Appeared	7&	6&	5&	below	Pass	passes	tes
			below 10	below 7	below	5		-	passed
1.	Civil Engineering	88	59	24	4	0	87	99%	19
	Mechanical	1 4 1 . 1		20		0.1.1	138+	0.00/	26
2.	Engineering	141+1"	99	32	5	2+1*	1*	98%	26
	Electrical And								
3.	Electronics	106	81	19	5	1	106	100%	17
	Engineering								
	Electronics And								
4.	Communication	Total No. Appeared 88 141+1* 106 112 44 37 31 106 101+2* 766+3*	89	15	5	3	112	100%	21
	Engineering								
5.	Chemical	44	24	8	12	0	44	100%	10
	Engineering		2.			Ŭ		10070	10
	Metallurgical And								
6.	Materials	37	31	5	1	0	37	100%	10
	Engineering								
7.	Mining	31	27	4	0	0	31	100%	10
	Engineering								
8.	Computer	106	79	21	4	0	104	98%	19
	Engineering								
9.	Information	101+2*	82	12	7	2*	101+	100%	17
	Technology						2*		
		766+3*					760+		
							3*		
	*- Repeaters								

POST GRADUATE

			No.	of students passed in				
Sl.No.	Branch	Total No. Appeared	CGPA above 7 & below 10	CGPA above 6 & below 7	CGPA above 5.50 & below 6	Total Pass	Percentage of passes	No. of SC/ST candidates passed
	Construction							
1.	Technology &		52	0	0	52	98.11	4
	Management	53						
	Structural		23	1	0	94	100.00	6
2.	Engineering	24	20			27	100.00	0
3	Geotechnical		14	0	0	14	100.00	3
0.	Engineering	14				17	100.00	0
4	Environmental		22	0	0	22	100.00	5
- - .	Engineering	22					100.00	0
5.	Transportation		20	1	0	21	05.45	3
	Engineering	22	20			21	50.40	0
6.	Marine Structures	24	23	0	0	23	95.83	3
7.	Remote Sensing & Geographic Information		18	0	0	18	90.00	1
	System	20						
	Water Resources							
8.	Engineering &		11+1*	0	0	11+1*	92.31	1
	Management	12+1*						
9.	Design and							
	Precision		16	0	0	16	100.00	3
	Engineering	16						
10	Manufacturing		13	1	0	14	100.00	2
	Engineering	14				-		
11.	Mechatronics		20	0	1	21	100.00	5
11.	Engineering	21			-			

12.	Thermal Engineering	17	15	2	0	17	100.00	3
13.	Power & Energy Systems	26	21	5	0	26	100.00	6
14.	VLSI Design	28	27	1	0	28	100.00	5
15.	Communication Engineering	20+1*	20	1*	0	20+1*	100.00	2
16.	Chemical Plant Design	9	7	0	0	7	77.78	0
17.	Industrial Biotechnology	19	18	1	0	19	100.00	2
18.	Industrial Pollution Control	10	8	2	0	10	100.00	1
19.	Process Metallurgy	10	8	1	0	9	90.00	1
20.	Materials Engineering	16	14	2	0	16	100.00	2
21.	Nanotechnology	6	6	0	0	6	100.00	0
22.	Computational Mathematics	20	19	1	0	20	100.00	2
23.	Computer Science and Engineering	29	27	1	0	28	96.55	5
24.	Computer Science and Engineering - Information Security	25	21	4	0	25	100.00	6
25.	Information Technology	23	20	1	1	22	95.65	5
26.	Master of Computer Applications	86	73	9	3	85	98.84	20
27.	Master of Business Administration	23	19	3	1	23	100.00	0
28.	Master of Science (Chemistry)	25+1*	22	3	1*	25+1*	100.00	5+1*
29.	Master of Science (Physics)	23	15	8	0	23	100.00	5
		657+3*				645+3*		



Pie chart showing discipline wise B.Tech. admissions 2020-21



Pie chart showing discipline wise M.Tech. admissions 2020-21



Pie chart showing discipline with Ph.D. admissions 2020-21



National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Growth enrolment UG/PG/Ph.D. students during last 5 years 2016-2021





Programme

Examination Results 2020(UG)



Category wise details of UG admissions 2020-21



National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Category wise details of PG admissions 2020-21

Ranks securedby the B.Tech./M.Tech./MCA/MBA/M.Sc. (Physics & Chemistry) Examination held in April/May, 2020

B.Tech.

S1. No.	Branch	Reg. No.	Name of the Student
1	CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	16657616CH38	<u>SWATHI BHAT</u> 1) Institute Medal 2) Mohan V Hosur Gold Medal 3) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
2	CIVIL ENGINEERING	16606616CV137	SANJAY NAYAK 1) Institute Medal 2) Prof. M. N. Shivshankar Gold Medal 3) Dr. R.K. Yaji Gold Medal 4) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
		16637016CV217	<u>K LASYA REDDY</u> 1) Institute Medal 2) Prof. M. N. Shivshankar Gold Medal 3) Dr. R.K. Yaji Gold Medal 4) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
3	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	16600416CO254	SAMYAK JAIN 1) Institute Medal
4	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	16624716EC133	S ASHWIN HEBBAR 1) Institute Medal 2) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
5	ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	16652416EE103	ADITYA RANGARAJAN 1) Institute Medal 2) Prof. M.R. Shenoy Memorial Prize 3) Prof. K. M. Hebbar Gold Medal 4) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
6	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	16655016IT221	JAIN MOKSH MUKESH 1) Institute Medal
7	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	16611616ME138	MADHU JAYAPRAKASH NAYAK 1) Institute Medal 2) 1986 Batch Gold Medal 3) Prof. Shuichi Torii Gold Medal
8	METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING	16630016MT15	 HARSHIT RANJAN 1) Institute Medal 2) Karthik Alloys Gold Medal 3) Prof. H. V. Sudhaker Nayak Gold Medal 4) SMIORE Gold Medal 5) 1986 Batch Gold Medal
9	MINING ENGINEERING	16662216MN05	AYUSH SINGH 1) Institute Medal 2) Hutti Gold Mines Medal

POST GRADUATES

Sl. No.	Branch	Reg. No.	Name of the Student
1	Marine Structures	182113MS020	PATCHAVA MAHENDRA NAIDU 1) Institute Medal
2	Remote Sensing & Geographic Information System	182563RS008	LIYA MARY S 1) Institute Medal
3	Water Resources Engineering & Management	182520WR007	MANIKANDAN S 1) Institute Medal
4	Chemical Plant Design	182388PD003	GOURAV YADAV 1) Institute Medal
5	Industrial Biotechnology	182253IB014	SAMI ULLAH BHAT 1) Institute Medal
6	Industrial Pollution Control	182089PC007	POOJA S 1) Institute Medal
7	Construction Technology & Management	182409CM027	PRATIKSHYA PATI 1) Institute Medal
8	Environmental Engineering	182185EN003	AKSHATA A VASTRAD 1) Institute Medal
9	Geotechnical Engineering	182026GT012	<u>SURYA N R</u> 1) Institute Medal
10	Structural Engineering	182104ST006	ASWATHY SHAJI 1) Institute Medal
11	Transportation Engineering	182084TS012	KAKUMANU TANUSHA 1) Institute Medal
12	Computer Science & Engineering	182022CS006	ANUBHAV JAIN 1) Institute Medal
13	Computer Science & Engineering – Information Security	182286IS012	NISHANT RAJ 1) Institute Medal
14	Power & Energy Systems	182186PS025	SURENDER E 1) Institute Medal
15	Communication Engineering	182551CE017	POOJA ANAND 1) Institute Medal
16	VLSI Design	182188VL023	THOTA SESHASAI 1) Institute Medal
17	Information Technology	1820351T005	ASHLEY ANOOP 1) Institute Medal
18	Computational Mathematics	182245MA019	VAIKUND SUDHARSAN 1) Institute Medal
19	Design and Precision Engineering	182583DP016	SRINIVASA G A 1) Institute Medal
20	Manufacturing Engineering	182458MF005	BEERAKA SRINIVASULU 1) Institute Medal
21	Mechatronics Engineering	182562MC017	SARANYA S R 1) Institute Medal

22	Thermal Engineering	182087TH013	BHATT SANKET BHAVIN 1) Institute Medal 2) Dr. B. S. Samaga Award
23	Materials Engineering	182440ML015	SREERAG M P 1) Institute Medal 2) Prof. K R Hebbar Gold Medal
24	Nanotechnology	182337NT003	DARSHAN C 1) Institute Medal
25	Process Metallurgy	182351PM006	RAHUL CHANDRASEKHAR 1) Institute Medal 2) Smt. Sarojini Pillay Gold Medal 3) Prof. K. L. Bhat & Prof. P. Prasad Rao Gold Medal

Master of Computer Applications - 2020

Sl. No.	Branch	Reg. No.	Name of the Student
26	Master of Computer Applications	174083CA065	<u>SHILPI PANDEY</u> 1) Institute Medal 2) Dr. Saroja R Hebbar Gold Medal

Master of Business Administration -2020

S1. No.	Branch	Reg. No.	Name of the Student
27	Master of Business Administration	185018SM005	DEEPSHIKHA ROY 1) Institute Medal

Master of Science – 2020

S1. No.	Branch	Reg. No.	Name of the Student
28	Chemistry	186046CY016	<u>RASHEE JOHREE</u> 1) Institute Medal 2) Prof. G. H. Kulkarni Gold Medal
29	Physics	186007PH018	<u>RESHMA DEVI P</u> 1) Institute Medal 2) K. Subbarayappa Gold Medal

9. Ph.D.PROGRAMMES & DOCTORATES AWARDED

PH.D. PROGRMMES – EXISTING & PROPOSED

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION:

Construction Tech. and Management, Environmental Engg. Geotechnical Engg., Structural Engg., Transportation Engg. Earth sciences.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION:

Chemical Engineering-Process Dynamics and Control, Process Modelling and Simulation, System Identification, Subspace Identification, Process Systems Engineering, Process Optimization, Renewable Energy.

PROPOSED SPECIALIZATION:-

Computational Fluid Dynamics (CFD), Multi Phase Flow, Microfluidics, Nano Technology, Bioenergy, Process Dynamics and Control.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Membrane technology, Medicinal Chemistry. Nanomaterials, Polymer chemistry, Organic electronics, Photocatalysis, Supercapacitors, Thermoelectrics, Nanofluids, Materials environmental for energy and Carbon nanotubes. applications, Biomass conversion, Corrosion science, Green chemistry. Electrochemistry, Nanocoating, Computational chemistry etc.

PROPOSED SPECIALIZATION:-

Enzyme technology

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING:

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION:-

Computer Networks, Software Engineering, Distributed Computing, Data Management, Information Security, High Performance Computing, Computer Vision, Cloud Computing, Image Processing, Speech Processing, Mobile computing

PROPOSED SPECIALIZATION:

Graph Theory, Graph Algorithms, Big Data Analytics, Internet of Things (IoT), Network-on-Chip (NoC) - 2D, 3D, Photonic., Wireless, and Broad Area: Testing and Fault-Tolerance, Hardware Security, Formal Verification, and Cyber-Physical Systems, Expanded Area: Computer Systems and Architecture. ComputationalGeometry, and Distributed Machine Learning, Systems, Cloud Computing, FOG Computing, Internet of Things (IoT) Security, Blockchain, Serverless

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Digital VLSI Design, Analog and Mixed Signal Design, Digital Signal Processing, Speech, Audio,

Image and Video Processing, Digital Communication, Error Control Coding, Free Space Optics, RF MEMS, Microwave and RF Circuits, Wireless Sensor Networks, High Frequency Electronics,

Semiconductor Devices, Embedded Systems, Reconfigurable Computing.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Power Systems, Distributed Generation, Energy Systems, Power Electronics & Drives, Renewable Energy, High Voltage Engineering, Flexible AC Transmission System (FACTs), Control Systems, Power System Protection, Smart Grid & Sensor Networks, Machine Learning.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Affective Computing, Big Data Analytics, Blockchain Technologies, Cloud/Edge/Fog Computing, Cloud Security, Computer Networks, Cyber Security, Databases, Data Mining, Deep Applications, Distributed Learning Computing, Future Internet Architecture, Healthcare Informatics, Performance High Computing, Information Retrieval, Information Security, Internet of Things, Mobile Software Engineering, Natural Language Processing, Network Security, Semantic Technology, Web Social Multimedia/Social Network Analysis, , Software Engineering , Web Services, Wireless Sensor Networks.

PROPOSED SPECIALISATION:-

- (i) B.Tech in AI proposed and approved for AY 2021-22
- (ii) Geoscience and Spatial Data Mining, Graph Analytics

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL AND COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Annual Report 2020-21

Computational Systems, Ill-posed equations, Functional Analysis, Real Analysis, Fixed Point Theory, Graph Theory: Coloring of Graphs, Graph Algorithms, Wireless Networks, Radial Basis Functions Based Methods for Fractional Differential Equations, Fluid Dynamics, Number Theory & Numerical Cryptography, Analysis, Graph Theory, Optimization, Fluid Computer Dynamics, Applications, Image processing, Spectral Analysis, Wavelets and Signal Processing, Complex Reliability Engineering, Dynamics, Stochastic Processes.

PROPOSED SPECIALISATION:-

Operator Algebra, Nonlinear Analysis, Broadcast Labeling of Graphs, Graphs & Biological Networks, Spectral Methods for Discontinuous Solutions, Machine/Deep Learning Methods for the Solution of Differential Equations, Generalized Inverses, Real-world Crypto Protocols, Quantum-safe Cryptography, IoT security

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Thermal Engineering Manufacturing Engineering Design and Precision Engineering Mechatronics Engineering

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Rock Mechanics and Ground Control, Drilling and Blasting, Mine Planning, Environmental Management, Waste Management, Reliability and Safety Engineering.

PROPOSED SPECIALISATION:-

Occupational Ergonomics

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Process Metallurgy, Physical Metallurgy, Mechanical Metallurgy, Materials Engineering, Nanotechnology, Biomaterials, Tissue Engineering, Corrosion and coating

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Solid State Physics, Materials Science, Theoretical Physics, Electromagnetics, Photonics, Compound Semiconductor thin films, Theoretical investigation of strongly correlated systems and solar cells, Cosmology and Early Universe

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

Management, Strategic International Business, Technology Management, Organizational Behaviour, Human Resource Management, Marketing. Corporate Finance, Capital Markets, Behavioural Finance, Development Economics, International Economics, Agricultural Economics. Rural Development, Applied Econometrics, Operations Management, Information Systems, E-Governance, English Studies, Translation. Comparative Literature. Music and Other related areas

PROPOSED SPECIALISATION:-

- (i) Literature and Environment
- (ii) Digital Humanities

Annual Report 2020-21

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

EXISTING SPECIALIZATION

- (i) Coastal Engineering
- (ii) Water Resources Engineering

(iii) Remote Sensing and GIS Applications

DOCTORATES AWARDED

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Mr. Ajay Sundar" Evaluation of photothermal and RB220 dye decolorization potential of biosynthesized cobalt oxide nanoparticles from an endophytic fungus *Aspergillus nidulans*" 2020, Dr. Raj Mohan B.
- Mr. Basavaraj S. Nainegali "Studies on Selective Extraction and Purification of Bioactive Compounds from Kokum (*Garcinia indica*) fruits using Alcohol based Aqueous Two-Phase Systems.", 2020 Dr. I. Regupathi & Dr. Prasanna B.D.
- 3. Ms. Deepika D. "Synthesis and characterization of hallow core-shell silica nanoparticles as drug delivery vector", 2020, Dr. P.E. Jagadeeshbabu.
- Ms. Irfana Shajahan "A Study on Sintering behaviour of Praseodymium doped ceria based SOFC electrolytes" 2020, Dr. Hari Prasad Dasari.
- 5. Mr. Kishor Kumar M.J. "Metal oxide reinforced/decorated polymers as high permittivity dielectrics for energy storage devices", 2020, Dr. Jagannathan T.K.
- 6. Mr. Mugunthan E. "Photocatalytic degradation of diclofenac using different mixed oxide catalysts", 2020, Dr. M.B. Saidutta & Dr. P.E. Jagadeesh Babu.
- Ms. Shankramma "Photocatalytic degradation of dyes from mixed dye contaminated water using visible light 49

active Bismuth ferrite @ TiO₂ and Bismuth ferrite @ Polyaniline heterostructured nanocomposites" 2020, Dr. Vidya Shetty K.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

DURING PERIOD 1st APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. of PhD Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):- 08

- 1. Ningappa A., "Influence of Aging Condition on Performance of Fine Aggregate Matrix", 2021, (Supervisor: Dr. Suresha S.N.)
- Basavana Gowda S N, "Potential Use of Processed Lateritic fine aggregates in Cement Mortars and Concretes for Sustainable Development", 2020 (Supervisors: Dr. C. Rajasekaran & Prof. Subhash C Yaragal)
- 3. Vajreshwari Umachagi, "Structural seismic response control using passive control devices", 2020, (Supervisor: Dr. Katta Venkataramana)
- 4. Hepsiba Niruba C, "Evaluation of Graphene Oxide and Reduced Graphene Oxide for the Removal of Selected Halogenated Phenols from Water" 09/06/2020 (Supervisor: Dr. Basavaraju Manu)
- 5. Priyanka B A., "Experimental Investigation Of Superpave And Cement Treated Aggregate Base Mixtures For Long Life Asphalt Pavements", 2020, (Supervisor: Prof. A. U. Ravishankar)
- 6. L Durga Prashanth, "Laboratory Investigations on The Effect of Rejuvenators in Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement Based Stone Mastic Asphalt Mixes", 2020, (Supervisor: Prof. A. U. Ravishankar)
- 7. Amulya S., "Laboratory Investigation on Lateritic and Black Cotton Soils Stabilised with GGBS and Alkali Solutions", 2020, (Supervisor: Prof. A. U. Ravishankar)
- 8. Priyanka B A., "Experimental Investigation of Superpave and Cement Annual Report 2020-21

Treated Aggregate Base Mixtures for Long Life Asphalt Pavements", 2020, (Supervisor: Prof. A. U. Ravishankar)

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING

UPTO 31ST MARCH 2020: 34 DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. Awarded:10

- 1. Bheemappa Halavar (Reg.No. 148004 CS14F06) "Design of Power and Performance Optimal 3D-NoC Architectures",02-05-2020, Dr. BasavarajTalawar
- 2. Sachin Dattatraya Patil (Reg.No. CS13F01) "Mitigating the Bufferboatproblem to reduce Internet Transport Latency", 03-06-2020, Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani.
- Routhu Srinivasa Rao (Reg.No: 158009CS15FV13) "Study of Website Phising and their Countermeasures" 11-06-2020, Dr. Alwyn Roshan Pais
- D. Venkata Naga Siva Kumar (Reg.No. 155119 CS15FV04), "Precision and Privacy Preserving Multi-Keyword search over Encrypted Data", 12-06-2020, Dr. P. SanthiThilagam
- 5. Ashwin Kumar (Reg.No: 135014CS13P01)"Context Aware Datacenter Laod Balancer" 29-06-2020, Dr. Annappa B.
- 6. Amit Praseed (Reg.No. 165003CS16F01) "Modelling Behavioural Dynamics for Application Layer DDoS attack Detection", 10-08-2020, Dr. P. SanthiThilagam
- 7. Nagarathna B Chittargi (Reg.No. 155112CS15F09), "Speech Processing Approaches towards Characterrization and Identification of Dialects", 21-08-2020, Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi
- Manjunath Mulimani (Reg.No. 155098CS15FV06), "Acoustic Scene Classification using Speech Features", 18-11-2020, Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi

- Khymling (Reg.No. 155034 CS15FV5) "FPGA Based Simulation Acceleration On-Chip Networks", 01-12-2020, Dr. BasavarajTalawar
- 10.Prabhu Prasad B M (Reg.No. 155113CS15F10), "Hardware - based Acceleration of Network-on-Chip simulation using FPGAs", 29-12-2020, Dr. Basavaraj Talawar

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):- 09

(FOR PERIOD OF REPORT ONLY)

- 1. Syed Ibrahim G.P 'Synthesis and characterization of some hydrophilic polysulfone based membranes for sustainable water purificationnt", 2020, Dr. Arun M. Isloor.
- 2. Viprabha K, Design, Synthesis and Investigation on Optoelectronic Properties of Thiophene based Heterocycles,2020, Dr. Udaya Kumar D.
- 3. Akshatha R Shetty, "Electrofabrication of Ni-based alloy coatings for better performance of corrosion protection and water electrolysis" 2021, Dr. A.C. Hegde

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

DETAILS OF PHD'S AWARDED

UPTO 31ST MARCH 2020:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):-39

DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31ST MARCH 2021:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):-11

(FOR PERIOD OF REPORT ONLY)

1. Karuna Kumari Eerapu, "Object Extraction from Remotely Sensed Aerial Annual Report 2020-21 Images", 25th January 2021, Dr. Shyam Lal and Dr. A. V.Narasimhadhan.

- Deepa Puneeth, "Data Aggregation and secured Routing in Wireless Sensor Networks", 5th January 2021, Dr. Muralidhar Kulkarni.
- Deepu S.P., "A Digital Hearing Aid ASIC with Efficient 18-band ANSI S1.11 Filter Bank and Dynamic Range Compression Algorithms", 31st December 2020, Dr. Ramesh Kini M. and Dr. Sumam David.
- 4. Gottam Hanumantha Rao, "Low voltage, Low power Integrated Continuous time filters for Low frequency applications", 11th December 2020, Dr.Rekha S.
- 5. K. Sravani, "Design of High Throughput Digital Circuits Using Novel Asynchronous Pipeline Methods", 19th November 2020, Dr. Rathnamala Rao.
- Rajesh Gogineni, "Sparse and Variational Models for Pan-Sharpening of Multispectral Images", 17th November 2020, Dr. Ashvini Chaturvedi.
- Shilpa Kamath S., "Intra Prediction Strategies for Lossless Compression in High Efficiency Video Coding", 6th November 2020, Dr. Aparna P.
- Jayaram Reddy, "Widely Tunable Bandwidth Ultra Low Power Continuous Time Filters for Biomedical", 12th October 2020, Dr. Laxminidhi T.
- Yajunath Kaliyath, "Design of an Inverter-based High Gain OTA, and its application in Delta Sigma Modulators and Class-D Amplifiers for audio applications", 10th August 2020, Dr. Laxminidhi T.
- 10.Puneeth Kumar T. R., "Applications of Metamaterial Inspired Structures in Design of Circularly Polarized Antennas", 8th July 2020, Dr. Krishnamoorthy K.
- 11.Abhishek M. B., "Experimental Analysis of CPS Perspective for Water Monitoring and Distribution", 16th June 2020, Dr. N. Shekar V. Shet.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL &

ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):-06

- 1. Santhosh Kumar Goud, "Islanding Detection Using Computational Intelligence Techniques in a Smart Distribution Network", 28th May, 2020, Dr. DN Gaonkar.
- Hemachandra Gudimindla, 'Design of Adaptive Robust Controllers for Renewable Energy Sources Integrated Smart Grid Systems', 11th June, 2020, Dr. KM Sharma.
- Mr. Nagaraj C (Reg. No. EE13F02), "Investigations on Power flow control and Power Quality Improvement in Renewable Energy Sources Integrated Smart Grid", 08th July, 2020, Dr. KM Sharma.
- 4. Prakash Pawar. (EE14FV10). 'Development of Advanced Smart Energy Management Framework Integrated with Optimization Techniques and Prediction Models for Demand-side Consumers Based on IoT Platform', 20th Nov., 2020, Prof. K.P. Vittal.
- 5. Mohan (EE14F04), 'Multiple-terminal Grid Interconnected Offshore Wind Farms: Development of Transient Behavioural Simulation Models and Protection Schemes', February, 2021, Prof. K.P. Vittal.
- 6. Roopa Viswadev Damodaran (177EE012), 'Efficient Control of Power Converter Interfaces for Solar Grid Tie Inverters', January, 2021, Prof. BV Perumal.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

UP TO 31st MARCH 2020: 22 DURING PERIOD 1st APRIL 2020 TO 31st MARCH 2021: 6

- 1. Ashwin T S "Development of Unobtrusive Affective Computing Framework for Students' Engagement Analysis in Classroom Environment" May 2020, Prof. G. Ram Mohan Reddy.
- 2. Karthik N, " An Efficient Trusted Framework for Context Aware Sensor Driven Pervasive Applications and Their Integration using Ontologies" May 2020, Prof. Ananthanarayana V S
- Rathinaraja J, " An Efficient Mapreduce Scheduler for Cloud Environment" May 2020, Prof. Ananthanarayana V S
- 4. Gokul S. Krishnan, "Predictive Analytics Based Integrated Framework for Intelligent Healthcare Applications" September 2020, Dr. Sowmya Kamath S
- 5. Sakthi Murugan R, "An Efficient Framework for Information Retrieval from Linked Data" Feb. 2021, Prof. Ananthanarayana V S
- 6. Sanjay S Bankapur, "Computational Analysis of Protein Structure and its Subcellular Localization using Amino Acid Sequences" Feb. 2021, Dr. Nagamma Patil

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

Upto 31st March 2020:- 35 During Period 1st April 2020 To 31st March 2021;- 07

(FOR PERIOD OF REPORT ONLY)

- 1. K.Kanagaraj, NITK, Weighted regularization methods for ill-posed problems, 2020, Prof Santhosh George
- 2. A. Vinoth, "A Study on EP and Hypo-EP Operators", 2020, Dr. P. Sam Johnson
- 3. Chaitanya G., "On Dynamics of Continuous Functions", 2021, Dr. V. Murugan
- Niranjan P K, "Radio k-coloring and kdistance coloring of Graphs", 2020, Dr. Srinivasa Rao Kola.

- 5. Febin I.P., Title: Perceptually inspired variational retinex methods for enhancing and restoring images, 2021, Dr P Jidesh.
- 6. Savitha G., "Restoration, Enhancement and Analysis of Lung Nodular Images for Prompt Detection of Abnormalities", 2020, Dr Jidesh P, and Dr B R Shankar.
- 7. Sujatha V Shet, "Efficient Domination in Cartesian Product of Graphs and its Critical Aspects", 2021, Dr. A. Senthil Thilak & Prof. S.S. Kamath

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Number of Doctorates awarded (1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021) - 17

- 1. Jeane Marina D Souza, "Co-operative Search with Multiple Quadcopters Using Downward Facing Camers", 2020, Dr. Guruprasad K R.
- Thimothy Harold Gonsalves, "Dynamic Behaviour Of Hybrid Shaft Rotor-Bearing System Of An Aero Gas Turbine Engine", 2020, Prof. G C Mohan Kumar and Dr. Ramesh M R.
- Mallikarjuna.B, "Effect Of Process Variables On Residual Stress And Microstructure In Laser Additive Manufacturing Of γ-TiAl Alloy", 2020, Dr. Srikanth Bontha and Prof. Prasad Krishna.
- 4. Thippeswamy L. R, "Experimental Investigations On Single/Two Phase Carbon Dioxide Based Natural Circulation Loops", 2020, Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav.
- G. Bala Narasimha, "An Experimental Investigation on Properties of Cu-Al-Be-X Shape Memory Alloys for Smart Structure Applications", 2020, Prof. S.M. Murigendrappa.
- Gajanan M Naik, "Effect of Equal Channel Angular Extrusion on Microstructure Mechanical Properties and Corrosion Behavior of Wrought AZ-Mg Alloys", 2020, Prof.Narendranath S.

- 7. Abhinaba Roy, "Investigation on WEDM characteristics of TiNiCu shape memory alloys", 2020, Prof.Narendranath S.
- 8. Vipin Allien J, "Dynamic Analysis of Sandwich Composite Beam with Magnetorheological Fluid Core", 2020, Dr. Hemantha Kumar and Prof. Vijay Desai.
- 9. Mithun Vijay Kanchan, "Investigations on the dynamics of flexible filaments in viscous fluid", 2020, Dr. Ranjith M.
- 10. Vishweshwara P S, "Inverse Estimation of Multi-parameters Using Bayesian Framework Combined with Evolutionary Algorithms for Heat Transfer Problems", 2020, Dr. N. Gnanasekaran and Dr. Arun M.
- 11. Nagamadhu M, "Mechanical and Thermomechanical Properties of woven sisal fibre reinforced biodegradable composites", 2020, Prof. G C Mohankumar and Dr. P Jeyaraj.
- 12. Praveen T R, "Grain refinement and surface modification technique by equal channel angular pressing and laser shock peening on magnesium alloy", 2020, Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka.
- Ramesh S, "Severe Plastic deformation of copper-Titanium alloys using multiaxial cryo-forging", 2020, Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka.
- 14. Vishwas M, "Performance Evaluation of Flexible Jute-Natural Rubber composites For Impact Behaviour" 2020, Dr. sharnappa Joladarashi and Prof. S M Kulkarni.
- 15.Rameshbabu N, "Development And Characterization Of Al-Si Based Functionally Graded Material Through Directional Solidification", 2020, Dr. Ramesh M R.
- 16. Libin P Oommen, "Experimental studies on magnetic field assisted combustion of hydrocarbon fuels in a multicylinder spark ignition engine under liquid phase and gas phase operation", 2021, Dr. Kumar G N.
- 17.Praveen Sheony, "Experimental investigation and modeling of Magnetorheological Elastomer for torsional vibration isolation", 2021, Prof. K V Gangadharan.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

During the 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021: No. Awarded - 07

- 1. Jeripotula Sandeep Kumar -"Evaluation of Human Body Vibration in Indian Surface Coal Mines and Prediction of Health Risk Based on Health Guidance Caution Zone (HGCZ)", March 2021, Dr. M. Aruna and Prof. Govinda Raj
- Gayana B C- "Utilization of Iron Ore Waste and Tailings in Concrete Pavements" October 2020, Dr. K. Ram Chandar.
- Shubhanand Rao P- "Development of Thermal Efficient Non Fired Bricks Using Iron Ore Tailings and Perlite" March 2021, Dr. K. Ram Chandar
- Harish Kumar N S "Improvement of Shovel and Dumper Availability in Indian Surface Mines using Reliability Analysis" February, 2021, Dr. R. P. Choudary and Prof. Ch S N Murthy.
- Balaraju Jakkula "Investigation on Performance of Load Haul Dampers in Underground Mines and Improvement of its Availability and Utilization using Reliability Analysis" February, 2021 Prof. M. Govinda Raj and Prof. Ch S N Murthy.
- Ch.Vijayakumar "Prediction of rock properties and specific energy using sound levels produced during diamond drilling" February, 2021, Prof. Harsha Vardhan and Prof. Ch S N Murthy.
- Vijay Kumar S -"Experimental Investigation on Assessment and Prediction of Temperature during Rotary Drilling" September 2020, Dr. B. M. Kunar and Prof. ChSN Murthy.

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL

Annual Report 2020-21

AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Up to 31st March 2020:- 57 During period 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021:- 03

(FOR PERIOD OF REPORT ONLY)

- Prashant Huilgol, "Microstructural Investigations on Hot-Dip Alumininized and Subsequent Diffusion Treated AISI 321 Stainless Steel", 2020, Guide: Prof. Udaya Bhat K., Prof. K. Rajendra Udupa.
- 2. Shamitha C., "Synthesis and Characterization of $ZnMn_2O_4$ and LDH PVDF/Ca-Al Nanofibers for Sustainbale Energy Applications", 2020, Guide: Prof. S. Anandhan.
- Nandana M. S., "Influence of Retrogression and Re-aging Treatment on the Microstructure, Mechanical and Fatigue Crack Growth Behavior of Aluminium Alloy 7010", 2020, Guide: Prof. Udaya Bhat K.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):- 04

(FOR PERIOD OF REPORT ONLY)

- 1. Navyashree G. R., "Information and Communication Technology and Export Performance of Firms: A Study of Food Processing Industry in India', 2021, Dr. Savita Bhat
- 2. Sovanjeet Mishra (155144HM15F06) "An empirical investigation of drivers and outcome of employer branding". Successfully defended PhD. Thesis work on 31st August 2020. Supervisor: Dr. S. Pavan Kumar
- 3. Tanupriya, "Mimesis of Sexuality: A Select Literary Study of Autobiographies by Transgender Individuals" 21-05-2020, Dr Dhishna P
- 4. Rajesh R Pai "A Select Study of Mobile Health Applications in Indian Context",

Viva voce on 19/May/2020. Dr.Sreejith A

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

UPTO 31ST MARCH 2020:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):- 46

DURING PERIOD 1ST APRIL 2020 TO 31st March 2021:- No. Awarded (including those for which viva has been successfully completed):- 7

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

Upto 31st March 2020: 97 During period 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021: 06

- 1. Sanjay Shekar N.C., Modeling Evapotranspiration using Remotely Sensed Spatial Contextual Information, Dr. Lakshman Nandagiri.
- 2. Arun Kumar Yadav, Shoreline Dynamics in Response to river sediment: A Case Study, Dr. B.M.Dodamani, Dr. G.S. Dwarakish.
- 3. V. Venkateshwarlu, Gravity Wave Damping by Stratified Porous Structures, Dr. Debabrata Karmakar.
- 4. N. Ramachandra Rao, Buckling Analysis of offshore Pipeline with various Buckle Arrestor Configurations under Static Axial Load, Dr. Vadivuchezhian K.
- 5. Konstantin J Sylus., A Frame work for ground water quality modelling in the Coastal Aquifer of Nethravathi and Gurupur river confluence, Dr. H. Ramesh.
- Diwan Mohaideen M.M., Soil Moisture Variability and Hydrological Impact Assessment of Land Cover Change, Dr. K. Varija.

10.1 STAFF POSITION

Teaching Staff Number	
Professors	78
Associate Professors	70
Assistant Professors	
	05

(REGULAR)	05
Other staff, A.P.D. &	
System Manager	02
Contract Faculty	
Asst. Professor Grade – II	<u>43</u>
	278

Non-Teaching Staff

Administrative Officers	23
Technical supporting staff	50
Non-technical supporting	
staff	59
	132

THE STAFF

(A) Administrative Staff

Director: (Head of the Institution)

K Uma Maheshwar Rao, Ph.D.

Dy. Director

Ananthanarayana V S, Ph.D.

Dean (Academic)

A Nityananda Shetty from (01.10.2019)

Dean (Planning and Development)

Subhash C Yaragal, Ph.D. from (1.8.2018)

Dean (Faculty Welfare)

A H Sequeira, Ph.D. (till 15.3.2020) M S Bhat, Ph.D, from (16.3.2020)

Dean (Alumni Affairs & Institutional Relations)

K Panduranga Vittal, Ph.D. from (1.9.2018)

Associate Deans (PG&R)

Vidya Shetty, Ph.D. from (29.10.2018) Annual Report 2020-21

10.0 HUMAN RESOURCES

Associate Dean (PG&R)

Ashvini Chaturvedi, Ph.D. from 26.10.2018.

Dean (Student Welfare)

Jagannatha Nayak,(Ph.D.) from 15.10.2018

Dean (Research & Consultancy)

U. Shripathi Acharya, Ph.D.from (30.11.2018)

ACADEMIC STAFF (TEACHING)

Department of Water Resources and Ocean Engineering Professors:

N. Lakshman, Ph.D., (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) Subba Rao, Ph.D. (Mangalore University), G.S. Dwarakish, Ph.D. (Anna University) Mahesh A, Ph.D. (IIT Bombay) Kiran G. Shirlal, Ph.D. (NITK), Amba Shetty, Ph.D. (NITK) HOD till 24.3.2021 P.C. Deka, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Guwahati) B.M. Doddamani, Ph.D. (NITK) H.O.D. from 25.03.2021

Associate Professors

K Varija, Ph.D. (IISc. Bangalore) H.Ramesh, Ph.D. (NITK) Manu, (Ph.D. NITK) Nasar T, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Assistant Professors:

K. Subrahmanya, Ph.D. NITK Pruthviraj U., Ph.D. (NITK) K. Vadivuchezhian, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) Debabrata Karmakar, Ph.D., (IIT Kharagpur) Shwetha Hassan Rangaswamy, Ph.D. (IISc, Bangalore) (Contractual)

Department of Chemical Engineering

Professors:

Gopal Mugeraya, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc. Bangalore) on deputation to NIT Goa as Director from 15.07.2017 M.B. Saidutta, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) B. Raj Mohan., Ph.D. (I.I.T., Kharagpur) K. Vidya Shetty, Ph.D. (NITK)

Associate Professors:

Hari Mahalingam, Ph.D. (Singapore) Prasanna B.D., M.E. (Ph.D. NITK) HOD from 04.09.2019 I Regupathi, Ph.D., (Anna University, Chennai) P.E. Jagadeeshbabu, Ph.D. (Anna Univ. Chennai) S. Gangamma, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Keyur Raval, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Keyur Raval, Ph.D. (Aachen Den University) Hari Prasad Dasari, Ph.D. (Korea Institute of Science and Technology, Korea)

Assistant Professors:

Jitendra Pal S., Ph.D. (IIT Delhi) D.Ruben Sudhakar, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) B. Ashraf Ali, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) Jagannathan T K, Ph.D. (IIT Madras)

Contractual

Chinta Sarkar Rao, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Mahesh Kumar Poddar, Ph.D., (IIT Guwahati) (Contractual) Vaishakh Nair, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Department of Civil Engineering

Professors:

R. Shivashankar, Ph.D. (A.I.T. Bangkok) K.N. Lokesh, Ph.D. (Geology) (Gulbarga University) M.C. Narasimhan, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) Katta Venkataramana, Dr.Eng. (Kyoto University, Japan) A.U. Ravi Shankar, Ph.D (Univ. of Roorkee) K. Swaminathan. Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) HOD till 21.4.2021 Varghese George, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) S. Shrihari, Ph.D. (Univ. of Roorkee) Annual Report 2020-21 Sitaram Nayak, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc. Bangalore) Subhas C. Yaragal, Ph.D. (IISc. Bangalore) K.S. Babunarayan, Ph.D. (NITK) B.R. Jayalekshmi, Ph.D. (NITK) HOD from 22.4.2021

Associate Professors:

Sunil B.Malegole, Ph.D. (NITK) Basavaraj Manu, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Suresha S N, Ph.D. (NITK) Arun Kumar Thalla (IIT Rourkee), Ph.D. Bibuti Bhushan Das, Ph.D., (IIT Bombay) Gangadhar Mahesh, Ph.D. (IIT Bombay) A. S Balu, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) C.P. Devatha, Ph.D. (IIT Roorkee)

Assistant Professors:

Prashanth M.H., Ph.D. (IISc, Bangalore) Raviraj H. Mulangi, M.E., Ph.D., (IISc, Bangalore) C Rajasekaran, (IIT Madras) Adani Azhoni, Ph.D. (IIT, Delhi) T Palanisamy, Ph.D. Sreevalsa Kolathayar, Ph.D., (IISc, Bangalore) **Contractual** Babloo Chaudhary, Ph.D., (Kyoto, Japan) Anupama Surenjan, Ph.D., (IIT, Madras) J Vijaya Vengadesh kumar, Ph.D.(IIT,

Madras)

Sreekumar M, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Vinoth S, Ph.D. (Anna University, Chennai) Mithun Mohan, Ph.D.(IIT Roorkee) Pavan G S, Ph.D. (IISc, Bangalore) Sridhar G, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras, & NUS. Singapore (Joint Degree)

Department of Computer Science Engineering

Professors:

K. Chandrasekaran, Ph.D. (J.N.T.U.) P Santhi Thilagam, Ph.D. (NITK) Annappa,Ph.D (NITK, Surathkal) Associate Professors

Vani M., M.Tech. (NITK, Surathkal) Alwyn Roshan Pais, Ph.D. (NITK) HOD till 14.02.2021.

Shashidhar G Koolagudi, Ph.D.(IIT Kharagpur) HOD -15.02.2021 Manu Basavaraju, Ph.D. (IISC, Bangalore)

Assistant Professors:

Saumya A. Hegde,Ph.D. (NITK) B.R. Chandavarkar, Ph.D. (NITK) Mahendra Patap Singh, Ph.D. (I.I.T.Kharagpur) Jeny Rajan, Ph.D. (University of Antwerpen, Belgium) Mohit P. Tahiliani, Ph.D. (NITK) Basavaraj Talawar, Ph.D. (IISC Bangalore) M Venkatesan, Ph.D. (VIT University, Vellore)

Contractual

Biswajit Bhowmik, Ph.D. (IIT Guwahati) Sourav Kumar Pandey, Ph.D. (NIT, Rourkela)

Department of Chemistry

Professors:

A. Nityananda Shetty, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.)
A. Chitharanjan Hegde, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.)
B. Ramachandra Bhat, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.)
Krishna Bhat, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.)
Arun Mohan Isloor, Ph.D. (Mangalore University) HOD-11.08.2018

Associate Professors:

Udaya Kumar D., Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) Darshak R. Bhai Trivedi, Ph.D. (Bhavnagar University)

Assistant Professors:

Sib Sankar Mal, Ph.D. (JUB Germany) Beneesh P. B., Ph.D. (University of Kerala) Debashree Chakraborty, Ph.D. (IIT Kanpur) Saikat Dutta, Ph.D. (University of Iowa, USA) Vijayendra S Shetti, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Annual Report 2020-21 Lakshmi Vellanki, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay)

Department of Electronics And Communication Engineering Professors:

S. Sumam David, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Madras) Muralidhar Kulkarni, Ph.D. (JMI – New Delhi) M. Shankarnarayan Bhat, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) John D'Souza, Ph.D. (I.I.T.Kharagpur) U. Sripati Acharya, Ph.D., (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) Laxminidhi T., Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) HOD till 15.4.2021 Ashvini Chathurvedi, Ph.D. (MUM Malaysia) from 16.04.2021 Neelavar Shekar Shet, Ph.D. (NITK)

Associate Professors:

M. Ramesh Kini, Ph.D. (NITK) Deepu Vijayasenan, Ph.D. (EPFL, Swizerland)

Assistant Professors:

Rekha S., Ph.D. Kalpana G. Bhat, M.Tech. (Karnataka University) Aparna P., Ph.D. (NITK) B. Nagavel, M.Tech. Krishna Moorthy K., Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Prashantha Kumar H, Ph.D. (NITK) Raghavendra B S, Ph.D. (IISC, Bangalore) A V Narasimhadhan, Ph.D. (IISc), Bangalore Pathipati Srihari, Ph.D. (Andhra University) Shyam Lal, Ph.D. (BIT Ranchi) Ratnamala Rao, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) Prabhu K, Ph.D. (NIT, Tiruchirapalli)

Contractual

Sushil Kumar Pandey, Ph.D. (IIT, Indore) Sandeep Kumar, Ph.D. (Indian School of Mines Institute, Dhanbad) Mandeep Singh, Ph.D. (IIT, Roorkee) Nikhil K S, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Department of Electrical And Electronics Engineering Professors:

Udayakumar R.Y., Ph.D. (IIT Bombay) on deputation to MNIT, Jaipur as Director from 08.10.2016 K. Panduranga Vittal, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.) Shubhanga K.N., Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay), HOD from 29.05.2019 Gururaj S. Punekar, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) Venkatesa Perumal, Ph.D. (IIT Delhi)

Associate Professors:

Jora M. Gonda, Ph.D. (NITK) K. Rajagopal, M.Tech. (I.I.T. Kharagpur) Vinatha U., Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) K. Manjunatha Sharma, Ph.D. (NITK) Dattatraya N. Goankar, Ph.D. (IIT, Roorkee) Debashisha Jena, Ph.D. (NIT Rourkela) Parthiban, Ph.D. (IIT, Roorkee)

Assistant Professor :

Iddya Raghavendra Rao M.Tech. (Mangalore Univ.) Nagendrappa H., Ph.D. (Canada) Tukaram Moger, Ph.D. (IISC, Bangalore) Girisha Navada, M.Tech. (University of Calicut) Karthikeyan, Ph.D. (NIT, Thiruchirapalli) R Kalpana S, Ph.D. (IIT, New Delhi) Y Suresh, Ph.D. (NIT Rourkela) Krishnan C M C, Ph.D. (Ghent University, Ghent, Belgium) Shashidhara Mecha Kotian, Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal)

Contractual

Yashawanth Kashyap, Ph.D. (IIT, Mandi) B Dastagiri Reddy, Ph.D. (NIT, Tiruchirapalli) Arun Dominic D, Ph.D.(IIT Roorkee) Padmavathi L, Ph.D. (IIT Madras) Vignesh Kumar V, Ph.D. (NIT, Tiruchirapalli) Ravi Raushan, Ph.D. (IIT (ISM), Dhanbad) Dharavath Kishan, Ph.D. ((NIT, Tiruchirapalli) Md Waseem Ahmad, Ph.D. (IIT, Kanpur) Prajof P, Ph.D. (IIT, Bambay)

School of Management

Professors

A.H. Sequeira, Ph.D., (Mysore University) K.B.Kiran, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.) Shashikantha K., Ph.D. (University of Hyderabad)

Associate Professors:

S. Pavan Kumar, Ph.D., (IIT Kharagpur) HOD from 02.09.2018. Sheena, Ph.D., (University of Calicut) Ritanjali Majhi, Ph.D.(BIT, Mersay) Rajesh Acharya H, Ph.D., (University of Hyderabad) Dhishna P, Ph.D., (University of Pondicherry) Pradyot Ranjan Jena, Ph.D. (IIT Kanpur)

Assistant Professors:

Bijuna C. Mohan, Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) Rashmi Uchil, Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) Suprabha K. R, Ph.D., (VTU) Gopalakrishna B V, Ph.D., (University of Mysore) Sreejith A, Ph.D. (IIT, New Delhi) Savita Bhat, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay)

Contractual

Rofin T M, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur)

Department of Information Technology *Professors:*

Ananthanarayana V.S., Ph.D. (I.I.Sc. Bangalore) G. Ram Mohan Reddy, Ph.D. (Edinburgh, U.K.)

Associate Professors:

Jaidhar C D, Ph.D. (NIT, Tiruchirapalli)

Assistant Professors:

Dinesh Naik, M.Tech. (VTU, Belgaum) Geetha V., Ph.D. (NITK) Biju R. Mohan, Ph.D. (NITK) HOD from 19.8.2019 Sowmya Kamath S., Ph.D. (NITK) Nagamma Patil, Ph.D. (IIT, Roorkee) Anand Kumar M, Ph.D.

Contractual

Kiran M, Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) Bhawana Rudra, Ph.D. (IIT Allahabad) Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur)

Department of Mathematical & Computational Sciences

Professors:

A. Kandasamy, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) Suresh M. Hegde, Ph.D. (Delhi Univ.) Santhosh George, Ph.D. (Goa University) Murulidhar N.N., Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) Shyam Srinivas Kamath, Ph.D. (Karnataka Univ.) HOD-16.08.2019 B.R. Shankar, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore)

Associate Professors:

Sujatha D Achar, M.Sc. (Karnataka University) retired on 31.07.2020 R. Madhusudhan., Ph.D. (IIT, Roorkee) P. Sam Johnson, Ph.D. (Alagappa University) D. Pushparaj Shetty, Ph.D. (IIT Delhi) V. Murugan, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Chandhini G, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Assistant Professors:

Vivek Sinha, Ph.D (IIT, Bombay) Jidesh P., Ph.D. (NITK) Satyanarayana Engu, Ph.D., (IIT Madras) Vishwanath Kadaba Puttanna, Ph.D., (NITK) Kedarnath Senapati, Ph.D. Srinivasa Rao Kola, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) A Senthil Thilak, Ph.D. (NIT, Tiruchirappalli) Jothi Ramalingam, Ph.D. (Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, Australia) Annual Report 2020-21

Contractual

Falguni Roy, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur)

Department of Mechanical Engineering Professors:

T.P. Ashok Babu, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Delhi) G.C. Mohan Kumar, Ph.D. (IIT, Chennai) H. Suresh Hebbar, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Delhi) Prasad Krishna, Ph.D., (Univ. of Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA) Satyabodh M Kulkarni, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) HOD -04.02.2021 Gangadharan K.V., Ph.D. (I.I.T., Madras) Ravi Kiran Kadoli, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Vijay Desai, M.E. (Ph.D. NITK) Narendranath S., Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) Shrikantha S Rao, Ph.D. (NITK), HOD till 03-02-2021 S.M. Murigendrappa, Ph.D. (I.I.T., Bombay)

Associate professors

Mervin A. Herbert, Ph.D. (I.I.T., Kharagpur) Kumar G.N., Ph.D. (IIT, Delhi) Subhaschandra Kattimani, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) Jeyaraj P, Ph.D., (IIT Madras) Hemantha Kumar, Ph.D., (IIT, Madras) Ramesh M.R, Ph.D., (IIT, Roorkee) Sathyabhama A., Ph.D., (NITK) Shrikanth Bontha, Ph.D. (Wright State) Arun M, Ph.D. (University of Greenwich, London, UK) Guruprasad K.R., Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) Shivananda Nayak H., Ph.D. (IIT Roorkee) Veershetty Gumtapure, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Navin Karanth P., Ph.D. (NITK) Anish S, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Sharnappa Joladarashi, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Assistant Professors

Vasudeva M., Ph.D. (I.I.T. Bombay) Sudhakar Jambagi, M.Tech. (Persuing Ph.D. at IIT Kharagpur)

Ajay Kumar Yadav, Ph.D. (I.I.T. Kharagpur) Mrityunjay R. Doddamani, Ph.D. (NITK, Surathkal) N. Gnanasekaran, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Arumuga Perumal D, Ph.D. ((IIT Guwahati) Somasekhara Rao Todeti, Ph.D., (IISc Bangalore) Ranjith M., Ph.D., Dong-A University, Busan, South Korea Poornesh Kumar Koorata, Ph.D.(Inha), Unioversity of Korea

Contractual

Saurabh Chandraker, Ph.D. (NIT, Rourkela) Parthasarathy P, Ph.D. (Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, Germany) Arun Kumar Shettigar, Ph.D. (NITK) Mruthyunjaya Swamy K B, Ph.D.(IIT, Kharagpur) Pramod K, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) resigned 15.06.2020 (AN) Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) A S S Balan, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) P S Suvin, Ph.D. (IISc., Bangalore) Khyati Verma, Ph.D. (IIT, Delhi)

Department of Mining Engineering

Professors:

V. Rama Sastry, Ph.D. (B.H.U. Varanasi) C.H. Suryanarayana Murthy, Ph.D. (IIT Kharagpur) M. Govinda Raj, Ph.D. (Mangalore University) Harsha Vardhan, Ph.D. (Indian School of Mines Dhanbad)

Associate Professor:

M. Aruna, Ph.D. (University of Dhanbad) HOD from 20.4.2021 Karra Rama chandar, Ph.D. (NITK) HOD till 19.4.2021

Assistant Professor:

Anup Kumar Tripathi, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras) Bijay Mihir Kunar, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) Sandi Kumar Reddy, Ph.D. (NITK)

Department Of Metallurgical & Materials Engineering

Professors:

K. Narayan Prabhu, Ph.D. (Mangalore Univ.) HOD -13.01.2020 Jagannatha Nayak, Ph.D. (NITK) Udaya Bhat, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) Anandan Srinivasan, Ph.D. (I.I.T., Kharagpur) HOD till 12-01-2020

Associate Professor:

Kumkum Banerjee, Ph.D. (IIT Kharagpur) Ravishankar K.S., Ph.D. (NITK) Mohammad Rizwanur Rahman, Ph.D., (Keio University, Japan) Subray R. Hegde, Ph.D. (University of Canada) Preetham Kumar G V, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Assistant Professor:

Shashi Bhushan Arya, Ph.D. (IIT, Bombay) Saumen Mandal, Ph.D. (IIT, Kanpur) Rajasekaran B, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

Contractual

Selvakumar Murugesan, Ph.D. (IIT, Kharagpur) Sumanth Govindarajan, Ph.D. (IISc, Bangalore)

Department of Physics Professors:

H.D. Shashikala Ph.D (Osmania Univ.) Udayashankar N.K., Ph.D. (I.I.Sc. Bangalore) M.N. Satyanarayan, Ph.D. (I.I.Sc., Bangalore) Associate Professor:

Nagaraj H.S., Ph.D. (Mangalore University),

Ajith K. Madam, Ph.D. (University of Hyderabad) HOD from-11.03.2020

Assistant Professors:

Partha Pratim Das, Ph.D. (University of Cineinnati Elec Engg.) Deepak Vaid, Ph.D. (USA) T. K. Shajahan, Ph.D. (IISC, Bangalore) Kartick Tarafder, Ph.D. (Jadavpur University)

Contractual

Sreenath V, Ph.D. (IIT, Madras)

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER STAFF

Registrar:

Ravindranath K., M.A. (Mangalore University)

Joint Registrar:

Ram Mohan Y, M.Com. (Mysore), LL.B. (Mangalore University)

Assistant Registrars

Soumen Karmakar, (MBA) Bansod Pritam Ramesh, (M.Com, MBA) Gaurav Chowdhury, (MBA) Priyanka Dattanand Amadalli, (M.Sc.) Harish M Shetty (Officiating)

Resident Engineer i/c:

Mohamod Firoze Khaza

Medical Officer:

Dr. B. Srimathi, M.B.B.S. (Mysore Univ.)

Medical Officer:

Dr. M.L. Balabhaskara

Professor Incharge Hostel Affairs:

A C Hegde, Ph.D. till 04.02.2021 P C Deka, Ph.D. from 05.02.2021 to 28.04.2021 Debashish Jena, Ph.D. from 3.5.2021 to 13.07.2021 Rajmohan, Ph.D. from14.07.2021

NITK ENGG. COY N.C.C.

Annual Report 2020-21

Officer Commanding:

Col. MG HS Rajan

Associated NCC Officer Incharge (ANO):

P Sam Johnson, Ph.D. Shivananda Nayak, Ph.D.

Professor Incharge (Security)

Rajesh Acharya, Ph.D. From 15.06.2018

Security Officer on contract:

Ramprasad Bhat

Chief Vigilance Officer:

A. Kandasamy, Ph.D.

Central Public Information Officer

(CPIO):

Soumen Karmakar, Asst.Registrar (Admin)

OTHER SECTIONS

Career Development Centre Professor:

Vijay Desai, Ph.D.

Industry Institute Partnership Cell Professor I/c.:

Prasanna B.D., Ph.D. till 10.11.2019 Subray R Hegde, Ph.D. from 11.11.2019

SC/ST Cell

Veershetty Gumpature, from 15.06.2018

OBC Cell Annappa, Ph.D.(NITK) till 11.11.2020 I Regupathi, Ph.D. from 12.11.2020

Assistant Physical Director (Sr. Scale):

A. Shivaram, M.P.Ed. (Mangalore Univ.) (I/c. Physical Director)

SAS Officer:

Hem Prasad Nath, Ph.D. (Nagpur University)

Manoj Kumar, Ph.D. (Techno Global University)

Librarian:

Mallikarjuna Angadi, Ph.D. (Gulbarga University).

Asst. Librarian

Anasuya Chakari, M.A. M.Lib.Sc. (Karnataka University)

Iranna M Shettar (M.Lisc. M. Phil)

Central Computer Centre Chairman / System Manager:

S S Kamath, Ph.D till 01.08.2019

Ramesh Kini, Ph.D - 02.08.2019

System Manager

P G Mohanan, M.Tech. (Cochin University)

Senior Scientific Officer:

Vijayakumar Ghode, M.Tech.

NITK - Science & Technology Entrepreneurs' Park

OSD :-

Venkatesa Perumal, Ph.D. from 30.8.2019

R&D Centre on Roofing Tiles Faculty incharge – Dean (R&C)

Centre for Continuing Education Chairman

Arun Kumar Isloor, Ph.D.

Dakshina Kannada Nirmithi Kendra Cordinator:

K.S Babu Narayan, Ph.D.

Project Manager:

Kalbavi Rajendra Rao, B.E. (Mangalore Univ.) NON-ACADEMIC STAFF

(NON-TEACHING) as on 31.3.2020

S1.	Name of the Posts	In	
No		Position	
A 1.D (0000.01			

1	Registrar	1
2	Librarian	1
3	Joint Registrar	1
4	Assistant Registrar	1
	(Admin)	
5	Assistant Registrar	1
	(Accounts)	
6	Assistant Registrar	1
	(Academic) (Officiating)	
7	Assistant Registrar	1
	(A/cs) (Purchase)	
8	Assistant Librarian	2
9	Technical Officer	8
10	SAS Officer	2
11	Senior Scientific Officer	1
12	Medical Officer	2
13	Executive Engineer	1
14	Senior Superintendent	2
15	Superintendent	4
16	Private Secretary	1
17	Assistant (SG -I)	9
18	Senior Assistant	6
19	Junior Assistant	8
20	Assistant (SG-II)	14
21	Stenographer (SG-I)	4
22	Assistant Engineer (SG-I)	12
23	Assistant Engineer (SG-II)	5
24	Technical Assistant	7
25	Technical Assistant	1
	(SG-I)	
26	Technical Assistant	7
	(SG-II)	
27	Technician (SG-I)	3
28	Technician (SG-II)	2
29	Technician	13
30	Office Attendant (SG-I)	2
31	Office Attendant (SG-II)	4
32	Senior Office Attendant	1
33	Lab Attendant	2
34	Office Attendant	2
	Total	132

11.0 FACILITIES/AMENITIES

11.1 Hostels

Due to continued ravage of 'COVID-19 Pandemic' across the country, NITK Hostels could not be opened for Odd and Even Semester (Academic Year 2020-21).

NITK Hostel Trust is continuing with extreme financial crisis to meet the salary of its Mess Employees and House Keeping workers (as per the Labour Act of Govt. of India). NITK Hostels are managed by NITK Surathkal Hostel Trust (NITKSH Trust), and it has to be selfmaintained, other than the support of 50% salary of the Mess employees, by the Institute. Following to this adverse situation. as approved by the competent authority NITK Students Hostel Trust has decided to collect a nominal amount ` 5000/- (Rupees five thousand only) from each student even for Even semester in the line of Odd semester, who are presently on the rolls of NITK Hostels.

All present inmates of NITK Hostels are informed to make the payment of 10,000/during admission of even semester of academic year 2020-21 in IRIS portal provided. towards Hostel Establishment Fee for entire academic year. This is to meet the minimum salary of Mess workers and House-Keeping Team (only 70 % of actual payment to be done by the Hostel Authority).

The M. Tech, Ph. D and IV B. Tech students joined Hostel for completing their Project work. 640 male students were accommodated in PG New, Mega Tower II and 240 girl's students were accommodated in Girls Hostel IV, V Hostel Block

The three messes are operated in Aravali Hostel (NITK Hostel), Sahyadri (VII Hostel) and Girls Hostel (outsource- Aditya Caterers).

Prof. Paresh Chandra Deka is working as a Professor in-charge Hostel Affairs NITK Hostels. Presently, the following faculty members are rendering their services as wardens in different Hostel Blocks as mentioned against their names:

against then hames.		
Paresh Chandra Deka, Ph.D.	Professor in-charge Hostel Affairs	
Harsha Vardhan, Ph.D.	Warden (Finance)	
S Pavan Kumar,	Warden, Karavali (I	
Ph.D.	Hostel)	
Gopalakrishna B. V,	Warden,	
Ph.D.	Aravali (II Hostel)	
Ranjeet Kumar	Warden, Vindhya	
Sahu, Ph.D.	(III Hostel)	
Yashwant Kashyap,	Warden, Satpura	
Ph.D.	(IV Hostel)	
Sharanappa	Warden, Nilgiri (V	
Joladarashi, Ph.D.	Hostel)	
Debabrata Karmakar, Ph.D.	Warden, Pushpagiri(PG Hostel)	
Saumen Mondal,	Warden,	
Ph.D.	Sahyadri(VII	
A.V Narasimhadhan,	Warden, Trishul	
Ph.D.	(VIII Hostel)	
Kiran M, Ph.D.	Warden, Trishul (VIII Hostel)	
N. Gnanasekaran,	Warden, Everest	
Ph.D.	(Mega Tower I)	
Ajay Kumar Yadav	Warden, Everest (Mega Tower I)	
Pushparaj Shetty D,	Warden, Everest	
Ph.D.	(Mega Tower I)	
Shashi Bhushan	Warden, Himalaya	
Arya	(Mega Tower II)	
Sandeep Kumar,	Warden, Himalaya	
Ph.D.	(Mega Tower II)	

Darshak R Trivedi, Ph.D.	Warden, Kailash (Mega Tower III)
Shyam Lal, Ph.D.	Warden, Kailash (Mega Tower III)
(Mrs.) Suprabha K R., Ph.D.	Warden, Ganga & Netravathi (GHI & V)
(Mrs.) Savita Bhat, Ph.D.	Warden, Yamuna (GH III Hostel)
(Ms) R Kalpana, Ph.D.	Warden, Yamuna (GH III Hostel)
(Ms) Chandhini G, Ph.D.	Warden, Sharavathi (GH- IV)
Debashisha Jena, Ph.D.	Warden, Out- reach & Extra Curricular Activities
Manoj, Ph.D.	Students' Welfare

*Prof. D*r. Karanam Uma Maheshwar Rao, Director is Ex-Officio President of NITKS Hostels. He being the President for hostels will be giving guidance to the Council of Wardens time to time for the smooth administration and function of the hostel activities.

11.2 CENTRAL COMPUTER CENTER

CCC has contributed in designing, building and maintaining an IT infrastructure Institute for the adequate to the academic needs, by providing quality IT services to support teaching, learning, research and CCC maintains innovations. the network backbone campus connectivity and internet connections on 24x7 basis. The CCC occupies the building opposite to the Silver Jubilee Auditorium. CCC was established in 1995 as service а providing/supporting facility that augments to the computing facilities in the teaching departments.

CCC is currently headed by Dr Ramesh Kini (Dept. of ECE). CCC has the following permanent staff associated to it. One Systems Manager, One Senior Scientific Officer, Two Technical Officers, Two Assistant Engineers (SG1), One Technician (SGII) Annual Report 2020-21 and One Junior Assistant. CCC also has an Office Clerk, 2 Helpers, One Sweeper and One House Keeper working on contract basis.

Chairman, CCC seeks the guidance of the CCA Committee in important decisions.

NITK has a Campus wide LAN reaching academic buildings, residences and through hostel rooms wired and networks. wireless The campus backbone services are provided with about 20 kms of 12 core OFC using 1 Gbps and 10 Gbps backbone to the different buildings and broad band to residences. the Departments, Residences (through the broadband), Directorate (and administrative net), houses Guest and Hostels are individually connected to the core switch. The hostel networks are integrated into the academic network NITK sharing the of Internet bandwidth of the Institute.

The first stage of the campus network was done in 1999 and the second stage of expansion was done in 2006 with the TEQIP funds. The Third Stage including Core Network Expansion and the Campus WiFi is completed in 2016 at a total cost of about Rs 6.78 crores. The expanded network including the Core Switches, Firewall, Backbone switches and the Campus Wi-Fi equipments are under warranty and maintenance of BSNL for 5 years.

The Wi-Fi network is provided as an extension of the wired networks in the different buildings. The WiFi expansion Phase 1 was carried out with 744 Ruckus R500 Indoor access points, 40 Ruckus T300 Outdoor access points, 5 Ruckus H500 wall switches. 89 Netgear 24 port 10/100/1000Mbps PoE switch with 4 SFP ports and other and active passive network Subsequent WiFi components. expansion (Phase 2) to the new CSE building and LHC-C were carried out with 97 Ruckus R510 Indoor Access Points, 4 Ruckus T300 Outdoor Access Points and 11 PoE switches.

NITK has 5Gbps Internet bandwidth -2Gbps from National Knowledge Network and 4 Gbps from BSNL. The total cost (recurring) for the 4Gbps bandwidth and broadband facility to the campus is Rs.82,46,000/-. Currently, this is being upgraded to 10Gbps for an approximate cost of Rs 1.8 Crores. The WAN switch upgrade for this purpose is underway.

The NITK Data centre housed in the CCC Ground Floor acts as an integration hub of OFC/backbone. It houses Internet connections to BSNL & NKN, associated networking equipments and sufficient hardware to handle the critical backbone network services.

Main servers are connected to the data centre network. Critical services are accessible from inside and outside the network. CCC Uses Virtualisation with Blade Servers with VMWare, Dell Servers with Proxmox virtualisation environment / Ubuntu System containerisation environment.

NITK Website updates are entrusted with the CCC apart from the webserver maintenance. The domains of NITK (nitk.ac.in and nitk.edu.in) are also controlled by CCC.

CCC has coordinated the upgrade of Matlab license based on Total Count. National Academic Head Institute of Technology Karnataka Surathkal now offers a campus-wide license to MATLAB, Simulink, and products. companion A11 faculty, researchers, and students are eligible to download and install these products on their university computers as well as their personally-owned computers.

The ground Floor of CCC is reserved for the upcoming Data Centre with Smart Racks. The second floor houses the Skill Development Centre with VDI (thin clients) and a backend server established by the NITK Alumni. The first floor hall of CCC with about 90 Desktop computers is available for general purpose computing & *Annual Report 2020-21* browsing. The computers of CCC are used to support First year Computational Practice Labs, General Purpose Learning & Internet access, On-Line tests (Training & Placement) & various co-curricular and other student activities.

The network infrastructure facility management of NITK is outsourced. Comprehensive onsite AMC is available for the Network switches. There is a helpdesk number 0824 2473085. There is also a rate contract with the firm to facilitate any immediate need of network alterations within a limit. The process of placing the Campus backbone and WiFi (first phase) for annual maintenance is underway.

The facility has a 200KVA Diesel generator that was established in 1994 and two 20KVA, one 15 KVA online UPS systems and one 10 KVA UPS, procured later for providing backup power during the changeover. One 15 KVA UPS systems provide the power backup to the CCC LAN and one 5 UPS. This is being KVA Online reassessed to accommodate the needs of the HPC Cluster, Skill Developed Centre and the New devices of the Data Centre.

The institute is working in the online mode since March 2020. CCC ensures that the network and the devices are working round the clock to support this. Appropriate number of VPN logins and captive portal logins are being provided as needed.

List of Laboratories in the Department

 CCC LAN with 90 Desktops
 Skill Development Centre with 150 thin clients supported by a Server for Virtual Desktop

 General Purpose Servers in the Data Centre and Virtual Servers on demand.
 Matlab TAH based Licensing for the Campus

11.3 LIBRARY

The Institute has a modern Central Librarv and continues to offer automated library services to its clientele. This Library functions as an important and vital component of the Institute information systems. Located centrally in the main building area of the Campus and it can accommodate more than 500 students/users at a time. The collection of books is 135536 including Book-Bank books, 9603 online e-Books, subscribes 249 print journals for all the disciplines and access to 12104 online journals and 24 databases (Full text and bibliographic). The area is total 2758.56sq.meters including the extended floors as an additional space for reading hall.

The Central Library has received "Highest User Award for IEL online (IEE Explore)" in 2015 amongst INDEST-AICTE Consortium Level 2 member's category

Library space and ambience, timings and usage, availability of a qualified librarian and other staff, library automation, online access, networking, etc

Carpet area	2758.56sqm.
of library (in	-
m2)	
Reading	1800 sqm.
space (in m2)	_
Number of	700
seats in	
reading	
space	
Number of	500
users	
(issue/return	
/renewal	
book) per	
day	
Number of	700
users	
(reading	
space) per	
day	
Timings:	Monday to Saturday
During	8.00 a.m. to 12.00
working day,	midnight

weekend,	Sunday: 8.00 a.m.to
and vacation	4.00 p.m.
	Vacation: 09:00 a.m. to
	6:00 p.m.
	General Holidays: 9.00
	a.m. to 12.00 noon
Number of	12 (Permanent Staff)
library staff	15 (Temporary Staff)
Č	5 (Trainees)
Number of	
library staff	10
with degree	
in Library	
Management	YES
Computerizat	
ion for	
search,	
indexing,	
issue/return	
records Bar	
coding used	

1. Genesis and Growth:

NITK Central Library established in the year 1960 is provided with modern facilities and offers automated library services to its clientele comprising of about 6000 namely undergraduate users and postgraduate students, research scholars, faculty members and supporting staff of various departments of the institute. NITK library also gives the facility of institution membership to educational institutes and industries located in and around Mangalore. This Library is located in an independent building with a carpet area of 2759 sq meters in the centre of the Campus and it can accommodate more than 500 students/users at a time. At present, the library has a collection of around 1.35289 books besides subscribing to around 249 National and International Print Journals and 12104 eJournals (Including Full-text Databases)

2. Infrastructure:

The Central Library has Wi-Fi connectivity with more 25 personal

computers in Digital Reading Room Section. Library day-to-day The operations are automated and issue and return of all the books are done through computers. The computer terminals provided at the counter near entrance and can be used to gain information regarding status of any document and other particulars of any book/collection. The Library activities have been computerized using the Koha software. A bar coded system of issue and returning books is currently in use.

3. Library Automation Programme

The Library Automation Programme is completed. The details of books available in this Library are stored in the computer. The information about the document can be retrieved in the Library. User can search the book by Author, Title, and Call Nos. or by part of the title and subject. Circulation of books is computerized and circulation is done by BARCODE System. At present 12 terminals are on use for Students and Staff. To access the information, we are using Koha Software Version. Up-to-date information about Books, Periodicals, and Back Volumes of periodicals are available on OPAC in the computer. All computers are under LAN System. 4. On-line Services:

Librarv is member of а "eShodhSindhu: Library Consortium Higher Education Institutes" for (MHRD). It provides full text resources IEL online, like Science Direct, Springer Link, Indian Standards of all branches of Engineering, Engineering index etc.

Library is a member of NIT – Consortium. It facilitate subscription to the full text resources like Springer, Taylor & Francis, etc.

5. Digital Library:

A separate "Digital Library" (Digital Reading Room) unit has been established under funding from TEQIP *Annual Report 2020-21* Phase-I with resources being shared with other NIT's, IIT's and industries. The Digital Reading Room is exclusively used for the online access of eJournals and other eResources Subscribed by the institute and provided through consortiums.

Some of the services available in the Digital Library are:

- Collection and Development of Library materials in Digital Form.
- Books search facility using Web Online Public Access Catalogue (WebOPAC).
- Online eJournal Access through various consortiums.
- Technical reports of Bureau of Indian Standard (BIS) in Digital Form.
- Patent Database Search facility.
- Resource sharing with other premier Institute Libraries (IITs NITs DELNET, etc.).
- Suitable infrastructures to use the digital information.
- INTRANET and INTERNET Based Service.
- eBooks/ eJournal Facility
- Library Website / Facebook page updates.

6. Book-Bank:

General Book-Bank for all students consists of multiple copies of textbooks. The books are lent to all students for home reading for 15 days. Every year multiple copies are added to the Book-Bank. In addition to this, there is a separate Book-Bank facility for SC/ST students also. There are 30,049 books available in all branches Book-Banks in of this Library. Automation of Book-Bank book is completed and the circulation of books is being done by using BARCODE System.

Special collection for SC/ST students -Students can borrow up to 5 books from Book-Bank for a period of one semester. The Library issues a circular in the beginning of every semester and the eligible students may apply to avail as per the schedule announced by the Library.
7. Following facilities have already been introduced in the Library:

- Automated Check-In and Check-Out Facility
- CD-ROM and Online Service
- Reprographic Units
- Digital Library
- Book-Bank
- Networking of Library Services
- Link other libraries (NIT, IIT Libraries)
- Member of eShodhSindhu Consortium
- Internet based Library Services

8. Borrowing Privileges and Renewal:

User Types	Items	Period of loan
Teaching	15 books	1 semester
Faculty		
Research	5 books	1 semester
Scholars		
UG/PG	4 books	30 days
students		-
Supporting Staff	4 books	30 days
Corporate	5 books	30 days
Industries		-

Books may be renewed for further period provided no other reader has reserved for the book. The renewal request should come, before the expiry of due date. No more than three consecutive renewals shall be allowed. Librarian in the interest of the library service can demand the return of any library materials from any user before expiring the due date. Students have to return the books on or before the due date. A fine of Rs.1.00 per book per day will be levied, if the books are not returned within the expiry date.

Services provided by the Library:

- Open Access System
- New Arrivals updates through eMail.
- Newspaper Display
- Selective Dissemination of Information and Current Awareness Service (SDI and CAS)
- Online and eMail based SDI & Alert Service Annual Report 2020-21

- Book-Bank facility
- Digital Library
- Inter Library Loan Service
- Reprographic services
- Web Online Public Access Catalogues
- CD-ROM data base access
- Request based Bibliography/ Literature Search Service
- Practical and Apprenticeship training for diploma and degree student of Library and Information Science
- eJournals access through Consortiums.

Other Activities:

For fresher of U.G. and P.G. courses, Library conducting Orientation Classes in the beginning of the academic year.

Library conducts hands-on training and User Awareness Programs regularly.

The Library compiles list of "New Arrivals" Monthly, shared with users through eMail and Website.

The Library provides training programme to the LIS Graduates & Diploma Students of the Government Polytechnics for Women, Mangalore and Apprentice Training programme is also conducting.

Library is also providing the SDI Service (Selective Dissemination of Information) on the various on-going Research Projects sponsored by the NITK, D.S.T., C.S.I.R. and other Research Organization etc. Under-Graduates, Post-Graduates and Research Scholars are also making use of these services for their project works. Seminars and Information Retrieval Services by using Computer. Services to Industries, Educational Institutions, Government Establishments. neighboring the Govt. Departments, Educational Institutions and Industries are using this Library services quite often.

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Membership fee of Rs.10.000/- (5 cards) introduced to the industries and several industries are members to this Library.

The Library has an Inter Library Loan facility with leading Institutions and G.O.I. Establishment.

Research Publications

1. Mr. Iranna M. Shettar:

Document Type	Total
International	2
Journal	
National Journal	1

International Journal

Shettar, Iranna M., and Hadagali, Gururaj S. "Collaboration Trends in National Institute of Technology Karnataka (NITK), Surathkal, India: An Analysis Based on Network Mapping" Library Philosophy and Practice (ejournal), No. 4573, pp 1-17, May 2020. URL:

https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libph ilprac/4573

Hadagali, Gururaj S.; Shettar, Iranna M; Lokesh Shashtri and B Ramesh Babu. " A Scientometric Analysis of Global literature on Hydroxychloroquine based on SCOPUS." Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal), No. 5145, pp 1-30, 2021. February URL: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libph ilprac/5145

National Journal

Shettar, Iranna M., and Hadagali, Gururaj S. "Coronavirus: A Scientometrics Study of World Research Publications." International Journal of Information Dissemination and Technology, DOI: 10.5958/22495576.2020.00002.3, Vol.10, no.1, pp 8-16, March 2020.

11.4 LABORATORIES

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING:-

Testing & Quality Control Lab :

Flame Photometer, Tinto meter, Turbidity meter, C.O.D. Digester, Brook Field Viscometer, Flue Gas Analyser, Trinocular microscope, Bomb calorimeter, Conductivity meter, Spectro photometer, B.O.D. incubator, Noise Level Meter, Water Purification system.

Project Lab I & IA:

Ultrasonic water Bath, Muffle furnace, Peristaltic pump, Ultrasonic Sonicator, UV Ozone Cleaner, Continuous homogeniser.

Project Lab II:

Horizontal laminar flow work station, Gel document, spectro photo meter, Eppendorf centrifuge.

Computer Simulation Lab:

Ansys CFD, Aspenplus, MATLAB, Design Expert.

Project Lab III:

Deep Freezer, Centrifuge, UV solid sampler, centrifuge, Microscope.

Heat Transfer Lab:

Jacketed vessels, Shell and tube heat exchanger, double pipe heat exchanger, Thermal conductivity of solids apparatus, High volume sampler, Portable gas sampler, Plate heat exchanger, Stack monitoring kit, Fluidized Bed Combustor (IIT Madras), Deep Freezer.

Project Lab IV :

Ultra Sonic water bath, Auto clave, Stirred Cell Membrane Unit, U V Irradiated membrane filtration Unit.

PROJECT LAB V:

Flash point apparatus, Viscometer -(Redwood & Saybolt), Eddy current drive with motor & accessories, Ozone Generator, Jacketed vessels, Generator - 10 KVA, Ozone Monitor/TLA

Biotechnology Lab:

Digital Laboratory Centrifuge, Refractometer, Orbital shaker, Hi-Anaerobic system, Autoclave (vertical), Compound Microscope, Microwave Oven, Lyophilizer, Gel Electrophoresis, Continuous Homogenizer, Lab Bioreactor with variable Volume Fixtures, Brook Field Viscometer. Flow Tangentail Filtration with ultrafiltration Module, Temp Digital Density Controlled Meter, Spectrophotometer, Incubator shaker, Horizontal laminar flow work station, ultrasonic processor,

Project Lab V:

Elgi Centrifuge, Electric oven, Muffle Furnace, Surface tension meter, Membrane testing System, Peristaltic pump, Incubator - shaker, Vortex Mixer, rotating disc contactor, Continuous membrane filtration unit, Ice Flaker.

Fermentation Lab:

Colony Counter, CO_2 Incubator, Microwave Digestion System, Muffle furnace, Incubator - shaker, High speed cooling centrifuge, Freeze dryer, C.O.D Analyser, Pestle & Mortar, Pellet Press, Slow Speed Cutting Machine, Vacuum Cleaner, ionic conductivity source meter.

Advanced Instruments Lab:

Electrochemical Workstation, cell ,C-Electrode, Gel Electrophoresis, Bio Sensor, Mini Protean Tetra cell, Trinocular microscope tifac. Spectrophotometer, Total organic carbon analyser, Graphite furnace and hydride generator, Ultrapure water generator, AAS, Electrophoresis, High Performance liquid Chromatograph, Gas chromotography-Mass spectrophotometer, Ion Chromotography, High speed refrigerated cooling centrifuge

Immunology Lab:

Micro Centrifuge, Power Pack for southern & Northern blots, Automated microplate reader, Western Bolt unit, Photometer for PCR Work, Polymeraze Chain Reaction Machine.

Mass Transfer Lab:

Liquid Extraction in Packed Bed, Vertical Tube Evaporator, Packed Distillation Column, Absorption in Packed Tower, Spray Tower, Fluidized Bed Dryer (With air circulation) Model No.MT – 18, Wetted Wall Column (with air circulation), Batch Crystallizer, Forced Draft Tray Dryer, Diffusivity Counter Measurement, current leaching, Cross current leaching. Steam Distillation, Vapor liquid equilibrium, Surface evaporation, Liquid Extraction in Packed Bed.

Process Control & Reaction Engg:

Batch reactor, RTD in tubes plug flow reactor, RTD in packed bed, RTD in CSTR, Reactor combination of PFR and CSTR, Magnet pump, Multi range conductivity meter, Digital online, Process control loop trainers, Noninteracting tank, Time constant of Pressure Vessel & mercury meter, Constant temperature bath

Heat Transfer Lab:

Shell and Tube Heat Exchanger, Electrically Heated Boiler, Parallel flow

/ counter fliow/Double pipe heat exchanger, Pool Boiling Heat Transfer Apparatus Forced Convection Heat Transfer , Natural Convention Heat Transfer Model, Stefan Boltzmann apparatus, Thermal conductivity of insulating Powders, Thermal conductivity of liquids, Horizontal Condenser & Vertical Condenser Steam, Heat Transfer through coils, Natural and forced convection in air, Heat Transfer through packed bed apparatus, Transient heat conductionconstant heat flux, Transient heat conduction-constant temperature, Heat Transfer through vertical barre and finned tube heat exchanger, Plate heat exchanger, Spiral plate heat exchanger, Heat losses by combined convention and radiation (for cylinder & sphere).

Fluid Mechanics Lab:

Flow through pipes and fittings, Flow through office meter, Flow through rotameter, Flow through fluidized bed, Flow through Packed bed, Flow through venturi meter, Flow through Notches, Flow through coils, Characteristics of a centrifugal pump, Pitot tube, Open orifice, Annulus.

Particulate Technology Laboratory:

Ball mill, Sieve Shaking Machine, Screen effectiveness, Air permeability, Jaw crusher, Air elutriation, Batch sedimentation, Leaf filter, Drop weight crusher, Attrition mill, Jaw Crusher, Vibrator

Environmental Immunology laboratory:

Kinetic plate reader, universal plate reader, deep freezer, cooling centrifuge, CO_2 incubator, hot air oven, Gel electrophoresis units, minivol samplers, microbial samplers.

Systems and Control Laboratory:

Heating and Cooling Circulator, Crystallizer, Lab scale Wastewater Treatment Set up. Annual Report 2020-21

Energy & Catalysis Materials Laboratory:

Dilatometer, Ionic conductivity meter, Fume hood, Hot air Oven, Tubular and horizontal Muffle furnaces, High temperature Muffle furnace, Pellet presser, Low speed cutting machine, CO Gas analyzer. Electric Agate mortar and pestle.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING LABORATORY:

Marshall stability machine, Centrifuge extractor for bitumen, Servo controlled fatigue testing machine, Gyratory compactor.

Transportation Design Studio:

Video cameras, Radar Guns, Computing facility.

Earthquake Engineering Laboratory:

Small shake Table and computing facility

Concrete Materials Laboratory:

2000 kN Compression Testing Machine, Accelerated Curing Tank, Pelletizer, Rebound Hammer, PUNDIT UPV-Tester, Setting Time of Concrete Apparatus, Equipment for testing rheological characteristics of SCC, Carbonation Chamber.

Structural Engineering Laboratory:

100kN OHT (Manual), 200 kN Testing Frame, 50 kN Testing Frame, Column Testing M/c,

Environmental Engineering Laboratory:

Gas Chromatography, HPLC, Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer, High volume air sampler.

Soil Mechanics Laboratory:

Compaction Test, Triaxial Testing Machine, Consolidation set up. CBR testing mould.

Advanced Asphalt Characterisation and Rheology Laboratory:

Modular Compact Rheometer system, Pressure Aging Vessel, Rolling Thin Film Oven, Rotational Viscometer, and Capillary Viscometer system.

Bio- Concrete lab funded by DST - SERB

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING:-

UG lab-1

- HP 73Compaq P-IV computers with TFT Monitors - 64
- Lenovo think center M93P 1
- HP LaserJet 1010 -1
- Lenovo Think Centre M920t MT-01
- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps , Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

UG lab -2

- Dell OptiPlex 9010 55
- Dell OptiPlex 5070 8 Canon LBP2900 -1
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps , Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

UG lab-3

- Dell OptiPlex 5070 52
- Dell OptiPlex 5070 MT 06
- Lenovo Think center M92T computer system 02
- HP Elitedesk 800G1 Tower-01
- HP laser jet 1020 plus 01
- HP Photo Flat Bed Scanner 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps , Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

UG 1ab – 4

- Dell OptiPlex 9010 05
- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT with accessories-02
- HP laser jet 1020 plus 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

I M.Tech Lab

- HP DeskJet Core i5 with accessories 37
- Lenovo Think Centre M910T Tower Desk – 09
- Dell 9010 13
- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT- 03
- HP LaserJet P1007- 01
- HP LaserJet M1005 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

PG Project Lab

- Dell OptiPlex core I7 computer with accessories 05
- Lenovo Think Centre M910T-Tower Desktop – 27
- Dell OptiPlex 9010 01
- Canon LBP2900 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

PG Project Lab (211)

- Lenovo Think Centre M910T-Tower Desktop – 03
- Lenovo Think Centre M92T-Tower pc computer system 07
- Dell OptiPlex 9010 15

Research lab -1

- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT with accessories(3342) 04
- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT with accessories(3745) 04
- Lenovo Think Centre M910T-Tower Desktop – 01
- HP Elitedesk 800G1 Tower-02
- Dell OptiPlex 9010 05
- HP HPLJM1319-F 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

Research lab – 2

- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT with accessories(3342) 03
- Dell OptiPlex 9020 MT with accessories(3745) 07
- Dell OptiPlex 9010 03
- Lenovo Think center M910T-Tower Desktop – 03
- HP Elitedesk 800G1 Tower-01
- HP LaserJet 1010 01

 LAN – 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

Image processing lab

- Lenovo workstation (D3043) with accessories 19
- Dell workstation T1910- 02
- Dell Workstation (7820 Tower Model) 01
- Dell OptiPlex 9010-01
- HP LaserJet 1010 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

ISEA lab

- Dell High End Workstation (DT Precision 5820) - 02
- Dell Precision 5820 Workstation 02
- Lenovo workstation(P700) 07
- Lenovo think station S30 workstation with 24" LCD monitor
 - 01
- Lenovo Think Centre S-20 & D 20 workstation (2703) - 02
- Dell OptiPlex 9020MT Desktop 04
- Dell OptiPlex 9010 01
- Canon LBP2900 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

DATA CENTRE LAB- Server Class

- IBM E Server with accessories 01
- Dell High End Server T610 01
- Dell power Edge Server R420 02
- Dell power Edge Server R720 01
- Dell power edge server T630 03
- Dell Server PE 730XD 01
- Dell Server (R740) 01
- C-Boston Sys- 5038K-j-KNL Development Workstation – 01
- Dell R7 power edge R7404 rack server 03
- Dell EMC Switch 54112T 01
- KVM Switch 8 port VGA 01
- C-NVIDIA DGX P2787 01
- LAN 100/1000 Mbps, Seamless Wi-Fi connectivity with WAPs

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY:-

Membrane and Separation Technology Laboratory:-

Annual Report 2020-21

Membrane distillation unit, Surpass electrokinetic analyzer, Membrane bio reactor, Digital weighing balance, Sonicator, Membrane testing skids, Contact angle analyzer etc. Dr. Arun M. Isloor

Synthetic Organic Chemistry and Catalysis Lab :-

Rotavapor, Oven, Vacuum Pumps, Electronic Balance, Fume Hood etc. – Group Leader: Beneesh P B

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING:-

High Voltage Testing Laboratory:-

100 kV impulse generator, HV standard capacitor, 5 kV Insulation tester, Oil test kit.

Electric Machines and Drives Laboratory-

DSP based drive control units V/F controls, Machine design software (speed, motorpro), Filed analysis software (MAXWELL 3DFS Rexroth INDRAMAT drive unit with AC servo motors

Power Electronics Laboratory –

DSPACE – rapid prototyping unit, Converter / Inverter modules, power Device (SCR, IGBT, GTO) modules

Virtual Instrumentation Laboratory-

NIDAQ systems, PXI1010 units with High Voltage measurement unit, NI-ELVIS stations, LABVIEW softwares, dSPACE 32xx rapid prototyping platform

Embedded Systems Laboratory

OSEK RTOS, KEIL RTOS, KEIL IDE for 805x, ARM, CODEWARRIOR IDE for 68HCXX, TI DSC Code composer Studio for 28XX MOTOROLA, INTEL,ARM,PIC DSC/MC units

Industrial Automation Laboratory -

Distributed	Control	Systems
[YOKOGAWA	CS1000],	PLC
ROCKWELL	RSLOGIX%))),	ABB
RTU232.		

Digital System Design Lab -

BASYS2 and BASYS3 kits supporting XILINX SPARTAN 2/3e FPGA, Analog Discovery 2 Kits supporting MSO Functionalities

Micro Grid Laboratory-

10 kW wind solar hybrid system (2 wind turbines of 3.2 kW each and 3.6 photovoltaic system) capable of operating in grid connected and islanding mode of operation with charge controllers and Inverter. 1.2 kW fuel cell bases experimental system.

Analog Electronics Laboratory:-

Comprises of trainer kit based systems to understand linear and nonlinear configuration of operational amplifier (IC 741) and Timer (IC 555) based circuits

Digital Electronics Laboratory

Comprises of trainer kit based systems to understand functioning of basic and universal logic gates, Combinational circuits and sequential circuits.

Signals & Systems Laboratory -

MathWorks based computational platform to model and characterize the continuous and discrete time signal and system characteristics in time and frequency domain.

DSP Laboratory-

MathWorks based On using computational platform to write the code and uses of Simulink to understand the application of signal transformation in linear and nonlinear typical communication mixing, in systems such as AM, FM process. Understanding of Phase look loop (PLL) functioning, Approximation of Ideal filter responses using FIR and IIR filters

Dept. Computer Lab. -

60 desktop computers in the Dept. Computer Lab.

Power Systems Laboratory –

Scale-down model of 4-machine power systems, NI-based ADC and DAC cards *Annual Report 2020-21* for real-time data acquisition, Industry grade packages: EMTDC/PSCAD, MATLAB, LabVIEW software's and in-house developed power system stability analysis package, MatSim.

Electric Power Quality Laboratory:-

Experiments based on MathWorks computational platform and uses SIMULINK to understand the nature of real time power quality events. Also, experiments based on hardware realization of loads that cause power quality problems and demonstration of operation of custom power device, Equipment: Power Quality analyzer

Control Systems Laboratory-

Experiments related to DC motor speed control are carried out using trainer kits. Even simulation exercises are done to verify the experimental results.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

Analog Electronics Lab:-

Digital Storage Oscilloscope, Function Generator, DC Regulated Power Supply Analog/Digital IC Tester.

Digital Electronics Lab:-

Digital Trainer Kits, Analog/Digital IC Tester.

Research Lab for Ph. D. Students:-

Workstations, PCB Prototype Machine (LPKF), Chemical Free Through Hole Plating System, Access to all design tools available in the department.

Communication Lab:-

Digital Storage Oscilloscope, Function Generator, DC Regulated Power Supply, Microwave X band benches, Antenna Trainer, Outdoor FSO Link Setup (Lightpoint), Wireless Comm Trainer Kits (2 set ups), Workstations, LD Driver, LD Module, PD Module, Power Meter, Fibre Optic Power Source, Optical Fibre Trainer, LD Modulator (Transmitter), FORX-200m (Receiver), Fiber Optics Kits, Wireless Sensor Network Professional Kit with Tools, Qualnet Network Simulator, Qualnet Network Simulator Tools, Wireless digital communication training system, (Wi-Communication-T), Outdoor free space optic (FSO) link. Equipments, 3GHz Spectrum RF Analyzer, RF Training Kit, RF Signal Generator, Vector Network analyzer 40GHz & Accessories, 3GHz Network Analyzer, 100MHz Mixed Signal Oscilloscope, 80MHz Function/Arbitrary Waveform Generator, Digital Multimeter 6.5 digit Triple Output DC Regulator Power Supply. Electronic Instrumentation Training Kit, Digital Source meter with universal Test Lead Safety kit. Microwave experiment kits.

Software:

ADS 10 User Licence, Optsim 5 User Licence.

VLSI Lab:-

Workstations, Cadence Design suite,, Synopsys EDA Tools, Mentor Graphics Tools, Xilinx Tools, TCAD Tools, FPGA Boards.

DSP Lab:-

Dell OptiPlex 9020 x64-based PC(s), various Toolboxes, MATLAB with ModelSim, XILINX Vivado Design Suite, SDSoC, Virtex VI Embedded Kits, Xilinx Virtex VI FPGA DSP Development Kit with High Speed Analog, Avnet Spartan - 6/O MAP Coprocessing development kit, Avnet Digilent Zed Boards, Zynq-7000 EPP ZC702 Evaluation Kit, Digilent Nexys 4 Kits,Digilent Nexys Video Kit & accessories, Digilent Zybo ZynqTM-7000 Development Boards, STM32F407 Discovery Kits, **DE10** Standard Boards, DE1-SoC Altera Cyclone V SoC Development Kits, Digital & Analog Discovery Kits, MSP 430 Lunch Box Kits.

Microprocessor & Embedded Systems Lab: - Workstations, Cadance ORCAD PSPICE A/D, PCB design tools, Matlab, Simulink, ARM based code development tools, Microcontroller Kits, NETSIM SW.

Network Management Lab: -

Foundry N/w's Fastlron Edge X424 Switches.

R&D Lab (Research Lab for Ph. D. Students):

Workstations, Access to all design tools available in the department.

Centre for Excellence for Wireless Sensor Networks: -

Work stations, WSN Design kits, Sensors, Exata Software: Network

Simulator/Emulator, E9000B – Special Product Configuration Total ADS Standard University License Bundles, W1450M Systemvue Media Systems Vue University License Bundles.

Stochastic Modeling Imaging and Learning (SMILE) Lab:-

Workstations, Access to all design tools available in the department.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Digital Design Lab-I:-

DIGITAL IC TRAINER Model -UDT 4004-20, DIGITAL IC TESTER MME-DIT 2040-1

Digital Design Lab - II:-

DIGITAL IC TRAINER Model – ML 555T-20, DIGITAL IC TESTER MME-DIT 2040-1

Research Laboratory:-

Desktops: HP Compaq 8300 Elite MT PC -2, Dell Optiplex 9020 MT core i7-3, Lenovo Workstation E-1225V5-1, Dell Optiplex 5050 -2, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-7 Cameras: Hikvision 2 MP-2

Internet Technology Laboratory:-

Desktops: HP Compaq 8300 Elite MT PC - 1, Dell Optiplex 9020 MT core i7-3, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-7, C-Net gear RN626X Ready NAS, Cameras: Hikvision 2 MP-2

Post Graduate Lab-I:-

Desktops: HP Elite Desk 800 G1 TWR -5, Dell Optiplex 9020 MT core i7- 7, Dell Optiplex 5050 -10, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-14, Cameras: HIKVISION make 4 MP Dome IP Camera -2

Post Graduate Lab - II:-

Desktops: HP Elite Desk 800 G1 TWR -2, Dell Optiplex 9020 MT core i7-3, Dell Optiplex 5050-4, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-24, Cameras: HIKVISION make 4 MP Dome IP Camera -2

Project Laboratory:-

Desktops: Dell Optiplex 5050- 37, Dell Optiplex 9020 MT core i7-1, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-1, Cameras: Dlink DCS4602 VE (Vigilance Full HD Outdoor Vandal Proof POE) Dome Camera-2

Undergraduate Lab-I: -

Desktops: Dell Optiplex 5050 – 16, Lenovo Think M90(5498-PR1)-28, HP Compaq 8200 Elite MT PC-2, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-27, Cameras: HIKVISION make 4 MP Dome IP Camera -3, Dlink DCS4602 EV Full HD-1, MIC Systems: KQ-SRS-1112 Infrared Sound Field Reinforcement System-1

Undergraduate Lab -II:-

Desktop: HP Compaq 8200 Elite MT PC-3, HP Compaq 8300 Elite MT PC-11, HP Elite Desk 800 G1 TWR -5, DELL Optiplex 9020-3, Dell Optiplex 5050-1, HP Prodesk 600G5 MT-27, Workstations: Dell Precission T1700-2, Cameras: Dlink DCS4602 VE (Vigilance Full HD Outdoor Vandal Proof POE) Dome Camera-2

Network Switch Room:-

Dell Optiplex 5050-3, Servers : Dell Power Edge R420 (Batch - 3L22HY1, 4K22HY1)-2, HP SR 638181-371 ML-350 E5645-1, IBM P Series P270 8202 4EC SERVER-1, NVIDIA DGS Station -1, TYRONE CAMARERO DS 400TG-1, Dell Power Edge R730XD 2U Rack server -2, Dell Power Edge R540-1, Annual Report 2020-21 NETGEAR READY NAS RN316/6BAY 4TB Surveillance HDD, Hikvison 16 CH 2 SATA NVR-1

NITK RDL IoT & Data Analytics Lab:-

RDL & IoT Kit Memsic Classroom Kit-1, Memsic WSN Professional Kit-1,PCI DIOT I/O Interface Kits-20

High Performance Computing Lab

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

1. Advanced Dynamics Lab:

Experimental Modal Analysis, Forced Vibration Analysis, Tuned Impulse Hammer, Minishaker with controller, Modal Analysis Software, Vibration Analyzer, Rotor test setup

2. Wind tunnel laboratory:

subsonic wind tunnel, force balance

3. Advanced Manufacturig Laboratory:

3-D Printing, Fused Deposition Modeling based 3-D Printer, Material Extrusion, Single Screw Extruder

4. Smart structures laboratory:

Free and focred vibration setup with controller, Impact hammer, Tri-axial accelerometer, Electrodymnamic shaker, Analyzer, closed loop controller, force sensor, impedence head

5. Refrigeration and Air-conditioning Research Laboratory:

Micro heat pipe test rig, Vapour pressure determination test rig, Thermoelectric refrigeration test rig, Condenser pressure variation VCR test rig, Vortex tube refrigeration test rig, Air engine test rig, Weather simulation chamber & Window air conditioner test rig, two Stage VCR test rig with intercooler.

6. Turbomachinery Laboratory:

Low speed compressor cascade test facility, Low speed turbine cascade test facility, Centrifugal blower test rig.

- 7. **Polymer composites lab:** vartm facility
- 8. Advanced fluid mechanics Lab: Desiccant analysis test rig.

9. Tribology Laboratory:

Metallurgical Sample Saw, High Temperature Tubular furnace, Ball mill. Disc Polishing Machine. Microscope, Pin on Disc Tribometer.Nano indenter with AFM attachment, Microwave heat treatment setup.Tumbler Ball milling setup, Micro Oven Heat Treatment Setup.

10.List of Software in CAD/CAM Laboratory:

1.	Pro Engineer CREO	50 Users
2.	Autocad	50 Users
3.	Ansys15.0	25 Users
4.	AnsysV10.0	10 Users
5.	MSCAdams	50 Users
6.	MSCatran	50 Users
7.	MSCastran	50 Users
8.	MSCMarc	50 Users
9.	MSCytran	50 Users
10	.CatiaP3	10 Users
11	.CATIAnovia	05 Users
12	.CATIADelmi	05 Users
13	. CATIAPLMExpress	05 Users
14	.LMS AMESim(Multi-	
	domain system	
	Simulation)	05 Users
15.	Unigraphics	
	With Advanced	
	Machining Module	05 Users
16.	Deform (Design	
	Environment	
	For FORMing	01 User
17.	Autodesk	
	Moldflow	25 Users
18.	SimPACK	
	(MBD Software)	25 Users
19.	MasterCAM	02 Users
20.	HyperWorks	05 Users
21.	RobotKit	02 Nos.
22.	ANSYS research	
	license	(1 No)

11. Materials Characterization Laboratory:

Vacuum Arc Melting Furnace, Image Analyzer, Universal Testing Machine, Wire Electro Discharge Machine, Vickers Hardness Tester, Double Annual Report 2020-21 headed Rolling Machine, High Temperature Microwave Furnace

12. Vibration and Condition Monitoring Laboratory:

Electromagnetic shaker (100kgf, 50kgf, 25kgf), Horizontal slip table, VTS electro-dynamic shaker (25lbs), Gauss meter, Electro magnets (1.5 Tesla), Single and tri-axial Impact hammer, accelerometers, Data acquisition system(NI, HBM), Microphone and SLM, MicroEpsilon Laser displacement pickups, ADAMS, NASTRAN, MARC, DITRON, ANSYS, PATRON, Labview. Accelerometer Devitron, (1+1)

13. Robotics Laboratory:

Lego Robotic Kit, Firebird, Basic Electronic Components, DC Motors, Connecting Pins, Wires, LEDs Berg Strip, and Bread Board, Quadcopter kit, Wall Following Robot.

14. Metrology Laboratory:

A. Linear Measurements

- 1. Vernier Caliper
- 2. Vernier Depth Gauge
- 3. Vernier Height Gauge
- **B.** Micrometer
- 4. External Micrometer
- 5. Internal Micrometer
- a. Jaw Type Inside Micrometer
- b. Caliper Type Inside Micrometer
- 6. Depth Micrometer
- 7. Bench Micrometer
- 8. Digital Micrometer
- 9. Telescopic Gauge

C. Measurement Using Slip Gauge

- 10. Calibration of Micrometer, Vernier Caliper,
- 11.Calibration of Height Gauge, Snapgauge, Ring Gauge and Plug Gauge.
- 12. Measurement of Mean Distance between Surface and Spacing between Holes.
- 13. Measurement of Dovetail Angle and Checking the Taper Angle of Taper Plug Gauge.
- 14. Checking An Angle Plate.
- 15. Study On Limit And Position Gauges

D.Linear and Angle Measurement

16.Combination Set.

E.Angle Measurement

17. Universal Bevel Protracter18. Sine Bar

F. Flatness And Straightness Measurement 19. Clinometer

G. Screw Thread Measurement

20. Screw Pitch Gauge

21. Screw Thread Micrometer

22. Effective Diameter Measurement Using Two Wire And Three Wire Method.

H. Gear Tooth Measurement

23. Vernier Gear Tooth Caliper24. Tooth Span Micrometer

I. Study On Opto-Mechanical Instruments

25. Tool Makers Microscope26. Measurement Using Comparator

J. Surface Roughness Measurement

27. Surface Roughness Meter (SJ 301)

15. Microsystems Laboratory:

MEMS Sensors Scanning Tunneling Microscope, Self Build Kit, Atomic Force Microscope, Comsol and Intellisuite (Courtesy : NMDC), Sugar Toolbox and MATLAB (Institute Network)

16. Heat Transfer Laboratory:

Free convection heat transfer, Heat transfer through composite walls, Water cooling tower, Shell and tube exchanger, Measurement heat of thermal conductivity of metal Measurement of thermal rod. conductivity of solids, Computerized vapour, compression refrigeration test Peristaltic pump model, rig, Air conditioning test rig, Vapor compression refrigeration test rig, Heat pipe demonstrator, Heat transfer through extended surfaces. Measurement of emissivity of metal surfaces, Heat transfer through lagged pipe, Heat transfer through Forced convection, Computerized Air Boiling heat conditioning test rig,. transfer apparatus, Film and Drop Annual Report 2020-21

wise condensation, Ice plant heat tutor,. Parallel flow exchanger,. Plate Heat exchanger,. Heat pump setup, Fluidized Bed system, Refrigerator, Natural convection, Critical Heat flux apparatus, Humidifier-Dehumidifier

17.Machine Dynamics and Vibration Laboratory:

Epicyclic Kinematics of Gear. **Kinematics** of Cam Mechanism, Kinematics of Gear Train, Kinematics of Slider Crank Mechanism, Spring Mass Transmissibility System, Apparatus, Vibration Free of beam, Experimental Modal Analysis.

18.CNC, Pneumatic and Electro Pneumatic Laboratory:

Trainer Lathe, Trainer Milling Machine, Electro Pneumatic Trainer Kit with Cylinders and Control valves

19.IC Engine Research Laboratory:

MMM Vertical 4- Stroke Diesel Engine, Textool 2-Stroke Vertical Diesel Engine, Textool 4- Stroke Vertical Diesel Engine, Valve and Port Timing (a) Compression Ratio of Diagrams, given IC Engines, (b) Morse Test, Computerized multi-cylinder MPFI Gasoline engine, Computerized Single cylinder DI Diesel Engine, Exhaust Hydrogen fuelled SI Gas Analyzer. Engine test rig, CRDI Diesel Engine test rig, Kirloskar Diesel Engine test rig, Five gas analyzer

20. Fuels Laboratory:

Boys gas Calorimeter set(Calorimeter+ gas flow meter (0-1000ml), Redwood viscometer Saybolt Viscometer, No.1, TAR (Redwood Viscometer viscometer No.2. Instech Calorimeter, Flash point tester(Close-up), Barometer with room temperature no. 597,. Digital weighing machine (0-10grams), Savbolt Viscometer(old),. Bomb Calorimeter, Cleveland Flash & fire

point apparatus, Weighing machine (0-2 kg), Flash and Fire point Tester

21. Theory of Machines Laboratory:

Spring mass system, Whirling shaft apparatus, Motorised gyroscope apparatus, Digital weighing machine (0-50kgs), Physical balance, Dead weight tester(0-35kg), Digital dead weight tester(0-Digital dead weight tester(0-60kg), Planimeter set, 250kg), Thermo-Hygrograph H-10/100%, Computerised Emission test set up, Single stage spur gear, Single stage spur gear with intermediate, Two stage spur gear, Three stage spur gear, Three speed and reverse gear, Worm Bevel gear, gear, Rack and gear quadrant drive, Reversing gear, Epicyclic gear (sun 8. planet), Cycloidal motion, Internal rolling gear drive, Internal gear and pinion drive spur gear.

22. Automotive Electronics Laboratory:

IRIS CAR (Lab Car), with Breakout box, ECU, Injector Box, Wire harness, Communication Module, DC Power Supply, Function Generator, Oscilloscope, Cut Section Models.

23. Stress Analysis Laboratory

Poloriscope, Strain measurement setup, Strain Indicator and Recorder.

- 24. Fracture and Fatigue Laboratory Fatigue setup
- 25. **Applied Solid Mechanics:** Workstation with GPU
- 26. **Solidification simulation laboratory:** Quick Cast casting sumulation software

27. Solar Energy Laboratory:

Solar Air Heater, Pyranometer And Pyrheliometer

28. Vehicle Dynamics Laboratory:

Damper Testing Machine, Quarter Car Suspension Test Rig

Annual Report 2020-21

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

- 1. Data Structures Lab
- 2. Digital Electronics Lab
- 3. Software Engineering Lab
- 4. Networking Lab
- 5. Database Management System Lab
- 6. Internet Technology Lab

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING:-

Rock Mechanics Laboratory:

Rock cutting machine, Compression testing machine, Schmidt hammer, Slake durability index apparatus, point load strength index apparatus, P-wave velocity apparatus, Losangele's machine, Other rock testing facilities.

Drilling Laboratory:

Jack hammer drilling set-up, Air compressor, Modified lathe machine for rock cutting, horizontal and vertical coring amchines.

Blasting Laboratory:

Minimates, Minimate plus, High speed video camera, VOD monitor, Laser profile, WIPFRAG software.

Mine Environmental Engineering Laboratory:

Water pollution monitoring kit, Respirable dust sampler, Manometer, Crossing point temperature, Digital Methanometer, CO detector, Psychomotor, Sound level meter, Gas testing set up, Exhaust gas analyzer, Multi gas detector

Mineral Processing Laboratory :

Jaw Crusher, Roller Crusher, Rod Mill, Ball Mill, Bond' Work Index Setup, Electro Magnetic Sieve Shaker, Riffle Sampler, Jigging Machine, Wilfly's Table, Automatic Mineral Separator, Spiral Classifier, Density Separator Hvdro Cyclone, Davis Tube Tester, Electro Magnetic Drum Separator-Wet, Electro Separator-Magnetic Drum Dry, Froth Floatation Cell, Sampling Crushing / Grinding - Integrated Unit, Micro Mill, Turbo Mixer, Vacuum Filtration Unit, Disc Mill, Pot Mill, Double Deck Vibratory Screen Model, Infrared Drier, Spiral Concentrate, Sieve ShakerDrier, Spiral Concentrate, Sieve Shaker

Mine Surveying Laboratory:

Prismatic Compass, Surveyor Compass, Vernier Theodolite,Micro-Optic Theodolite, Dumpy level, Auto level, Digital level, Total station, Handheld GPS,DGPS.

Mine Planning and Design Laboratory: Surpac, Minex, Sirovision, Jk Sim blast softwares, rocscience softwares

Mine Pollution Laboratory:

Water quality analyzer, High volume air sampler, Respirable dust sampler, Sound level meter, Opacity meter, Point sampler, Beta attenuation meter, Weather monitoring station

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Extractive Metallurgy Lab:

Crushers, Ball mill, Floatation cells, C&S analyzer, Sieve analyzer

Testing of Materials Lab:

UTM, Instron, Wear testing machine, Hardness testers, NDT, Fatigue testing machine

Physical Metallurgy Lab:

Metallography, Microhardness, Image Analyser, Dilatometer

Ceramics & Polymer Lab: Ceramics & Polymer Lab

Heat treatment Lab: Heat treatment furnaces, Thermal cycle furnaces

Metal Finishing Lab: Plating facilities

Foundry lab:

Induction furnace, Permeability meter

Scanning Electron Micoscope Lab:

Scanning Electron Microscope with EDAX

Casting Research Lab:

Data logger, Hot stage microscope, Contact Angle Analyser, Image analyzer, Instron tensile tester, Quenchometer, Stereo microscope, 2D Surface Profiler, Solid Cast Software, Ultrsonicator, Ultrasound velocity meter, Thermal property analyser, DAGE bond tester

Powder Metallurgy & Nano technology Lab:

Thermolyne High Temperature Furnace, Density Measurement Kit, Incubaters – Ecogain veries, Hot Air Oven.

Transmission Electron Microscope Lab:

Transmission electron microscope, GATAN ion milling unit.

Metal Processing Lab:

Rolling mill, Precision cutting machines, 250 ton Hydraulic press

Corrosion Lab:

Potentiostat and Impedance analyser

Coating lab:

PVD facility, electron beam deposition set up. DC sputtering setup

FTIR Lab:

FTIR Spectrometer, Four probe resistivity measurement system, USB Oscilloscope

XRD Lab:

X-ray Diffractometer

Ceramic & Thin Film Lab:

UV Ozone Cleaner, Ultrasonic Atomizer, Scratch Tester, Spi Coater, Probe Sonicator, Vacuum Oven, Screen Printer, Stretching Machine with Compressor, Four Probe & Two Probe, Glass Cutter, Fume Hood.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

UG Laboratory:Experimental Kits (7 expt.s of 5 sets each)

PG Laboratory:Experimental Kits (8 expt.s of 2 sets each)

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

• **PG Laboratory II**: Experimental Kits (8 expt.s) Vacuum Coating Unit (2 no.s)

Research Laboratories: Thin Film Laboratory:

- XRD
- Keithley Source Meter
- Keithley Multimeter
- Sputtering Unit
- Physical Deposition Unit
- Spray Pyrolysis Unit
- LCR Meter Vacuum coating system

Optoelectronics Laboratory:-

• Optics Inc SD2000 spectrometer (UV vis spectra)

- Lux meter (Lutron)
- UVC Ozone Cleaning Unit
- Thermal evaporator
- Clean air flow bench
- OLED measurement system
- Keithley Sourcemeter (model 2400).

• Jobin Yvon spectrometer with a CCD based detector or a silicon photodiode (SM1PD2A Mounted UV Enhanced Silicon Photodiode, 200-1100 nm Cathode Grounded)

- Optical power meter (Ophir Optronics, model NOVA II with PD300-UVdetector)
- Keithley 6485 Picoammeter
- Tektronix DMM 4040 6-1/2 Digit Precision Multimeter
- Agilent 34972A LXI Data Acquisition/ Switch unit
- Multioutput DC power supply model LQ6324
- Agilent E4980A Precision LCR meter 20 Hz to 2 MHz
- Tektronix TDS 2002B Two channel Digital Storage Oscilloscope 60 MHz 1GS/s
- DH-3 UV-Vis-NIR Calibrated Light Source (Ocean Optics)
- RF Probe Station

• ISO BRUKER Precision Cutting Machine Q-switched Nd-YAG laser; Model GCR -170 from Spectra – Physics, USA.

Crystal Growth Laboratory & Nano materials Laboratory:

- Solution growth system for crystal growth
- High temperature furnace
- Magnetron sputtering system
- Thin film coating unit
- Fume Head Vacuum deposition system-Thermal, DC, RF coating system.

Material Processing Laboratory:

- CLEMEX Microhardness Tester
- Physical vapour deposition
- Polishing Machine
- Muffle furnace (Max Temp 1000°C)
- Low speed Diamond saw cutting Blade
- Abbe refractometer
- Analytical balance and Density kit
- High temperature furnace
- P H Meter
- U V Visible spectrometer
- Incubator
- Ultra sonicator
- Computer Interfaced Microhardness Tester Density kit

Materials Research Laboratory:

- Electrochemical Workstation (Bio-Logic SP150) (2 Nos)
- Mbraun Glove Box
- Neware battery analyzer
- Kiethly 2 probe and 4 probe measurement systems
- Ocean Optics UV-Vis spectrometer
- DC Spectrum Analyzer
- Muffle Furnace
- Weighing Balance
- Battery Crimper set up
- Sputtering Unit
- Spin Coater
- Spray Pyrolysis unit
- Vacuum Oven
- Hot air oven
- Photoluminescence Spectrometer
- · XRD

Computational Physics Laboratory:

• Dell server (power edge), Software: VASP, Mathematica, Gaussian and Maple

NonlineardynamicsandBiophysics:-Dell server power edge

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Functional Nanostructured Materials Research Laboratory (FNMRL):

• Hot air oven

- Bench-Top Centrifuge
- Weighing Balance (0.1mg precision)
- Photocatalytic reaction chamber

Ultrasonicator

Low Dimensional Physics Lab: Sputtering, Impedance analyser, SMU, dc probe station, etc.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Computer laboratory:

SPSS & AMOS, Palisade Decision Tools Suite, CMIE Prowess Database,CRISIL Research Reports, SAS JMP

Itell Language Laboratory:

Software from, Logitech Solutions Itell catering 500+1 user

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

Hydraulics Laboratory:

Flow Measuring Units Pumps , Water meters Calibration Devices Turbines Hydraulic Machines Pressure Gauges Valves Tilting flume Pipe bursting unit Ultrasound flow meter Pressure Gauge Tester

Strength of Materials Laboratory:

Universal Testing Machine U.T.M 5 T, 40 T, 100 T, 200 T (Electronic) Hardness Testing M/c Torsion Testing M/c Hardness Testing M/c Fatigue Testing M/c Impact Testing M/c

Marine – Geotechnical Laboratory:

Consolidation Apparatus Direct Shear Apparatus Photo Elastic Bench Corrosion Measurement Voltage system Optical Microscope

Wave Mechanics Laboratory:

Regular Wave Flume [50 X 0.71 X 1.1 m] – 3 No.s Digital Storage Oscilloscope with software Wave probe with software

Hydraulic Measurement Laboratory:

Ultrasonic Testing Kit Electronic Balance Granular Matrix Soil Moisture SensoDigital Soil Moisture and Temperature Recorder Tipping bucket rain gaugeBasic Hydrology Unit

Remote Sensing & GIS Laboratory:

Computer systems: 20 No.s Printer, scanner Stereoscopes Ground truth Radiometer Digital Planimeters Aerial & Satellite Imagery ARCPAD GPS, Garmen GPS DGPS Total station Software's : ERDAS- Imagine, ARCGIS, ENVI 5.4 Open Source GIS R software

Computer Laboratory:

Computer systems: 10 Nos Ground water Modelling Software (GMS), Water Management Software (WMS); Aqua Chem software SWAT CUP MATLAB Scanner, Laser printer

Computational Hydrodynamics Laboratory

Computer systems: 10 Nos Open Source REEF 3D MATLAB MIKE 21 software SACS software

Advanced Structural Mechanics Lab

Fretting Wear Testing Machine

Structural Dynamics Lab

Shake Table Building models Accelerometers LVDT Ship/sloshing tanks Load cells

Experimental Stress Analysis Lab

Strain Rosette Stress gaugeMeasurement of Shear number Temperature Compensation Rectangular delta

Unmanned System Research Laboratory

3D Modelling with Aerial Imaging Octocopter with multispectral Imaging Open source Simulation for Design Underwater Remotely Operated Vehicle Marine Surface Vehicle for inspection Thermal and RGB Inspection Unit Open Source Fluid Structure Interaction Setup

Offshore Renewable Energy & amp; Simulation Laboratory

High Performance Server Desktop Computer (5 No's) Data Acquisition System (DAQ) Wave Probes Sensors Wave Force Sensor Accelerometer and Inclinometer Sensors

11.5 WORKSHOPS/MAJOR EQUIPMENTS IN THE DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING :-

Lathe, Shearing machine, Drilling machine, Grinding machine

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

Departmental Mini Workshop:-

Lathe, shearing machine, drilling machine, Grinding machine

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Machine Shop - I:

Center Lathe, Heavy duty Center Lathe Geared head Center Lathe, Shaping machine, Universal Milling Machine, Heavy duty piller type drilling machine, Light duty piller type drilling machine, Pedestal grinding machine, Capston Lathe.

Machine Shop - II:

Surface Grinding Machine, Cylindrical Grinding Machine, Capstan Lathe, Horizontal Milling Machine with Vertical Broaching Machine, attachment, Light Duty Shaper, Heavy Duty Shaper, Slotting Machine, Planner. Cutter Grinding Machine, Heavv Cylindrical Grinding Machine, CNC Milling CNC Centre, Turning Centre, Duty Heavy Shearing Machine. Hvdraulic Press. Heavy Duty Radial Drilling Machine, Hydraulic Radial Machine, Universal Drilling Milling Machine, Centre Lathe, Hydraulic Compressor. High speed drilling machine, Shearing Machine.

Carpentry Shop:

Wood turning lathe, Circular saw, Carpentry bench vise and table

Fitting Shop:

Bench vise with table, Surface plate, Anvil Power Tool,5. Drilling set and accessories, Saber saw, Jig saw, Hot air Nibbler, gun, Tappers, Shearing Grinding machine, machine, Circu saw, Impact wrench, Battery lar Blower. operated drill. Eccentric sander, Router machine, Wood planner, Jig saw, Hammer drilling, Core cutter drilling machine

Sheet Metal Shop:

Soldering table, Bench vise, Shearing machine

• Welding laboratory:

Metal inert gas welding, Resistance spot welding, Tungsten inert gas welding

Annual Report 2020-21

• Foundry laboratory:

Sand sieving machine, Aluminium meting furncace

MAJOR EQUIPMENTS IN THE DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Gas Chromatograph **Refrigerated Centrifuge Ouartz Immersion well Reactor** Electro Spinning equipment Bench Top Fermentor Particle Size Analyser Freeze Dryer Gel Documentation Thermogravimetric Analyser HPLC LC –MS ICP -OES FPLC Fermenter Real time Polymerize chain reaction machine biosafety cabinet level II

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

FTIR, UV Visible, Single Crystal XRD, Electrospinning of Nanofibers, Electrochemical work stations, Surpass electrokintetic analyzer, 3D printer, Contact angle analyzer, Gel permeation chromatography, Fume hoods, TGA, DSC etc.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

- HP Desktop Computer Systems -Core I7, 8GB RAM, 500GB Hard disk
- HP Prodesk 600 G3MT Desktop Computers – Intel Core i5, 8GB RAM, 1TB Hard disk
- IBM E Server with accessories
- Dell High End Server T610
- Dell power Edge Server R420
- Dell power Edge Server R720
- Dell power edge server T630
- Dell Server PE 730XD

- Dell Server (R740)
- C-Boston Sys- 5038K-j-KNL Development Workstation
- Dell R7 power edge R7404 rack server
- Dell High End Workstation (DT Precision 5820)
- Dell Precision 5820 Workstation
- Lenovo workstation(P700)
- Lenovo think station S30 workstation with 24" LCD monitor Lenovo Think center S-20 & D 20 workstation.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

- 1. HP Desk top computers for the Dept. Computer Lab. 59 numbers, 38 lakhs.
- 2. Four phase Asymmetric H-Bridge Converter Input AC Voltage 415V Output AC, Current – 10A, 95,000.
- 3. Three-phase squirrel cage Induction machine with Dynamometer loading arrangement. 5 set ups for the Electrical machines lab., 97,000. Dr. U Vinatha.
- 4. AC Grid Source IT7625, 300V/36A/4500VA, Make: ITECH, 11 Lakhs.
- 5. MD03034 Mixed Domain Oscilloscope, Differential probes, Current probes, Make: Tektronix, 11 Lakhs.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING:

- Vacuum Arc Melting Furnace, Image Analyzer, Universal Testing Machine, Wire Electro Discharge Machine, Vickers Hardness Tester, Double headed Rolling Machine
- (100kgf, Electromagnetic shaker 50kgf, 25kgf), Horizontal slip table, VTS electro-dynamic shaker (25lbs), Gauss meter, Electro magnets (1.5 Tesla), Impact hammer, Single and tri-axial accelerometers, Data acquisition system(NI, HBM), Microphone and SLM, MicroEpsilon Laser displacement pickups, ADAMS, NASTRAN, PATRON, MARC, DITRON, ANSYS, Devitron, Labview

- Lego Robotic Kit, Firebird, Basic Electronic Components, DC Motors,Connecting Pins, Wires,LEDs Berg Strip, and Bread Board, Quadcopter kit, Wall Following Robot
- Micro heat pipe test rig, Vapour pressure determination test rig, Weather simulation chamber & Window air conditioner test rig, Thermoelectric refrigeration test rig, 2 Stage VCR test rig with intercooler, Condenser pressure variation VCR test rig, Vortex tube refrigeration test rig, Air engine test rig
- MEMS Sensors, Scanning Tunneling Microscope, Self Build Kit, Atomic Force Microscope, Comsol and Intellisuite (Courtesy : NMDC), Sugar Toolbox and MATLAB (Institute Network)
- Free convection heat transfer, Heat transfer through composite walls, Water cooling tower, Shell and tube exchanger, Measurement heat of thermal conductivity of metal rod, Measurement of thermal conductivity of solids, Computerized vapour compression refrigeration test rig, Peristaltic pump model, Air Vapor conditioning test rig, compression refrigeration test rig, demonstrator, Heat pipe Heat transfer through extended surfaces, Measurement of emissivity of metal surfaces, Heat transfer through lagged pipe, Heat transfer through Forced convection, Computerized Air conditioning test rig, Boiling heat transfer apparatus, Film and Drop wise condensation, Ice plant tutor, Parallel flow heat exchanger, Plate Heat exchanger, Heat pump setup, Fluidized Bed system, Refrigerator, Natural convection, Critical Heat flux apparatus
- **Kinematics** of Epicyclic Gear, **Kinematics** of Cam Mechanism, Kinematics of Gear Train, Kinematics of Slider Crank Mechanism, Spring Mass System, Transmissibility Apparatus, Fr ee Vibration of beam, Experimental Modal Analysis

- Trainer Lathe, Trainer Milling Machine, Electro Pneumatic Trainer Kit with Cylinders and Control valves
- MMM Vertical 4- Stroke Diesel Engine, Textool 2- Stroke Vertical Diesel Engine, Textool 4- Stroke Vertical Diesel Engine, Valve and Port Timing Diagrams, Compression Ratio of given IC Engines (b) Morse Test, Computerized multi-cylinder MPFI Gasoline engine, Computerized Single cylinder DI Diesel Engine, Exhaust Gas Analyzer, Hydrogenfuelled SI Engine test rig, CRDI Diesel Engine test rig, Kirloskar Diesel Engine test rig
- Bovs gas Calorimeter set • (Calorimeter+ gas flow meter (0-1000ml), Saybolt Viscometer, Redwood viscometer, TAR Viscometer (Redwood viscometer InstechCalorimeter. Flash point tester(Close-up), Barometer with room, temperature no.597, Digital weighing machine (0-10grams), Saybolt Viscometer (old), Bomb Calorimeter, Cleveland Flash & point apparatus, Weighing fire machine (0-2 kg)
- Spring mass system, Whirling shaft • apparatus, gyroscope Motorised apparatus, Digital weighing machine Physical balance, Dead (0-50kgs), weight tester (0-35kg), Digital dead weight tester (0-60kg), Digital dead weight tester(0-250kg), Planimeterset, Thermo-Hygrograph H-10/100%.Computerised Emission up,Single test set stage spur gear,Single stage spur gear with intermediate,Two stage spur gear, Three stage spur gear, Three speed and reverse gear,Wormgear,Bevelgear,Rack and quadrant gear drive, Reversing gear, picyclic gear (sun & planet),Cycloidal motion, Internal rolling gear drive,Internal gear and pinion drive spur gear
- IRIS CAR (Lab Car), with Breakout box, ECU, Injector Box, Wire harness, Communication Module,DC Power Supply,Function Generator, Oscilloscope, Cut Section Models

- Center Lathe, Heavy duty Center Lathe, Geared head Center Lathe, Shaping machine, Universal Milling Machine, Heavy duty piller type drilling machine, Light duty piller type drilling machine,Pedestal grinding machine,CapstonLathe
- Surface Grinding Machine, Cvlindrical Grinding Machine. Capstan Lathe, Horizontal Milling Machine with Vertical attachment, Broaching Machine, Light Duty Shaper, Heavy Duty Shaper, Slotting Machine, Planner, Cutter, Grinding Machine, Heavy Cylindrical Grinding Machine, CNC Milling Centre, CNC Turning Centre, Heavy Duty Shearing Press, Machine, Hydraulic Heavy Duty Radial Drilling Machine, Hydraulic Radial Drilling Machine, Universal Milling Machine, Centre Lathe, Hydraulic Compressor
- Wood turning lathe, Circular saw, Carpentry bench vise and table
- Bench vise with table, Surface plate, Anvil, Power Tool, Drilling set and accessories, Saber saw, Jig saw, Hot air gun, Tappers, Nibbler, Shearing machine, Grinding machine, Circular saw, Impact wrench, Battery operated drill, Blower, Eccentric Router machine. sander, Wood planner, Jig saw, Hammer drilling,Core cutter drilling machine
- Soldering table, Bench vise, Shearing machine
- Subsonic wind tunnel
- Experimental Modal Analysis, Tuned Impulse Hammer, Modal Analysis Software, Forced Vibration Analysis, Minishaker with controller
- Moulding facility
- Pin on Disc Tribometer, Metallurgical Sample Saw, High Temperature Tubular furnace, Ball mill, Disc Polishing Machine, Microscope, sigma Z blade mixer
- Free and focred vibration setup with controller, Impact hammer, Tri-axial accelerometer, Electrodymnamic shaker, Analyzer, closed loop controller, force sensor, impedence head
- Low speed compressor cascade test facility,Low speed turbine cascade

test facility, Centrifugal blower test rig

- Desiccant analysis test rig
- 3-D Printing, Material Extrusion, Fused Deposition Modeling based 3-D Printer, Single Screw Extruder

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

Differential Global Positioning System (DGPS)

Total Station

Triaxial accelerometer SV 38 V along with a data logger SV106 (Manufacture: Svantech)

Permanent License for Virtual Nanolab with Quantum wish Toolkit for Nanotechnology Simulation (Software) (Manufacture: M/s. Integrated Microsystems)

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Name of the Equipment

Dynamic Control Angle Analyzer Form Talysurf Intra with Ultra Software with accessories Digital Image Analysis System Camera Adopter Heating Stage Temperature upto 1500°C (Furnace) Jeol Model SEM Tensile Testing Machine fully Computerized Melt Flow Indexer Dage 4000 Plus Bond Tester & Image Capture System Joel High Resolution Transmission Electron Microscope (TEM) EDS System for Jeol TEM Bottom Mount Camera (TEM) Jasco FTIR Spectrometer Portable Quenchanct Test System with Quench Probe & Thermocouple Heating Furnace Universal Testing Machine of 30 KN Capacity with Accessories Salt Spray Bath Shimadzu Micro Vickers Hardness Tester Magnetic Sputtering PVD Unit Scratch Hardness Tester Linear Tester Low Temperature Ion Milling System

with Accessories for TEM Tensile Tester with Accessories SP-150 Potentiostat Galvanostst Chassis along with accessories Trinoculor Reflected Light Microscope with Digital Camera Differential Scanning Calorimeter

11.6 HOSPITAL, POST OFFICE, SHOPPING CENTRE

Hospital: One Health Care Center with the services of regular doctors and visiting expert doctors is available. Medical Shop is also available in the Health Care Center.

Post Office:Post Office is available within the Campus.

Banks:Two banks (SBI and Canara Bank) are functioning within the Campus. Four ATMs (2 of SBI and 2 of Canara bank) are available at different locations within the campus.

Shopping **Centers:**Two Shopping Complexes are available within the campus accommodating about 15 shopping rooms which includes Saloon, Beauty Parlors, Printing and Xerox, Vegetable outlet. Bakery, Tailoring, Cloth Shop, Milk parlors, food outlets etc.

Physical education & Facilities: Fullfledged Gymnasium facility, sports grounds for out-door games, Sports complex for in-door games are available within the campus.

11.7 PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Physical Education: Department of Physical Education and Sports of this Institute has got excellent Sports infrastructures and facilities provided here is considered as one of the best among all NITs as well as among other Institutions and Universities of this State. Standard, well maintained play fields for all major games like, one 400Mts. Track for Athletics, One 75 Yards Boundary Cricket field with 3 pitches, plaving One 70 vards boundary Cricket field with a matting Annual Report 2020-21

wicket, 2 standard size Football fields, 2 Hockey fields with 2 pairs of goalposts & boards, 2 concrete Basketball courts with FG boards and Flood Light facilities, 1 Basketball concrete court at Girls Hostel with 2 Volleyball courts with flood lights, flood light facility, 4 Tennis courts, 2 Ball Badminton, 2 Throwball, 2 Kho-Kho, 2 Kabaddi, 2 Tennikoit courts are available for use. Provision is also there to put Two Handball court with goal posts and one Baseball field with all bases and other required amenities. An old Sports Complex is with 3 Badminton courts and 4 TT tables on cement flooring with proper Lighting system, kept open for 16 hours a day on all 365 days for students use. Weight training hall with Multi Gym, Mini Gym, Individual stations for all sorts of exercises, Weight Lifting and Power Lifting Barbell sets, Fitness equipments like Treadmill Joggers, steppers, Rowing Machines, Exercise cycles, Peck Decks and Abdominal shapers are open for use of everyone even during early mornings and late evenings. New Sports complex is having a multipurpose hall with wooden flooring accommodating 3 Badminton courts or one Volleyball court, another multipurpose hall with synthetic flooring can accommodate one each Badminton and Volleyball courts or 3 Kabaddi Courts, another indoor games hall used as yoga and aerobic dance hall as well as Table tennis hall with 8 TT Tables, another indoor games hall to be used for Chess, Carom, Bridge like games, another hall is with 3 squash courts(Construction of playing fiber glass walls pending), another hall meant for Gym with sophisticated fitness equipments like Multi Gym, Treadmill Joggers, mini gym, Exercise Rowing machines, Cycles, Hack squats, Cable cross, Smith Machines, Peck Decks, Cardio Gyms, weight lifting platform and Weight lifting/Power lifting Barbell sets. This Gym is equipped with separate equipments for exercising different parts of the body. Sports Complex also houses space for playing Kabaddi on 88

already procured synthetic mat, 2 Indoor Cricket pitches with bowling machine, dressing rooms for different sports, Store rooms, Office rooms, Snooker and Billiards room with Tables, 2 stages of 20mts x 10mts size facing 2 large grounds for functions of any kind may accommodate thousands of spectators. Enough number of wash rooms are there on either side of the Sports Complex. Above all these, like a jewel on the Crown, an international standard Swimming Pool of 50 x 21 Mts., 8 lane with anti wave lane markers, Olympic type take off boards and diving facilities with 3 Platforms of 1, 3 and 5 meters height are ready for use in this Institute.

GAMES & SPORTS FACILITIES:

All students, staffs and residents in and around the campus are freely permitted to utilize all Play ground and Gym facilities available in the Institute. Admission to Swimming Pool is free to all students of this Institute. Staffs, residents of the Campus, family members of the staff and staff + students of the campus schools are charged with nominal fee to use the Pool. High quality and standard Sports/Games equipments/articles are provided to students and staffs of this Institute who use these play field facilities, except some personal articles like Tennis, Shuttle Badminton and TT Rackets. Opportunity to all students, staffs and other residents of the campus have been provided to participate different in level of competitive Sports and Games, by organizing Inter-Class, Inter-Branch, Year and Campus Inter open tournaments(Competitions) in all most all games for both sections. Girls Block Hostel has been provided with a Basketball, Volleyball, Tennikoit, Kho-Kho and Badminton courts, 2 TT Tables, 4 Carom Boards and Gym with some fitness equipments including a Mini Gym. Arrangements have been made to provide TT Tables, Carrom Boards and a set of Cricket stumps and Bats to each Blocks of Boys Hostels. Volleyball, Throw ball and Annual Report 2020-21

Badminton courts have been laid near Staff Recreation Club for the use of staff members. TT, carom and Chess like indoor games with required sports articles were also provided for staff club.

All those who get selected to represent the Institution and participate in any of the tournament will be provided with Institute Uniforms (Colors) and all expenditures during participation of that team will be met by the Institute. In addition, Football and Hockey team members will be provided with Stockings and Shin Guards, Cricket team members will be provided with white Pants, Shirts and Caps. All students and Officials who participate in Inter NIT or University tournaments will be provided with Institute Track Suits. All students who represent this Institution in Sports and Games will be provided with Shoe subsidy of Rs.800-00 per year.

11.8 STAFF QUARTERS

245 numbers of Faculty Quarters (which includes 48 dwelling units in Type V and Type VI Apartments) and 176 numbers of Non –faculty staff quarters (which includes 56 dwelling units in Type – III and Type – VI apartments) are available in the campus.

12. STUDENT ACTIVITIES

GAMES AND SPORTS

STUDENTS ACTIVITIES:

All students, staffs and community in and around the campus are free to use the playing, training and coaching facilities available in the DPES of this Institute. Staff of the DPES are ready to provide instruction, teaching, coaching and training facilities to all interested peoples in and around the campus. This year due to pandemic Covid – 19 very few students were present in the campus. Institute teams in Cricket and Football were selected from the students available in the campus. conducting selection bv tournament/trials. Since there were no tournaments held these teams could not participate in any of the tournaments. Sporting and Fitness activities were permitted in the campus strictly following guidelines issued by GOI/GOK time to time.

13. RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT & CONSULTANCY PROJECTS

13.1 R & D PROJECTS (ONGOING & SANCTIONED)

DEPARTMENT CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Development and Demonstration of solid oxide electrolysis cell technology for co electrolysis of CO₂ and H_2O for the production of sponsored by syngas SERB _ IMPRINT India. Principal Π investigator: Dr. Hari Prasad Dasari: Chemical Engg at the cost of 95.45 Lakhs.(Period 07/03/2019 to 31/03/2022)
- Project Impact of maternal diabetes on pre implantation embryo development- Non invasive approach to assess embryo quality using oxygen consumption, SERB – Dr. Keyur Raval, amount 50.4 lacs, 01-04-2018 to 31-03-2021
- 3. Development of sustainable technology to produce oxalate depleted starch from Taro corms sponsored by ASTDF Secreatariat, SERB, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Prasanna D. Belur, at the cost of 28.16 lakhs (1/2/2018 to 31.1.2021)
- 4. Selective Extraction and purification of Commercially Valuable Pigment melanin from Cephalopod ink and its industrial effluent' Sponsored by SERB, Govt. of India. Principal investigator: Dr. I. Regupathi & Dr. Prasanna B.D., Chemical Engg. at the cost of Rs. 49,78,800. (Period 26/03/2019 to 25/03/2022)
- Development of Electrospun ceriabased nanofibers for diesel soot oxidation activity SERB _ CRG -425 (Rs 34,50,000) PI : Dr. Hari Prasad Dasari ; 24 December 2020 to (36 months)
- 6. Received a grant under SERB-TARE Scheme for the project titled "Algal Biorefinery using Spirulina Model to Integrate Wastewater Utilization and Biofuel Production" jointly by NMAMIT, Nitte (Dr. Annual Report 2020-21

Venkatesh Kamath) and Dr. I. Regupathi- Duration: Three years (Nov 2020 to Nov 2023)

7. Integrated Photocatalytic and Membrane Bioreactor Process for Effective Removal of Emerging Contaminants and Disinfection-DST Joint Research Grant under Water Technology Initiative (WTI) sanctioned to Prof. Vidva Shetty for collaborative Research Κ Project with IIT Bombay Total funding: 72.32 lakhs NITK (Rs.22.8 lakhs) ; IITB (Rs.49.5 lakhs) Duration: Three years (Sanctioned in January 2021 and Started from 2nd March 2021)

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

- 1. Socio-Economic and Institutional Barriers of Climate Change Adaptation Sponsored by ICSSR under IMPRESS. Principal Investigator: Dr. Adani Azhoni (2019 -2021).
- 2. Socio-Economic and Environmental Trade-offs in Managing the Land River Interface Sponsored by Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India under TaSE. Principal Investigator: Dr. Adani Azhoni (2019 -2021)
- 3. Development of Effluent Treatment Techniques for Cashew Nut Shell Liquid Effluent, Phenalkamine Condensate and Development of Method for Stabilising Colour of Cashewnut Shell Liquid, Private Industry, Principal Investigator: Dr. Basavaraju Manu (2019-2020)
- 4. Development of Countermeasures to Mitigate Earthquake-induced Damage of RM Breakwater, Principal Investigator: Dr. Babloo Chaudhary (2020-2022)
- 5. Small Scale and Sustainable Household Wastewater Recycling S3HWR, Dr. Arun Kumar Thalla [2018-2022]

- 6. Strength, serviceability and hazard assessment of Global Vipassana Pagoda considering as-built information and in–situ material properties. Sponsored bv Global Vipassana Foundation Trust. Mumbai. Principal Investigator: Dr. Pavan G S (2021 - 2024)
- "Development of an innovative marine bacteria based cement-electrolyte battery for cathodic protection of reinforced concrete as a low power operator" sponsored by DST – SERB, New Delhi form 2020 – 2023 (3 years) PI- Dr. T Palanismay.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING

- Information Security Education and awareness Phase-II-sponsored by DIT MCIT, PI: Dr. Alwyn Roshan Pais Co-PI: Dr. P. SanthiThilagam, at the cost of 2.7 crore(Approx.), 2015-2020
- 2. Development of Tool for Detecting of Application Layer Distributed Denial of Service Attacks on Web Applications-- sponsored by MEITY Government of India, PI: Dr. P. SanthiThilagam at the cost of 29.78 Lakhs, 2017-2020
- CP-ABE Scheme with Decryption Keys of Constant Size using ECC with Expensive Threshold Access – sponsored byDST.PI:Alwyn Roshan Pais, Co-PI(s): Dr. P. Santhi Thilagam& Mr. Mahendra Pratap Singh at the cost of 31.12 Lakhs, 2018-2021
- 4. Automatic detection and quantification of focal cortical dysplasia regions from magnetic resonance brain images using machine techniques Learning sponsored by DST (CSRI).PI:Dr.JenyRajanat the cost of 33.09 Lakhs, 2018-2021
- Quantitative Understanding of Energy in NFV Frameworks (QUEEN) sponsored by Intel Technology India Pvt. Ltd. PI: Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani , Annual Report 2020-21

Co-PI(s): Dr. BasavarajTalawar at the cost of 48 Lakhs, 2018-2020

- 6. Multi Graph based Anomaly Detection Model for Social Network Analysis using Machine Learning sponsored by DST , PI: Dr. M.Venkatesan, at the cost 19.72 Lakhs, 2019-2022
- CAMP 81, Prototype of a reliable ICN Router using Non-Volatile Memory sponsored by NITK Alumni' 81 batch, PI: Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani, CO-PI: Dr. BasavarajTalawar at the cost of 1 Lakh, 2019-2021
- 8. Design and Implementation of Multi-Attribute Void-Aware Routing Algorithm for Software-Defined Underwater Acoustic Modems sponsored by SERB, PI: Dr. Beerappa Rama Chandavarkar at the cost of 44 Lakhs, 2019- 2022
- Speaker Recognition System for Kannada Language in Emotional Environment Sponsored by DST, PI:Dr Shashidhar G Koolagudi at the cost of 37 Lakhs, 2019-2022
- 10.Restricted Proper Edge Colorings of Graphs sponsored by Mathematical Research Impact Centric Support (MATRICS), SERB, DSTPI: Dr. Manu Basavaraju, at the cost of 6.6 Lakhs, 2020-2023

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

- 1. Towards development of low cost, fouling resistant hollow fiber membranes for haemodialysis cartridge. Sponsored by Vision Group on Science & Technology, Govt of Karnataka, Principal Investigator : Prof. Arun M.Isloor, at the cost of Rs Sixty lakhs, May 2022.
- 2. Development of Ultrafiltration membranes for the treatment of mine waste water. Sponsored by Ministry of Mines, Govt.of India. Principal Investigator : Prof. Arun M.Isloor, at the cost of seed money of Rs Five lakhs, August 2021.

- Design and Development of New Lubricity Improvers for Ultra Low Sulphur Diesel, Sponsored by MRPL, Mangalore. 12.885 lakhs. PI: Dr. Udaya Kumar D. 16/09/2019 to 31/03/2022.
- 4. CSIR Research project titled 'Development of Novel Thermoelectric Materials', Grant amount: 10.50 lakhs.(2017-2020) Ref. No. (01)2905/17/EMR - II dtd. 03-05-2017. Principal Investigator: Dr. D. Krishna Bhat.

DEPARTMENT ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

- 1. Engineering novel label free multilayer plasmonic nano-biosensor for DNA hybridization sponsored by Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Ministry of Science and Technology, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Mandeep Singh: E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 57.49 lakhs (2021 to 2026).
- 2. Design and Development of Ultra-low power CMOS IC for Wireless Neural Monitoring by System sponsored International Division, DST, Govt of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Sandeep Kumar: E&C Engg. Jointly with Prof. Hanjung Song, Centre of Nano-Manufacturing, Inje University, Busan, South Korea. at the cost of Rs. Crore 20 Lakh Rupees (India 1 Budget: 40 Lakh and South Korea: 80.20 Lakh) (December 2020 to December 2023).
- 3. Design and Development of GaN HEMT Based LNA for L5 and S-Band IRNSS Receiver sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Sandeep Kumar: E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 30.00 lakhs (October 2020 to October 2023).
- 4. Development of design essentials for Ga2O3 based FinFET for SOC in automotive applications sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Nikhil K. S.: E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 25.90 Lakhs (October 2020 to October 2022).
- 5. Development of Highly Conductive Ultrathin VS2 Crystals for High-Performance Flexible Supercapacitors Annual Report 2020-21

sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Sushil Kumar Pandey: E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs.27.73 lakhs (October 2020 to October 2023).

- 6. Intel Embedded Initiative sponsored by Intel Corporation. Principal Investigator: Prof. Sumam David S; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 5.3 Lakhs. (2011 to continuing).
- 7. Design and Development of Automated Kidney Cancer Detection System from H&E Stained Kidney Histopathological Images sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Shyam Lal; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 27.96 lakhs. (2019-2022).
- 8. Development of Automatic Land Cover Change Detection and Analysis System from High Resolution Remote Sensing Images sponsored by ISRO RESPOND Scheme. Principal Investigator: Dr. Shyam Lal; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 19.44 lakhs. (January, 2020 to January, 2022).
- SPARC Project: Exploring Applications of Radiomics in Brain Tumor Assessment and Treatment sponsored by MHRD. Principal Investigator: Prof. Sumam David: E&C Engg. (Indian Co-PI - Dr Deepu Vijayasenan, Dr Girish Menon (KMC Manipal); International PI - Dr Mandava Pitchaiah, Dr Paul Litvak) jointly with Baylor College of Medicine, Houston, Texas at the cost of Rs 38.63 lakhs. (13th May 2019 to 13th May 2021).
- 10. Research Grant under Young Faculty Research Fellowship under Visvesvarayya PhD Scheme for Electronics & IT, Digital India Corporation. Ministrv of Communications Information & Govt. Technology and of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Shyam Lal; E&C Engg. at the cost of 14.80 lakhs. (2019-2021).
- 11. Performance Analysis and Enhancement of Radio over Free Space Optical Communication System for 5G Applications for Smart Cities sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Prabu K.; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 28.06 lakhs. (2019-2021).

- 12. Development of cost effective Radiofrequency ablation system and magnetic hyperthermia equipment for thermal therapies of cancerous tumors sponsored by MHRD. Coinvestigator(s):Prof. U Shripathi Acharya & Prof. Laxminidhi T; E&C Engg, at the cost of Rs. 45.94 lakhs. (2019 to 2021).
- 13. Advanced Research Lab in RF Networks Communications and sponsored by DST, Govt. of India. Investigator: Principal Prof. Muralidhar Kulkarni and Prof. U. Shripathi Acharya; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 116 Lakhs. (2016 to 2020).
- 14. Special Manpower Development Project on VLSI (SMDP-VLSI) phase-III Chips-to-Systems sponsored by (DIT) MCIT, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Prof. Ramesh Kini M. and Prof. T. Laxminidhi; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 1.6 Crores. (December 2014 to December 2020).
- 15. Development real-time and implementation of fully automated liver cancer detection system from H&E stained liver histo-pathological images sponsored by SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Shyam Lal; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 9.94 lakhs. (2017 to 2020).
- 16. Compact multi-band antenna with independently controlled resonant frequency and polarization for mobile wireless applications sponsored by SERBDST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Krishnamoorthy K.; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 44.22 lakhs. (2017 to 2020).
- 17. Design and Development of Wideband Circularly Polarized Antenna using 2D Metamaterial Structures sponsored by ISRO RESPOND Scheme. Principal Investigator: Dr. Krishnamoorthy K; E&C Engg. at the cost of 25.71 lakhs. (2018 - 2020)
- 18. Sigma Delta Space Time Adaptive Processing Techniques for GMTI for ASEA Radar sponsored by DRDO, Principal Investigator: Dr. Aparna P. E&C Engg., and Dr. P Srihari; E&C Engg; Rs. 9.63 lakhs. (August 2018 to August 2020).
- 19. Automatic Multilingual Speaker Profiling & Forensics sponsored by Annual Report 2020-21

SERB-DST, Govt. of India. Principal Investigator: Dr. Deepu Vijayasenan; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 13.5 lakhs. (October 2017 to October 2020).

- 20. Designing a System to measure moisture content of Cashew seeds both raw and processed sponsored by Kalbavi Cashews, Mangalore.Principal Investigator: Prof. U. Shripathi Acharya and Prof. T. Laxminidhi; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. One lakh. (2015 to 2020).
- 21. Automatic Bias Estimation Technique for 2D/3D Surveillance radar using Networked Radar Data sponsored by BEL. Bangalore. Principal Investigator: Dr. Pathipati Srihari; E&C Engg. at the cost of Rs. 10.00 lakhs. (2019 to 2020).

DEPARTMENT ELECTRICAL AND **ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

- 1. Bio Signal Processing System for the development human-machine of interaction sponsored by Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology, Meity, Government of India, PI: Dr Krishnan CMC, Rs 25 Lakhs, 2019-2024.
- Solar 2. Grid Interfacing of Power Generation: Design, Development, and Investigation on High-frequency Transformer Isolated DC-DC Softswitching Resonant Power Converters, Scope: Power Electronics in Renewable Energy Generation Sponsored by SERB, DST, PI: Dr. Nagendrappa H., Rs. 48.94 Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 3. Adaptive MPPT of Gridtied Photovoltaic System using Magnetically Coupled Impedance Source Inverters, Sponsored by DST-SERB under EMR Scheme, PI: Dr. D. Jena Co-PI: Dr. Nagendrappa H., Rs. 24.36 Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 4. Android based home automation Sponsored by Alumni NITK 1988 batch EEE, PI: Dr.B. VenkatesaPerumal, Rs 1.15 lakhs, 2018-2020.
- 5. Development of an Electric Systems for Automatic Control of Street

Lights, Sponsored by Alumni NITK Mr. Ramachandra & Mr.Sukumar Hegde,

PI: Dr. B. Venkatesaperumal, Rs 0.25 Lakhs, 2019-2021.

- 6. A Novel Bidirectional Converter for Electric Vehicle to Grid Applications Sponsored by Alumni NITK Ms.Maitree.S, Ms. S.M Naik and Ms Nischita Kaza. PI: Dr. В. Venkatesaperumal, Rs 0.4 Lakhs,2019-2021.
- Establishing center of excellence (CoE)In "Renewable Energy Source integrated Smart Grid Technologies (RENEST)" Frontier Areas of Science and Technology (FAST), MHRD, GOI. PI: Prof. Panduranga Vittal K., Rs.400 Lakhs (Sanctioned Rs.250 Lakhs under Phase 1), 2014-2019.
- 8. Design and implementation of optimal controller for wide speed operation of SRM for EV application Sponsored by Department of Science and Technology, Government of Karnataka under VGST Scheme, PI: Dr P Parthiban, Rs 5 Lakhs, 2019-2021.
- 9. High Gain Single Stage Micro Inverter Sponsored by Raptor Design Technology Pvt. Ltd. Dr. (Company), PI: Β. Venkatesaperumal, Rs 2 Lakhs, 2019-2021.
- 10. Theoretical Study and Design of High Efficiency wide band class D Power Amplifier for acoustic transducers Sponsored by Naval Research Board, DRDO, Govt. of India, PI: Dr. P Parthiban CO-PI: Dr. Kalpana R, Rs 33.69 Lakhs, 2019-2021.
- 11.Experimental Verification of Three Asymmetrical Phase Cascade Multilevel Inverter with Single DC-Link by Employing Toroidal Sponsored Transformer by Department of Science and Technology, Government of Karnataka, PI: Dr. Y Suresh, Rs 5 Lakhs, 2018-2020.
- 12.Back-to-Back Converter Development for Solar Water Pumps Application Sponsored by Infineon Technology India Pvt. Ltd, PI: Dr. B. Venkatesaperumal, Rs 10 Lakhs, Annual Report 2020-21

2018-2020.

- 13.DC-Home Solar based off Grid Converter design and Development of 48 V System Sponsored by NITK, PI: Dr. Y Suresh, Rs 1.1 Lakhs, 2018-2020.
- 14. Two Research scholarships to investigate in the areas of i. Sensing Techniques, ii. Super-efficient Motor Control, under "Visvesvarya PhD Scheme, Sponsored by GOI, MCIT, DEITY., Prof. Panduranga Vittal K.Rs.40 Lakhs, 2015–2020
- 15. Smart Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment with improve Reconfigurability, Economic, Availability and Performance (REAP), DST-SERB Core Research Grant, PI: Dr. B Dastagiri Reddy, Co PIs: Prof. B V Perumal, Dr. Y Suresh, Dr. Vignesh V, DR. Arun (Mech.), Rs 60 Lakhs, 2021-2024.
- 16. An affordable therapeutic solution for rehabilitation of cerebral palsy children with crouch gait, DST-SERB Core Research Grant, PI: Dr. Krishnan C. M. C. (Dept. of E&E) Co PIs: Dr. Deepu Vijayasenan (Dept of E&C), Dr. Ranjith M (Dept. ME), Prof. Sumam David (Dept of E&C), Dr. Sheron Figarado (School of Electrical Sciences, IIT Goa), Prof. Unnikrishnan B (Department of Community Medicine, KMC Hospital Mangalore) Budget: 59.4 Lakhs, Duration: 3 Years.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

- Edge and Fog Computing Framework for Smart City Application, Principal Investigator: Prof. G. R. M. Reddy, Mr. Natesha B V, Rs. 25 Lakhs, July 2016-July 2021
- Google Cloud COVID-19 Research Grant Grantee: Google Inc, Amount: US \$10,600, Duration: 2020-21, Principal Investigator: Dr. Sowmya Kamath S
- Google Cloud COVID-19 Research Grant. Grantee: Google Inc, Amount: US \$9,100, Duration: 2020-2021, Principal Investigator: Neelima B.

COMPLETED:

- Visvesvaraya PhD Scheme for Electronics & IT, Media Lab Asia under Ministry of Electronics and IT, GoI. Principal Investigator: Prof. Ananthanarayana V.S (Nodal Officer) at the cost of Rs. 1009.2516 Lakhs, 2014 - 2020
- Young Faculty Research Fellowship 2. Award (YFRF) Project under the PhD Scheme Visvesvaraya of Electronics Ministry of & Information Technology, Government of India, being Implemented by Digital India Corporation(Formerly Media Lab Asia) Principal Investigator: Dr. Geetha V at the cost of Rs. 10 Lakhs, Jan 2019 to Jan 2021.
- Effective Online Framework Solution for Protein Sequence Alignment and to Predict Protein Structure & its subcellular localization using Amino Acid Molecules (Vision Group on Science and Technology, Dept. of Science and Technology, Govt. of Karnataka). Principal Investigator: Dr. Nagamma Patil, Rs 5 Lakhs, August 2018- August 2020
- A Framework for Deep Learning based Analytics for Intelligent Healthcare Applications. DST-SERB (Early Career Research Grant), Principal Investigator: Dr. Sowmya Kamath S, Rs. 35 Lakhs, Jun 2017 - Aug 2020.
- 5. Successfully completed the International Consultancy Project titled "Structured content extraction from preformatted documents and study materials", Rs. 1.18 Lakhs.US-based company Edumeister funded this three-month duration project (Sept 2020-Dec-2020). Principal Investigator: Dr. Anand Kumar M

DEPARTMENT MATHEMATICAL AND COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

1. Efficient Regularization method for illposed operator equations and their applications " Core Research Grant by SERB, Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, EMR/2017/001594., Ongoing, Rs. 1840000\-

- Fractional regularization methods for solving inverse and ill-posed problems and their applications, National Board of Higher Mathematics (NBHM), No. 020111/17/2020 NBHM (R.P)/ R&D II/8073, Ongoing, Rs. 4,61,500.
- 3. A retinex inspired framework for intensity homogenization contrast upgradation and restoration of satellite and area images,Core Research Grant by SERB, Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, CRG/2020/000476. , Ongoing, Rs. 2299264
- 4. Applications of Kneading Theory in Iterative Root Problems, DST-SERB, India. Rs 418000

DEPARTMENT MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- Development of a Solar Based Humidifier/Dehumidifier Linked With Ground Water, Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav & Dr. Anish S., DST, 29.02 Lakhs, 18/3/2017-17/06/2020.
- 2. Development Of Cost Effective Radiofrequency Ablation System And Magnetic Hyperthermia Equipment For Thermal Therapies Of Cancerous Tumors, Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav, Prof. Laxminidhi Τ, Prof. Sripathi U Acharya, Prof. B. S Rao (MAHE), Prof. P. U Saxena (KMC), SERB, 48.94 Lakhs, 8/03/ 2019- 07/03/2022.
- Experimental Characterization And Numerical Modelling Of Delamination Growth In Fiber Reinforced Polymer Laminated Composites Under Cyclic Loading, Dr. S Kattimani & Prof. S.M. Murigendrappa, SERB, 26.28 Lakhs, 24/03/2017 -24/03/2020.
- 4. An Experimental And Theoretical Investigation On Narrow Thermal Hysteresis Of Cu-Al-Be Based Sma Actuator For Vibration Isolation, Prof.

S.M. Murigendrappa & Dr. S Kattimani, SERB, 16Lakhs, .

- 5. Active Vibration Control Of Laminated Composite Sandwich Plates In Hygrothermal Environment Using 1-3 Piezoelectric Composites, Dr. S Kattimani, SERB, 40.9 Lakhs, 26/03/2018 - 26/03/2021.
- 6. Investigation On Radiolucent Composite Sandwich Materials For Biomedical Imaging Systems Under Hygrothermal Environment, Dr. S Kattimani, DST- ASEAN -India Collaboration, 41 Lakhs, 2020-2022 (Aproved).
- Experimental Investigation On Pulsating Synthetic Jet Micromixers To Determine The Injection Dynamics Of Insulin In Hydrogels For Subcutaneous Drug Delivery, Dr. Arumuga Perumal D, SERB, 32.6Lakhs, 01 August 2017-31 July 2020.
- 8. An Investigation In To The Effects Of Induced Helicity In The Carotid Bifurcated Arteries On Patient Specific Models, Anish S and Dr. Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, SERB. 16.15Lakhs, 26/2/2020 to 25/2/2023.
- Improvement In The Properties Of Thermally Sprayed Hydroxyapatite Bio-Ceramic Coating Reinforced With Nanostructured Materials, Dr Sudhakar C Jambagi, SERB, 38.4Lakhs, 18/3/2019 to 17/3/2022.
- 10. Experimental And Numerical Investigation Of Effect Of Leading Edge Protuberances On The Performance Of Wind Turbine Blade, Dr. Sathyabhama A, SERB, 66Lakhs, May 2016 to March 2020.
- 11. Ultrafine Grain Refinement Through Low Plasticity Burnishing On Waam Of Mgalloy For Aerospace And Automotive Applications, Dr.A.S.S.BALAN, SYST-SEED, 16.09Lakhs, Jan 2020 to Jan 2023.
- 12. Experimental Technique To Induce Surface Grain Refinement Through Laser Shock Peening On Ecap Processed Mg. Alloy, Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, SERB, 41.02Lakhs, May 2019 to May 2022.
- 13.Design Of Magneto Rheological Damper For Vehicular Applications, Indian PI: Prof. C.Sujatha, IIT Madras ; Annual Report 2020-21

Indian Co-PI: Dr. Hemantha Kumar, NITK Surathkal International PI: Prof. Muthukumaran Packirisamy ; International Co-PI: Prof. Ramin Sedaghati, Concordia University, Canada, MHRD, 60.35Lakhs, 2019-2021.

- 14.Development Of Cost Effective Magneto-Rheological (Mr) Fluid Damper In Two Wheelers And Four Wheelers Automobile To Improve Ride Stability, Comfort And PI: Dr. Hemantha Kumar, Co- PI: Prof. C.Sujatha, Dept. of Mechanical Engineering, IIT Madras. Prof. K.V.Gangadharan, Dept. of Mechanical Engineering, NITK, Dr. Sharnappa J., Dept. of Mechanical Engineering, NITK, Dr. Mohd.Rizwan Rahman, Dept. of Material and Metallurgy Engg. NITK, Dr. Sheron F. Dept. of Electrical and Electronics Engg. NITK, Dr. Sandesh S. Senior Manager, Ashok Leyland Ltd. Chennai, Mr. Rajasekharan, Scientific Advisor, Rambal Ltd. Chennai., MHRD & Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, 355Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 15. Experimental Investigation Of Passive, Semi-Active Active And Vibration Control Of Composite Sandwich Structure, PI: Dr. Sharnappa Co-PI: Dr. Joladarashi Hemantha Kumar, DST, 51.5Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 16.Investigations On The Dynamic Behaviour Of Bacterial Helical Flagellar Filaments Under Axial Flow, Dr. Ranjith M, DST-SERB, 21.46Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 17.Design, Analysis And Demonstration Of The Porous Injector Concept For Throttling Of Liquid Rocket Engine., Dr. Parthasarathy P, ISRO, , 2019-2021.
- 18.Design And Testing Of Robust, High Efficient, Low Polluting Lpg Porous Burners For Household Applications., Dr. Parthasarathy P and Dr. Arun M, DST-SYST, 2020-2023.
- 19. Development Of Composite Filament For Light Weight 3D Printed Components, PI - Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, Co-PI's - Dr. Srikanth Bontha, Dr. Vamsi Krishna Balla, DST-TSDP, TDT, GoI, 33.03Lakhs, 2017-2020.

- 20.Pre-Operative Damage Assessment In Orthopedic Surgery Using 3D Printing To Minimize Healing Time, Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, VGST, GoK, 5Lakhs, 2017-18.
- 21.Cost-Effective Enhanced Insulating Foams For Cold Storage Application, Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, ISHRAE, 30.62Lakhs, 2020-2023.
- 22. Additive Manufacturing Of Novel Foam Composites Structural For Durability And Damage Tolerance, PI: Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani (NITK), Dr. Pavana Prabhakar (UW-Madison, USA); Co-PI's Dr. Suhasini Gururaja (IISc), Prof. Gustavo Parra-Montesinos (UW-Madison, USA), SPARC, MHRD, GoI, 86.49Lakhs, 2019-2021.
- 23. Development Of Brushless Dc (Bldc) Motors For An Automotive Power Window Application, Dr. K V Gangadharan (PI) + Mr. Srinivas (Co PI) . Ms/ Aditya Auto , Dept. of Heavy Industries , 375Lakhs, 2020-2022.
- 24.Design Of Oil Skimming Application With Super Hydrophobic Sponge, Dr. Pruthviraj U (PI) App Mech , Dr. K V Gangadharan (CO.PI), MRPL , 44Lakhs, 2019-2021.
- 25. Tpem Fame India Scheme "Switched Reluctance Motor & Controller For 2W 3W", 2018-2021Dr. & Κ V Gnagadharan (PI), Co Pis Dr. Jeyaraj, Karanth,Dr. Venkitesh Navin Dr. Perumal (EE), Dr. Suresh Y, (EE), Dr. Krishnan C (EE) + Mr. Srinivas . Ms/ Aditva Auto , Dept. of Heavy Industries, 1700Lakhs, 2018-2021.
- 26.Virtual Lab Phase Iii, Dr. K V Gangadharan(PI) , Dr. Pruthviraj(AppMech), Dr. Mohit T (CS), NMEICT(MHRD), 100Lakhs, 2017-2021.
- 27. Origins Of Yielding In Polymer Electrolyte Membranes, KK Poornesh, DST-SERB, 50Lakhs, 2019-2022.
- 28.Interface Charcteristics Of Membrane Electrode Assemblies, KK Poornesh, DST, 35Lakhs, 2018-2022.
- 29. Analytical And Numerical Investigations Of Mixed Convection Through Wire Mesh Porous Structure Filled In a Channel, Dr. N. Gnanasekaran, DST-SERB, 21Lakhs, 2019-2022.

- 30.Particle migration and margination in bidispersed fluid flow through constricted channels, DST-SERB, PI: Dr. Arun M and Co-PI: Dr. Jagadeeshbabu, 29.6 lakhs, 2021-2024.
- 31.Design and testing of robust, high efficient, low polluting LPG porous burners for household applications, DST, PI: Dr. Parthasarathy P and Co-PI: Dr. Arun M, 33 lakhs, 2020-2023.
- 32.Design, analysis and demonstration of the porous injector concept for throttling of liquid rocket engine, ISRO, Dr. Parthasarathy P, 25 lakhs, 2021-2022.
- 33. Evaluation of macroscopic properties of ideal porous media for their use in solar reactors and low emission combustors with help of experiments and CFD simulations, DST-SERB, Dr. Parthasarathy P, 15 lakhs, 2021-2023.
- 34.Additive Manufacturing of Large Size Metal Components with Wire & Powder Hybrid Direct Energy Deposition (WP-DED) Process, DST-SERB (Exponential Technologies), PI: Prof. Surya Kumar, IIT Hyderabad and Co-PI: Dr. Srikanth Bontha, 76.88 Lakhs, 2021-2023.
- 35.Development of biodegradable microperforated with panel nonuniform cross section through 3D printing for sound absorption application, CRG-DST, PI: Dr. Ρ Jeyaraj and Co-PI: Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, 36 Lakhs, 2021-2024.
- 36. Investigation On Radiolucent Composite Sandwich Materials For Biomedical Imaging Systems Under Hygrothermal Environment, AISTDF-SERB, PI: Dr. S. Kattimani, Co-PIs: Dr. N.T.Trung, Vietnam and Dr S. Mehdi, Malaysia, 37.08 lakhs, 2020-2022.
- 37.Ultrafine Grain Refinement Through Low Plasticity Burnishing on Waam of Mg alloy for Aerospace and Automotive Applications, DST-SEED, Dr. ASS Balan, 16.5 lakhs, 2020-2023.
- 38. Additive manufacturing of novel polymers and composites at industrial scale, NSF, PI: Dr. Nikhil Gupta, New York University, NY, USA, Co-PIs: Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, Dr. P. Jeyaraj and Dr. Anadan Srinivasan.
- 39.Experimental technique to induce surface grain refinement through 1aser

Annual Report 2020-21

Shock Penning on ECAP processed Mg alloy, DST-SERB, Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, 41 Lakhs, 2019-2022.

- 40. Development of Brushless DC (BLDC) Motors for an Automotive Power Window Application, Dept. of Heavy Industries + M/s Aditya Auto, PI: Prof. Gangadharan K V, Co-PIs: Dr. Yaswanth Kayap (EE) and Pruthviraj U (WROE), 375 lakhs, 2020-2022.
- 41. Explore Experiential Learning Reengineered, IITM Allumni Association (IITMAA), PI: Prof. Gangadharan K V, Co-PIs: Dr. Sheena (SOM) and Dr. Pruthviraj U (WROE), 24 lakhs, 2020-2024.
- 42.E Mobility, NITK+NITKAlumni, PI: Prof. Gangadharan K V and Co-PI: Dr. Pruthviraj U (WROE), 15 lakhs, 2020-2023.
- 43.Fight Against CoVID19 Face Shield, ONGC, NMPT, OMPL, MRPL, Stratasys, PI: Prof. Gangadharan K V and Co-PI: Dr. Pruthviraj U (WROE), 44 lakhs, 2020-2022.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

- 1. "Predictive Assessment of Postural Risk and Biomechanical Analysis of Musculoskeletal Disorder (MSD) Related Problems of Dump Truck Operators in Indian Opencast Metal Mines", Sponsored by Science and Engineering Research Board, DST, Govt. of India, 2019-2022. (Sanction order no. CRG/2019/001940 dated 02-03-2020: Rs. 18,85,945/-)
- 2. "Investigations into the Reduction of Phosphorus in Iron Ore Using Microwave Technology for its Suitability to the Iron Ore and Steel Industries"; Sponsored by ERM Group, Bangalore, 2017-20. (Sanction order No. RPC/NITK/2017-18/170 dated 08th August, 2017: • 10.06 Lakhs).
- Development of a New Type of Aerocyclone for the Dry Separation of Minerals; Sponsored by The Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd, 2081-2021.(Sanction order No. 97/RO/2018 dated 20th June, 2018: • 1.96 Lakhs.

- 4. Development of а Communition Process for Improving the Ball Mill Efficiency and Selective Size Output Through Hydro-Squeezing; Sponsored by M/s. HGML and KSMCL. 2018-2021.(Sanction order No. 115/Min/46/2018 19th dated November, 2018 from HGML and dated 31st December, 2018 from KSMCL; • 9.7 Lakhs).
- 5. Development and Characterizations of Advanced Solar Cell", Sponsored by VGST, Govt. of Karnataka, Department Information Technology, of Biotechnology and Science &Technology, 2017-2020 (Sanction order No. KSePS/CISEE/2016-17/GRD-536/2017-18/153, • 30 Lakhs)
- Application of Nano Membrane Technologies to Purify Mine Waste Water, Sponsored by Ministry of Mines, Govt. of India, 2019-2021. (• 5 Lakhs).

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

- 1. "Corrosion and Impedance study of Ti-Nb alloy forms developed by PM techniques", sponsored by DST-SERB, Principal Investigator: Dr. S. B. Arya, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.18.81 lakhs (Period: 2015-17)
- 2. "All solution processed transparent low temperature synthesized Indium Zinc Tin Oxide based high performance thin film transistors for active matrix displays", sponsored by DST-SERB, Principal Investigator: Dr. Saumen Mandel, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.21 lakhs (Period: 2016-18)
- "Development of Cost Effective Magnet oRheological (MR)Fluid Damper in Two wheelers and Four Wheelers Automob ile to Improve Ride Comfort and Stabili ty", sponsored by IMPRINT, Dr. Hemanth Kumar (PI) – Mech. Dept. and Dr. M. Rizwanur Rahman (Co-PI)
- "Augment the Research Facilities in the Department (i) X-Ray Diffractometer with Accessories, (ii) Field Emission Scanning Electron Microscope", sponsored by DST - FIST,

Principal Investigator: Prof. Udaya Bhat K. & Dr. M. R. Rahman, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.297 lakhs (Period: 2018)

- 5. "Development of structural polymer composites from natural fiber/particulate reinforced materials", sponsored by VGST, Govt. of Karnataka, Principal Investigator: Dr. Ravishankar K. S., Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.20 lakhs (Period: 2018-2020)
- 6. "Synthesis of Silver Nanoparticles at laboratory scale and further scaling up to pilot scale at HZL", sponsored by Hindusthan Zinc Limited Principal Investigator: Dr. M. Rizwanur Rahman, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs. 9.96 lakhs (2018).
- 7. "Development of Metallic nanoparticles-enhanced phase change Materials for thermal energy storage", sponsored by VGST, Principal Investigator: Dr. M. Rizwanur Rahman, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.5 lakhs (2019).
- 8. "Development of Antimicrobial Active Surfaces for Health Care Applications", sponsored by VGST, Govt. of Karnataka, Principal Investigator: Prof. Udaya Bhat K., Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg. at the cost of Rs.60 lakhs (2018-2021)
- "Mitigating Dendrite Growth Using Engineered Electrolyte Layers for the Development of High Energy Density, Long Cycle Life Lithium Batteries", sponsored by DST, Principal Investigator: Prof. S. Anandhan, Dept. of Met & Matls. Engg., at the cost of Rs.64.43 lakhs (Period: 2019-22).
- 10. Academia-industry outreach program on conventional and advanced ceramic manufacturing for the next generation of ceramics and glass engineers sponsored by The Ceramic and Glass Industry Foundation, The American Co-Ceramic Society, Principal Investigator: Dr. Saumen Mandal, at of 11000USD the cost (Period: November, 2018 - November, 2019).
- 11. "Life extension of K-type thermocouple", sponsored by Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL), Principal Investigator: Dr. Subray R Annual Report 2020-21

Hegde, Mr. J K Rakshan Kumar, at the cost of Rs. 22,36,395/- (Period: June 2018-Mar 2021).

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

- 1. Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena : A Study of Adaptation to Technological Innovation in Agriculture to Mitigate Climate Change Effects and its Impact on Rural farmers sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR). Principal investigator: Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena; School of Management. At the cost of Rs. 8.6lakh. (Period: June 2018 to September 2020).
- Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena: Moving towards Climate Resilient Agriculture: Understanding the Factors Influencing Adoption in India and Japan, sponsored by ICSSR-JSPS, Indo-Japan joint research project Principal investigator: Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena; School of Management. At the cost of 12lakh. (Period: May 2019 to January 2022).
- 3. Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena: Adaptation Climate Smart Agriculture of Practices: Challenges and Opportunity for Indian Smallholder Farmers, sponsored by SPARC Project-Ministry of HRD, Govt. of India, Indo-Japan Joint Research Project Principal Investigator: Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena; School of Management. At the cost of 49 lakh. (Period: June 2019 to December 2022).
- 4. Dr. sheena, "Brand India: the futuristic medical tourism hub – a make in India initiative", awarded Rs.8,00,000/- by ICSSR-IMPRESS scheme. ongoing from September 2019.
- 5. Dr.Sheena research project titled , "explore – experiential learning online reengineering" sanctioned by pals (alumni association of IIT Madras) on Experiential Learning through Virtual Labs by granting a financial assistance of Rs.24,00,000/- for a period of four years (2020-2024)
- 6. Dr. Rajesh Acharya H 'Assessing the Impact of Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY) on Smallholder 100

Farmers' funded by ICSSR IMPRESS with a budget of Rs. 4,00,000.00

- 7. Dr. Rajesh Acharya H 'Assessing the Impact of Climate Change on Agriculture and Exploring the Role of Technology in its Adaptation' funded by ICSSR with a budget of Rs. 4,05,000.00
- Dr.Sreejith A Governing Extreme and Exploitation Social Media Environment for PWD Rehabilitation, IMPRESS-ICSSR. Dr.Sreejith A, School of Management, Rs. 9030510/- (Period : 1April 2019 to 31 March 2021)

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

- 1. Coupled dynamic analysis associated with the response and design loads of offshore floating wind turbine, Sponsored by : SERB, DST, Govt. of India, Investigator: Debabrata Karmakar, 25.0 Lakhs, 2016-20.
- 2. Hydrodynamic performance characteristics of Caisson type breakwater, Sponsored by : Ministry of Earth Sciences, Investigator(s) :Manu (PI), Subba Rao (Co-PI) & A.Vittal Hegde(Co-PI), 78.84 Lakhs, 2016-21
- 3. Optimal Damping of porous screen in Tuned Liquid Damper-Structure interaction, Sponsored by: SERB, DST, Govt. of India, Investigator: T. Nasar, 32.67 Lakhs, 2016-20.
- Climate change Impact on West coast river basins, Sponsored by: Ministry of Water Resources Investigator(s): A.Mahesha, Amba Shetty, Varija & H. Ramesh, 65.40 Lakhs, 2018-21.
- 5. Performance of combined wave and wind energy platform, (Principal Investigator), India-Portugal Bilateral Technological Cooperation, Department of Science and Technology (DST), New Delhi, India, PI: Dr. Debabrata Karmakar , 13.5 Lakhs, 2017-2020.
- 6. Conjunctive use of surface water and groundwater management: A new framework for strategic decision making, Sponsored by : DST, EMR, *Annual Report 2020-21*

Investigator : H.Ramesh, 45.0 Lakhs, 2017-20

- Effect of Frictional Heat on Coefficient of Friction during Full Slip of Al6061 T6 Hertzian Contacts, Sponsored by: Science & Engineering Research Board (SERB), DST, Investigator: Vadivuchezhian K, 27.0 Lakhs, 2018-21.
- 8. Impounding of river flood water along Dakshina Kannada Coast : A sustainable strategy for water resource development, SERB-DST (IMPRINT), Ramesh H. (PI), T.Nasar (CoPI), 2019-22, 111.85 Lakhs
- Submarine groundwater discharge (SGD) along Karnataka coast, NCESS/ Ministry of Earth Sciences. Govt. of India, Ramesh H. (PI), A. Mahesha (CoPI), 2019-21, 15.00 Lakhs
- 10. Open source GIS for remote health monitoring, NITK-KREC Endowment Fund, Pruthviraj U., 2019-21, 3.29 Lakhs
- 11.Design and development of all terrain vehicle with trailer for the conveyance of unmanned marine surface vehicle, NITK-KREC Endowment Fund, Pruthviraj U., 2019-21, 9.01 Lakhs
- 12. Environmental innocuous pile head breakwater for the Mitigation of coastal erosion Indian, SPARC, GoI, Pruthviraj U (PI), Kiran G. Shirlal (CoPI), Hans Bihs , NTNU Norway (IPI), Øivind Asgeir Arntsen, NTNU Norway (ICoPI), 2019-21, 48.29 Lahs
- 13.Design and Development of Lightweight Portable Oil Skimmer, MRPL, Mangaluru, Pruthviraj U. (PI), K C Gangadharan, Mechanical Dept. (CoPI), 2019-21, 44.15 Lakhs
- 14.Design analysis and development of combined wave and wind energy multiuse platform, SERB, DST, New Delhi, PI: Dr. Debabrata Karmakar, 43.30 Lakh, 2019-21
- 15.Renewable energies from Ocean: Adoptable Sustainable and technologies for Indian condition, SPARC, GoI, Balaji Ramakrishnan (PI)-IIT Bombay, , Dr. Nasar Thuvanismail-(Co-PI) National Institute _ of Technology Surathkal, Prof. Prasad K Bhaskaran (Co-PI)- IIT Kharagpur, Prof. Basavaraj Veeranna Mudgal (Co-PI) - Anna University Prof. Vengatesan 101

Venugopal (IPI) -University of Edinburgh, Prof. David Mark Ingram (ICo-PI) - University of Edinburgh, Dr. Jonathan Shek (ICo-PI)- University of Edinburgh, Dr. Harry van der Weijde (ICo-PI) - University of Edinburgh, 2019-21, Amount : 78.08 Lakhs

- 16.DST- SPARC project on 'Coastal reservoirs as a sustainable strategy for Water Security'. Rs. 64 Lakhs, (6.4 Million) (PI, Ongoing), With University of Wollongong, Australia
- 17. Desalination of sea water using wave and wind power, VGST, Government of Karnataka, PI: Dr. Debabrata Karmakar, 3.0 Lakh, 2021-22.
- 18.EUSOP (Evaluation of Uncertainties affecting estimations of Soil Properties by VNIR/SWIR remote sensing data) sponsored by French National Centre for Scientific Research (CNRS)

PI : Cecile Gomez, Scientist IRD, France

CoPIs : Dharumarajan scientist NBSSLUP, Surendra Kumar Singh , NBSSLUP and Amba Shetty NITK Amount 12,200 Euros 2019-2021.

13.2 PROPOSED PLAN FOR RESEARCH

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

- New Labs/Equipment:-
- Energy & Catalysis Research Laboratory

Target for sponsored R&D projects:-

• SERB DST Projects

New areas of Research:-

• CO2 utlization and Battery materialas development

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations:-

• Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Annual Report 2020-21

New Labs/Equipment:-Target for sponsored R&D projects:-

- 1. Voice Enabled EHR System with Automated Medicine Dispensing Robots and Scheduling System (Dr. Annappa)
- 2. TARE scheme of SERB, DST , GOI (Dr. Annappa)
- 3. ISRO Respond 2021 (Dr. Annappa)
- Design and Development of AI based highly sensitive automated methods for early Detection of Lung Cancer from LDCT scans under CRG scheme of SERB (Dr. Annappa and Dr. JenyRajan)
- 5. Smart Clinical Decision Support System for Identification of Novel features from cancer Genomic Big Data Sets from Birmingham University, UK under VAJRA scheme of SERB. (Dr. Annappa)
- 6. Design and Prototype development of low power, wireless, intelligent digital Stethoscope under biomedical device and technology development of DST.(Dr. Annappa)
- Development of Adrenaline autoinjector for patients with anaphylaxis under DST –BDTD (Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi)
- 8. Character classification of Kannada inscription (Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi)
- 9. Realization of Deterministic Network over Heterogeneous Communication Technologies and Develop Reliable Protocols for Internet of Things [REAP-IoT] (Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani)
- 10.Logical Correctness for Batteryless Internet of Things under SERB (Dr. BiswajitBhowmik)
- 11.ParkSmart: A Real-time parking solution for occidental cities under SERB (Dr. Sourav Kanti Addya)
- 12. Development of Searchable Encryption System for Secure Storage and Retrieval of Encrypted Documents from Cloud Server, SERB (Prof.

P.Santhi Thilagam and Dr. Alwyn R. Pais)

New areas of Research:

Specific Area: Network-on-Chip (NoC) – 2D, 3D, Wireless, and Photonic, Internet of Things (IoT) Security

- Broad Area: Testing and Fault-Tolerance, Hardware Security, Formal Verification, and Cyber-Physical Systems.
- Expanded Area: Computer Systems and Architecture, ComputationalGeometry, Machine Learning, and Distributed Systems.
- Cloud Computing
- FOG Computing
- Internet of Things (IoT)
- Blockchain
- Serverless

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations:-

MoU: 01

1. Intel India Pvt Ltd. and the National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal's Department of Computer Science and Engineering have signed a MoU to sponsor the candidate's research project according to the research plan. (Dr. BasavarajTalawar)

Future collaborations:

- 1. Internet of Things sponsored by DST Areas of Research is Internet of things systems Architecture, future collaborations is foreign universities and/or IITs/IISc.
- 2. Cyber-Physical Systems sponsored by DST NRB Areas of Research is Resource Management future collaborations is foreign universities and/or IITs/IISc.
- 3. Cyber Security sponsored by MEITYAreas of Research isMulti-model visual Securityfuture collaborations is foreign universities and/or IITs/IISc.
- 4. Big Data Analytics sponsored by DST Areas of Research is Big Data future Annual Report 2020-21

collaborations is foreign universities and/or IITs/IISc

- 5. IBM Shared University Grant of 15 Lakhs and equipment donation boost the OpenPower research infrastructure here at SPARK Lab. Further, faculty award from IBM will help in improving collaborations and the research profile.
- 6. Spatial Data Science Research group is formed. The Research Scholars and M.Tech Students are assigned Research Project Related to Spatial Temporal Data. Planning to set up center of excellence in Data Science for Disaster Management and. Remote Sensing Applications The new project proposal are submitted to SERB, Meity and Ministry of Earth Sciences for funding.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

New Labs/Equipment:-

PG Labs for VLSI Design, Communication Engineering & Netorks, and Signal Processing & Machine Learning Lab. IoT Lab, AI and ML Lab.

Target for Sponsored R&D projects:-

Projects from research organisations such as ISRO, DRDO and LRDE.

New Areas of Research:-

Bio-Mechancis

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations:-

Any institution/organization having impetus about realizing Make in India initiatives.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

1. Development of Dual Input DC/DC Converter with Smart Energy Management Controller for Enhancing the Reliability of Hybrid Standalone Photovoltaic Systems Sponsored by Vision Group on Science and Technology, Government of Karnataka, PI: Dr. V. Vignesh Kumar, Rs 3.18 Lakhs, 2020-2022.

- 2. Renewable Energy Sources Supported Charging System Development for Electric Vehicles at Residential and Commercial Establishment Sponsored by Science and Engineering Research Board, PI: Dr. V. Vignesh Kumar, Rs 30.81 Lakhs, 2020-2022.
- Fault Tolerance Control of High Power Multiphase Induction Motor Drives during Sensor faults for Electric Vehicle Application Sponsored by SERB- Start up Research Grand (Under Review), PI: Dr. Arun Dominic. D, Rs 32 Lakhs, 2020-2023.
- Fault Detection and Isolation of Doubly Fed Induction Machine during Sensor Faults for Wind Energy Applications Sponsored by VGST-RGS/F Scheme, PI: Dr. Arun Dominic. D, Rs 5 Lakhs, 2020-2022.
- 5. Design and Development of a Novel On-Board Charger with Advanced Features for Electric Vehicles Sponsored by DST (SERB), PI: Dr. Prajof P, Rs 30 Lakhs, 2020-2022.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Dr. Sowmya Kamath:

New Labs/Equipment:

Upgradation of server infrastructure for HPE sponsored High Performance Computing Lab.

Target for sponsored R&D Projects:

- Five Faculty members are involved in the proposal submitted for the setting up of Technology Innovation Hub, under the National Mission on Interdisciplinary Cyberphysical Systems (NM-ICPS).
- Faculty members are involved in the research activities undertaken under the Regional Academic Center for Space (RAC-S) set up at NITK Surathkal.

• Institutions/organizations for future Collaborations:

- Harward Medical School
- Center for Big Data Analytics, Oakland University

Dr. Anand Kumar M:

- Target for sponsored R&D Projects:
- Submitted DST-CSRI Jointly with NIMHANS
- Submitted SUPRA-DST-2020
- •
- New Areas of Research:-Multimodel Analysis
- Institutions/organizations for future Collaborations:
 - IIT-Bhuvaneswar,
 - NIT-C,
 - NTE-Singapore
 - Uni-Hyd,
 - IPR-Ahmadabad,
 - NIMHANS,
 - University of Moratuwa-Sri Lanka,
 - IITB,
 - EduMinster (US based Company).
 - National University of Ireland, Galway
 - Trinity College Dublin, Ireland

Dr. Kiran M

• New Areas of Research:-

Next Generation Wireles Networks, and Blockchain Technology

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

New Labs/Equipment:-

Target for sponsored R&D

projects:-

New areas of Research:-

Further research work in the field of Thermoelectrics, Photocatalysis,
Supercapacitors, Nanofluids and Materials for energy and environmental applications.

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations:-

Future research collaborations with University of Toronto, Canada & University of Maryland Eastern shore, USA

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

- 1. Local Radial Basis Function Based Schemes for Fractional Diffusion and Advection Models and Their Applications.
- 2. Spectrally Convergent Numerical Methods for Differential Equations with Discontinuous Solutions.
- 3. Physics Informed Data Driven Deep Learning Approaches for the Solution of Partial Differential Equations.
- 4. Study of regularity conditions and eigenvalue sets for parametric interval matrices.
- 5. Data Science for Cyber Security.
- 6. To study the Hyers-Ulam stability of Iterative Functional Equations.
- 7. To find the order of an iterative root.
 - 8. To study broadcast labeling of graphs and Grundy coloring of Graphs.
 - 9. To study the effects of surface roughness/MHD effects on squeeze flows of viscoplastic fluids.

New Labs/Equipment:

Item	Qty
Hp laserjet MFP M132 NW	
Printer	2
White Ceramin Board with	
Aluminium Tray	1
Brother DCP - 254/dw Laser	
Printer	1
28110193 HP Business	
Desktop 60095 Microtower,	
5RD66A7 HP 19.5 P204 V	2

VGA HDMI Wall Mount	
Monitor	
C270 Web cam Logitech	24
Asus P1440FA FQ2351	
Laptop Computer	1
C-Dell R740 Power Edge	
R740 Server High End Server	
With GPU	1
Microsoft Surface Pro 7 12.3	
inch Laptop PVQ- 0.0015	6
HP Elite book X360 830 G7	
PMLDS Convertible Laptop	6
Apple I pad Pro 11 inch wifi	
128 GB- My232 HN/A	
PMLDS- Handheld Tablet	6

Target for sponsored R&D Projects:

SERB, NBHM, DST

Institutions/organizations for future Collaborations:

- 1. Thermophoerosis of particles, Department of Applied Mechanics, IIT Madras
- On the study of Squirmer Models, Department of Chemical Engineering, IIT Madras
- 3. High Performance/GPU computing- IIT Delhi
- 4. Grundy coloring of graphs with IIT Delhi.
- 5. Broadcast labeling of graphs with IIT Khargpur.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Following Domains of Research have been identified pursuing research

- 1. Thermofluidics: Nano and Biofluidics, Inverse Bio-heat transfer, Highly efficent, low polluting porous burners, Cryogenic rocket engines, Modeling of Fluid Dynamics and Fluid-Structure interactions.
- 2. Energy and Environment: Batteries and Fuel Cells, Renewable energy Technology. Energy generation from

Bio-mass. Wind and Solar energy devices. Electric vehicular transport.

- 3. Materials and Characterization: Anticorrosion and antifouling coatings, Thermal Spray Coatings, Tribocorrosion, Fatigue Analysis, Biodegradable Composites, composite structures
- 4. Product Development and Protoyping: Neuro Signals Analysis for Healing, Novel stent design for human carotid artery, Virtual Prototyping Platform for Product Development, Magnetorheological damper. Electric Vehicles. Bio-inspired products.
- 5. **Digital Manufacturing:** Additive Manufacturing, Smart and Web-based manufacturing. Manufacturin Process optimization

New Labs/Equipment:-

- Product Digitization Laboratory
- Advanced Analysis Laboratory
- Prototyping and Reverse Engineering Lab
- Surface Engineering Lab
- Fluidics and Fluid Structure Lab
- Renewable Energy Lab
- Bioheat Transfer Lab
- Vehicle Dynamics Lab
- Smart Structures Lab
- 3D Printers and Scanner
- Co-ordinate Measuring Machine
- Surface finish measuring equipment
- Electrochemical Corrosion Analyzer
- Scanivalve pressure sensor
- Fully computerized engine test rig

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

New Labs/Equipment:

• Mine Health and Safety Lab

Target for Sponsored R&D projects:

- 1. "Identification, Evaluation and Prediction of Slope Stability for Landslide Prone Regions in Kodagu District, Karnataka" - Submitted to 'National Disaster Management Authority, New Delhi'
- 2. "An Epidemiological Investigation of the Effect of Coal Dust on Coal Miners'

Pneumoconiosis"- Submitted to IMPRESS, ICSSR, New Delhi

- 3. "Mapping and Modelling of Surface Coal Mine Fire Using Remote Sensing and GIS"-Submitted to ISRO.
- 4. "Role of Safety Leading Indicators and Individual Characteristics of Workers on Occupational Injuries in Coal Mines-A Machine Learning Approach"-Submitted to Scheme for Promotion of Academic and Research Collaboration (SPARC), MoE, Government of India (Collaborated research work with Curtin university Australia).

New Areas of Research:

- Occupational Ergonomics
- Safety Data Analytics

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations

- Peoples Friendship University of Russia, Moscow
- Curtin University, Australia

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

New Labs/Equipment:

1. Surface Engineering Laboratory

2. Facility for assessment of health of quenchants

- 3. High performance workstation
- 4. Intel Fortran compilers
- 5. Functional Biomaterials

6. Floating one Crystal Growth and Characterization Lab

7. High temperature corrosion degradation

Target for Sponsored R&D projects:

1. To get at least one sponsored R&D project per year

- 2. DST Start up grant
- 3. BARC Young scientist start-up grant
- 4. Healthcare
- 5. DST- Core Grant (Applied)
- 6. ISRO/DRDO,

Dept. of Atomic energy

New Areas of Research:

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

- 1. Surface Engg.
- 2. Smart Materials
- 3. Data base on liquid Quenchants
- 4. Wetting/ dewetting of liquids
- 5. Hydrodynamic stability
- 6. Shape Memory Alloys
- 7. Tissue Engineering
- 8. Strongly correlated system,
- Multiferroic single crystal

9. Coating for very temperature application

10. Intergranular Stress corrosion cracking (IG-SCC) at high temperature and pressure of materials

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations

 Indira Gandhi Centre for atomic Research, Kalpakkam
 Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore
 National Aeronautics Ltd., Bangalore
 Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd., Bangalore
 Jindal South West, Vijayanagar
 International Federation of Heat Treatment and Surface Engineering (IFHTSE), UK
 Kennametal Ltd., Bangalore

8. Thermet Solutions (P) Ltd.,

Bangalore

9. Tata Institute of Fundamental

- Research, Hyderabad
- 10. IIT Hyderabad

11. University of Bayreuth, Germany George Mason University, USA

Purdue University, USA

12. Physics Department, Jamia Millia University

- 13. DIAT, IIT Bombay
- 14. BARC, IGCAR

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

New Labs/Equipment:- Analytics Lab

Target for sponsored R&D projects:-

New areas of Research:-

Introducing analytics in many functional areas of management namely, Human Resources, Marketing, Operations etc.

Annual Report 2020-21

Institutions/organizations for future collaborations:-

Looking for collaboration with Data Analytics and Computational laboratory (DACL), А center of excellence of Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (IIMB) for conducting joint academic activities.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

New Labs/ Equipment

- 1. Spectroradiometer higher range,
- 2. Resistivity meter
- 3. Leaf Area Index (LAI) Meter
- 4. Unmanned Surface Vehicle
- 5. Water quality monitoring equipment

Target for Sponsored R&D projects

- 1. ISRO/DST
- 2. Ministry of Water Resources
- 3. ISRO/DST
- 4. Ministry of Water Resources/ Ocean
- Engineering
- 5. ISRO/DST

Future areas of research

- Experimental studies on soil, crop, Water Generating spectral signature library
- **2.** Develop resisitivity map of coastal area
- **3.** Remote sensing-based LAI estimation
- **4.** River bathymetry / Sand deposit in Vented Dams
- **5.** Remote sensing-based water quality monitoring

Institutions/Organizations for future collaborations

- 1. IIT Kharagpur, IRD France, IISc
- **2.** Dept. of Mines and Geology
- 3. IIT BHU
- 4. Dept. of Mines and Geology
- **5.** IIT Bombay

TECHNICAL PAPERS PUBLISHED IN REFEREED JOURNALS

Table: List of publications during the period under report

S1 .	Department	Internation	National	Internationa	National	Total
No.		al Journal	Journal	1 Conference	Conference	
1	Chemical	22	2	5		40
	Engineering			5		40
2	Civil Engineering	43	2	35	3	83
3	Computer Science	26		77	1	114
	and Engineering	50			1	114
4	Chemistry	27		27	1	55
5	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	32		25		57
6	Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering	100		32		132
7	Information Technology	22		41		63
8	Mathematical and					
	Computational	66		5	1	72
	Sciences					
9	Mechanical	247	0	E 1	7	207
	Engineering		2	51	/	307
10	Mining Engineering	16	2	3	1	22
11	Department of Metallurgical & Materials Engineering	76		4		80
12	School of	20		17	1	38
	Management					
13	Physics	55		7		62
14	Department of					
	water Resources	28	2	24		54
	and Ocean					
	Engineering					
	Total	801	10	353	15	1179

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL :-DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

1. Dilatometer studies on LAMOX based electrolyte materials for solid oxide fuel cells

A Das, I Shajahan, HP Dasari, MB Saidutta, H Dasari, Materials Chemistry and Physics 258, 123958, 2021

- 2. Potential of pyrochlore structure materials in solid oxide fuel cell applications , AP Anantharaman, HP Dasari-Ceramics International, 2021
- Promotional effect of nickel addition on soot oxidation activity of Ce 0.9 Pr 0.1 O 2 oxide catalysts-K Rajvanshi, SS Patil, HP Dasari, MB Saidutta, H Dasari- Chemical Papers 74 (12), 4581-4592, 2020
- Effect of sintering aids on sintering kinetic behavior of praseodymium doped ceria based electrolyte material for solid oxide cells - I Shajahan, HP Dasari, MB Saidutta -International Journal of Hydrogen Energy 45 (48), 25935-25944
- 5. R. Narzari, M.K. Poddar, N. Bordoloi, Sarmah, R. Kataki., A.K. А comprehensive study to understand removal efficiency for Cr ⁶⁺ using magnetic and activated biochar through response surface methodology, Biomass Convers. Biorefin., (2021)1-15. https://doi.org/10.1007/s13399-021-01448-3
- 6. M.K. Poddar, P.K. Dikshit., Recent development in bacterial cellulose production and synthesis of cellulose based conductive polymer nanocomposites: A review paper, *Nanoselect* (2021) 1-24. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/nano.202100</u> 044
- 7. M.K. Poddar, P. Jalalzai, S. Sahir, J. G. Park et al.. Tungsten passivation layer (WO₃) formation mechanisms during chemical mechanical planarization in the presence of oxidizers, Appl. Surf. Sci., (2021)537, 147862.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apsusc.20 20.147862

- K.S., 8. Pragadeesh, Regupathi, I.: Sudhakar, D.R (2021)Insitu chemical gasification _ looping combustion of large coal and biomass particles: Char conversion and comminution, Fuel, Volume 292, 15 May 2021, Article number 120201, DOI: 10.1016/j.fuel.2021.120201
- 9. Shwetha Karanth; Regupathi Iyyaswami (2021) Analysis of ionic and nonionic surfactants blends used for the reverse micellar extraction of Lactoperoxidase from whey; Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering; 2021;16:e2590; DOI: 10.1002/apj.2590
- 10.Shwetha Karanth; Regupathi Iyyaswami (2021) Mixed Surfactant-Based Reverse Micellar Extraction Studies of Bovine Lactoperoxidase, Journal of Surfactants and Detergents, 2021, 24 (2), pp. 255– 267; DOI: 10.1002/jsde.12489
- 11.Sumit Kumar Mishra, Prasanna D. Belur, Regupathi Iyyaswami, (2021) Use of antioxidants for enhancing oxidative stability of bulk edible oils: a review, International Journal of Food Science & Technology, 2021, 56(1), pp. 1–12; DOI:10.1111/ijfs.14716

12.Basavaraj S.Nainegali; Regupathi

Iyyaswami; Prasanna D.Belur (2020) Partitioning of bio-active compounds from rinds of garcinia indica using aqueous two-phase system: Process evaluation optimization, and Separation Purification and Technology, 253. Volume 15 December 2020, Article number 117520;

DOI:10.1016/j.seppur.2020.117520

13.Pragadeesh, K.S., Regupathi, I.;Sudhakar, D.R (2020) Study of devolatilization during chemical looping combustion of large coal and biomass particles, Journal of the Energy Institute, Volume 93, Issue 4, August 2020, Pages 1460-1472; DOI: 10.1016/j.joei.2020.01.008

14.Basavaraj S.Nainegali; Regupathi Iyyaswami; Prasanna D.Belur (2020) Alcohol-based aqueous biphasic system applied to partition four different natural bioactive compounds from Garcinia indica Choisy, Separation Science and Technology, DOI:

10.1080/01496395.2020.1802485

- 15.Sivananth Murugesan, Regupathi Iyyaswami, & Palash J. Khandelwal, Nonionic surfactant-based cloud point extraction of polyhydroxyalkanoate from the fermentation crude in a rotating disc contactor, Separation Science and Technology, DOI: <u>10.1080/01496395.2020.1781895</u>
- 16.Madana, V. S. T. and Ashraf Ali, B. (2020) "Numerical investigation of engulfment flow at low Reynolds numbers". Physics of Fluids, 32(7), 072005.
- 17.Madana, V. S. T. and Ashraf Ali, B. (2021) "Computational investigation of flow field, mixing and reaction in a Tshaped microchannel". Chemical Engineering Communications. DOI :10.1080/00986445. 2020.1865936
- 18.AS Nayak, S Chodisetti, S Gadag, UY S Κ Navak, Govindan, Raval, "Tailoring C24 solulan based niosomes for transdermal delivery of donepezil: In vitro characterization, evaluation of pH sensitivity, and microneedle-assisted vivo Ex permeation", Journal of Drug Delivery Science and Technology 60, 101945. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jddst.2020. 101945
- 19. $\overline{\text{Amruta}}$ S. Shet & Vidya Shetty K (2020) TiO₂ nanofluid for oxygen mass transfer intensification in pulsed plate column, Chemical Engineering Communications, DOI: <u>10.1080/0098</u> <u>6445.2020.1808467</u>

20. Dhanashree J Gadgil and Vidya Shetty Kodialbail (2021). Suspended and polycaprolactone immobilized Ag @TiO₂/polyaniline nanocomposites for water disinfection and endotoxin degradation by visible and solar lightmediated photocatalysis. *Environ Sci Pollut Res* 28, 12780–12791 (2021). DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-020-11206-z

- 21.Shankramma Kalikeri and Vidya Shetty Kodialbail (2021).Autocombustion synthesis of narrow band-gap bismuth ferrite nanoparticles for solar photocatalysis to remediate azo dye containing water. Environ Sci Pollut *Res* 28, 12144–12152 (2021).DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-020-10879-w
- 22.Dekshitha Kulal and Vidya Shetty Visible Kodialbali (2021)light mediated photocatalytic dye degradation using Ag₂O/AgO- TiO_2 nanocomposite synthesized by extracellular bacterial mediated synthesis - An eco-friendly approach for pollution abatement, Journal of Environmental Chemical Engineering 9 105389 (4), DOI: .https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jece. 2021.105389
- 23. Abhishek, Indraneel Pulidindi and C. Sankar Rao, Novel strategies for glucose production from biomass using heteropoly acid catalyst, Renewable energy, 159, 215-220, 2020, DOI: doi.org/10.1016/j.renene.2020.05.12 9
- 24. Sanjith S. Anchan and C. Sankar Rao, Robust Decentralized PID controller design for an Activated Sludge Process, Asia Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering, 5(6), 1 -13, 2020, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1002/apj.25 31
- 25. Gourav Yadav, G. Uday Kiran and C. Sankar Rao, Robust optimal centralized PI controller for a uid catalytic cracking Unit, Chemical Product and Process Modeling, 15(6), 1-16, 2020, DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1515/cppm-2020-0019

- 26. Rungtiwa Wongsagonsup, Thanupong Nateelerdpaisan, Chavapon Gross, Manop Suphantharika, Prasanna D. Belur, Esperanza Maribel G. Agoo, Jose Isagani Belen Janairo (2021) Physicochemical properties and in vitro digestibility of flours and from taro cultivated starches in regions different of Thailand. International Journal of Food Science and Technology, 56, 2395-2406.
- 27. Murray D. Dunn, Prasanna D. Belur, Antoinette P. Malan (2021) A review of the *in vitro* liquid mass culture of entomopathogenic nematodes, Biocontrol Science and Technology, 31(1), 1-21 DOI: 10.1080/09583157.2020.1837072
- 28. Sumit Kumar Mishra, Prasanna D Belur, Regupathi Iyyaswami (2021) Use of antioxidants for enhancing oxidative stability of bulk edible oils: A review, International Journal of Food Science and Technology, 56, 1-12. DOI: 10.1111/ijfs.14716
- 29. Murray D. Dunn . Prasanna D. Belur . Antoinette P. Malan (2020) *In vitro* liquid culture and optimization of *Steinernema jeffreyense* using shake flasks, BioControl, 65, 223–233, DOI: 10.1007/s10526-019-09977-7
- 30. Basavaraj S. Nainegali, Regupathi Iyyaswami, Prasanna D Belur (2020) Alcohol-based aqueous biphasic system applied to partition four different natural bioactive compounds from *Garcinia indica* Choisy, Separation Science and Technology. DOI:10.1080/01496395.2020.180248 5
- 31.Basavaraj S. Nainegali, Regupathi Iyyaswami, Prasanna D Belur (2020) Partitioning of bio-active compounds from rinds of *Garcinia indica* using aqueous two-phase system: Process evaluation and optimization, Separation and Purification Technology, 253, 117520 (1-14).
- 32. Moni Philip Jacob Kizhakedathil, Suraksha Suvarna, Prasanna D. Belur, Rungtiwa Wongsagonsup, Esperanza Maribel G. Agoo & Jose Isagani B. Janairo (2020) Optimization of oxalate-free starch Annual Report 2020-21

production from Taro flour by oxalate oxidase assisted process, Preparative Biochemistry & Biotechnology, DOI: 10.1080/10826068.2020.1795672

33. MPJ Kizhakedathil, R Bose, Prasanna D Belur (2020) Calcium oxalate degrading thermophilic oxalate oxidase from newly isolated *Fusarium oxysporum* RBP3, Biocatalysis and Agricultural Biotechnology, 25, 101583. Doi: 10.1016/j.bcab.2020.101583

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

- Suresha, S.N., Arun, V. (2021). "Delay in Rural Road Construction: Evidence from Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana in Shimoga District, Karnataka, India." J. Inst. Eng. India Ser. A, 102(1), 121-135.
- Suresha S.N., and Vijayakumar A.S. (2021). "Chemical and rheological characteristics of accelerated aged asphalt binders using rolling thin film oven" Construction and Building Materials, 272 (x), Article No. 121995, <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildma</u> <u>t.2020.121995</u>
- 3. Burhan Showkat, Suresha S.N., and Ningappa A. (2020)."Study of Rheological and Creep Recovery Properties of Asphalt Binder Modified Waste Toner." Journal with of Materials in Civil Engineering, 32 (11), pp.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)MT.19 43-5533.0003411.

4. Kumar H.V., and Suresha S.N. (2020). "Effect of optimized short-term aging temperature on rheological properties of rubberized binders containing warm mix additives." Construction and Building Materials, 261, [Publisher: Elsevier Ltd., The Netherlands]. DOI:

0.1016/j.conbuildmat.2020.120019

5. Ningappa A. and Suresha S.N. (2020). "Laboratory evaluation of long-term aging effect on linear viscoelastic and fatigue properties of FAM mixtures." Construction and Building Materials, 241,

DOI:10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2020.118 087 6. Sreekumar, M. & Mathew, T. V. (2020). Modelling multi-class disordered traffic streams using traversable distance: a concept analogous to fluid permeability. Transportmetrica A: Transport Science, 16:3, 1531-1551, DOI:

10.1080/23249935.2020.1764661

- 7. Sreekumar, M. & Mathew, T. V. Modeling multi-class (2020).disordered traffic flow subject to varying vehicle composition using the concept distance. of traversable International Journal of Modern Physics С, 2050170. DOI: 10.1142/S0129183120501703
- 8. Mohan, M and Chandra, S. (2020). Capacity Estimation of Unsignalized Intersections under Heterogeneous Traffic Conditions. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, 47(6), 651-662. DOI: 10.1139/cice-2018-0796.
- 9. Thanu, H.P., Rajasekaran, C. and Deepak, M.D. (2020) "Developing a building performance score model for assessing the sustainability of buildings", Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, Vol. ahead-of-No. ahead-of-print. print https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-03-2020-0031.
- 10.Resmy V.R. and Rajasekaran C. Topology Optimization (2020)of Concrete Dapped Beams Under Multiple Constraints. Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 979. vol Springer. Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-3215-3 5
- 11. Saha, S., Rajasekaran, C., and Gupta, P. (2020). Performance of eco-friendly mortar mixes against aggressive environments. Advances in Concrete 10(3),237 - 245.Construction, https://doi.org/10.12989/ACC.2020. 10.3.237
- 12.S. C. Saha and Rajasekaran, "Strength and Shrinkage Properties of Heat-Cured Flv Ash-Based Geopolymer Mortars Containing Fine Recycled Concrete Aggregate," Journal of Testing and Evaluation 48, no. 6 4735-4747. (2020): https://doi.org/10.1520/JTE201807 99

- 13. Sarkar, R., Kolathayar, S., Drukpa, D., Choki, K., Rai, S., Tshering, S. T., & Yuden, K. (2021). Near-surface seismic refraction tomography and MASW for site characterization in Phuentsholing, Bhutan Himalaya. SN Applied Sciences, 3(4), 1-18. Kolathayar, S., Amala Krishnan, U. Sitharam, G. (2021). S., & Τ. Appraisal of Thanneermukkom bund as a coastal reservoir in Kuttanad, Kerala. Journal of Applied Water Engineering and Research, 1-12.
- 14.Kolathayar, S., Sowmya, S., & Priyanka, E. (2020). Comparative Study for Performance of Soil Bed Reinforced with Jute and Sisal Geocells as Alternatives to HDPE Geocells. International Journal of Geosynthetics and Ground Engineering, 6(4), 1-8.
- 15.Muthukumar, S., Kolathayar, S., Valli, A., & Sathyan, D. (2020). Pseudostatic analysis of soil nailed vertical wall for composite failure. Geomechanics and Geoengineering, 1-13.
- 16. Chitrachedu, R. K., & Kolathayar, S. (2020). Performance Evaluation of Coir Geocells as Soil Retention System under Drv and Wet Geotechnical Conditions. and Geological Engineering, 1-14. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10706-020-01443-x
- 17. Ramkrishnan, R., Sreevalsa, K., & Sitharam, T. G. (2020). Strong Motion Data Based Regional Ground Motion Prediction Equations for North East India Based on Non-Linear Regression Models. Journal of Earthquake Engineering, 1-21. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/13632469. 2020.1778586
- 18.S. Prasannan, S. Kolathavar, and A. Sharma, "Comparative Study on Bearing Capacity of Bottom Ash-Stabilized Soil Mixed with Natural and Synthetic Fibers," Advances in Civil Engineering Materials 9, no. 1 (2020): 411-426. https://doi.org/10.1520/ACEM2019 0031

19. Deepa Devaraj, R. Ramkrishnan, T. Prabu, Sreevalsa Kolathayar and T. G. Sitharam (2020) Synthesis of Linear JTFA Based Response Spectra for Structural Response and Seismic Reduction Measures for North-East India, Journal of Earthquake and Tsunami, https://doi.org/10.1142/S17934311

<u>https://doi.org/10.1142/S1793433</u> 20500232

20. Yang, S. Q., Sitharam, T. G., Sivakumar, M., Kolathayar, S., & Gowda, R. (2020). Strategic analysis on the potential of coastal reservoirs in reshaping Indian coastal economic corridor. International Journal of Ocean and Coastal Engineering. DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1142/S25298070 19400037

- 21. Senthilnathan, J., Younis, S. A., Kwon, E. E., Surenjan, A., Kim, K. H., & Yoshimura, M. (2020), "An efficient system for electro-Fenton oxidation of pesticide by a reduced graphene oxide-aminopyrazine@3DNi foam gas diffusion electrode", Journal of Hazardous Materials, 400(June), 123323.
- 22.Bhaskar S, Basavaraju Manu and Sreenivasa M Y (2021), "Bioleaching of iron from laterite soil using an isolated Acidithiobacillus ferrooxidans strain and application of leached laterite iron as Fenton's catalyst in selective herbicide degradation" 16(3) https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pon e.0243444
- 23.Raj, P., Asaithambi, G., & Ravi Shankar, A. U. (2020). Effect of curbside bus stops on passenger car units and capacity in disordered traffic using simulation model. Transportation Letters, 1-10. DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/19427867.</u> 2020.1815145
- 24.Raj, P., Asaithambi, G., & Shankar,
 A. U. (2021). Modelling and Simulation of Vehicle-Pedestrian Interactions on Urban Roads in Disordered Traffic (No. TRBAM-21-02541)

- 25.Shivaramaiah, A., Shankar, A. R., Singh, A., & Pammar, K. H. (2020). Utilization of lateritic soil stabilized with alkali solution and ground granulated blast furnace slag as a base course in flexible pavement construction. International Journal of Pavement Research and 478-488. DOI Technology, 13(5), https://doi.org/10.1007/s42947-020-0251-5
- 26.Amulya, S., & Shankar, A. R. (2020). Use of Stabilized Lateritic and Black Cotton Soils as a Base Course Replacing Conventional Granular Layer Flexible Pavement. in International Journal of Geosynthetics and Ground 1-12. Engineering, 6(1),DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/s40891-020-0184-8
- 27. Amulya, S., Ravi Shankar, A. U., & Praveen, M. (2020). Stabilisation of lithomargic clay using alkali fly activated ash and ground granulated blast furnace slag. International Journal of Pavement Engineering, 21(9), 1114-1121. DOI https://doi.org/10.1080/10298436. 2018.1521520
- 28.Kumar, G. S., & Shankar, A. R. (2020). Evaluation of workability and mechanical properties of stone matrix asphalt mixtures made with and without stabilizing additives. Transportation Infrastructure Geotechnology, 7(2), 191-204. DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40515-</u> 019-00098-3
- 29.Shankar, A. R., & Priyanka, B. A. (2021). Experimental Studies on Lateritic Soil Stabilized with Cement, Coir and Aggregate. In Problematic Soils and Geoenvironmental Concerns (pp. 751-763). Springer, Singapore. DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-</u> <u>15-6237-2_61</u>
- 30.Arun Kumar Thalla & Adhira Shree Vannarath (2020) "Response to letter to the editor on the paper "occurrence and environmental risks of nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory

drugs in urban wastewater in the southwest monsoon region of India"" Environ Monitoring and Assessment (Springer), Vol. (192) DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/s10661-020-08576-9

- 31. Harsha M. M and Raviraj H. Mulangi (2021) "Impact of Side Friction on Travel Time Reliability of Urban Public Transit". International Journal of Civil Engineering Vol.(19) DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40999-021-00622-y</u>
- 32.Srinivas F. Chitragar, Chandrashekhar B. Shivayogimath & Raviraj H. Mulangi (2021) "Study on strength and volume change behavior of stabilized black cotton soil with different pH of soil-lime mixes pavement for subgrade"International Journal of Pavement Research and Technology Vol 14(5)DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/s42947-020-0117-x
- 33.Rashma R.S.V, Jayalekshmi B.R & Shivashankar R, (2021). Seismic Performance of Pervious Concrete Column Improved Ground in Mitigating Liquefaction. IOP Conference Series.: Material Science and Engineering. DOI: 10.1088/1757-899X/1114/1/012015
- 34.R. Shivashankar and Biji Chinnamma Thomas (2020),"Laterites Soils: and Lateritic Geology, Engineering Properties and Problems", Lowland Technology International Journal of the International Association of Lowland Technology (IALT): ISSN 1344-9656, Special Issue on HEGC1 (scopus indexed) EID: 2-s2.0-85081722678
- 35. Anaswara, S., Lakshmy, G.S. & Shivashankar, R. (2020) "Interference Studies of Adjacent Strip Footings on Unreinforced and Reinforced Sands". Transp. Infrastruct. Geotech. 7, 535– 561 (2020). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40515-</u> <u>020-00104-z</u> Springer publishers

<u>020-00104-z</u> Springer publishers (scopus indexed)

- 36.Nayana N. Patil, Η. Μ. Rajashekharswamy and R. Shivashankar (2020),"Vertical stresses in soil below a three dimensional structure due to reinforced soil structure interaction", International Journal on Emerging Technologies [ISSN (print) 0975-8364; (online) 2249-3255], paper id IJERRT-1928-CE-Navana N.Patil April 2020 (scopus indexed)
- 37. Anaswara, S., Shivashankar, R. (2020). "Study on Behaviour of Two Adjacent Strip Footings on Granular Bed Overlying Clay with a Void." Transp. Infrastruct. Geotech. 7, 461– 477 (2020). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40515-020-00122-x</u> Jonathan T. H. Wu Memorial Issue, Springer Publishers, (scopus indexed)
- 38.Anaswara, S., Shivashankar, R. (2020). "Study on Behaviour of Two Adjacent Strip Footings on Unreinforced/Reinforced Granular Bed Overlying Clay with Voids", Geotechnical and geological engineering 10.1007/s10706-020-29-9-2020) 01590-1 (Accepted https://rdcu.be/b8qPc (scopus indexed).
- 39.Patel, R.M., Jayalekshmi, B.R. & Shivashankar, R (2021). "Stress in Distribution Basal Geogrid Reinforced **Pile-Supported** Embankments Under Seismic Loads". Transp. Infrastruct. Geotech. (2021).https://doi.org/10.1007/s40515-021-00148-9, Springer Publishers (scopus indexed)
- 40.Nimi Ann Vincent, R. Shivashankar, K. N. Lokesh and Divya Nath (2021), "Shrinkage Limit studies from Moisture Electrical content _ Resistivity relationships of soils", Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering https://doi.org/10.1007/s13369-020-05325-5 Springer Publishers (SCI & scopus indexed)
- 41.Pavan, G.S., Kumar, S.K. and Rao, K.N., 2020. Bending analysis of

laminated beams using isogeometric variational asymptotic method. International Journal of Advances in Engineering Sciences and Applied Mathematics, 12(1), pp.27-38. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s12572-</u> 020-00264-8

- 42. Sreya, M. V., Jayalekshmi, B. R., & Venkataramana, K. (2021). A study on seismic response of buildings on coir mat reinforced sand bed. In IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering (Vol. 1114, No. 1, p. 012018). IOP Publishing. DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/1114/1/012018
- 43. Ajmal Muhammed & Palanisamy Thangaraju 2019, 'Experimental Investigation on FACA and FACACRETE An Innovative Building Material', KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, vol. 23, no. 11, November 2019, pp.https://link.springer.com/article /10.1007/s12205-019-0046-x 4758-4770. DOI:- 10.1007/s12205-019-0046-x.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING

- Raghavan, S., Chandrasekaran, K., "Membrane-based models for service selection in cloud", (2021) Information Sciences, 558, pp. 103-123.
- 2. Sarwesh, P., Chandrasekaran, K., Thamizharasan, S., "Network blueprint for maximizing the lifetime of smart devices in low networks", power iot (2021)International Journal of Grid and High Performance Computing, 13 (2), pp. 21-38.
- Marimuthu, C., Chandrasekaran, K., Chimalakonda, S. "Energy Diagnosis of Android Applications: A Thematic Taxonomy and Survey" (2021) ACM Computing Surveys, 53 (6).

- Sengar, K.P., Chandrasekaran, K., "Estimation of horizontal multilayer soil parameters using Newton interpolation polynomial and h-DETLBO method", (2020) Electrical Engineering, 102 (4), pp. 2083-2094.
- 5. Paul Martin, J., Kandasamy, A., Chandrasekaran, K., "CREW: Cost and Reliability aware Eagle-Whale optimiser for service placement in Fog", (2020) Software - Practice and Experience, 50 (12), pp. 2337-2360.
- Raghavan, S., Rai, S.S., Rohit, M.P., Chandrasekaran, K., "GPUPeP: Parallel Enzymatic Numerical P System simulator with a Python-based interface", (2020) BioSystems, 196.
- Chinnakali, M., Palisetti, S., Chandrasekaran, K., "Organising the knowledge from stack overflow about location-sensing of android applications", (2020) IET Software, 14 (3), pp. 221-233.
- Praseed, A., SanthiThilagam, P., "Multiplexed Asymmetric Attacks: Next-Generation DDoS on HTTP/2 Servers (2020) IEEE Transactions on Information Forensics and Security, 15, pp. 1790-1800
- Praseed, A., SanthiThilagam, P., "Modelling Behavioural Dynamics for Asymmetric Application Layer DDoS Detection", (2020) IEEE Transactions on Information Forensics and Security 16, 617-626.
- 10.Achar, R., Thilagam, P.S., Acharya, S, "Broker-based mechanism for cloud provider selection" (2020) International Journal of Computational Science and Engineering, 22(1), pp. 50–61.
- 11.Ganesh Reddy, K., SanthiThilagam,P., "Naïve bayes classifier to mitigate the DDoS attacks severity

in Ad-Hoc networks", (2020) International Journal of Communication Networks and Information Security, 12 (2), pp. 221-226.

- 12.Nigam, B., Nigam, A., Jain, R., Dodia, S., Arora, N., Annappa, B., "COVID-19: Automatic detection from X-ray images by utilizing deep learning methods", (2021) Expert Systems with Applications, 176.
- 13. Manjunatha, Annappa, B., "Realtime emergency event detection system for public safety using multi-source data", (2020) International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology, 29 (5 Special Issue), pp. 344-351
- 14. Manjunatha, S., Annappa, B., "Real-time big data analytics framework with data blending approach for multiple data sources in smart city applications", (2020) Scalable Computing, 21 (4), pp. 611-623
- 15.Holla, M.R., Pais, A.R., "An effective secret image sharing using quantum logic and GPGPU based EDNN super-resolution", (2021) Multimedia Tools and Applications, 80 (6), pp. 9255-9280.
- 16.Muhammed, A., Mhala, N.C., Pais,
 A.R., "A novel fingerprint template protection and fingerprint authentication scheme using visual secret sharing and super-resolution", (2021) Multimedia Tools and Applications, 80 (7), pp. 10255-10284
- 17.Srujana, O.S., Mhala, N.C., Pais, A.R., "Verifiable XOR-based visual secret sharing scheme for hyperspectral images", (2021) Journal of Applied Remote Sensing, 15 (1),
- 18.Kumar, A., Bansal, N., Pais, A.R.,"A partial key pre-distribution based en-route filtering scheme for

wireless sensor networks", (2021) Journal of Ambient Intelligence and Humanized Computing, 12 (1), pp. 1471-1486

- 19. Somesha, M., Pais, A.R., Rao, R.S., "Efficient Rathour. V.S., deep learning techniques for the detection of phishing websites", (2020)Sadhana Academy Proceedings Engineering in Sciences, 45 (1).
- 20.Mhala, N.C., Pais, A.R., "A secure visual secret sharing (VSS) scheme with CNN-based image enhancement for underwater images", (2020) Visual Computer
- 21.Kittur, A.S., Pais, A.R., "A trust model based batch verification of digital signatures in IoT", (2020) Journal of Ambient Intelligence and Humanized Computing, 11 (1), pp. 313-327
- 22.Holla, R., Mhala, N.C., Pais, A.R.,
 "GPGPU-based randomized visual secret sharing (GRVSS) for grayscale and colour images",
 (2020) International Journal of Computers and Applications
- 23.Rao, R.S., Pais, A.R., Anand, P., "A heuristic technique to detect phishing websites using TWSVM classifier", (2020) Neural Computing and Applications
- 24. Kumar, S., Kittur, L.J., Pais, A.R., "Attacks Android-Based on Smartphones and Impact of Vendor Customization on Android OS Security", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 12553 LNCS, pp. 241-252
- 25.Singh, A.P., Singh, M., "A comparative review of malware analysis and detection in HTTPs traffic", (2021) International

Journal of Computing and Digital Systems, 10 (1), pp. 111-123

- 26.Anoop, B.N., Kalmady, K.S., Udathu, A., Siddharth, V., Girish, G.N., Kothari, A.R., Rajan, J., "A cascaded convolutional neural network architecture for despeckling OCT images", (2021) Biomedical Signal Processing and Control, 66,
- 27. Mathew, T., Kini, J.R., Rajan, J.,
 "Computational methods for automated mitosis detection in histopathology images: A review",
 (2021) Biocybernetics and Biomedical Engineering, 41 (1), pp. 64-82
- 28.Girish, G.N., R. Kothari, A., Rajan, J., "Marker controlled watershed transform for intra-retinal cysts segmentation from optical coherence tomography B-scans", (2020) Pattern Recognition Letters, 139, pp. 86-94
- 29. Sudeep, P.V., Palanisamy, P., Kesavadas, C., Rajan, J., "An improved nonlocal maximum likelihood estimation method for denoising magnetic resonance images with spatially varying noise levels", (2020) Pattern Recognition Letters, 139, pp. 34-41
- 30.Anoop, B.N., Pavan, R., Girish, G.N., Kothari, A.R., Rajan, J.,
 "Stack generalized deep ensemble learning for retinal layer segmentation in Optical Coherence Tomography images", (2020) Biocybernetics and Biomedical Engineering, 40 (4), pp. 1343-1358
- 31.Mitton, N., Costa, L.H.M.K., Krishnamachari, B., Pecorella, T., Tahiliani, M., Puech, N., "Green data collection and processing in smart cities", (2020) Annales des Telecommunications/Annals of Telecommunications, 75 (7-8), pp. 269-270

- 32.Prasad, B.M.P., Parane, K., Talawar, B., "FPGA friendly NoC simulation acceleration framework employing the hard blocks", (2021) Computing
- 33.Parane, K., Prabhu Prasad, B.M., Talawar, B., "P-NoC: Performance Evaluation and Design Space Exploration of NoCs for Chip Multiprocessor Architecture Using FPGA", (2020) Wireless Personal Communications, 114 (4), pp. 3295-3319.
- 34.Kumar, A., Talawar, B., "ELBA-NoC: Ensemble learning-based accelerator for 2D and 3D networkon-chip architectures", (2020) International Journal of Computational Science and Engineering, 23 (4), pp. 319-335.
- 35.Yelmewad, P., Talawar, B., "Parallel deterministic local search heuristic for minimum latency problem", (2020) Cluster Computing
- 36.Bhowmik, B., "Dugdugi: An Optimal Fault Addressing Scheme for Octagon-Like On-Chip Communication Networks", (2021) IEEE Transactions on Very Large Scale Integration (VLSI) Systems

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

- 1. Nadiah Khairul Zaman,RosiahRohani,Abdul Wahab Mohammad, Arun. M. Isloor, Jamalia h Md Jahim, "Investigation of succinic acid recovery from aqueous solution and fermentation broth using polyimide nanofiltration membrane", Journal Environmental of Chemical Engineering, https://doi.org/10.10 16/j.jece.2017.09.047, 8(2),2020.
- 2. Manshad S,Isloor. A.M, Mohd Nawawi. M.G,Inamuddin,Khan I,Maswani H.M,"Pervaporation dehydration of bio-fuel (n-butanol) by dry thermal treatment

membrane",Materials Research express,<u>https://doi.org/10.1088/2</u> 053-1591/ab9562,7,2020

- 3. B.Y. Santhosh Kumar, Arun. M. Isloor,KamalbabuPerisamy,G.C. Mohan Kumar, "Structure and rheology chitosanof nanohydroxyapatite composite hydrogel for soft tissue regeneration", AIP Conference Proceedings, https://doi.org/10.106 3/5.0003867, 2247, 2020.
- 4. Mithun Kumar, Arun. M. Isloor, T. Somasekhara Rao,Ahmed Fauzi Ismail,Ramin Farnood, P.M.G. Nambissan, "Removal of toxic arsenic from aqueous media using polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate hollow fiber membranes containing zirconium oxide", Chemical Engineering Journal, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.

cej.2020.124367, 393,2020

5. G. P.S. Ibrahim,A.M Isloor,A.M. Asiri,R. Farnood, "Tuning the surface properties of Fe3O4 by zwitterionic sulfobetaine: application to antifouling and dye removal membrane", International Journal of Environmental Science and

Technology,<u>https://doi.org/10.100</u> 7/s13762-020-02730-z, 17,2020

 Syed Ibrahim, Mahdi Mohammadi Ghaleni, Arun. M. Isloor, Mona Bavasian, Siamak Nejati. "Poly (Homopiperazine–Amide) Thin-Film Composite Membrane for Nanofiltration of Heavy Metal Ions", ACS

Omega,<u>https://doi.org/10.1021/ac</u> somega.0c04064,5(44),2020

Mohammad	Α.	JafarMazumder,		
Panchami.		H.R,Arun.M.		
Isloor,Muhammad				
Usman,Shak	t H.			
Chowdhury,S	n A.			
Ali,Inamuddi	n,Am	ir Al-Ahmed.		
	Mohammad Panchami. Isloor,Muhan Usman,Shak Chowdhury,S Ali,Inamuddi	Mohammad A. Panchami. Isloor,Muhammad Usman,Shakhawa Chowdhury,Shaikh Ali,Inamuddin,Am		

"Assessment of sulfonated homo and co-polyimides incorporated polysulfone ultrafiltration blend membranes for effective removal of heavy metals and proteins", Scientific reports,https://doi.org/10.1038/s4

<u>1598-020-63736-8</u> ,10,2020.

- 8. G. P. Syed Ibrahim,Arun. Μ. Isloor,Ahmad Fauzi Ismail,Ramin Farnood, "One-step synthesis of zwitterionic graphene oxide nanohybrid: Application to polysulfone tight ultrafiltration hollow fiber membrane", Scientific reports,<u>https://doi.org/10.1038</u>/s4 1598-020-63356-2,10,2020
- 9. Mithun Kumar, Arun M. Isloor, Somasekhara Rao Todeti, H.S. Nagaraja, Ahmad Fauzi Ismail, RiniSusanti, "Effect of binary zincmagnesium oxides on polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate derivatives hollow fiber membranes for the decontamination of arsenic from drinking water", Chemical Engineering Journal,<u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.</u> cej.2020.126809,405, 2021.
- 10.Kumar, M., Isloor, A.M., Todeti, S.R., ...Ismail, A.F., Susanti, R. "Effect of binary zinc-magnesium oxides on polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate derivatives hollow fiber membranes for the decontamination of arsenic from drinking water ,Chemical Engineering Journal,<u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.</u> cej.2020.126809 ,405, 2021.
- 11.Dutta, Saikat et al. <u>Kinetics and</u> regression analysis of phenanthrene adsorption on the nanocomposite of CaO and activated carbon: Characterization, regeneration, and mechanistic approach, Journal of Molecular

Liquids, 2021, 334, 116080. DOI: <u>10.1016/j.molliq.2021.116080</u>

- 12.Bhat, Navya S.; Mal, Sib Sankar, "Recent Dutta, Saikat, and advances in the preparation of levulinic esters from biomassfuranic derived levulinic and chemical platforms using heteropoly acid (HPA) catalysts", Journal of Molecular Catalysis", 2021, 505. 111484. DOI: 10.1016/j.mcat.2021.111484
- 13.Bhat, Navya S.; Kumar, Rahul; Jana, Anukul; Mal, Sib Sankar; and Dutta, Saikat, "Selective oxidation of biomass-derived furfural to 2(5H)-furanone using trifluoroacetic acid as the catalyst and hydrogen peroxide as a green oxidant", Biomass Conversion and Biorefinery, 2021, 10.1007/s13399-021-01297-0
- 14.Anchan, Harshitha N. and Dutta, Saikat, "Recent advances in the production and value addition of selected hydrophobic analogs of biomass-derived 5-(hydroxymethyl)furfural", Biomass Conversion and Biorefinery, 2021, DOI: <u>10.1007/s13399-021-01315-</u> <u>1</u>
- 15.Dutta, Saikat and Bhat, Navya S., "Recent Advances in the Value Addition of Biomass-Derived Levulinic Acid: A Review Focusing on its Chemical Reactivity Patterns", ChemCatChem, 2021, DOI: <u>10.1002/cctc.202100032</u>
- 16.Mohan. Akhil; Dutta, Saikat; Balusamy, Saravanam; Madav, Vasedeva, Liquid fuel from waste tires: novel refining, advanced characterization and utilization in engines with ethyl levulinate as an additive", RSC Advances., 2021, 11, 9807-9826.

DOI: <u>10.1039/D0RA08803J</u>

- 17.Dutta, Saikat and Bhat, Navya S., "Catalytic synthesis of renewable *p*xylene from biomass-derived 2,5dimethylfuran: a mini review", Biomass Conversion and Biorefinery, 2020, DOI: 10.1007/s13399-020-01042-z
- 18.Bhat, Navya S.; Dutta, Saikat; " $[Et_3NH][HSO_4]$ as an efficient and inexpensive ionic liquid catalyst for the scalable preparation of biorenewable chemicals", Biomass Conversion and Biorefinery, 2020, DOI: <u>10.1007/s13399-020-01052-x</u>
- 19.Dutta, Saikat, "Production of 5-(formyloxymethyl)furfural from biomass-derived sugars using mixed acid catalysts and upgrading into value-added chemicals", Carbohydrate Research, 2020, 497, 108170.DOI:

10.1016/j.carres.2020.108140.

20.Viprabha Kakekochi, Sathish ChatnahalliGangadharappa,Nikhil P, Keloth Chandrasekharan, Ρ Vibhu Darshan, Narayanan Unni K. N. and Udaya Kumar D. Butterfly-Thiophene-Pyridine Shaped Hybrids: Green Electroluminescence and Large Third-Order Optical Nonlinearities. ChemPlusChem, 2020, 85, 1762-1777.DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1002/cplu.20

<u>2000435</u>

- 21.Viprabha Kakekochi, Sathish C.G., Nikhil Ρ Ρ, Keloth Chandrasekharan, Ezequiel Wolcan, Udaya Kumar D. Facile synthesis and exploration of excited state assisted two-photon absorption property of D-A-D type thiophene-pyridine derivatives. Photochemical and Photobiological Sciences. 2020, 19 (5) 726-736. DOI: 10.1039/d0pp00047g.
- 22.Viprabha Kakekochi, Nikhil P P, Keloth Chandrasekharan, Udaya

Kumar D. Impact of Donor-Acceptor Alternation on Optical Power Limiting Behavior of H-Thiophene-Imidazo[2,1-Shaped b][1,3,4]Thiadiazole Flanked Conjugated Oligomers. Dyes and Pigments. 2020, 175, 108181. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dyepig.2 019.108181

- 23.M. NeethuRaveendran and A. ChitharanjanHegde (2021). "Electrodeposition of multilayer NiW alloy coating for improved anticorrosion performance". Bulletin of Materials Science, 44(2), 1-11 (2021).
- 24. RaveendranM.Neethu and A. ChitharanjanHegde, Effect of Postassium Sodium Tartarate on Composition and Corrosion Performance of Ni-W alloy Coatings, Surface Engineerng and Applied Electrochemistry, 57(2), 268-276, 2021.
- 25. RaveendranM. Neethu and A. ChitharanjanHegde, Development of Ni-W alloy coatings and their electrocatalytic activity for water splitting reaction, <u>Physica B: Condensed</u> <u>Matter, Volume 597</u>, 15 November 2020, 412359.
- 26.Akshatha R. Shetty and AmparChitharanjanHegde, Magnetoelectrodeposition of Ni-Mo-Cd alloy coating for improved corrosion resistance, *Chemical Data Collections*, 32 (4), 100639, 2021.
- 27.Ramesh S. Bhat, K. B. Manjunatha, R. PrasannaShankara, K. Venkatakrishna and A. Chitharanjan.

Hegde Electrochemical studies on the corrosion resistance of Zn–Ni–Co coating from acid chloride bath,Journal of Applied Physics A, **volume 126**, Article number: 772 (2020). (webca sted on 9th September, 2020).

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

- 1. V. N. Javasankar and U. Vinatha, "Backstepping Controller With Dual Self-Tuning Filter for Single-Phase Shunt Active Power Filters Under Distorted Grid Voltage Condition", TRANSACTIONS IEEE ON INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS, VOL. NO. 56. 6, NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2020, 7176-7184, doi: 10.1109/TIA.2020.3025520.
- 2. Kodari Rajkumar, P.Parthiban and Lokesh,"Control Nalla of Transformerless T-type DVR using multiple delayed signal cancellation unbalanced PLL under and distorted grid condition", Engineering science and Technology, an International Journal Early access, February, 2021, 1-11. 10.1016/j.jestch.2021.01.013.
- Bhargavi K. M., Jayalakshmi N. S., D. N. Gaonkar. Ashish Shrivastava and Vinay Kumar Jadoun,"A comprehensive review on control techniques for power management of isolated DC microgrid system operation", IEEE Access, Vol.9,February 2021 32196-32228,

10.1109/ACCESS.2021.3060504.

- Santhosh Manikonda and D. N. Gaonkar," An islanding detection method based on image classification technique using histogram of oriented gradient features", IET Generation, Transmission & Distribution, Vol. 14, No.14, July 2020, 2790-2799, 10.1049/iet-gtd.2019.1824.
- NS Jayalakshmi, DN Gaonkar, RP Karthik, P Prasanna,"Intermittent power smoothing control for grid connected hybrid wind/PV system using battery-EDLC storage devices", Archives of Electrical Engineering, Vol. 69, No.2, 2020, 433–453

10.24425/aee.2020.1330

- 36. 6. Kumar Gaurav Ranjan, В Rajanaravan Prusty, Debashisha "Review of preprocessing Jena, methods for univariate volatile time-series in power system applications", Electric Power Systems Research February, 191 2021 106885-106902,10.1016/j.epsr.2020.1068 85
- Reddiprasad Reddivari, Debashisha Jena, "A Correlative Investigation of Impedance Source Networks: A Comprehensive Review", IETE Technical Review (early view) January, 2021 1-34 10.1080/02564602.2020.1870006
- 8. Kumar G Ranjan, Debesh S Tripathy, B Rajanarayan Prusty, Debashisha Jena, "An improved sliding window prediction-based outlier detection and correction for time-series".International volatile Journal of Numerical Modelling: Electronic Networks, Devices and Fields 34 September, 2020 E2816 (1-13)10.1002/jnm.2816
- 9. TN Gautham, Reddiprasad Reddivari, Debashisha Jena,"A cost-effective single-phase semi flipped gamma type magnetically coupled impedance source inverters", International Journal of **Circuit Theory and Applications** 2021 49 April, 1078-110210.1002/cta.2865.
- 10. Reddiprasad Reddivari, Debashisha Jena, TN Gautham, "Analysis, performance design. and Evaluation of differential-mode Ysource converters for voltage spikes Mitigation", IEEE Transactions on Industry Applications 56 December, 2020, 6701-6710, 10.1109/TIA.2020.3019228
- 11.R. T. Arumalla, S. Figarado, K. Panuganti, and H. Nangendrappa, "Selective Lower Order Harmonic Elimination in DC-AC Converter using Space Vector Approach", IEEE Transactions on Annual Report 2020-21

Circuits and Systems II: Express Briefs, March 2021 Early Access Article, <u>https://doi.org/10.1109/TCSII.202</u> <u>1.3069552</u>

- 12.S. Adarsh and H. Nagendrappa," Duty Ratio Control of Three Port Isolated Bidirectional Asymmetrical Triple Active Bridge DC-DC Converter", International journal of power and electronics drive system Z March 2021 In Press http://doi.org/10.11591/ijpeds.v1 2.i2.pp%25p
- 13.Siddaraj, Udaykumar. R.Y. H. Nagendrappa, and V. Κ. Jhunjhunwala,"Autonomous Microgrid using Droop Controller for Improved Power Sharing", Bulletin of Electrical Engineering and Informatics, 9, May 20202302-2310<u>https://doi.org/10.11591/eei.</u> v9i6.2663
- 14.R. T. Arumalla, S. Figarado, and H. Nangendrappa,"Dodecagonal Voltage Space Vector Based PWM Techniques for Switching Loss Reduction in a Dual Inverter fed Drive",IEEE Induction Motor Journal of Emerging and Selected Topics in Industrial Electronics,1,October, 2020182-191,https://doi.org/10.1109/JEST IE.2020.2999583
- 15.G. V. Β. Reddv and H. Nagendrappa," Comparison of Phase-Shift and Modified Gating Schemes on Working of DC-DC LCL-T Resonant Power Converter", IEEE Transactions on circuits and systems II: Express Briefs, 68, January, 2021346-350, https://doi.org/10.1109/TCSII .2020.2992368
- 16.U. Η. Patil, and Nagendrappa,"Performance Evaluation of High Frequency CLL Resonant DC-DC Converter with Phase-Shift and Operated Modified PWM Gating Scheme: Design Analysis, and Implementation", IET Power Electronics, 13, April,

2020 2127-2138<u>http://dx.doi.org/10.1049/iet</u> -pel.2019.1612

- 17.G. S. Krishna and Tukaram Moger," Enhanced Power Generation for large Photovoltaic Array using Simulated Annealing Algorithm under Partial Shading Conditions", IET Renewable Power Generation, 14(17), February 2021, 3457-3468, 10.1049/ietrpg.2020.0480.
- 18.Tukaram Moger and G. S. Krishna," An Imperative SuDoKu Reconfiguration Method for Photovoltaic Array under Partial shading Conditions", Journal of Indian Chemical Society, Vol. 97, Issue 10 (B), October,2020.
- 19. Teena Johnson and Tukaram Moger, "A critical review of methods for optimal placement of phasor measurement units", International Transactions on Electrical Energy Systems, 31(3), p.e12698, November, 2020, <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/2050-</u> 7038.12698.
- 20. Ravikiran Hiremath and Tukaram Moger, "Comprehensive review on low voltage ride through capability of wind turbine generators", International Transactions on Electrical Energy Systems, 30(10), p.e12524,27 July 2020, <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/2050-</u> 7038.12524
- 21. R Kiran and R. Kalpana, "Design and Development of Modular Dual-Input DC/DC Step-Up Converter for Telecom Power Supply", IEEE Transactions on Industry Applications, Feb. 2021, EarlyAccess,10.1109/TIA.2021.305 6332.
- 22.J Saikrishna Goud, R. Kalpana,"An Online Method of Estimating State of Health of a Li-Ion Battery",IEEE Transactions on Energy Conversion, 36, October, 2020, 111-

119,10.1109/TEC.2020.3008937.

23.D. G. A. Krishna, K. Anbalagan, K. K. Prabhakaran and S. Kumar,"An Efficient Pseudo-Derivative-Feedback-Based Voltage Controller Annual Report 2020-21 for DVR Under Distorted Grid Conditions",IEEE Journal of Emerging and Selected Topics in Industrial Electronics, 2,Jan-2021,71-81,

10.1109/JESTIE.2020.3036188.

24.K. K. Prabhakaran, A. Karthikeyan,
S. Varsha, B. V. Perumal and S. Mishra, "Standalone Single Stage PV-Fed Reduced Switch Inverter Based PMSM for Water Pumping Application", IEEE Transactions on Industry Applications, 56, Nov-Dec, 2020, 6526-

6535,10.1109/TIA.2020.3023870.

25.K. Prabhakaran Κ. and A. Karthikeyan,"Electromagnetic Torque-Based Model Reference Adaptive System Speed Estimator Sensorless Surface Mount for Permanent Magnet Synchronous Motor Drive", IEEE Transactions on Industrial Electronics,67, July-2020,5936-

5947,10.1109/TIE.2020.2965499.

- 26.Pramod Sistla, Sheron Figarado, Krishnan Chemmangat, Narayan Suresh Manjarekar, Gangadharan Kallu Valappil," Design and performance comparison of interconnection and damping assignment passivity-based control for vibration suppression in active suspension systems", Journal of Vibration and Control, 27(7 -8),June, 2020, 893-911,0.1177/1077546320933749.
- 27.A Masoom, P Kosmopoulos, Y Kashyap, S Kumar, "Rooftop Photovoltaic Energy Production Management in India Using Earth-Observation Data and Modeling Techniques", MDPI: Remote Sensing, 12, June, 2020, 1921, doi:10.3390/rs12121921.
- 28.Prajof Prabhakaran, Vivek Agarwal," Novel Boost-SEPIC type Interleaved DC-DC Converter for Mitigation of Voltage Imbalance in a Low Voltage Bipolar DC Microgrid", IEEE Transactions on Industrial Electronics,67,August,2020,10.110 9/TIE.2019.2939991.
- 29.Febin Daya John Lionel, Jacintha Dias, Mohan Krishna Srinivasan, Balamurugan Parandhaman, Prajof

Prabhakaran," A novel non-isolated dual-input DC-DC boost converter for hybrid electric vehicle application", International Journal of Emerging Electric Power Early Systems, Access paper, 2021, February 14, doi.org/10.1515/ijeeps-2020-0229.

- 30.Febin Daya John Lionel, Jestin Javan, Mohan Krishna Srinivasan, Prajof Prabhakaran,"DC-link current based position estimation and speed sensorless control of a BLDC motor used for electric vehicle applications", International Journal of Emerging Electric Power Systems, Early Access paper, 2021,16, February, https://doi.org/10.1515/ijeeps-2020-0235.
- 31.Md Waseem Ahmad. Naga Brahmendra Yadav Gorla, Hasmat Malik, Sanjib Kumar Panda,"A Fault Diagnosis and Postfault Reconfiguration Scheme for Interleaved Boost Converter in PV-Based System", IEEE Transactions on Power Electronics vol. 36. 4, April, 2021, 3769 issue 3780,10.1109/TPEL.2020.3018540
- 32. Hasmat Malik, Waseem Ahmad. Alotaibi. Abdulaziz Maied А Almutairi,"Development of wide area monitoring system for smart application", Journal grid of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems, Early access. Pre print. 1-13,10.3233/JIFS-189752.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

- 1. Sushma, B., Aparna, P., "Summarization of Wireless Capsule Endoscopy Video Using Deep Feature Matching and Motion Analysis", 2021 IEEE Access pp. 13691-13703.
- 2. Pardhasaradhi, B., Srihari, P., Aparna, P., Navigation in GPS Spoofed Environment using M-best Positioning Algorithm and Data Association, 2021 IEEE Access.
- 3. Sushma, B., Aparna, P., "Distributed video coding based on classification of frequency bands *Annual Report 2020-21*

with block texture conditioned key frame encoder for wireless capsule endoscopy" 2020, Biomedical Signal Processing and Control 60.

- 4. Kamath, S., Aparna, P., Antony, A., "Performance enhancement of HEVC lossless mode using contextbased angular and planar intra predictions" Multimedia Tools and Applications 2020, 79(17-18), pp. 11375-11397.
- 5. Shilpa Kamath, S., Aparna, P., Antony, A., "Pixelwise improvised blend of predictors in HEVC lossless mode" 2020, AEU -International Journal of Electronics and Communications 114,
- 6. Poola, L., Aparna, P., "A Mixed Parallel and Pipelined Efficient Architecture for IntraPrediction Scheme in HEVC" 2020 IETE Technical Review (Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers, India).
- 7. Chandrika, B.K., Aparna, P., Sumam David, S., "An Approach for Diagnostically Lossless Coding of Volumetric Medical Data Based on Wavelet and Just-Noticeable-Distortion Model" 2020 IETE Journal of Research.
- 8. Eerapu, K.K., Lal, S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "O-SegNet: Robust Encoder and Decoder Architecture for Objects Segmentation From Aerial Imagery Data" 2021, IEEE Transactions on Emerging Topics in Computational Intelligence.
- 9. Palla, P.Y., Shetty, A., Raghavendra, B.S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Subtractive clustering and phase correlation similarity measure for endmember extraction" 2020 Infrared Physics and Technology 110.
- Α., 10.Deepa, С., Shetty, A.V., "Quality Narasimhadhan, dimensionality assessment of techniques reduction on hyperspectral data: А neural network based approach" 2020 Archives International of the Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and Spatial Information Sciences -

ISPRS Archives 43(B3), pp. 389-394.

- 11.Asha, C.S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "A Comparative Study of Illumination Invariant Techniques in Video Tracking Perspective" IETE Technical Review (Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers, India), 2020 37(4), pp. 353-364.
- 12. Asha, C.S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Visual Tracking Using Kernelized Correlation Filter with Conditional Switching to Median Flow Tracker" IETE Journal of Research 66(3), pp. 427-438.
- 13.Gogineni, R., Chaturvedi, A., B S, D.S., "A variational pan-sharpening algorithm to enhance the spectral and spatial details" 2020,International Journal of Image and Data Fusion.
- 14.Kalluri, S.B., Vijayasenan, D., Ganapathy, S., "Automatic speaker profiling from short duration speech data" 2020 Speech Communication 121, pp. 16-28.
- 15. Polaiah, G., Krishnamoorthy, K., Kulkarni, М., "Compact highpentahedron efficiency and quatrefoil shape antennas with enhanced gain for GSM1800, 3G, 4G-LTE energy harvesting applications", 2021 International Journal of Microwave and Wireless Technologies 13(3), pp. 274-285.
- 16.Kharat, P., Kulkarni, M., "Modified QUIC protocol with congestion control for improved network performance" 2021, IET Communications.
- 17.Prashant Kharat, Muralidhar Kulkarni. "ModOUIC Protocol Verification Performance with CUBIC and BBR Congestion Control Mechanisms", Accepted for publication in International Journal of Internet Protocol Technology, Inderscience Publishers Ltd. 4th, July 2020. (In press)
- 18.Polaiah, G., Kandasamy, K., Kulkarni, M., "Compact uwb slotted monopole antenna with diplexer for simultaneous microwave energy harvesting and data communication applications", Annual Report 2020-21

2021, Progress In Electromagnetics Research C 109, pp. 169-186.

- 19. Jacob, N., Kulkarni, M., Krishnamoorthy, K., "An electronically switchable UWB to narrow band antenna for cognitive radio applications", Microwave and Optical Technology Letters 62(9), 2020, pp. 2989-3001.
- 20.Puneeth, D., Kulkarni, M., "Data Aggregation using Compressive Sensing for Energy Efficient Routing Strategy" 2020, Procedia Computer Science 171, pp. 2242-2251.
- 21.Puneeth, D., Kulkarni, M. "Data Aggregation Using Distributed Compressive Sensing in WSNs", 2020 Communications in Computer and Information Science 1209 CCIS, pp. 276-290.
- 22. Kharat, P., Kulkarni, M., "Congestion control performance investigation of ModQUIC protocol using JioFi network: A case study" 2020, Journal of High Speed Networks 26(1), pp. 13-26.
- 23.Jacob. N., Kulkarni, М., "Omega Krishnamoorthy, Κ. Shaped Complementary Split Ring Resonator Loaded Bandwidth Reconfigurable Antenna for Cognitive Radio Applications" 2020, Procedia Computer Science171, pp. 1279-1285.
- 24.Bhat, K.G., Laxminidhi, T., Bhat, M.S., "Resolution-independent fully differential SCIbased SAR ADC architecture using six unit capacitors" 2020 Sadhana -Academy Proceedings in Engineering Sciences 45(1),184.
- 25.Anudeep В. Ρ Η Rao. and Krishnamoorthy Kandasamy, "Mitigation of Mutual Coupling in 2 X 2 Dual Slant Polarized MIMO Antennas using Periodic Array of SRRs Loaded with Transmission Line for LTE Band 40" International Journal of RF and Microwave Computer-Aided Engineering, Vol. No. 12. 30, https://doi.org/10.1002/mmce.22 454.
- 26.Karthik Rudramuni, Puneeth Kumar T R, Krishnamoorthy 124

Kandasamy, Basudev Majumder and Qingfeng Zhang, "Dual-Band Asymmetric Leaky Wave Antennas for Circular Polarization and Simultaneous Dual Beam Scanning", IEEE Transactions on Antennas and Propagation (Accepted for publication).

- 27.Karthik Rudramuni, Puneeth Kumar Т R, Krishnamoorthy Basudev Kandasamy and "Dual-band Majumder, Dualpolarized Leakywave Structure with Forward and Backward Beam Scanning for Circular Polarizationflexible Antenna Application", Microwave and Optical Technology Letters, Vol. 62, no. 5, PP. 20752084, May 2020.
- 28. Puneeth Kumar, T.R., Karthik, R., Krishnamoorthy, K., "Compact Wideband Circularly Polarized SRR Loaded Slot Antenna for Soil Moisture Sensor Application" 2020, Microwave Review 26(2), pp. 8-13.
- 29. Polineni, S., Rekha, S., Bhat, M.S., "A fully differential switchedcapacitor integrator based programmable resolution hybrid ADC architecture for biomedical applications" 2021, IET Circuits, Devices and Systems 15(2), pp. 141155.
- 30. Polineni, S., Bhat, M.S., Rekha, S., "A Switched Capacitor-Based SAR ADC Employing a Passive Reference Charge Sharing and Charge Accumulation Technique", 2020, Circuits, Systems, and Signal Processing 39(11), pp. 53525370.
- 31.Rao G., H., Sreenivasulu, P., Rekha, S., Bhat, M.S., "A 0.3-V, 2.4-nW, and 100-Hz fourth-order LPF for ECG signal processing" 2020, International Journal of Circuit Theory and Applications 48(11), pp. 1853-1863.
- 32. Singh, M., Raghuwanshi, S.K., "Real-time interrogation of fiber optic biosensor using TiO2coated etched long-period grating", 2020, Review of Scientific Instruments 91(12).
- 33.Ratnesh, R.K., Singh, M., Pathak, S., Dakulagi, V., "Reactive Annual Report 2020-21

magnetron sputtered-assisted deposition of nanocomposite thin films with tuneable magnetic, electrical and interfacial properties", 2020, Journal of Nanoparticle Research 22(9),290.

- 34.Singh, M., Raghuwanshi, S.K., Prakash, O., Saini, P.K., "High-Resolution Fiber Optic Sensor based on Coated Linearly Chirped Bragg Grating" 2020, Optik 212.
- 35. Raghuwanshi, S.K., Srivastava, N.K., Singh, M., "Highly steerable microwave beamforming system near Ku band based on the application of linearly CFBG" 2020, IET Optoelectronics 14(2), pp. 81-90.
- 36.Sahu, S.K., Khoja, R., Kanu, S., Kumar,A., Singh, M., "Simulation study of multilayer hybrid plasmonic switch using Franz-Keldysh effect", 2020, Optical Engineering 59(4).
- 37.Ajay Uppalapati, Prasad Naik Ramavath, Prabu Krishnan, "Analysis of M-QAM Modulated Underwater Wireless Optical Communication System for Reconfigurable UOWSNs Employed in River Meets Ocean Scenario," IEEE Transactions on Vehicular Technology, 2020 (Accepted).
- Kumar, 38.L.Bhargava Prabu Krishnan, "Asymptotic bit error rate analysis of convergent underwater wireless optical communicationfreespace optical system over channel combined model for different turbulence and weather conditions with pointing errors,"SPIE - Optical Engineering, vol. 59 (11), 116102, 2020.
- 39.Kumar, L.B., Krishnan, P., "Multihop convergent FSO-UWOC system to establish a reliable communication link between the islands", 2020 Optics Communications 474,126107.
- P.N., Udupi, S.A., 40.Ramavath, Krishnan, P., "Cooperative RF-UWOC link performance over hyperbolic tangent log-normal distribution channel with pointing errors", 2020, Optics Communications 469.

- 41.Kumar, A., Krishnan, P., "Performance analysis of RoFSO links with spatial diversity over combined channel model for 5G in smart city applications", 2020, Optics Communications 466,125600.
- 42.Divya shree, M., Sangeetha, A., Ρ., "Analysis Krishnan, and optimization of uniform FBG structure for sensing and communication applications", 2020 Photonic Network Communications 39(3), pp. 223-231.
- 43. Ramavath, P.N., Udupi, S.A., Krishnan, P., "Experimental demonstration and analysis of underwater wireless optical communication link: Design, BCH coded receiver diversity over the turbid and turbulent seawater channels", 2020 Microwave and Optical Technology Letters 62(6), pp. 2207-2216.
- 44. Shree, M.D., Sangeetha, A., Krishnan, P., "Design and Analysis of FBG Sensor for Explosive Detection Applications", 2020 Plasmonics 15(3), pp. 813-819.
- 45. Ramavath, P.N., Acharya Udupi, S., Krishnan, P., "High-speed and Underwater reliable Wireless Optical Communication system Multiple-Input using Multiple-Output and channel coding techniques for IoUT applications", Optics Communications 2020 461.125229.
- 46.Krishnan, P. , Gopikrishna, S.,
 "Enhanced Optical Wireless Communication System for Biosignal Monitoring Applications", 2020 Wireless Personal Communications 110(3), pp. 1605-1617.
- 47.Nallagonda, V.R., Krishnan, P., "Performance analysis of FSO based inter-UAV communication systems", 2021 Optical and Quantum Electronics 53(4),192.
- 48. Abhishek, J., Krishnan, P., Robinson, S., "A design for an ultrafast all-optical full subtractor based on two-dimensional photonic crystals", 2021 Journal of

Computational Electronics 20(1), pp. 433-441.

- 49. Rajesh, K., Krishnan, P., Mani, A., (...), Gayathri,K., Devendran, P., "Physical strength and Optoelectrical conductivity of L-Serine Phosphate single crystal for structural and photonics devices fabrication", 2020 Materials Research Innovations 24(5), pp. 295-300.
- 50.Kandhan, S., Krishnan, P., Vansu, Gunasekaran, E., (...), S., Anbalagan, G., "Novel report on structural, optical and electrical investigation into brucinium 4methyl-3nitrobenzoate 0.5 hydrate single crystal: a promising material for high-power laser, ultrahigh sensor and detector cooling, applications", 2020 Journal of Materials Science 55(20), pp. 85918609.
- 51.Senthil, R., Anand, U., Krishnan, P., "Hollowcore high-sensitive photonic crystal fiber for liquid-/gas-sensing applications", 2021 Applied Physics A: Materials Science and Processing 127(4),282.
- 52. Uppalapati, A., Naik, R.P., Krishnan, P., "Analysis of M-QAM Modulated Underwater Wireless Optical Communication System for Reconfigurable UOWSNs Employed in River Meets Ocean Scenario", 2020 IEEE Transactions on Vehicular Technology 69(12), pp. 15244-15252.
- В.К., 53.Levidala, Krishnan, P... "Asymptotic bit error rate analysis of convergent underwater wireless communication-free-space optical optical svstem over combined channel model different for turbulence and weather conditions with pointing errors", 2020 Optical Engineering 59(11),116102
- 54. Veeresha, R.K., Muralidhara, Rao, R., Sushith, K., Shilpa, M.K., "Damage Analysis of ToolBased Micromachining Setup Using Electrical Continuity-Based Contact Detection System", 2021, Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention 21(2), pp. 588-594.

- 55.Keremane, K.S., Rao, R., Adhikari, "Simple 3,6-disubstituted A.V., Carbazoles Potential as Hole Transport Materials: Photophysical, Electrochemical and Theoretical Studies", 2021, Photochemistry and Photobiology, 97(2), pp. 289300.
- 56.Sravani, K., Rao, R., "DDCVS Logic for Asynchronous Gate-Level Pipelined Circuits", 2021 Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering 700, pp. 1543-1548.
- 57.Sravani, Κ., Rao, R., "Novel Asynchronous Pipeline Architectures for High-Throughput Applications", 2020 Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering 45(8), pp. 6625-6638
- 58. Sravani, K., Rao, R., "Design of high throughput asynchronous FIR filter using gate level pipelined multipliers and adders", 2020 International Journal of Circuit Theory and Applications 48(8), pp. 1363-1370.
- 59.Sukesh Rao, M., Rao, R., "A new blood pressure prediction method using wrist pulse examination", 2020 Health and Technology 10(3), pp. 689-697.
- 60. Sravani, K., Rao, R., "A High Performance Early Acknowledged Asynchronous Pipeline using Hybrid-logic Encoding", 2020 Integration 71, pp. 134-143.
- 61. Divijesh, P., Muralidhara, Rao, R., Ahmed, R.M., Sushith, K., "Design, analysis and testing of flexurally amplified piezoactuator based active vibration isolation system for micromilling", 2020 Journal of Mechanical Engineering Research and Developments 43(3), pp. 431-441.
- 62.Muhammed Mansoor, C.B., Hanumantha Rao, G., Rekha, S., "Low power fast settling switched capacitor PTAT current reference circuit for low frequency applications", 2020 Advances in Technology Science, and Engineering Systems 5(6), pp. 865-870.
- 63.Lad Kirankumar, H., Rekha, S., Laxminidhi, T., "A Dead-Zone-Free Annual Report 2020-21

Zero Blind-Zone High-Speed Phase Frequency Detector for Charge-Pump PLL", 2020 Circuits, Systems, and Signal Processing 39(8), pp. 3819-3832.

- 64.Rao, G.H., Rekha, S., "Time Constant Enhancement Technique for Low-Frequency Filters", 2020 Circuits, Systems, and Signal Processing 39(3), pp. 1213-1226.
- 65.Hanumantha Rao, G., Rekha, S., "An areaefficient, large timeconstant log-domain filter for lowfrequency applications", 2020 International Journal of Circuit Theory and Applications 48(2), pp. 170-180.
- 66.Gorre, P., Vignesh, R., Song, H., Kumar, S., "A 64 dBΩ, 25 Gb/s GFET based transimpedance amplifier with UWB resonator for optical radar detection in medical applications", 2021 Microelectronics Journal 111,105026.
- 67.Yadav, R., Pandey, V.S., Kumar, S., "A pattern reconfigurable graphenebased Yagi-Uda antenna with TM₀₁₆ mode generation for THz applications", 2021 Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronics 32(5), pp. 5325-5338.
- 68.Gorre, P., Vignesh, R., Song, H., Kumar, S., "A 61.2-dBΩ, 100 Gb/s Ultra-Low Noise Graphene TIA over D-Band Performance for 5G Optical Front-End Receiver", 2021 Journal of Infrared, Millimeter, and Terahertz Waves 42(3), pp. 239259.
- 69. Vipin Sharma, Rajiv Arya, Sandeep Kumar "A Robust AMC using Distance Statistics and Mode-Selection algorithm: A Telemetry Approach" Journal of Computers and Electrical Engineering, Eleviser (Accepted) 2021.
- 70. Gunjan Mittal Roy, Binod Kumar Kanuajia, Santanu Dwari, Sandeep Kumar and Hanjung song " An Active Feedback Supported CMOS LNA Blended with Co-Planar Waveguide Fed Antenna for Wi-Fi Networks" IEEE/IET Microwaves, Antennas and Propagation 2021;1– 10.

- 71.AlaaDdin Al-Shidaifat, Shubhro Chakrabartty, Sandeep Kumar, Song "A Hanjung Conceptual Investigation at the Interface between Wireless Power Devices and CMOS Neuron IC for Retinal Image Acquisition" Applied Sciences. MDPI 2020, 10, 6154. 6154Wireless 2020,10, Power Devices and CMOS Neuron IC for **Retinal Image Acquisition**
- 72. Pandey, K., Arya, R., Kumar, S., "Lagrange's multiplier based resource management for energy efficient D2D communication in 5G networks", 2021 International Journal of Systems Assurance Engineering and Management, Article in Press.
- 73. Vignesh, R., Gorre, P., Song, H., Kumar, S., "Highly robust X-band quasi circulator-integrated lowamplifier noise for high survivability of radio frequency systems", front-end 2021 International Journal of Circuit Theory and Applications, Article in Press.
- 74. Vignesh, R., Kumar, R., Song, H., Kumar, S. "Techniques to improve 5g ics", 2021 gain-bandwidth Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering 719, pp. 133-145.
- 75.Gorre, P., Kumar, R., Song, H., Kumar, S., "Mmwave cmos power amplifiers for 5g", 2021 Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering 719, pp. 117-13.
- 76.Kumar, R., Dwari, S., Kanaujia, B.K., Kumar, S., Song, H., "A 8-12 GHz, 44.3 dBm RF output class FF-1 DPA using quad-mode coupled technique for new configurable 5G front-end transmitters", 2021 Analog Integrated Circuits and Signal Processing, Article in Press.
- 77.R, V., Gorre, P., Song, H., Kumar, S., "Performance analysis of 65 nm CMOS LNA using SSL technique for 5G cellular front-end receivers", 2020 AEU - International Journal of Electronics and Communications 127,153470.
- 78. Roy, G.M., Kanaujia, B.K., Dwari, Kumar, S., S., Song, Н., Annual Report 2020-21

"Performance of ultra-wide band DCBLNA with suspended strip line radiator for human breast cancer diagnosis medical imaging application", 2020 IET Circuits, Devices and Systems 14(8), pp. 1228-1234.

- 79.Singh, N., Kumar, S., Kanaujia, B.K., (...), Mainuddin, Kumar, S., "A compact broadband GFET based rectenna for RF energy harvesting applications", 2020 Microsystem Technologies 26(6), pp. 1881-1888.
- 80.Kumar, R., Dwari, S., Kanaujia, B.K., Kumar, S., Song, Н., "Performance of cascode ClassEF⁻¹ PA with built-in techniques for UWB radar toward monitoring of patient actions", 2020 IET Circuits, Devices and Systems 14(2), pp. 235-242.
- 81.Jayawickrama, C., Kumar, S.. Chakrabartty, S., Song, H., "A novel chaotic modulation approach of packaged antenna for secured wireless medical sensor network in E-healthcare applications", 2020 Microwave and Optical Technology Letters 62(2), pp. 933-942.
- 82. Singh, N., Kumar, S., Kanaujia, B.K., (...), Mainuddin, Kumar, S., "A compact and efficient graphene FET based RF energy harvester for green communication", 2020 AEU International Journal of Electronics and Communications 115,153059.
- 83.Gorre, P., Vignesh, R., Arya, R., Kumar, S., "A Review of mm-Wave Amplifiers for Power NextGeneration 5G Communication", 2020 Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing 1154, pp. 173-184.
- 84.Al-Shidaifat, A., Chakrabartty, S., Kumar, S., Acharjee, S., Song, H., characterization "A novel and performance measurement of memristor devices for synaptic emulators advanced in neurocomputing", 2020 Micromachines 11(1),89.
- 85. Suresh, S., Ragesh Rajan, M., Pushparaj, J.,(...), Lal, S., Reddy, C.S., "Dehazing of Satellite Images using Adaptive Black Widow Optimization-based framework",

International Journal of 2021 Remote Sensing 42(13), pp. 5072-5090.

- 86.Lal, S., Das, D., Alabhya, K., (...), Kumar, A., Kini, J., "NucleiSegNet: Robust deep learning architecture for the nuclei segmentation of liver images", cancer histopathology 2021 Computers in Biology and Medicine 128,104075.
- 87.Asha, C.S., Singh, M., Suresh, S., "Optimized Lal. S., Dynamic Stochastic Resonance framework for enhancement of structural details of satellite images" 2020 Applications: Remote Sensing Environment Society and 20,100415.
- 88.Kanu, S., Khoja, R., Lal, S., Raghavendra, B.S., CS, Α., "CloudX-net: А robust encoderdecoder architecture for cloud detection from satellite images" remote sensing 2020, Sensing Applications: Remote Environment Society and 20,100417.
- 89. Simu, S., Lal, S., "A framework for automated bone age assessment from digital hand radiographs", 2020 Multimedia Tools and Applications 79(21-22), pp. 15747-15764.
- 90.Gupta, P.K., Lal, S., Husain, F., "A robust framework for de-speckling of optical coherence tomography images" 2020 International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology 29(5), pp. 4094-4106.
- 91. Suresh, S., Lal, S., "A metaheuristic framework based automated Spatial-Spectral graph for land classification cover from hyperspectral multispectral and satellite images", 2020 Infrared Physics and Technology 105,103172.
- 92.Gupta, P.K., Lal, S., Husain, F., "Artificial Bee Colony Optimization Based Despeckling Framework for Ultrasound Images", 2020 Journal of Engineering Science and Technology Review 13(5), pp. 20-32.
- 93. Deepu, S.P., Kini, M.R., David, S.S., "Accurate estimation of decay Annual Report 2020-21

coefficients for dynamic range compressors in hearing aids and a level comparison hardware of different architectures", 2020 Microprocessors and Microsystems 74,102967.

- 94.Bindu, S., Sumam David, S.. V.V., Thomas, "Non-intrusive methods detect air-gap to eccentricity faults in three-phase motor", 2020 induction International Review of Electrical Engineering 15(1), pp. 41-53.
- 95.Geethalakshmi, P.M., David, S., V.V., "Choice Thomas, of engineering education among girls in India - the journey so far", Journal of Engineering Education Transformations, Volume 34, January 2021, Pages 348-355.
- 96.Mishra.M. Sushama.S.. Pandey,S.K., Chakrabarti, S., "Phosphorus doping of ZnO using spin-on dopant process: A better choice than costly and destructive ion-implantation technique", 2021 Journal of Luminescence 233,117921.
- 97.Kumar, R.R., Raghvendra, Pandey, S.K., Pandey, S.K., "Experimental investigation and comparative analysis electron beam of evaporated ZnO/Mg_xZn_{1-x}O/Cd_xZn₁₋ _xO thin films for photodiode applications", 2021 Superlattices and Microstructures 150,106787.
- 98.Sushama, S., Murkute, P., Ghadi, H., Pandey, S.K., Chakrabarti, S., of Detection acceptor-bound exciton peak at 300 K in boronphosphorus codoped ZnMgO thin room-temperature films for optoelectronics applications", 2021 Optical Materials 111,110591.
- 99.Kumar, A., Sengar. B.S., Chaudhary, S., (...), Hasan Raza Ansari, M., Aaryashree, "Receiver architectures for 5g: Current status future prospects", 2021 and Notes Electrical Lecture in Engineering 719, pp. 79-88.
- Alam, M.J., Murkute, P., 100. Sushama, S., (...), Pandey, S.K., Chakrabarti, S., "Roomtemperature ultraviolet-ozone annealing of ZnO and ZnMgO nanorods to attain

enhanced optical properties", 2020 Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronics 31(21), pp. 18777-18790.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

- V. S. 1. J. Rathinaraja, Ananthanarayana, and Anand Paul "Fine grained data locality aware MapReduce job scheduler in a virtualized environment" Journal of Ambient Intelligence and Humanized Computing (Springer), 2020. (SCIE and Scopus, IF: 1.9) DOI: 10.1007/s12652-020-01707-
- 2. Natesha B V and Ram Mohana Guddeti, "Fog-based Reddy Intelligent Machine Malfunction Monitoring System for Industry IEEE Transactions 4.0", on Industrial Informatics, 2 Feb. 2021, DOI: 10.1109/TII.2021.3056076 (SCI/SCOPUS).
- 3. Natesha B V and Ram Mohana Reddy Guddeti, "Adopting Elitism-Genetic Algorithm based for Minimizing Multi-objective Problems of IoT Service Placement in Fog Computing Environment", Elsevier Journal of Network and Computer Applications, 8 January 2021, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/ j.jnca.2020.102972 (SCI/SCOPUS).
- 4. Rashmi M, Ashwin T S and Ram Mohana Reddy Guddeti, "Surveillance Video Analysis for Student Action Recognition and Localization inside Computer Laboratories of a Smart Campus", Springer Nature Multimedia Tools and Applications, 17 Sept. 2020, DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1007/s11042-020-09741-5 (SCI/Scopus).

5. Sugandh Kumar Chaudhary, Syed Yousuff, Meghana NP, Ashwin TS and Ram Mohana Reddy Guddeti, "A Multi-Protocol Home Automation System Using Smart Gateway", Springer Nature Annual Report 2020-21 Wireless Personal Communications, 11 Sept. 2020, DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1007/s11277-020-07795-0 (SCI/Scopus).

 Sayani Banerjee, Ashwin T S and Ram Mohana Reddy Guddeti, "Multi-Modal Behavior Analysis in Computer-Enabled Laboratories using Non-Verbal Cues", Springer Journal of Signal, Image and Video Processing, Online May 29, 2020, DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1007/s11760-020-01705-4 (SCI/Scopus).

7. Ashwin T S and Ram Mohana Reddy Guddeti, "Affective Database for E-Learning and Classroom using Environments Indian Students' Faces, Hand Gestures Postures", and Body Elsevier Future Generation Computer Systems, Vol. 108, pp. 334-348, July 2020 (Online Feb. 28, 2020) DOI:

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.future.2 020.02.075 (SCI/Scopus).

- Naik, N., Mohan, B.R.
 "Intraday Stock Prediction Based on Deep Neural Network" (2020) National Academy Science Letters, 43 (3), pp. 241-246. Cited 1 time. DOI:10.1007/s40009-019-00859-1
- 9. Veena Mayya, Gokul S Krishnan, Sowmya Kamath S, "Multichannel, Convolutional Attention based Neural Model for Automated Diagnostic Coding of Unstructured Discharge Patient Summaries", Future Generation Computer 2021 Systems, Elsevier, [SCI, IF: 6.121]
- 10. Tushaar Gangavarapu, Gokul S Krishnan and Sowmya Kamath S, *"FarSight:* Long-Term Disease Prediction Using Unstructured Clinical Nursing Notes", IEEE Transactions on Emerging Topics in Computing, ISSN: 2168-6750, 2020

(10.1109/TETC.2020.2975251) [SCI, IF: 6.043]

11.Karthik K, Sowmya Kamath S, "A Deep Neural Network Model for Content-Based Medical Image Retrieval with Multi-View 130 Classification", The Visual Computer - International Journal of Computer Graphics - Springer, ISSN:1432-2315, 2020 [SCIE, IF: 1.456]

- 12.Karthik K, Sowmya Kamath S, "Swarm Optimization Based Bag of Visual Words Model for Content-Based X-Ray Scan Retrieval", International Journal of Biomedical Engineering and Technology (IJBET), Inderscience., ISSN: 1752-6418, 2020 (ESCI & Scopus)
- 13. Aditya Jayasimha, Rahul M, Pavan P, Sowmya Kamath S, "Natureinspired Query Optimization Models for Medical Information Retrieval with Relevance Feedback", International Journal Advanced Intelligence of Paradigms, Inderscience Publishers, 2020, ISSN 1755-0394 (Scopus)
- 14.S. Bankapur and Nagamma Patil, Enhanced Protein "An Fold Recognition for Low Similarity Datasets Using Convolutional and Skip-Gram Features With Deep Neural Network." in IEEE Transactions on NanoBioscience, vol. 20, no. 1, pp. 42-49, Jan. 2021. doi: 10.1109/TNB.2020.3022456.
- 15. Manjunath K Vanahalli, Nagamma Patil, Distributed load balancing frequent colossal closed itemset mining algorithm for high dimensional dataset, Journal of Parallel and Distributed Computing, Volume 144, 2020, Pages136-152, <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jpdc.20</u> 20.05.017
- 16.Bankapur, S., Nagamma Patil, ProgSIO-MSA: Progressive-based single iterative optimization framework for multiple sequence alignment an effective using scoring system, (2020) Journal of **Bioinformatics and Computational** Biology, 18 (2), art. no. 2050005, DOI:

10.1142/S0219720020500055

17.S. Bankapur and Nagamma Patil, "An Effective Multi-Label Protein Annual Report 2020-21 Sub-Chloroplast Localization Prediction by Skipped-grams of Evolutionary Profiles using Deep Neural Network," in *IEEE/ACM Transactions on Computational Biology and Bioinformatics*, doi: 10.1109/TCBB.2020.3037465. (In Press)

- 18. Manjunath K. Vanahalli, Nagamma Patil, An efficient colossal closed itemset mining algorithm for a dataset with high dimensionality, Journal of King Saud University -Computer and Information Sciences, 2020, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jksuci.2 020.04.008. (In Press)
- 19. Mehta, D., Dwivedi, A., Patra, A. Anand Kumar M . A transformer-based architecture for fake news classification. Soc. Netw. Anal. Min. 11, 39 (2021). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s13278-021-00738-y</u>
- 20.Ankit Shekhar, Jia Chen. Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee, Allan Buras, Antony Oswaldo Castro, Christian S. Zang, Anja Rammig, "Capturing the Impact of the 2018 European Drought and Heat across Different Vegetation Types Using Solar-Induced OCO-2Fluorescence", MDPI Remote Sensing, vol. 12, issue 19, pp. 3249:1-21, October 2020 [DOI: 10.3390/rs12193249]
- 21.Ankit Shekhar, Jia Chen, Florian Dietrich, Xinxu Zhao, Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee, Veronika Ruisinger C. and Steven Wofsy, CO2"Anthropogenic Emissions Assessment of Nile Delta using XCO2 and SIF Data from OCO-2 Satellite", Environmental Research Letters, IOPscience, vol. 15, issue 9, pp. 095010, September 2020 [DOI: 10.1088/1748-9326/ab9cfe]
- 22. Antony Oswaldo Castro, Jia Chen, Christian S. Zang, Ankit Shekhar, Juan Carlos Jimenez, Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee, MengistieKindu, Victor Hugo Morales and Anja Rammig, "OCO-2 Solar-induced Chlorophyll Fluorescence Variability Across Ecoregions of the Amazon Basin and the Extreme Drought

Effects of El Niño (2015–2016)", MDPI Remote Sensing, vol. 12, issue 7, pp. 1202:1-23, April 2020 [DOI: 10.3390/rs12071202]

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

- 1. I.K.Argyros,S. George, Kedarnath Senapati, Extending the applicability of inexact Newton-HSS method for solving large systems of nonlinear equations, Numerical Algorithms, (2020) 83:333--353, https: // doi.org/10. 1007/s11075- 019- 00684-z.
- I.K.Argyros,S. George, Extending the applicability of an Ulm-Newton-like method under generalized conditions in Banach space, Transactions of A. Razmadze Mathematical Institute Vol. 174 (2020), issue 1, 15–22.
- George, 3. I.K.Argyros and S. Convergence analysis for single point Newton-type iterative schemes, Journal of Applied Computing Mathematics and 62:55-65, (2020)10.1007/s12190-019-01273-y.
- 4. I.K.Argyros,S. George, High convergence order solvers in Banach space, Journal of Nonlinear Analysis and **Optimization:** Theory \& Applications, 11, 2, 111-118.
- 5. I.K.Argyros,S. George, Ball convergence of novel biа parametric iterative scheme for solving equations, Malaya Journal of Matematik, Vol. 8, 4, (2020),1228-1233.
- I.K.Argyros,Ball comparison between three efficient three step method under common conditions, Transactions on Mathematical Programming and Applications Volume 8(2020), Number 2, 27 -38
- 7. Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, S. George, Extended local convergence for high order

schemes under \$\omega-\$continuity conditions, contemporary Mathematics, Volume 1 Issue 5,2020, 485, https://doi. org/10. 37256/cm.152020709

- I.K.Argyros, S. George,Extending the applicability of Newton's method for variational inequality problems under Smale-Wang-γ criteria, Analele Universitatii de Vest, Timisoara Seria Matematica – Informatica, LVII, 1, (2019), 41--50, DOI: 10.2478/awutm-2019-0004
- I.K.Argyros, S. George, M. E. Shobha, Increasing the order of convergence of multistep methods for solving systems of equations under weak conditions, Analele Universitatii de Vest, Timisoara Seria Matematica – Informatica,LVII, 1, (2019), 51--63, DOI: 10.2478/awutm-2019-0005.
- 10.I.K.Argyros and S. George, Twopoint methods for solving equations and systems of equations, Applicationes Mathematicae, 47,2 (2020), pp. 255-272, DOI: 10.4064/am2365-5-2018
- 11.I.K.Argyros and S. George, Expanding the applicability of Newton's method and of a robust modified Newton's method, Applicationes Mathematicae, DOI: 10.4064/am2289-4-2016
- 12.I.K.Argyros,S. George, Highly efficient solvers for nonlinear equations in Banach space,Appl. Mathematicae, DOI: 10.4064/am2392-1-2020
- 13.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Comparison between some sixth convergence order solvers under the same set of criteria, Probl. Anal. Issues Anal. Vol. 9 (27), No 3, 2020, pp. 54--65, DOI: 10.15393/j3.art.2020.8690
- 14.Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, S. George, Unified ball convergence of third and fourth convergence order algorithms under \$\omega-\$continuity conditions, Journal of

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Mathematical Modeling, Manuscript, DOI: 10.22124/jmm.2020.17556.1513

- 15.Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, S. George, Extending Kantorovich's theorem on Newton's algorithm for strongly regular generalized equations, Transactions on Mathematical Programming and Applications, 8 (2020), Number 1, 83-90.
- 16. Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, S. George, Extended local convergence of Newton's algorithm for solving strongly regular generalized equations,PanAmerican Mathematical Journal, Volume

30(2020), Number 4, 81 - 88.

- 17. Ioannis K. Argyros , Y. J. Cho and S. George, Extending the convexity of nonlinear image of a ball appearing in optimization,Contemporary Mathematics, 1 , 4, 2020, 295.
- 18.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Ball convergence for a class of rootfinding methods in Banach space under weak conditions, Advances and Applications in Mathematical Sciences, 19,3, 2020, 145-157.
- 19. Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, Samundra Regmi, S. George, On the solution of equations by extended discretization, Computation 2020, 69; 8, doi:10.3390/computation8030069
- 20.Gus Aryros, Michael Argyros I. K. Argyros, Samundra Regmi, S. George, Extending the applicability of Newton's Algorithm with projections for solving generalized equations, Appl. Syst. Innov. 2020, 3, 30; doi:10. 3390/asi3030030
- 21.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Extended domain for fifth convergence order solver, Communications on Applied Nonlinear Analysis,27, 3, 75-86, (2020).
- 22.I.K.Argyros and S. George, Ball convergence for a sixth-order multi-point method in Banach spaces under weak conditions, Applicationes mathematicae, 47,1 (2020), pp. 133–144. Annual Report 2020-21

- 23.I.K.Argyros,S. George and Daya Ram Sahu, Extensions of the Kantorovich-type theorems for Newton's method, Applicationes Mathematicae, 47,1 (2020), pp. 145–153.
- 24.Samundra Regmi, I.K.Argyros, S. George, Direct comparison between two third convergence order schemes for solving equations, Symmetry 2020, 12, 1080; doi:10.3390/sym12071080.
- 25. Samundra Regmi, I.K.Argyros, S. George, Local comparison between two ninth convergence order schemes for equations, Algorithms 2020, 13, 147; doi:10.3390/a13060147.
- 26.I.K.Argyros and S. George, Ball convergence theorem for inexact Newton methods in Banach space, CREAT. MATH. INFORM.,29 (2020), No. 2,113-- 120.
- 27.I.K. Argyros,High convergence order \$q-\$step methods for solving equations and systems of equations, Contemporary Mathematics, Volume 1 Issue 1,(2020), 102-109.
- 28.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Extended Newton Conditional Gradient Method for Constrained Systems, Transactions on Mathematical Programming and Applications, 8(2020), Number 1, 31 40.
- 29.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Improving the radius of convergence for the Traub's method for multiple roots, Communications on Applied Nonlinear Analysis, 27, 3,1-10, (2020).
- 30.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Convergence analysis of some iterative methods using tangentiallike conditions, PanAmerican Mathematical Journal Volume 30 (2020), Number 3, 13- 20.
- 31.S. George, I.K.Argyros, Ball convergence theorems for iterative methods under weak conditions, Advances in Nonlinear Variational Inequalities, Volume 23 (2020), Number 2, 1- 14.
- 32. S. George, I.K.Argyros, Local unified convergence for a generalized class of iterative 133

schemes, Transactions on Mathematical Programming and Applications,8 (2020), Number 1, 23 - 30.

- 33.I.K.Argyros,S. George, On an iterative method without inverses of derivatives for solving equations, Advances in the Theory of Nonlinear Analysis and its Applications 4 (2020) No. 2, 67-76.
- 34.S. George, Sreedeep C.D and Argyros I. K, Newton-Kantorovich regularization method for nonlinear ill-posed equations involving \$m-\$accretive operators in Banach spaces, Rendiconti del Circolo Matematico di Palermo Series 2 (2020) 69:459-473 https://doi.org/10.1007/s12215-019-00413-4
- 35.I.K.Argyros and S. George, Ball convergence theorems for J.Chen's one step third-order iterative methods under weak conditions, PanAmerican Mathematical Journal Volume 30 (2020), Number 1, 63 - 72.
- 36.I.K.Argyros, S. George, Extending the radius of convergence for a class of Euler-Halley type methods, J. Numer. Anal. Approx. Theory, vol. 48 (2019) no. 2, pp. 137--143.
- 37. Argyros, I.K., George, S. Extending the Applicability of a Seventh Order Method Without Inverses of Derivatives Under Weak Conditions. Int. J. Appl. Comput. Math 6, 4 (2020) doi:10.1007/s40819-019-0760-6
- 38.K. Kanagaraj, G.D. Reddy and S. George, Discrepancy Principles for fractional Tikhonov regularization method leading to optimal convergence rates, J. Appl. Math. Comput., (2020) 63:87--105, DOI 10.1007/s12190-019-01309-3
- 39. Ioannis K. Argyros; S. George; Yibin Xiao Cho, Local convergence of inexact Newton method under weak and center-weak Lipschitz conditions, Acta Mathematica Scientia, 2020,40B(1): 199–210https://doi.org/10. 1007/s10473-020-0113-0.

40.I.K.Argyros, S. George, On the complexity of extending the *Annual Report 2020-21* convergence region for Traub's method, Journal of Complexity 56 (2020) 101423, https://doi. org/10. 1016/j.jco.2019.101423

41.I. K. Argyros, S. George and M. E. Shobha, Extending the applicability of high-order iterative schemes under Kantorovich hypotheses and restricted convergence regions, Rendiconti del Circolo Matematico di Palermo Series 2, 69(3),(2020), pp. 1107-1113, https://doi.org/10.1007/s12215

https://doi.org/10.1007/s12215-019-00460-x.

- 42.K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Towards Characterizations of Approximate Schauder Frame and Its Duals for Banach Spaces", J. Pseudo-Differ. Oper. Appl, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11868-021-00379-x</u>, Vol 12, No.1, Art. 9, 13 pp. 2021.
- 43.P. Sam Johnson and Vinoth A, "Fuglede-Putnam type commutativity theorems for EP operators", Malaya Journal of Matematik, <u>https://doi.org/10.26637/MJM09</u> <u>01/0124</u>, Vol. 9, No. 1, 709-714, 2021.
- 44.Athira Satheesh K, P. Sam Johnson and K. Kamaraj, "Estimates of Norms on Krein Spaces", Aust. J. Math. Anal. Appl., ISSN : 1449-5910, Vol 17, No. 2, Art. 18, 10 pp. 2020.
- 45.P. Sam Johnson, "On Semiclosed Operators with Closed Range", Canad. J. Appl. Math. 2 (2020), No. 2, 18-22.
- 46.C Gopalakrishna, M Veerapazham, Relation between kneading matrices of a map and its iterates, Communications of the Korean Mathematical Society 35 (2), 571-589

https://doi.org/10.4134/CKMS.c1 90255

47.M Veerapazham, C Gopalakrishna, W Zhang, Dynamics of the iteration operator on the space of continuous self-maps, Proceedings of the American Mathematical Society 149 (1), 217-229 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1090/proc/151 78

- 48. Murugan, V., Palanivel, R. Iterative roots of continuous functions and Hyers–Ulam stability. Aequat. Math. 95, 107–124 (2021). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00010-020-00739-w
- 49. Chaitanya Gopalakrishna, Murugan Veerapazham, Invariance of kneading matrix under conjugacy, J. Korean Math. Soc. 2021 Vol. 58, No. 2, 265–281
- 50. Susil Kumar Bishoi, Kedarnath Senapati, "B R Shankar, Shrinking Generators based on sigma-LFSRs", Discrete Applied Mathematics, DOI:10.1016/j.dam.2020.06.010, VOL 285, 2020
- 51.Priya R Kamath, Kedarnath Senapati, P Jidesh, " Despeckling of Sar Images Using Shrinkage of Two-Dimensional Discrete Orthonormal S-Transform ", International Journal of Image and Graphics, DOI: 10.1142/S0219467821500236 , 2020
- 52.Priya R Kamath, Kedarnath Senapati, "Short-term wind speed forecasting using S-transform with compactly supported kernel ", Wind Energy, DOI: 10.1002/we.2571 , VOL 24 (3), 2021
- 53. R. Madhusudhan,Shashidhar, "Mobile user authentication protocol with privacy preserving for roaming service in GLOMONET" .Peer Peer Netw. Appl13(1):82-103(2020)
- 54.R. Madhusudhan, Chaitanya S. "An Navak. improved user authentication scheme for electronic medical record systems" .Multim. Tools Ap 79(29-30):22007-22026(2020)
- 55.R. Madhusudhan, Shashidhara, "A novel DNA based password authentication system for global roaming in resource-limited mobile environments" .Multim. Tools Appl.79(3-4):2185-2212(2020)
- 56.R. Madhusudhan,K. S. Suvidha, "Robust and secure authentication Annual Report 2020-21

protocol protecting privacy for roaming mobile users in global mobility networks" .Int. J. Grid Util. Comput.12(1):94-111(2021)

- 57.I.P Febin and P. Jidesh, Despeckling and enhancement of ultrasound images using non-local variational framework, The Visual Computer Journal (Springer), https://doi.org/10.1007/s00371-021-02076-8,2021
- 58.S. George, P. Jidesh, Argyros, M. Sayed, Convergence analysis of a fifth order iterative method using relations recurrence and conditions on the first derivative, Mediterranean Journal of Mathematics, (Springer), Vol. 18, 57, https://doi.org/10.1007/s00009-021-01697-6.
- 59. Chitra M, S. George, P.jidesh, Fractional Tikhonov regularization method in Hilbert scales", Applied Mathematics and Computation(Elsevier), Vol. 392, 1-30, 2021.
- 60.Jidesh I.P. Febin, А and perceptually inspired variational model for enhancing and restoring remote sensing images, IEEE Geoscience and Remote Sensing 2,251-255, Letters, Vol 18, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1109/LG RS.2020.2969411, 2021.
- 61.Priya K, Kedarnath S, P. Jidesh, Despeckling of SAR images using shrinkage of twodimensional discrete orthonormal S-transform International Journal of Image and Graphics (World scientific), 2021
- 62.S.S. Kamath, A. Senthil Thilak, Rashmi M, "Bounds on k-part Degree Restricted Domination number of a graph", Applied Mathematics E-Notes. (Accepted, 2020)
- 63.A. Senthil Thilak, Sujatha V Shet and S.S. Kamath, "On graphs with pairwise disjoint efficient dominating sets and efficient domination in trees in terms of support vertices", Advances and Applications in Discrete 135

Mathematics, http://dx.doi.org/10.17654/DM02 6010083, Vol 26, No. 1, pp: 83-108, Jan 2021.

- 64.A. Senthil Thilak, Sujatha V Shet and S.S. Kamath, "Changing and unchanging efficient domination in graphs with respect to edge addition", **Mathematics** in Engineering, Science and Aerospace (MESA), DOI: Vol. 11, No. 1, pp: 201-213, 2020.
- 65.S.S. Kamath, A. Senthil Thilak, Rashmi M, "Algorithmic Aspects of k-part Degree Restricted Domination in graphs", Discrete Algorithms Mathematics, and Applications. https://doi.org/10.1142/S179383

0920500573, Vol. 12, No. 5, 2020.

66. Shetty, D.P., Lakshmi, M.P.. Approximation algorithms for minimum power k backbone node r-connected subgraph problem in wireless sensor networks, Discrete Mathematics, Algorithms and Applications, 2020, 12(1), 2050012

DEPARTMENT OF **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

1. Aruna M.N: Rahman M.R: Joladarashi S; Kumar H; and Devadas Bhat P, "Influence of different fumed silica as thixotropic additive carbonyl particles on magnetorheological fluids for sedimentation effects", Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials, DOI:

10.1016/j.jmmm.2021.167910, vol 529, no 167910, 2021.

- 2. Gunasekaran V; Pitchaimani J; and Mailan Chinnapandi L.B, "Acoustic radiation and transmission loss of FG-Graphene composite plate under nonuniform edge loading", European Journal of Mechanics, A/Solids, DOI: 10.1016/j.euromechsol.2021.1042 49, vol 88, no 104249,2021.
- 3. Ramesh S; Kumar G; Jagadeesh C; Anne G; and Nayaka H.S, "Effect of Equal Channel Angular Pressing on Evaluation Properties of

Biodegradable Mg-Zn-Mn Allov", Journal of Bioand Tribo-Corrosion, DOI: 10.1007/s40735-021-00506-7, vol 7, no 69,2021.

- 4. Kiran Naik B; Chinthala M; Patel S; and Ramesh Ρ, "Performance assessment of waste heat/solar driven membrane-based simultaneous desalination and liquid desiccant regeneration system using a thermal model and KNN machine learning tool", Desalination, DOI: 10.1016/j.desal.2021.114980, vol 505, no 114980, 2021.
- 5. Nidhul K; Yadav A.K; Anish S; and Kumar S, "Critical review of ribbed solar air heater and performance evaluation various V-rib of configuration", Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, DOI: 10.1016/j.rser.2021.110871, vol 142, no 110871, 2021.
- 6. H.S; Bonthu D; Gururaja S; Prabhakar P; and Doddamani M, "Flexural response of 3D printed sandwich composite", Composite Structures. DOI: 10.1016/j.compstruct.2021.11373 2, vol 263, no 113732,2021.
- 7. Bhopalam S.R; Perumal D.A; and Yadav A.K. "computational appraisal of fluid flow behavior in two-sided oscillating lid-driven cavities", International Journal of Mechanical Sciences, DOI: 10.1016/j.ijmecsci.2021.106303, vol 196, no 106303, 2021.
- 8. Veeresha R.K; Muralidhara; Rao R; and Sushith K, "Shilpa M.K. Damage Analysis of Tool-Based Micromachining Setup Using Continuity-Based Electrical Contact Detection System", Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention, DOI:10.1007/s11668-020-01108-0, vol 21, pp 588-594, 2021.
- 9. Maniyeri R, "Numerical simulation of sperm motility under shear flow", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0045739, vol 2336, no 30003, 2021.
- 10.Kumar A; Chandrakar R; S: and Chandraker Rao K.R. "Chopkar M. Microstructural and mechanical properties of

AlCoCrCuFeNiSix (x = 0.3 and 0.6) high entropy alloys synthesized by spark plasma sintering", Journal of Alloys and Compounds, DOI: 10.1016/j.jallcom.2020.158193, vol 856, no 158193,2021.

- 11. Allien V; Kumar H; and Desai V, "Free vibration analysis and selection of composite for high strength and stiffness using multiattribute decision making", International Journal of Materials Research, DOI:10.3139/146.111879, vol 112,
- pp 189-197, 2021. 12.C.M. T, and Pitchaimani J, "Free vibration and stability of graphene platelet reinforced porous nanocylindrical composite panel: Influence of grading, porosity and non-uniform loads". edge Engineering Structures, DOI: 10.1016/j.engstruct.2020.111670, vol 230, no 111670, 2021.
- 13.Dsilva P.C; Bhat S; Banappanavar J; Kodancha K.G; and Hegde S.R, "Premature failure of superheater tubes in a fertilizer plant", Engineering Failure Analysis, DOI: 10.1016/j.engfailanal.2020.105152 , vol 121, no 105152, 2021.
- 14. Raju V; Koorata P.K; and Kamat Y, "Case study for contact pressure improvisation with graded implant material in articular cartilages of knee joint", Journal of Mechanical Science and Technology, DOI: 10.1007/s12206-021-0218-8, vol 35, pp 1049-1054, 2021.
- 15. Rao M; Malghan R.L; Shettigar A.K; and Herbert M.A, "Rao S.S. Advantages of cryogenic machining technique over without-coolant and with-coolant machining on SS316", Engineering Research Express, DOI: 10.1088/2631-8695/abecd6, vol 3, no 15040, 2021.
- 16.Panemangalore D.B; Shabadi R; and Gupta M, "Corrosion behavior, microstructure and mechanical properties of novel mg-zn-ca-er alloy for bio-medical applications", Metals, DOI: 10.3390/met11030519, vol 11, no 519, pp 1-16, 2021.

- 17.Manoj I.V; and Narendranath S, "Machining and forecasting of square profile areas using artificial neural modelling at different slant angles by WEDM", IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/1065/1/012011, vol 1065, no 12011, 2021.
- 18.Kanakannavar S; and Pitchaimani J, "Compressive properties of 3D braided flax fiber textile fabric reinforced PLA composites", IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/1065/1/012021, vol 1065, no 12021, 2021.
- 19.Lamani V.T; Baliga M. A.U; Yadav A.K; Kumar G.N; Naik R; and Arya B, "Optimum injection timings for bioethanol-diesel blends and its effect on tail pipe emission in common rail diesel engine", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0036569, vol 2316, no 30031, 2021.
- 20.Shashikumar C.M; Hindasageri V; and Madav V, "CFD investigation of three-dimensional unsteady savonius hydrokinetic turbine in irrigation channel with varving positions for hvdro power application", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0036472, vol 2316,

no 30028, 2021.

- 21.Ravi A.M; and Murigendrappa S.M, "Comparative Study of Carbide Tools in Turning of High-Chrome White Cast Iron using Hard Turning Methods", IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/1065/1/012032, vol 1065, no 12032,2021.
- 22. Chitragar P.R; Shivaprasad K.V; Gaikwad M.S; and Kumar G.N, "Investigation performance, on combustion emission and characteristics of 4-stroke fourcylinder hydrogen fuelled SI engine", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0036584, vol 2316,

no 30029, 2021.

23. Mohan A; Dutta S; Balusamy S; and Madav V, "Liquid fuel from waste tires: novel refining, advanced characterization and utilization in engines with ethyl levulinate as an additive", RSC Advances, DOI:10.1020/d0re08802i, yel.11

DOI:10.1039/d0ra08803j, vol 11, pp 9807-9826, 2021.

- 24. Shashikumar C.M; Vijavkumar H; Vasudeva Μ, "Numerical and investigation of conventional and Savonius hydrokinetic tapered turbines for low-velocity hydropower application in an irrigation channel", Sustainable Energy Technologies and Assessments, DOI: 10.1016/j.seta.2020.100871, vol 43, no 100871, 2021.
- 25. Mahesh V; Joladarashi S; and Kulkarni S.M, "A comprehensive review on material selection for polymer matrix composites subjected to impact load", Defence Technology, DOI:10.1016/i.dt.2020.04.002 vol.

DOI:10.1016/j.dt.2020.04.002, vol 17, pp 257-277, 2021.

- 26. Mahesh V; Joladarashi S; and Kulkarni S.M, "Damage mechanics and energy absorption capabilities of natural fiber reinforced elastomeric based bio composite for sacrificial structural applications", Defence Technology, DOI: 10.1016/j.dt.2020.02.013, vol 17, pp 161-176, 2021.
- 27. Sachin B; Rao C.M; Naik G.M; and Puneet N.P, "Influence of slide burnishing process on the surface characteristics of precipitation hardenable steel", SN Applied Sciences, DOI:10.1007/s42452-021-04260-w, vol 3, no 223, 2021.
- 28.Mahesh V; Nilabh A: and "Kulkarni Joladarashi S, S.M. Analysis of impact behaviour of sisal-epoxy composites under low velocity regime", Revue des Composites et des Materiaux Avances, DOI: 10.18280/rcma.310108, vol 31, pp 57-63, 2021.
- 29. Mahesh V; Joladarashi S; and Kulkarni S.M, "Influence of thickness and projectile shape on Annual Report 2020-21

penetration resistance of the compliant composite", Defence Technology,

DOI:10.1016/j.dt.2020.03.006, vol 17, pp 245-246, 2021.

- 30.Singh V; Sharma A.K; Sahu R.K; and Katiyar J.K, "Novel application of graphite-talc hybrid nanoparticle enriched cutting fluid in turning operation", Journal of Manufacturing Processes, DOI: 10.1016/j.jmapro.2020.12.017, vol 62, pp 378-387, 2021.
- 31. Thammaiah B.R; Fernando C.D; and Majila A.N, "Anilchandra A.R., Nandana M.S., Bhat U.K., Manjunatha C.M. High strain rate behavior of GTM-900 titanium alloy", Materials Performance and Characterization, DOI:10.1520/MPC20200157, vol

10, no MPC20200157, 2021.

- 32. Manoj I.V; and Narendranath S, "Influence of machining parameters on taper square areas during slant type taper profiling using wire electric discharge machining", IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/1017/1/012012, vol 1017, no 12012, 2021.
- 33.Rudra Murthy B.V; Nidhul K; and Gumtapure V, "Performance evaluation of novel tapered shell and tube cascaded latent heat thermal energy storage", Solar Energy, DOI: 10.1016/j.solener.2020.11.069, vol 214, pp 377-392, 2021.
- 34. Acharya S; Allien V.J; N P P; and Kumar H, "Dynamic behavior of sandwich beams with different compositions of magnetorheological fluid core", International Journal of Smart and Nano Materials, DOI:10.1080/19475411.2020.1871 104, vol 12, pp 88-106, 2021.
- 35.Yashas M; Do Rosario Carvalho A.D; and Navin Karanth P, "Desai V. Design and Fabrication of a Test Rig for Performance Analysis of a Pneumatic Muscle Actuator", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI: 10.1007/978-

981-15-4739-3_3, vol 23, pp 33-45, 2021.

- 36. Manoj I.V; and Narendranath S, "Slant type taper profiling and prediction of profiling speed for a circular profile during in wire electric discharge machining using Hastelloy-X", Proceedings of the Institution Mechanical of Engineers, Part C: Journal of Mechanical Engineering Science, DOI:10.1177/0954406221992398, 2021.
- 37.Jadhav P.H; and Gnanasekaran N, "Gnanasekaran@nitk.edu.in, Perumal D.A. Numerical consideration of LTNE and darcy extended forchheimer models for the analysis of forced convection in a horizontal pipe in the presence of metal foam", Journal of Heat Transfer, DOI:10.1115/1.4048622, vol 143, no 12702, 2021.
- 38. Subba Rao M; and Ramesh M.R; and Ravikiran K, "Solid Particle Behavior of Erosion Partially Oxidized Al with NiCr Composite Coating at Elevated Temperature", Journal of Materials Engineering Performance, and DOI:10.1007/s11665-021-05668-6,2021.
- 39. Gonsalves T.H; Garie Channabasappa M.K; and Motagondanahalli Rangarasaiah R, "Hybrid composite shaft of High-Speed Rotor-Bearing System - A rotor dvnamics preview", Mechanics Based Design of Machines, Structures and DOI:10.1080/15397734.2020.1841 003, vol 49, pp 440-462, 2021.
- Honnasiddaiah 40.C Μ S: R: Hindasageri V; and Madav V, "Studies on application of vertical axis hydro turbine for sustainable power generation in irrigation channels with different bed slopes", Renewable Energy, DOI: 10.1016/j.renene.2020.09.015, vol 163, pp 845-857, 2021.
- 41.Shinde U; and Koorata P.K, "Numerical investigation on the sensitivity of endplate design and gas diffusion material models in quantifying localized interface and Annual Report 2020-21

bulk electrical resistance". International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, DOI: 10.1016/j.ijhydene.2021.02.142, 2021.

- 42.Karki P; Perumal D.A; and Yadav A.K, "Comparative studies on air, water and nanofluids based Rayleigh-Benard natural convection using lattice Boltzmann method: CFD and exergy analysis", Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, DOI:10.1007/s10973-020-10496-2, 2021.
- 43. Mohith S; Upadhya A.R; Navin K.P; Kulkarni S.M; and Rao M, "Recent trends in piezoelectric actuators for precision motion and their a review", applications: Smart Materials and Structures, DOI:10.1088/1361-665X/abc6b9, vol 30, no 13002, 2021.
- 44.Chavan S; Gumtapure V; and Arumuga Perumal D, "Computational investigation on the effect of geometrical parameters thermal energy on storage systems", Computational Thermal Sciences, DOI:10.1615/ComputThermalScien .2020033738, vol 13, pp 57-71, 2021.
- 45.Kubasad P.R; Todeti S.R; and Kamat Y.D, "A Review on Designs of Various Ankle Foot Orthosis (AFO) Used to Treat Drop Foot Disease", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-4477-4_56, pp 789-807, 2021.
- 46.Shetty R.P; Sathyabhama A; and "An Pai P.S, efficient online sequential extreme learning machine model based on feature selection and parameter optimization using cuckoo search algorithm for multi-step wind speed forecasting", Soft Computing, DOI:10.1007/s00500-020-05222-x, vol 25, pp 1277-1295, 2021.
- 47.Sachinkumar; Chakradhar D; and Narendranath S, "Analysis of the Effect of Friction Stir Welding Parameters on Characteristics of AA6061 Composites using Methodology", Surface Response

Transactions of the Indian Institute of Metals, DOI:10.1007/s12666-021-02214-9, 2021.

- 48. Oommen L.P; and Narayanappa K.G, "Assimilative capacity approach for air pollution control in automotive engines through magnetic field-assisted combustion of hydrocarbons", Environmental Science and Pollution Research, DOI:10.1007/s11356-020-11923-5, 2021.
- 49. Chalageri G.R; Bekinal S.I; and Doddamani M, "Evaluation of Dynamic Characteristics of a VMC Spindle System Through Modal and Harmonic Response. Part 1: Spindle Supported by Angular Contact Ball Bearings", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-5701-9_3,29-38, 2021.
- 50. Chalageri G.R; Bekinal S.I; and Doddamani M, "Evaluation of Dynamic Characteristics of a VMC Spindle System Through Modal and Harmonic Response—Part 2: Supported by Hybrid Spindle Bearing Set", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-5701-9_4,39-50, 2021.
- 51.Shaik S.V; Ashok Babu T.P; Shaik Mahapatra D; S: and K.K, "Sai Gorantla Siva Subramanyam V. Analytical computation of thermodynamic performance of various new ecoalternative friendly refrigerants applicable for air conditioners", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-6360-7 29, pp 317-327. 2021.
- 52.Dikshithaa Jain R; S: Swaminathan J; Chittawadigi R.G; Saha S.K, "MechAnalyzer: Software to Teach Kinematics Concepts Cams, Gears. Related to and Instantaneous Center", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-4477-4_10,pp 135-149, 2021.
- 53. Koneri R; Mulye S; Ananthakrishna K; Hota R; Khatei B; and Bontha S, "Additive Manufacturing of Lattice *Annual Report 2020-21*

Heat Transfer Structures for Enhancement in Pipe Flow", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, DOI:10.1007/978-981-15-5689-0_21, pp 233-246, 2021.

- 54.Naveen Kumar J.R; Prasad P; Savitha M.B; Lokesh K.S; and S B.K; Navaneeth Gowda N; and Rohith H.V, "CO2 detection: using the polyethyleneimine-cerium oxide nanocomposite sensing film coated on interdigitated electrode prepared from copper clad", Materials Research Innovations, DOI:10.1080/14328917.2020.1864 943, 2021.
- 55.Kariganaur A.K; Kumar H; and Mahalingam A, "Comparative study on the effect of single coil and multi coil magnetorheological damper through finite element analysis", Journal of Physics: Conference Series, DOI:10.1088/1742-6596/1706/1/012193, vol 1706, no 12193, 2020.
- 56.Kubasad P.R; Gawande V.A; Todeti S.R; Kamat Y.D; and Vamshi N, "Design and analysis of a passive ankle foot orthosis by using transient structural method", Journal of Physics: Conference Series, DOI:10.1088/1742-6596/1706/1/012203, vol 1706, no 12203, 2020.
- 57.Bajakke P.A; Malik V.R; Jambagi S.C: and Deshpande A.S. "Corrosion behavior of novel AA1050/ZnO surface composite: A potential material for ship hull", Materials Letters, DOI: 10.1016/j.matlet.2020.128602, vol 281, no 128602, 2020.
- 58.Shankar V.K; Kunar B.M; Murthy C.S; and Ramesh M.R, "Measurement of bit-rock interface temperature and wear rate of the tungsten carbide drill bit during rotary drilling", Friction, DOI:10.1007/s40544-019-0330-2, vol 8, pp 1073-1082, 2020.
- 59. Veerabhadrappa R.M.B; demane V; Gumtapure V; and Hindasageri V.K, "Scaling and Integral Solutions to Mixed Convection Over an Exponential Stretching Sheet", 140
Mathematical Modelling of Engineering Problems, DOI:10.18280/MMEP.070412, vol 7, pp 597-606, 2020.

- 60. Wahidi T; Chandavar R.A; and Yadav A.K, "Stability enhancement of supercritical CO2 based natural circulation loop using a modified Tesla valve", Journal of Supercritical Fluids, DOI: 10.1016/j.supflu.2020.105020, vol 166, no 105020, 2020.
- 61.Patil R; Joladarashi S; and Kadoli R, "Studies on free and forced vibration of functionally graded back plate with brake insulator of a disc brake system", Archive of Applied Mechanics, DOI:10.1007/s00419-020-01743-x, vol 90, pp 2693-2714, 2020.
- 62. Jugade S.S; and Kulkarni S.M, "PDMS–ZnO flexible piezoelectric composites for measurement of muscle activity", Bulletin of Materials Science, DOI: 10.1007/s12034-020-02202-7, vol 43, no 209, 2020.
- 63. Manoj I.V; and Narendranath S, "Variation and artificial neural network prediction of profile areas during slant type taper profiling of triangle at different machining parameters on Hastelloy X by wire machining", electric discharge Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part E: Journal of Process Mechanical Engineering,

DOI:10.1177/0954408920938614, vol 234, pp 673-683, 2020.

- 64. Thippeswamy L.R; and Kumar Yadav A, "Heat transfer enhancement using CO2 in a natural circulation loop", Scientific Reports, DOI:10.1038/s41598-020-58432-6, vol 10, no 1507, 2020.
- 65.Kumar M.K.H; Vishweshwara P.S; and Gnanasekaran N, "Evaluation of artificial neural network in data reduction for a natural convection conjugate heat transfer problem in an inverse approach: experiments combined with CFD solutions", Sadhana - Academy Proceedings in Engineering Sciences,

DOI:10.1007/s12046-020-1303-x, vol 45, no 78, 2020.

- 66.Banjara K; and Nagarajan G, "Nuances of fluid flow through a vertical channel in the presence of metal foam/solid block – A hydrodynamic analysis using CFD", Thermal Science and Engineering Progress, DOI: 10.1016/j.tsep.2020.100749, vol 20, no 100749, 2020.
- 67.Twinkle C.M; Pitchaimani J; and Rajamohan V, "Free vibration modes of rectangular plate under non-uniform heating: An experimental investigation", Structures, DOI: 10.1016/j.istruc.2020.09.074, vol 28, pp 1802-1817, 2020.
- 68. Nagamadhu M; Jeyaraj P; and Mohan Kumar G.C, "Influence of textile properties on dynamic mechanical behavior of epoxy composite reinforced with woven sisal fabrics", Sadhana - Academy Proceedings in Engineering Sciences, DOI: 10.1007/s12046-019-1249-z, vol 45, no 14, 2020.
- 69.Kumar A; Gunasekaran V; Chinnapandi L.B.M; and Pitchaimani J, "Acoustic response behavior of porous 3D graphene foam plate", Applied Acoustics, DOI:

10.1016/j.apacoust.2020.107431, vol 169, no 107431, 2020.

- 70.Prasad C.D; Joladarashi S; Ramesh M.R; Srinath M.S, "Microstructural and Tribological Resistance of Flame-Sprayed CoMoCrSi/WC-CrC-Ni and CoMoCrSi/WC-12Co Composite Coatings Remelted by Microwave Energy", Journal of Bioand Tribo-Corrosion, DOI:10.1007/s40735-020-00421-3, vol 6, no 124, 2020.
- 71.Arunkumar M.P; Pitchaimani J; K.V; Gangadharan and Reddy C.V.S.N. "Numerical and experimental study on dynamic characteristics of honeycomb core sandwich panel from equivalent 2D model", Sadhana _ Academy Proceedings Engineering in DOI:10.1007/s12046-Sciences. 020-01449-4, vol 45, no 206, 2020.

- 72. Manakari V; Kannan S; Parande G; Doddamani M; Columbus S; Priya Sudha K; Vincent S; and Gupta M, "In-vitro degradation of hollow silica reinforced magnesium syntactic foams in different simulated body fluids for biomedical applications", Metals, DOI: 10.3390/met10121583, vol 10, no 1583, pp 1-13, 2020.
- 73. Prasad C.D; Joladarashi S; Ramesh M.R; Srinath M.S; and Channabasappa B.H, "Comparison of Microstructural and Sliding Wear Resistance of HVOF Coated and Microwave Treated CoMoCrSi-WC + CrC + Ni and CoMoCrSi-WC + 12Co Composite Coatings Deposited on Titanium Substrate", Silicon, DOI: 10.1007/s12633-020-00398-1, vol 12, pp 3027-3045, 2020.
- 74. Hiremath S; Sangappa V; Rajole S; and Kulkarni S; "Numerical analysis of polymer composites for actuation", Revue des Composites et des Materiaux Avances, DOI:10.18280/rcma.305-603, vol 30, pp 211-216, 2020.
- 75. Singh R.K; Murigendrappa S.M; and Kattimani S, "Investigation on Properties of Shape Memory Alloy Wire of Cu-Al-Be Doped with Zirconium", Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, DOI: 10.1007/s11665-020-05233-7, vol 29, pp 7260-7269, 2020.
- 76. Patil M.A; and Kadoli R; "Influence Winkler and viscoelastic of foundation on free vibration of functionally graded beam integrated with Terfenol-D layer", Journal of the Brazilian Society of Sciences Mechanical and Engineering, DOI:10.1007/s40430-020-02677-9, vol 42, no 591, 2020.
- 77.Oommen L.P; Narayanappa K.G; Vijayalakshmi S.K, "Experimental Analysis of Synergetic Effect of Part-Cooled Exhaust Gas Recirculation on Magnetic Field-Assisted Combustion of Liquefied Petroleum Gas", Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1007/s13369-020-04696-z, vol 45, pp 9187-9196, 2020.

- 78. Shetty S; Shetty A; Aishwarya Hegde A; Salian A.B; Akshaya; Umesh P; and Gangadharan K.V, "Experiential Learning of Physio-Chemical and **Bacteriological** Properties of Water using Virtual Labs", 2020 IEEE International Conference on Distributed VLSI, Electrical Computing, Circuits and Robotics, DISCOVER 2020 Proceedings. DOI:10.1109/DISCOVER50404.20 20.9278043, no 9278043, pp 273-278, 2020.
- 79.M.S. M; Thomas S; P. A; Lee S.U; and A.K, "Strain induced Μ. transformation, structural mechanical and phonon stability in silicene derived 2D-SiB", Journal of Industrial and Engineering Chemistry. DOI: 10.1016/j.jiec.2020.07.044, vol 90, pp 399-406, 2020.
- 80.Nagabhushana N; Rajanna S; and Ramesh M.R, "Erosion studies of Plasma-Sprayed NiCrBSi, Mo and Flyash Cenosphere coating", IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, DOI:10.1088/1757-899X/925/1/012009, vol 925, no 12009, 2020.
- 81.Dey K; and Sannayellappa N, "Numerical simulation and characterization of zinc aluminium 12 alloy for latent heat thermal energy storage application", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0022378, vol 2274, pp 30018, 2020.
- 82. Srinivasa N; Gurubasavaraju T.M; Kumar H; and Arun M, "Vibration analysis of fully and partially filled sandwiched cantilever beam with magnetorheological fluid", Journal of Engineering Science and Technology, vol 15, pp 3163-3177, 2020.
- 83.Nidhul K; Kumar S; Yadav A.K; and Anish S, "Computational and experimental studies on the development of an energy-efficient drier using ribbed triangular duct solar air heater", Solar Energy, DOI:

10.1016/j.solener.2020.09.012, vol 209, pp 454-469, 2020.

- 84. Roy A; Narendranath S; Pramanik A; "Effect of peak current and peak machined voltage on surface morphology during WEDM of TiNiCu shape memory alloys", Journal of Mechanical Science and Technology, DOI:10.1007/s12206-020-2205-x, vol 34, pp 3957-3961, 2020.
- 85. Gunasekaran V; Pitchaimani J; and Mailan Chinnapandi L.B, "Vibroacoustics response of an isotropic plate under non-uniform edge loading: analytical An investigation", Aerospace Science and Technology, DOI: 10.1016/j.ast.2020.106052, vol 105, no 106052, 2020.
- 86. Anirudh P.V; Kumar B; Girish G; Shailesh S; Oyyaravelu R; Kannan C; and Balan A.S.S, "Effect of Cryogenics-Assisted Low-Plasticity Burnishing on Laser-Clad Stellite 6 over SS420 Substrate", Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, DOI:10.1007/c11665.000.05150

DOI:10.1007/s11665-020-05152-7, vol 29, pp 6861-6869, 2020.

- 87.Malik V.R; Bajakke P.A; Jambagi S.C; Nagarjuna C; and Deshpande A.S, "Investigating Mechanical and Corrosion Behavior of Plain and Reinforced AA1050 Sheets Fabricated by Friction Stir Processing", JOM, DOI:10.1007/s11837-020-04323-0, vol 72, pp 3582-3593, 2020.
- 88. Vishnumurthy K.A; Girish K.H; and Adhikari A.V, "Synthesis, physicochemical properties and computational study of donoracceptor polymer for optical limiting application", SN Applied DOI:10.1007/s42452-Sciences, 020-03523-2, vol 2, no 1727, 2020.
- 89.Bhattacharya C; Saji S.E; Mohan A; Madav V; Jia G; and Yin Z, "Sustainable Nanoplasmon-Enhanced Photoredox Reactions: Synthesis, Characterization, and Applications", Advanced Energy Materials,

DOI:10.1002/aenm.202002402, vol 10, no 2002402, 2020.

Annual Report 2020-21

- 90.Rai A.K; Srinivasulu B; Paul C.P; Singh R; Rai S.K; Mishra G.K; Bontha S; and Bindra K.S, "Development of thick SiC coating on thin wall tube of zircaloy-4 using laser based directed energy deposition technique, Surface and Technology", Coatings DOI: 10.1016/j.surfcoat.2020.126088, vol 398, no 126088, 2020.
- 91.Karthick Raaj R; Vijay Anirudh P; Karunakaran C; Kannan C; Jahagirdar A; Joshi S; and Balan A.S.S, "Exploring grinding and burnishing as surface posttreatment options for electron beam additive manufactured Alloy 718", Surface and Coatings Technology, DOI:

10.1016/j.surfcoat.2020.126063, vol 397, no 126063, 2020.

- 92.H S B; Bonthu D; Prabhakar P; and Doddamani M, "Three-dimensional printed lightweight composite foams, ACS Omega", DOI:10.1021/acsomega.0c03174, vol 5, pp 22536-22550, 2020.
- 93.Oommen L.P; and Kumar G.N, "Experimental studies on the impact of part-cooled high-pressure loop EGR on the combustion and emission characteristics of liquefied petroleum gas", Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, DOI:10.1007/s10973-020-09762-0, vol 141, pp 2265-2275, 2020.
- 94. Thimmaiah S; Wahidi T; Yadav A.K; and Mahalingam A, "Comparative computational appraisal of supercritical CO2-based natural circulation loop: effect of heatexchanger and isothermal wall", Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, DOI:10.1007/s10973-020-09854-x, vol 141, pp 2219-2229, 2020.
- 95.Kodate S.V; Yadav A.K; and Kumar G.N, "Combustion, performance and emission analysis of preheated KOME biodiesel as an alternate fuel for a diesel engine", Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, DOI:10.1007/s10973-020-09814-5, vol 141, pp 2335-2345, 2020.
- 96.Kadam A.R; Hindasageri V; and Kumar G.N, "Inverse estimation of 143

heat transfer coefficient and reference temperature in jet impingement", Journal of Heat Transfer, DOI:10.1115/1.4047146, vol 142, no 92302, 2020.

- 97.Parida R.K; Madav V: and Hindasageri V, "Analytical solution to transient inverse heat conduction problem using Green's function". Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, DOI:10.1007/s10973-020-09803-8, vol 141, pp 2391-2404, 2020.
- 98.D'Souza A.D; Rao S.S; and Herbert M.A, "Evaluation of Microstructure, Hardness and Mechanical Properties of Friction Stir Welded Al-Ce-Si-Mg Aluminium Alloy", Metals and Materials International, DOI:10.1007/s12540-019-00372-6, vol 26, pp 1394-1403, 2020.
- 99. Gunasekaran V; Pitchaimani J; and Mailan Chinnapandi L.B, "Analytical investigation on free vibration frequencies of polymer nano composite plate: Effect of graphene grading and non-uniform edge loading", Materials Today Communications, DOI: 10.1016/j.mtcomm.2020.100910, vol 24, no 100910, 2020.
- 100. Prasad C.D; Jerri A; and Ramesh M.R, "Characterization and Sliding Wear Behavior of Iron-Based Metallic Coating Deposited by HVOF Process on Low-Carbon Steel Substrate", Journal of Bio- and Tribo-Corrosion,

DOI:10.1007/s40735-020-00366-

7, vol 6, no 69, 2020.

- 101. Sachinkumar; Narendranath S; Chakradhar and D, "Characterization and Evaluation of Properties FSWed Joint of AA6061/SiC/FA Hybrid AMCs Using Different Tool Pin Profiles", Transactions of the Indian Institute of Metals, DOI:10.1007/s12666-020-02035-2, vol 73, pp 2269-2279, 2020.
- 102. Rajesh Kannan A; Mohan Kumar S; Pravin Kumar N; Siva Shanmugam N; Vishnu A.S; and Palguna Y, "Processmicrostructural features for tailoring fatigue strength of wire arc *Annual Report 2020-21*

additive manufactured functionally graded material of SS904L and Hastelloy C-276", Materials Letters, DOI:

10.1016/j.matlet.2020.127968, vol 274, no 127968, 2020.

103. Prabhu P.R; Prabhu D; Sharma S; and Kulkarni S.M, "Surface Properties and Corrosion Behavior of Turn-Assisted Deep-Cold-Rolled AISI 4140 Steel", Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, DOI:10.1007/s11665-020-05051-x

DOI:10.1007/s11665-020-05051-x, vol 29, pp 5871-5885, 2020.

- 104. Thomas S; Manju M.S; Ajith K.M; Lee S.U; and Asle Zaeem M, "Strain-induced work function in h-BN and BCN monolayers", Physica E: Low-Dimensional Systems and Nanostructures, DOI: 10.1016/j.physe.2020.114180, vol 123, no 114180, 2020.
- 105. Viswanath Mantha S.R; Joladarashi S; and Reddi Ch.V.S.N, "Experimental investigation on performance of composite acoustic cement panel using recycled SMB Proceedings waste", of 2020 International Congress on Noise Control Engineering, INTER-NOISE 2020, 2020.
- 106. Somi Naidu B; Pitchaimani J; Reddi Chintapalli V.S.N; and Somi Naidu B, "Comparative study on sound absorption coefficient of various jute composite materials", Proceedings of 2020 International Congress on Noise Control Engineering, INTER-NOISE 2020, 2020.
- 107. Narendran G; Gnanasekaran N; and Arumuga Perumal D. "Experimental Investigation on Spreader Integrated Heat Microchannel Using Graphene Oxide Nanofluid", Heat Transfer Engineering, DOI:10.1080/01457632.2019.1637

136, vol 41, pp 1252-1274, 2020.
108. Rajole S; Ravishankar K.S; and Kulkarni S.M, "Performance study of jute-epoxy composites/sandwiches under

normal ballistic impact", Defence

Technology,DOI:10.1016/j.dt.2019. 11.011, vol 16, pp 947-955, 2020.

- 109. Patil M.A; and Kadoli R: "Differential quadrature solution for vibration control of functionally with graded beams Terfenol-D layer", Mathematical Applied Modelling, DOI: 10.1016/j.apm.2020.03.035, vol 84, pp 137-157, 2020.
- 110. Kanchan M; and Maniveri R, simulation "Numerical and prediction model development of multiple flexible filaments in viscous shear flow using immersed boundary method and artificial neural network techniques", Fluid **Dynamics** Research, DOI: 10.1088/1873-7005/aba9b8, vol 52, no 45507, 2020.
- 111. Jeyachandran P; Bontha S: Bodhak S; Balla V.K; Kundu B; and Doddamani Μ, "Mechanical behaviour of additively manufactured bioactive glass/high density polyethylene composites", Journal of the Mechanical Behavior of Biomedical Materials, DOI: 10.1016/j.jmbbm.2020.103830, vol 108, no 103830, 2020.
- 112. Duraisamy R; Kumar S.M: Kannan A.R; Shanmugam N.S; Sankaranarayanasamy K; Ramesh M.R, "Tribological performance of wire arc additive manufactured 347 austenitic stainless steel under unlubricated conditions at elevated temperatures", Journal of Manufacturing Processes, DOI: 10.1016/j.jmapro.2020.04.073, vol 56, pp 306-321, 2020.
- 113. Nayak N; Rane S; Anarghya A; and Kushwaha R, "Wear study and EHD lubrication analysis on connecting rod big end bearings of off-highway application engine", Lubrication Science, DOI:10.1002/ls.1497, vol 32, pp 218-229, 2020.
- 114. Kumar M; Isloor A.M; Somasekhara Rao T; Ismail A.F; Farnood R, "Nambissan P.M.G. Removal of toxic arsenic from aqueous media using polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate hollow fiber membranes containing *Annual Report 2020-21*

zirconium oxide", Chemical Engineering Journal, DOI: 10.1016/j.cej.2020.124367, vol 393, no 124367, 2020.

- 115. Kumar G.C.M; Basheer B; Sutar S; and Doddamani M, "Material optimization of spur gear tooth", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003865, vol 2247, no 3865, 2020.
- 116. Gonsalves T.H; Kumar G.C.M; and Ramesh M.R, "Model updating of material damping in composite material of rotor-bearing support system", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003873, vol 2247,

no 3873, 2020.

- 117. Hegale A; Puneet N.P; Kumar H; and Gangadharan K.V, "The effect of inclination angle of shock absorber on ride comfort and road holding of two-wheeled vehicle", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003891, vol 2247, no 3891, 2020.
- 118. Desai R.M; Jamadar M.-E.-H; Kumar H; and Joladarashi S, "Experimental investigation and mathematical modeling of automotive passive damper for SUV suspension system", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003954, vol 2247, no 3954, 2020.
- 119. Kanakannavar S; and Pitchaimani J, "Comparative study of natural fibre 3D braided yarn woven fabric and simply twisted yarn woven fabric reinforced epoxy composites", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003926, vol 2247,

no 3926, 2020.

- 120. Moudgalya K.V.S; and Hebbar H.S, "Magnesium based biocomposites for biomedical applications - A review", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003896, vol 2247, no 3896, 2020.
- 121. Kiran K; and Gangadharan K.V, "Modelling of frictional damper with equivalent viscous damper", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:

10.1063/5.0003868, vol 2247, no 3868, 2020.

- 122. Chavan S; Gumtapure V; and Perumal D.A. "Preparation of functionalized graphene-linear lowdensity polyethylene composites by melt mixing method", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI:10.1063/5.0003935, vol 2247, no 3935, 2020.
- 123. Nagiredla S; Joladarashi S; and Kumar Η, "Experimental investigation of frequency and damping characteristics of magneto-rheological fluid core sandwich beams", AIP Conference Proceedings, DOI: 10.1063/5.0003836, vol 2247, no 3836, 2020.
- 124. Kumar, G. C. Mohan and Mallikarjun Jalageri, "Synthesis and Characterization of Graphene Modified Hummer Oxide bv Method", AIP Conference Proceedings, July, 2020.
- 125. Prasad, C. Durga; Sharnappa Joladarashi; and M. R. Ramesh, "Comparative Investigation of **HVOF** Flame Sprayed and CoMoCrSi Coating", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0003883, 2247 Julv 2020.
- 126. Ravi. A. M and S. Μ. Murigendrappa, "Wear Studies in Hard Turning of High-Chrome White Cast Iron Using ANOVA and RSM Techniques", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.00044122020, 2247. July 2020.
- 127. Kumar, B. Y. Santos; Arun M. Isloor: Kamalbabu Perisamv and G. C. Moha. Kumar, "Structure and Rheology of Chitosan-Nanohydroxyapatite Composite Soft Hydrogel for Tissue Regeneration", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0003867, 2247, July 2020.
- 128. Ravikumar, K. N; Hemantha Kumar and K. V. Gangadharan, "Application of Vibration Analysis and Data Mining Techniques for Bearing Fault Diagnosis in Two Annual Report 2020-21

Stroke IC Engine Gearbox", AIP Proceedings, Conference doi: 10.1063/5.0003811, 2247, July 2020.

- 129. Maniyeri, Ranjith and Sangmo Kang "Dynamics of Bacterial Flagellum in a Channel Flow for Design of Artificial Microrobot", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0003974, 2247,Julv 2020.
- 130. Kumar, T. S. Moha; M. Krishna, Sharnappa Joladarashi and S. M. Kulkarni "Alkali Absorption and Durability Studies on CFRP Laminated Composites", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.000380, 2247, Julv 2020.
- 131. Chalageri, Gireesha R; Siddappa I. Bekinal and **Mritvuniav** Doddamani. "Dynamic and Harmonic Analysis of Pillar Drilling Machine Spindle Supported by Hybrid Bearing Set", AIP Proceedings, Conference doi: 10.1063/5.0003814, 2247, Julv 2020.
- P; 132. Divijesh, Muralidhara, Rathnamala Rao; Dheeraj and Sushith, "Experimental Investigations of Structurally Pre-Stressed Actuator Based Active Vibration Isolation System", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0003931, 2247, Julv 2020.
- 133. Patil, Nitinchand and Prasad Krishna, "Study of Elastic and Frictional Behaviour of Fiber Reinforced Polymer (Epoxy) Matrix Composite." AIP Conference Proceedings. doi: 10.1063/5.00040682247, Julv 2020.
- 134. Soudagar, Manzoore Elahi M; Nik Nazri Nik-Ghazali; Naveed Akram, Ahmed Muhammad Al-Rashid; Irfan Anjum Badruddin: Hurmathulla Vinavak Khan, Kallannavar; Kiran Shahpurkar; Asif Afzal, Rijavan Farade; Syed Noeman Taqui and Shareefraza J. "The Ukkund, Potential of Nanoparticle Additives in Biodiesel: Outset", А Fundamental AIP

Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0003775, 2247, july 2020.

- 135. Madhavrao Desai, Rangaraj: Mohibb Subash Acharva: E. Hussai: Jamadar, Hemantha Kumar; Sharnappa Joladarashi and SC Raja Sekaran, "Synthesis of Magnetorheological Fluid and Its Application in a Twin-Tube Valve Automotive Mode Damper", Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part L: Journal of Materials: Design and Applications, doi: 10.1177/1464420720925497, vol 234, no 7, pp 1001-16, 2020.
- 136. Nair, Vishnu G and K. R. Guruprasad, "MR-SimExCoverage: Multi-Robot Simultaneous Exploration Coverage", and Computers and Electrical Engineering, doi: 10.1016/j.compeleceng, 106680, 2020.
- 137. Yunus Khan, T. M; Manzoore, Μ Soudagar; Mithun Elahi Kanchan; Asif Afzal; Nagaraj R; Naveed Banapurmath; Akram, Suresh D Mane, and Kiran Shahapurkar, "Optimum Location and Influence of Tilt Angle on Performance of Solar PV Panels", Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry, doi: 10.1007/s10973-019-09089-5, vol 141, no 1, pp 511-32, 2020.
- 138. Hiremath, Shivashankar and Satyabodh M. Kulkarni, "Photomechanical Actuation of Polydimethylsiloxane/Carbon Black Nanocomposite", Micro and Nano Letters, doi: 10.1049/mnl.2019.0286, vol 15, no 7, pp 437–40, 2020.
- 139. Agrawal, Alok; Saurabh Chandrakar and Abhishek Sharma, "Mechanical and Thermal Behaviour of Epoxy/Hexagonal Boron Nitride/Short Sisal Fiber Hybrid Composites." IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering doi: 10.1088/1757-899X/840/1/ vol 840, no 1, pp 0-7, 2020.

- 140. Rudra Murthy, B. V and Veershetty Gumtapure, "Thermo-Physical Analysis of Natural Shellac Wax as Novel Bio-Phase Change Material for Thermal Energy Storage Applications", Journal of Energy Storage, doi: 10.1016/j.est, 2020.
- 141. Doddamani, Mrityunjay "Dynamic Mechanical Analysis of 3D Printed Eco-Friendly Lightweight Composite", Composites Communications, doi: 10.1016/j.coco.2020.04.002, vol 19, pp 177–8, 2020.
- 142. Nidhul, Kottayat; Sachin Kumar; Ajay Kumar Yadav and S. Anish, "Enhanced Thermo-Hydraulic Performance in a V-Ribbed Triangular Duct Solar Air Heater: CFD and Exergy Analysis", Energy, doi: 10.1016/i energy 2020.117448200

10.1016/j.energy.2020.117448200, 2020.

- 143. Shetty, Rashmi P; A. Sathyabhama and P. Srinivasa Pai.
 "Comparison of Modeling Methods for Wind Power Prediction: A Critical Study", Frontiers in Energy, doi: 10.1007/s11708-018-0553, vol 314, no 2, pp 347–58, 2020.
- 144. Do Rosario Carvalho A.D and Vijava A., Automated industrial robot arm for three-dimensional measurement and reverse engineering, International Journal of Mechanical and Production Engineering Research and Development, doi: 10.24247/ijmperdjun202035, Vol 3, pp 379-390, 2020.
- 145. Saini, Radhe Shyam Tak; Hemantha Kumar and Sujatha Chandramohan "Semi-Active Control of a Swing Phase Dynamic Model of Transfemoral Prosthetic Device Based on Inverse Dynamic Model", Journal of the Brazilian Society of Mechanical Sciences and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s40430-020-02387, vol 42, no 6, 2020.
- 146. Kumar V., Kempaiah U.N., Satish Babu B., Vijay Kumar S., Microstructure and microhardness of copper coated multiwalled carbon nanotube-graphene

reinforced aluminium 6061 alloy nanocomposites, International Journal of Mechanical and Production Engineering Research and Development, doi: 10.24247/ijmperdjun202033, vol 10, no 3, pp 357-366, 2020.

- Vishal; 147. Lalwani, Privaranjan Sharma; Catalin Iulian Pruncu; Deepak Rajendra Unune, and Surface Methodology "Response and Artificial Neural Network-Based Models for Predicting Performance of Wire Electrical Discharge Machining of Inconel 718 Alloy", Journal of Manufacturing and Materials Processing, doi: 10.3390/jmmp4020044, vol 4, no 2, 2020.
- Akriti; Panagiotis 148. Masoom, Kosmopoulos; Yashwant Kashyap; Shashi Kumar and Ankit Bansal Photovoltaic "Rooftop Energy Production Management in India Using Earth-Observation Data and Modeling Techniques", Remote Sensing, doi: 10.3390/rs121219212020, vol 12, 2020.
- 149. Valder. James: Rijesh Malayathodi; Prashanth Kumar: Saminathan Rajasekaran; Kandavalli Raju and Attukalathil Orongil Surendranathan, "Effect of Plastic Strain and Processing Routes on the Hardness of As-Cast AIP Aluminum." Conference Proceedings. doi: 10.1063/5.00074042236, 2020.
- 150. Vasudeva, Shrivathsa Thokur; Shrikantha Sasihithlu Rao; Navin Karanth Panambur; Chakrapani Pradeepa Mahabala: Hoskere Dakappa and Keerthana Prasad, "Diagnostic Classification of Fevers Using Undifferentiated Artificial Neural Network." AIP Proceedings, Conference doi: 10.1063/5.0007749, 2236, 2020.
- 151. Lamani, Venkatesh Tavareppa; Ajay Kumar Yadav and Kumar Narayanappa Gottekere, "Effect of Exhaust Gas Recirculation Rate on Performance, Emission and Combustion Characteristics of a Common-Rail Diesel Engine Fuelled Annual Report 2020-21

with n-Butanol–Diesel Blends", Biofuels, doi: 10.1080/17597269.2017.136963, vol 11, no 4, pp 389–98, 2020.

- 152. Bala Narasimha, Guniputi and S. Murigendrappa, "An M Investigation on the Properties of Boron Modified Cu–Al–Be Polycrystalline Shape Memory Alloys", Journal of Alloys and Compounds. doi: 10.1016/j.jallcom, 2020
- 153. Praveen, T. R; H. Shivananda Nayaka; S. Swaroop and K. R. Gopi, "Strength Enhancement of Magnesium Alloy through Equal Channel Angular Pressing and Laser Shock Peening.", Applied Surface Science, doi: 10.1016/j.apsusc.2020.145755, vol 512, 145755, 2020.
- 154. Chalageri, Gireesha R., Siddappa I. Bekinal, and Mrityunjay Doddamani, "Dynamic Characteristics of Drilling Spindle Supported by Radial Permanent Magnet Bearings." Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.04.23928, pp 2190–96, 2020.
- 155. Santhosh K; Kumar G.N; Radheshyam and Sanjay P.V., Experimental analysis of performance emission and characteristics of CRDI diesel engine fueled with 1pentanol/diesel blends with EGR technique. Fuel. doi: 10.1016/j.fuel.2020.117187 vol 267, no 117187, 2020.
- 156. Aruna, M. N; M. R. Rahman; Joladarashi Sharnappa and Hemantha Kumar "Investigation of Sedimentation, Rheological, and Damping Force Characteristics of Carbonyl Iron Magnetorheological with/without Fluid Additives", Journal of the Brazilian Society of Mechanical Sciences and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s40430-020-02322-5vol 42, no 5, 2020.
- 157. Ramesh, S and H. Shivananda Nayaka, "Investigation of Tribological and Corrosion Behavior of Cu-Ti Alloy Processed by Multiaxial Cryoforging", Journal of 148

Materials Engineering and Performance, doi: 10.1007/s11665-020-04833-7, vol 29, no 5, pp 3287–96, 2020.

- 158. Waddar, Sunil: Jeyaraj Pitchaimani and Mrityunjay "Effect Doddamani of Thermal Loading on Syntactic Foam Sandwich Composite." Polymer Composites, doi: 10.1002/pc.254964, vol 1, no 5, pp 1774-84, 2020.
- 159. Nair, Vishnu G and K. R. Guruprasad, "GM-VPC: An Algorithm for Multi-Robot Coverage of Known Spaces Using Generalized Voronoi Partition", Robotica, doi: 10.1017/S0263574719001127, vol 38, no 5, pp 845–60, 2020.
- 160. K.R, Rakesh; Srikanth Bontha; Ramesh M.R; Mitun Das and Vamsi Krishna Balla. "Degradation, Wettability and Surface Characteristics of Laser Surface Modified Mg–Zn–Gd–Nd Alloy", Materials Journal of Science: Materials in Medicine, doi: 10.1007/s10856-020-06383-9, vol 31, no 5, 2020.
- 161. Kumar, Mithun; Arun M. Isloor; Somasekhara Rao Todeti; G. P. Sye. Ibrahim; Inamuddin, Ahmed Fauzi Ismail and Abdullah M. Asiri, "Improved Separation of Dyes and Proteins Using Membranes Made of Polyphenylsulfone/Cellulose Acetate or Acetate Phthalate", Environmental Chemistry Letters, doi: 10.1007/s10311-020-00965-3, vol 18, no 3, pp 881–87, 2020.
- 162. Jagadish, C and Veershetty Gumtapure, "Experimental Studies on Cyclic Variations in a Single Cylinder Diesel Engine Fuelled with Raw Biogas by Dual Mode of Operation." Fuel, doi: 10.1016/j.fuel.2020.117062, vol 266, no 117062, 2019.
- 163. Kotresha, Banjara and Nagarajan Gnanasekaran, "Numerical Simulations of Fluid Flow and Heat Transfer through Aluminum and Copper Metal Foam Heat Exchanger-A Comparative Study." Heat Transfer Engineering, doi:

10.1080/01457632.2018.1546969, vol 41, no 6–7, pp 637–49, 2019.

- 164. Allien, J. Vipin; Hemantha Kumar and Vijav Desai "Semi-Active Vibration Control of MRF Core PMC Cantilever Sandwich Beams: Experimental Study." Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part L: Journal of Materials: Design and Applications, doi: 10.1177/1464420720903078, vol 234, no 4, pp 574-85, 2020.
- 165. Janakiraman, Saketh Anish; Pemmasani; Sapan Sheth: C. Kannan and A. S. S. Balan, "Experimental Investigation and Parametric Optimization on Hole Quality Assessment During Drilling of CFRP/GFRP/Al Stacks", Journal of The Institution of Engineers C. (India): Series doi: 10.1007/s40032-020-00563-w, vol 101, no 2, pp 291–302, 2020.
- 166. Agrawal, Alok and Saurabh "Influence Chandrakar, of Particulate Surface Treatment on Physical, Mechanical, Thermal, and Dielectric Behavior of Epoxy/Hexagonal Boron Nitride Composites", Polymer Composites, doi: 10.1002/pc.25479, vol 41, no 4, pp 1574-83, 2020.
- 167. Sreejith, В. Κ. and A. Sathyabhama "Experimental and Laminar Numerical Study of Separation Bubble Formation on Low Reynolds Number Airfoil with Leading-Edge Tubercles", Journal the Brazilian of Society of Mechanical Sciences and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s40430-020-2229-2, vol 42, no 4, pp 1-15, 2020.
- 168. Mahesh, Vishwas; Sharnappa Joladarashi; and Satyabodh M. Kulkarni, "Evaluation of Tensile Strength and Slurry Erosive Behaviour of Jute Reinforced Natural Rubber Based Flexible Composite", Revue Des Composites et Des Materiaux Avances, doi: 10.18280/rcma.300204, vol 30, no 2, pp 77-82, 2020.
- 169. Shettigar, Arun Kumar; G. C. Manjunat Patel; Ganesh R. Chate; Pandu R. Vundavilli and Mahesh B.

Parappagoudar, "Artificial Bee Colony, Genetic, Back Propagation and Recurrent Neural Networks for Developing Intelligent System of Turning Process", SN Applied Sciences, doi: 10.1007/s42452-020-2475-z, vol 2, no 4, pp 1–21, 2020.

- 170. Gujjar, Sandeep V; Akshay D. Prajapati; Anand M; Hunashval, Shankar Hallad and Sunil Meti, "Investigational Study of Mwcnt's/Silicon Oxide Nanoparticles/Epoxy Resin Nanocomposite Coating on Mild for Anticorrosion Steel and Mechanical Properties", International Journal of Scientific and Technology Research, vol 9, no 4, pp 3521-28, 2020.
- 171. Manu, J. and Vasudeva Madav, "Hydrodynamic Effect of Elastic and Inelastic Collisions in Fluidized Bubbling Bed Reactor", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/5.0005565, no 2225, 2020.
- 172. Vinyas, M; D. Harursampath and S. C. Kattimani, "Thermal Response Analysis of Multi-Layered Magneto-Electro-Thermo-Elastic Plates Using Higher Order Shear Deformation Theory", Structural Engineering and Mechanics, doi: 10.12989/sem.2020.73.6.667vol 73, no 6, pp 667–84, 2020.
- 173. Kiran, M. C. and S. Kattimani, "Assessment of Vibrational Frequencies and Static Characteristics of Multilayered Magneto-Electro-Elastic Skew Plates: A Finite Element Study", Iranian Journal of Science and Transactions Technology of Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s40997-018-0250-1, vol 44, no 1, pp 61-82, 2020.
- 174. Allien, J. Vipin; Hemantha Kumar Desai, "Semi-Active and Vijav Vibration Control of SiC-Reinforced Al6082 Metal Matrix Composite Sandwich Beam with Magnetorheological Fluid Core." Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part L: Journal of Materials: Design and Annual Report 2020-21

Applications, doi: 10.1177/1464420719890374, vol 234, no 3, pp 408–24, 2020.

- 175. Rao, Charitha M; Shrikantha S. Rao and Mervin A. Herbert, "An Experimental and Numerical Approach to Study the Performance of Modified Perforated Cutting Tools on Machining of Ti–6Al–4V Alloy", Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s13369-019-04268-w, vol 45, no 2, pp 1191–1206, 2020.
- 176. Shaik, Sharmas Vali and T. P. "Theoretical Asho. Babu, Thermodynamic Performance Assessment of Various Environment-Friendly Novel Refrigerants Used in Refrigeration Systems", Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part C: Journal of Mechanical Engineering Science, doi: 10.1177/0954406219884968, vol 234, no 4, pp 914-34, 2020.
- 177. Manoj, I. V; Ranjit Joy and S. Narendranath, "Investigation on the Effect of Variation in Cutting Speeds and Angle of Cut During Slant Type Taper Cutting in WEDM of Hastelloy X", Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s13369-019-04111-2, vol 45, no 2, pp 641–51, 2020.
- 178. Chavan, Santosh; Veershetty Gumtapure and Arumuga Perumal D, "Numerical and Experimental Analysis on Thermal Energy Storage of Polyethylene/Functionalized Graphene Composite Phase Change Materials", Journal of Energy Storage. doi: 10.1016/j.est.2019.101045, vol 2, no 101045, 2019.
- 179. Sachin, B; S. Narendranath and D. Chakradhar, "Application of Desirability Approach to Optimize the Control Factors in Cryogenic Diamond Burnishing", Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s13369-019-04326-3, vol 45, no 2, pp 1305–17, 2020.
- 180. Mahesh, Vishwas; Sharnappa Joladarashi and Satyabodh M. 150

Kulkarni, "Slurry Erosive Study and Optimization of Material and Process Parameters of Single and Hybrid Matrix Flexible Composites Using Taguchi Approach", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/1.5141606, no 2204, 2020.

- 181. Soni, Hargovind; S. Narendranath, M. R. Ramesh and Mashinini, "Enhanced Ρ. Μ. Process Parameters Using TOPSIS during Wire Method Electro Discharge Machining of TiNiCo Alloy", Shape Memory AIP Conference doi: Proceedings, 10.1063/1.5141578, no 2204, 2020.
- 182. Varghese, Vinay; Abhishek Jagmalpuria; Pradeep V. Badiger and M. Ramesh, "Optimisation of Machining Parameters for End Milling of Maraging Steel MDN 250 Using TiAlSiN and TiSiN Coated WC-Co Inserts", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/1.5141604, no 2204, 2020.
- 183. Mahesh, Vinyas; Hemanth Ravichandra: Nagavara Subhaschandra Kattimani and Chethan Vemagal Nagaraja, "Hygrothermal Response Analysis MEE Beam Embedded in of through Adaptive Wood FE Methods", Conference AIP Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/1.5141580, 2204. no 2020.
- 184. Badiger, Pradeep V; Vijay Desai; M. R. Ramesh; M. Vinyas; C. M. Santhosh; B. K. Prajwala and L. Raveendra, "Influence of Ti Coated Tools on Process Parameters in Turning Process of MDN431", AIP Conference Proceedings, doi: 10.1063/1.5141592, no 2204, 2020.
- 185. Mahapatra D and Ashok Babu T.P., "Variation of Time Lag. Decrement Factor and Inside Surface Temperature with Solar Optical Properties of Building Envelope in Different Climatic Zones of India", Smart Innovation, Systems and Technologies, doi: Annual Report 2020-21

10.1007/978-981-15-1616-0_51, vol 169, pp 523-532, 2020.

- 186. Kolke D.K and M. A. Maniyeri R, "Numerical Analysis of Pulsating Flow in a Smooth Constriction Using Immersed Boundary Method", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8_20, pp 237-249, 2020.
- 187. Vishweshwara P.S: Gnanasekaran N; Arun M, "Inverse bio-inspired approach using algorithm within Bayesian framework for the estimation of heat transfer coefficients during solidification of casting", Journal of Transfer, Heat doi: 10.1115/1.4045134, vol 142, 2020.
- 188. Shivashankar, H; R. Sangamesh and S. M. Kulkarni, "Analysis of Coefficient of Thermal Expansion in Carbon Black Filled PDMS Composite", Materials Science Forum, doi: 10.4028/www.scientific.net/MSF.9 78.237, vol 978, pp 237–44, 2020.
- 189. Biradar, Srikumar; Sharnappa Joladarashi and S. M. Kulkarni, "Investigation on Mechanical Behaviour of Filament Wound Glass/Epoxy Composites Subjected to Water Absorption and Also Tribological Studies Using Taguchi Method", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.02.834, vol 33, no 5007-13, 2020.
- 190. Acharya, S; Saini, T.R.S; Sundaram, V and Kumar, H, "Selection of optimal composition of MR fluid for a brake designed using MOGA optimization coupled with magnetic FEA analysis", Journal of Intelligent Material Systems and Structures, doi: 10.1177/1045389X20977905, 2020.
- 191. Jadhav, Prakash H; Gnanasekaran Nagarajan and D. Arumuga Perumal, "Conjugate Heat Transfer Study Comprising the Effect of Thermal Conductivity and Irreversibility in a Pipe Filled with Metallic Foams", Heat and Mass Transfer/Waerme- Und

Stoffuebertragung, doi: 10.1007/s00231-020-03000-x, 2020.

- 192. Kanakannavar, Sateeshkumar; Jeyaraj Pitchaimani and M. R. Ramesh, "Tribological Behaviour of Natural Fibre 3D Braided Woven Fabric Reinforced PLA Composites", Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part J: Journal of Engineering Tribology, doi: 10.1177/1350650120954949, 2020.
- 193. M C, Karthik Rao; Rashmi L; Malghan, Arun Kumar Shettigar; Shrikantha S. Rao and Mervin A. "Application Herbert, of Back Propagation Algorithms in Neural Identification Based Network Responses of AISI 316 Face Milling Cryogenic Machining Technique", Australian Journal of Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1080/14484846.2020.1740022, pp 1-8, 2020.
- 194. Santhosh and Kv Gottekere "Experimental Narayanappa K, analysis of a mini truck CRDI diesel with engine fueled n-Amyl alcohol/diesel blends with selective catalytic reduction (SCR) as a DeNOx technique under the influence of EGR, Energy Sources". Part A: Recovery, Utilization and Environmental Effects, doi: 10.1080/15567036.2020.1728441, 2020.
- 195. Radheshyam, K; Santhosh and G. N. Kumar, "Effect of 1-Pentanol Addition and EGR on the Performance Combustion, and Emission Characteristic of a CRDI Diesel Engine." Renewable Energy, doi: 10.1016/j.renene.2019.06.043, vol 145, pp 925-36, 2020.
- 196. Swaroop, K. V; M. N. Aruna; Hemantha Kumar and M. R. Rahman, "Investigation of Steady State Rheological Properties and Sedimentation of Coated and Pure Carbonyl Iron Particles Based Fluids", Magneto-Rheological Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.05.364, vol 39, pp 1450-55, 2020.

- 197. Praveen, Shenoy K; Sai Aditya Kuchibhatla; Raman Abhishek Kumar Singh Κ. and V. Gangadharan, "Performance of Magnetorheological Elastomer Based Torsional Vibration Isolation System for Dynamic Loading Conditions", Journal of Central South University, doi: 10.1007/s11771-020-4284-3, vol 27, no 1, pp 144-54, 2020.
- 198. Avvaru, Hari Tej; Sharanappa Joladarashi and Ravikiran Kadoli, "A Comparison of the Non-Conforming and Conforming Sector Finite Element for Free Vibration of Circular Discs", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.09.145, vol 38, pp 2899–2906, 2020.
- 199. Gonsalves, Thimothy Harold; Mohan Kumar Garje Channabasappa; Ramesh Motagondanahalli Rangarasaiah and Sharnappa Joladarashi. "Dynamic Characterization of Hybrid Composite Material of Rotor-Bearing Support System", Mechanics of Advanced Materials and Structures, doi: 10.1080/15376494.2020.1861667, pp 1–18, 2020.
- 200. Deka A; Rao A; Kamath S; Gaurav A and Gangadharan K.V, "Modeling and experimental studies on the dynamics of bolted joint structure: Comparison of three vibration-based techniques for monitoring", structural health Notes Mechanical Lecture in doi: 10.1007/978-Engineering, 981-15-5693-7_21, pp 301-313, 2020.
- 201. Ravikumar, K.N; Madhusudana C.K; Kumar H. and Gangadharan K.V., "Ball bearing fault diagnosis based on vibration signals of two stroke ic engine using continuous wavelet transform", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, pp 381-10.1007/978-981-15-391. doi: 5693-7_28, 2020.
- 202. Hiremath S. and Kulkarni S.M., "Modeling and optimization of thermally excited carbon black and polymer composite actuator", 152

Materials Today: Proceedings, pp 798-805, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.04.388, 2020.

- 203. Vishwas, M.; S. Joladarashi and S. M. Kulkarni "Comparative Study of Damage Behavior of Synthetic and Natural Ber-Reinforced Brittle Composite and Natural Ber-Reinforced Exible Composite Subjected to Low-Velocity Impact", Scientia Iranica, doi: 10.24200/sci.2018.51294.2100, vol 27, no 1, pp 341–49, 2020.
- 204. Shankar, B. S.; Manohar, Kevin Amith Mathias and S. M. Kulkarni, "Influence of Filler and Processing Parameters on the Mechanical Properties of Dielectric Elastomer Composites", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2019.10.058, vol 27, pp 221–26, 2020.
- 205. Shankar, B. S; Manoha., Kevin Amith Mathias and S. M. Kulkarni, "Experimental Investigation on Dielectric Properties of Composites Using Taguchi Technique", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2019.09.095, vol 27, pp 140–43, 2020.
- 206. Patil A.; Bontha S and Ramesh M.R, "Effect of ECAP on sliding wear behaviour of Mg-Zn-Gd-Zr alloy", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2019.10.045, pp 97-102, 2020.
- 207. Shaik, Sharmas Vali and T. P. Babu. "Theoretical Asho. Thermodynamic Performance Assessment of Various Environment-Friendly Novel Refrigerants Used in Refrigeration Systems", Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part C: Journal of Mechanical Engineering Science, doi:

10.1177/0954406219884968vol

- 234, no 4, pp 914–34, 2020.
- 208. Guruprasad, K. R. and T. D. Ranjitha, "CPC Algorithm: Exact Area Coverage by a Mobile Robot Using Approximate Cellular Decomposition", Robotica, doi: Annual Report 2020-21

10.1017/S026357472000096X, 2020.

- 209. Sangamesh, R.; H. Shivashankar; K. S. Ravishankar and S. M. Kulkarni, "Study on Ballistic Glass-Epoxy-Characteristics of Sandwiches", Rubber **Materials** Science Forum, doi: 10.4028/www.scientific.net/MSF.9 78.245, vol 978, pp 245–49, 2020.
- 210. Kanchan M. and Maniyeri R., "Dynamics of Flexible Filament in Viscous Oscillating Flow", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8_13, pp 147-160, 2020.
- 211. Babu S.; Kiran K.N.; Tom J.K. and Anish S. "Numerical Investigation on Effects of Profiled Endwall Over Purge Flow in Linear Turbine Cascade", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8_14, pp 161-172, 2020.
- 212. Akula, Sri Charan and Ranjith Maniyeri, "Numerical Simulation of Bioheat Transfer: A Comparative Study on Hyperbolic and Parabolic Heat Conduction", Journal of the Brazilian Society of Mechanical Sciences and Engineering, doi: 10.1007/s40430-019-2132-x vol 42, no 1, pp 1–13, 2020.
- 213. Oommen, Libin P. and Kumar G. N., "Experimental Studies on the Influence of Axial and Radial Fields of Sintered Neo-Delta Magnets in Reforming the Energy Utilization Combustion and Emission Properties of a Hydrocarbon Fuel", Energy Sources, Part A: Recovery, Utilization Environmental and Effects. doi: 10.1080/15567036.2020.1767729, pp 1–21, 2020.
- 214. Dasari, Kiran Kumar; Veershetty Gumtapure and Saikat Dutta, "Upgrading of Coconut Shell-Derived Pyrolytic Bio-Oil bv Thermal Catalytic and Deoxygenation", Energy Sources, Part A: Recovery, Utilization and Environmental Effects, pp 1-10, no 1711465, doi: 10.1080/15567036, 2019.

- 215. Harsha Kumar, M. K.; P. S. Vishweshwara and N. Gnanasekaran, "A Surrogate Forward Model Using Artificial Neural Networks in Conjunction with Bayesian Computations for 3D Conduction-Convection Heat Transfer Problem", Vol. 1057, 2020.
- 216. Buradi, Abdulrajak and Arun Mahalingam, "Impact of Coronary Tortuosity on the Artery Hemodynamics", Biocybernetics and Biomedical Engineering, doi: 10.1016/j.bbe.2019.02.005, vol 40, no 1, pp 126–47, 2020.
- 217. Sharmas, Vali S.; Saboor S.; Prithivi Rajan S. and Ashok Babu T.P. "Automotive air-conditioning system technology- A review", Progress in Industrial Ecology, doi: 10.1504/PIE.2020.109847, pp 162-184, 2020.
- 218. Kumara, Veershetty G. and Ashebir D.H., "Experimental study desalination system on using humidificationdehumidification process with baffles in the dehumidifier", Journal of Engineering Science and Technology, vol 15, pp 768-777, 2020.
- 219. Sachinkumar, S.; S. Narendranath and D. Chakradhar, "Studies on Microstructure and Mechanical Characteristics of as Cast AA6061/SiC/Fly Ash Hybrid AMCs Produced by Stir Casting", Materials Today: Proceedings, vol 20, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.01.266,

2020.

- 220. Saini, Radhe Shyam Tak; Sujatha Chandramohan; S. Sujatha and Kumar, "Design Hemantha of Vane **Bypass** Rotary Magnetorheological Damper for Prosthetic Knee Application", Journal of Intelligent Material Structures, Systems and doi: 10.1177/1045389X20942577, 2020.
- 221. Gopi, K. R. and Nayaka H. Shivananda, "Impact of ECAP on Wear Performance of Al-Mn Magnesium Alloy", Materials

Research Express, vol 7, no 1, doi: 10.1088/2053-1591/ab663c, 2020.

- 222. Sachin, S.; Shivananda Η. Nayaka; B. Santhosh and Prasad Krishna, "Experimental Investigation of Mode I Interlaminar Fracture Toughness in T300/914 Composite", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.01.05521, pp 1094–98, 2020.
- 223. Mohammad Minhaz Falaki P.M.; Padman A.; Nair V.G. and Guruprasad K.R., "Simultaneous exploration and coverage by a mobile robot", Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, vol 581, doi: 10.1007/978-981-13-9419-5_3, pp 33-41, 2020.
- 224. Maniyeri R. and Kang S. "Numerical Study on the Behavior of an Elastic Capsule in Channel Flow Using Immersed Boundary Method", Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8 10, pp 117-124, 2020.
- 225. Soumya S. and Guruprasad K.R. "Multi-agent system inspired distributed control of a serial-link robot, Journal of Automation", Mobile Robotics and Intelligent Systems, doi: 10.14313/JAMRIS/1-2020/4, vol 24, pp 29-38, 2020.
- 226. Sajjan, Sudheer S.; Mithun V. Kulkarni; S. Ramesh; P. C. Sharath Vasantha Kumar and Sangamesh Rajole, "Effect of Mechanical Properties on Multi Axially Forged LM4 Aluminium Alloy", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.04.465, vol 24, pp 1462–67, 2020.
- 227. Divijesh P.; Muralidhara, Rao R.; Ahmed R.M. and Sushith K., "Design, analysis and testing of flexurally amplified piezoactuator based active vibration isolation system for micromilling", Journal of Mechanical Engineering Research and Developments, vol 43, pp 431-441, 2020.
- 228. Prabhu, P. R.; S. M. Kulkarni and Sathyashankara Sharma, "Multi-Response Optimization of the Turn-

Assisted Deep Cold Rolling Process Parameters for Enhanced Surface Characteristics and Residual Stress of AISI 4140 Steel Shafts", Journal of Materials Research and Technology, doi: 10.1016/j.jmrt.2020.08.025, vol 9, no 5, pp 11402–23, 2020.

- 229. Ramesh, S.; Gajanan Anne; Goutham Kumar; C Jagadeesh and H. Shivananda Nayaka, "Influence of Ball Burnishing Process on Equal Channel Angular Pressed Mg-Zn-Si Alloy on the Evolution of Microstructure and Corrosion Properties", doi: 10.1007/s12633-020-00541-y, Silicon, 2020.
- 230. Babu, U. Hari; N. Vijaya Sai and Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, "Artificial Intelligence System Approach for Optimization of Drilling Parameters of Glass-Carbon Fiber/Polymer Composites", doi: 10.1007/s12633-020-00637-5, Silicon, 2020.
- 231. Marebal D. and Guruprasad K.R.,
 "3D printable modules for manually reconfigurable manipulator with desired D-H parameters", Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-13-9419-5_9, vol 581, pp 99-112, 2020.
- 232. Thomas, Siby; Ajith Kulangara Madam and Mohsen, Asle Zaeem, Defect "Stone-Wales Induced Performance Improvement of BC3 Monolayer for High Capacity Lithium-Ion Rechargeable Battery Anode Applications", ACS Applied Materials and Interfaces, doi: 10.1021/acs.jpcc.9b11441, 2020.
- 233. Manjunath, G. K.; K. Udaya Bhat and G. V. Preetham Kumar, "Tensile Toughness Characteristics of Cast Al-Zn-Mg Alloys Processed Channel Angular bv Equal Science Pressing", Materials Forum, doi: 10.4028/www.scientific.net/MSF.9 78.161, vol 978, pp 161-66, 2020.
- 234. Angadi, S. B.; V. N. Gaitonde and Mrityunjay Doddamani, "Assessment of Specific Cutting Coefficient (SCC) in Drilling of Cenosphere/Epoxy Syntactic Foams", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 2020.

10.1016/j.matpr.2020.11.824, vol 42, pp 902–908, 2020.

- 235. Vinayak, N. Kulkarni; V. N. Gaitonde: Κ. S. Nalavade: Doddamani Mrityunjay and Μ. "Optimization of Naik Gajanan, Wire Edm Process Parameters for Medical Grade Nickel Titanium Shape Memory Alloy", Strojnicky Casopis, doi: 10.2478/scjme-2020-0007, vol 70, no 1, pp 69-80, 2020.
- 236. Nair V.G. and Guruprasad K.R., "Multi-robot coverage using Voronoi partitioning based on geodesic distance", Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-13-9419-5_5, vol 581, pp 59-66, 2020.
- 237. Nair V.G. and Guruprasad K.R. "Manhattan distance based Voronoi partitioning for efficient multi-robot coverage", Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-13-9419-5_7, vol 581, pp 81-90, 2020.
- 238. Kapilan, N.; S. Sadashiva Prabhu and M. Vasudeva, "Influence of Diethyl Ether on the Performance and Emissions of a Compression Ignition Engine Fuelled with Biodiesel", Journal of Advanced Research in Fluid Mechanics and Thermal Sciences, doi: 10.37934/ARFMTS.74.1.4556, vol 74, no 1, pp 45–56, 2020.
- 239. Nair V.G. and Guruprasad K.R., "GeoDesic-VPC: Spatial partitioning for multi-robot coverage problem", International Journal of Robotics and Automation, doi: 10.2316/J.2020.206-0303, vol 35, 189-198, 2020.
- 240. Naik G.M.: Narendranath S. and Satheesh Kumar S.S., "The Role of Processing Temperature in Equal Channel Angular Extrusion: Microstructure Mechanical **Properties** and Corrosion Resistance". Notes Lecture in Mechanical Engineering, doi: 10.1007/978-981-15-3631-1_25, pp 277-285, 2020.
- 241. Gunasekaran V.; Pitchaimani J.; Chinnapandi L.B.M. and Kumar A., "Analytical solution for sound radiation characteristics of 155

graphene nanocomposites plate: Effect of porosity and variable edge load", International Journal of Structural Stability and Dynamics, doi:

10.1142/S0219455421500875, no 2150087, 2020.

- 242. Prabhu, R.; Subramanya B.; Arun Kumar Shettigar; Manjunath Patel GC; Mervin Herbert and Shrikantha S. Rao, "Influence of Process Variables on Joint Attributes of Friction Stir Welded Aluminium Matrix Composite", Advances in Materials and Processing Technologies, doi: 10.1080/2374068X.2020.1860588, pp 1-10, 2020.
- 243. Patel G C.; Manjunath, N. B.; Pradeep, L. Girisha; H. M. Harsha Arun Kumar and Shettigar. "Experimental Analysis and of Plasma Optimization Spray Parameters on Microhardness and Wear Loss of Mo-Ni-Cr Coated Super Duplex Stainless Steel", Australian Journal of Mechanical Engineering, doi:10.1080/14484846.2020.1808

doi:10.1080/14484846.2020.18 760, pp 1–13, 2020.

- 244. Ali Fageehi, Yahya; Rajasekaran Saminathan: Gunasekaran Venugopal: James Valder, Hemanth Κ. Kumar and S. Ravishankar, "Effect of Thermal and Surface Chemical Treatment on the Cyclic Oxidation Behavior of 7039 Aluminum Alloy Used in Aerospace Armor Applications", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.09.547, vol 42, pp 343–49, 2020.
- 245. Mathias, Kevin Amith, H; Shivashankar, B. S.; Manohar, Shankar and S. M. Kulkarni, "Influence of Filler on Dielectric Properties of Silicone Rubber Particulate Composite Material", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.03.734vol 33, pp 5623–27, 2020.
- 246. Lakshmikanthan, Avinash; T. Ram Prabhu; Udayagiri Sai Babu; Praveennath G. Koppad; Manoj Gupta; Munishamaiah Krishna and Srikanth Bontha, "The Effect of Annual Report 2020-21

Heat Treatment on the Mechanical and Tribological Properties of Dual Size SiC Reinforced A357 Matrix Composites", Journal of Materials Research and Technology, doi: 10.1016/j.jmrt.2020.04.027, vol 9, no 3, pp 6434–52, 2020.

247. Shahapurkar, Kiran; Vaibhav Darekar, Rashmi Banjan; Ningappa Nidasosi and Manzoore Elahi M. Soudagar, "Factors Affecting the Solid Particle Erosion of Environment Pollutant and Natural Particulate Filled Polvmer Composites-A Review", Polymers and Polymer Composites, doi: 10.1177/0967391120971411, pp 1-12, 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

- V.K., 1. Shankar, Kunar, B.M., Murthy, C.S., Ramesh, M.R. "Measurement of Bit-Rock Interface Temperature and Wear Rate of the Tungsten Carbide Drill Bit During Drilling', Rotary Friction. DOI:10.1007/s40544-019-0330-2, Vol. 8, pp.1073-1082, December 2020.
- 2. Mohanraj, G.T, Rahman, M. R., Sharnappa Joladarashi, Harish Hanumanthappa, Bharath Kumar Shanmugam, Harsha Vardhan & Shahid Azam Rabbani. "Design and Fabrication of Optimized Magnetic Roller for Permanent Roll Magnetic Separator (PRMS): Finite Element Method Magnetics (FEMM) Approach", Advanced Powder Technology; Elsevier; 2021; Vol. 32; 546 564. pp. _ https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apt.2021. 01.003 (Impact Factor: 4.217)
- 3. Bharath Kumar Shanmugam Harsha Vardhan, M. Govinda Raj, Marutiram Kaza, Rameshwar Sah & Harish Hanumanthappa. "Artificial Neural Network Modeling for Predicting the Screening Efficiency of Coal with Varying Moisture Content in the Vibrating Screen", International Journal of Coal Preparation and Utilization; Taylor Francis; 2021. &

https://doi.org/10.1080/19392699. 2021.1871610; (Impact Factor: 2.034)

- Vijaya Kumar, C., Vardhan, H., Murthy, Ch.S.N. "Artificial Neural Network for Prediction of Rock Properties Using Acoustic Frequencies Recorded During Rock Drilling Operations", Modeling Earth Systems and Environment; Springer; 2021.<u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s408</u> 08-021-01103-w
- 5. Bharath Kumar Shanmugam, Harsha Vardhan, M. Govinda Raj, Marutiram Kaza, Rameshwar Sah & Harish Hanumanthappa. "Experimentation and Statistical Prediction of Screening Performance of Coal with Different Moisture Content in the Vibrating Screen", International Journal of Coal Preparation and Utilization; Taylor & Francis, 2020; https://doi.org/10.1080/19392699. 2020.1767606. (Impact Factor: 2.034)
- 6. Harish Hanumanthappa; Harsha Vardhan; Govinda Raj Mandela; Marutiram Kaza; Rameshwar Sah; Bharath Kumar Shanmugam & Suribabu Pandiri, "Investigation on Iron Ore Grinding based on Particle Size Distribution and Liberation" Transactions of Indian Institute of Metals; Springer; 2020; Vol. 73(7), pp. 1853-1866 https://doi.org/10.1007/s12666-020-01999-5. (Impact Factor: 1.205)
- 7. Harish Hanumanthappa, Harsha Vardhan. Govinda Rai M.. Marutiram Kaza, Rameshwar Sah & Bharath Kumar S, "Estimation of Grinding Time for Desired Particle Size Distribution and for Hematite Liberation Based on Ore Retention Time in the Mill", *Mining*, *Metallurgy* & Exploration, Springer, 2020; Vol. 481-492 37, pp. https://doi.org/10.1007/s42461-019-00167-8. (Impact Factor: 0.784)
- 8. Harish H., Harsha Vardhan, Govinda Raj M., Marutiram Kaza, Rameshwar Sah & Bharath Kumar S, "A Comparative Study on a Newly Designed Ball Mill and the Conventional Ball Mill Performance Annual Report 2020-21

with Respect to the Particle Size Distribution and Recirculating Load at the Discharge End" *Minerals Engineering, Elsevier; Vol. 145,* 2020.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.mineng.2 019.106091. (Impact Factor: 3.795.

- 9. Ch. Vijava Kumar; Harsha Vardhan & Ch. S. N. Murthy. "Multiple Regression Model for Prediction of Rock Properties Using Acoustic Frequency During Core Drilling Operations", Geomechanics 85 Geoengineering: An International Journal, 2020, Taylor & Francis, Vol. 297-312. 15(4). pp. https://doi.org/10.1080/17486025. 2019.1641631. (Impact Factor: 1.04)
- 10. Gayana B C and Ram Chandar K. "Evaluation of Strength Properties of Concrete with Iron Ore Tailings as Fine-aggregate Using Experimental and Statistical Studies". Journal of Hazardous, Toxic, and Radioactive Waste. 2020, ASCE. 24(1): 04019038 (Scopus; I.F. 1.120)
- 11. Gayana B C, Ram Chandar K and Krishna R Reddy. "Influence of Laterite and Sandstone on the Mechanical Properties of Concrete". Sustainable Environment and Infrastructure, Part of Lecture notes in civil engineering- Springer, 2020, 90. pp. 117-128. (Scopus)
- 12.Kumar Dorthi and Ram Chandar K. "Zigbee Based Wireless Data Acquisition System for Monitoring of Partition Stability Above Old Underground Coal Workings", Arabian Journal of Geosciences, 2020, 13(307) (SCIE, Scopus, IF: 1.3).
- 13. Ram Chandar, K, Umamahesh, A, Prudhvi Kumar, K and Avinash, D.
 "Prediction of Rock Properties Using Grinding Characteristics of Ball Mill", Int. Jl. of Mining and Mineral Engineering, 2020, Vo. 11, No. 4285-305.
- 14. Ragini, K.N and Ram Chandar, K. "Stress Analysis Between Tunnel and Slope for Single As Well As Multiple Tunnel Scenarios: A numerical modelling approach", *Current Science, Vol. 119, No. 3, 551-556.*

- 15. Shubhananada Rao, P and Ram Chandar, K. "Development of Energy Efficient Organic Bricks in Construction Using IOT and Perlite", *Int. Jl. of Sustainable Engineering*, 2020.
- 16. Shubhananda Rao P., Gayana B. С., and Ram Chandar Κ. "Experimental Study on Iron Ore Tailings Aggregate as in Development of Bricks and Concrete", International Conference on Advances in Material Science.

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

- K.M. Pranesh Rao and K. Narayan Prabhu, A Comparative Study on Cooling Performance of Hot Oil and Molten Salt Quench Media for Industrial Heat Treatment, JMEPEG (2020) 29:3494–3501.
- R. Panikar, V. Skanda, S. Tikale, and K. Prabhu, "The Effect of Reflow Temperature on Time at the End of Gravity Zone (Tgz) of Sn-3.8Ag-0.7Cu Solder Alloy," Materials Performance and Characterization 9, no. 1 (2020): 190-203.

https://doi.org/10.1520/MPC201902 30

- 3. K.M. Pranesh Rao and K. Narayan Prabhu, Assessment of Cooling Performance of Neem Oil for Distortion Control in Heat Treatment of Steel, JMEPEG, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11665-020-</u>05082-4.
- 4. M.P.Prathviraj, Augustine Samuel and K.Narayan Prabhu, Reprocessed waste sunflower cooking oil as quenchant for heat treatment, Journal of Cleaner Production 269 (2020) 122276.
- 5. S. Tikale and K. Narayan Prabhu, Development of low-silver content SAC0307 solder alloy with Al2O3 nanoparticles, Materials Science & Engineering A, 787 (2020) 139439.
- S. Tikale and K. Narayan Prabhu, Performance and reliability of Al2O3 nanoparticles doped multicomponent Sn-3.0Ag-0.5Cu-Ni-Ge solder alloy, Microelectronics Reliability 113 (2020) 113933.

- Anik Mazumder, Nagaraj Alangi, Sanjay Sethi,, K. Narayan Prabhu, Jaya Mukherjee, Study on wettability of plasma spray coated oxide ceramic for hydrophobicity Surfaces and Interfaces 20 (2020) 100591.
- Shankarappa Kalgudi, G.P. Pavithra, K.N. Prabhu, Praveennath G. Koppad.
 C. Venkate Gowda, Satyanarayan, Effect of surface treatment on wetting behavior of copper, Materials Today: Proceedings, Volume 35, Part 3, 2021, Pages 295-297.
- S. Rajagopalan and K. Prabhu, "Effect of Carbon Black and Titanium Dioxide Dispersants on Solidification of Multiwall Carbon Nanotube-Added Salt-Based Phase Change Material," Materials Performance and Characterization 10, no. 1 (2021): 278-284.

https://doi.org/10.1520/MPC202001 35.

10.S. Agarwala and K. Narayan Prabhu, "A Quantitative Approach for Thermal Characterization of Phase Change Materials," Materials Performance and Characterization 10, no. 1 (2021): 166-172.

https://doi.org/10.1520/MPC202000 31.

- 11. Tikale, S., Narayan Prabhu, K. Bond shear strength of Al2O3 nanoparticles reinforced 2220-capacitor/SAC305 solder interconnects reflowed on bare and Ni-coated copper substrate. J Mater Sci: Mater Electron 32, 2865– 2886 (2021). https://doi.org/10.1007/s10854-020-05040-9.
- 12. B Shivamurthy, S Anandhan, K Udaya Bhat, B H S Thimmappa, Thermal and flammability properties of glass fiber MWCNT epoxy multilayered laminates, Trans Electr Electron Mater., March 2021, https://doi.org/10.1007/s42341-021-

00310-7.

13. B R Thammaiah, Chandru D Fernando, Anuradha Nayak Majila, A R Anilchandra, K. Udaya Bhat, C M Manjunatha, High strain rate bahavior of GTM – 900 Titanium alloy, Materials and Performance, 2021, https://doi.org/10.1520/MPC202001 57.

Annual Report 2020-21

- 14.Pavan Ompraksash, K. Udaya Bhat, Devadas Bhat P. Carbon and metallic based nanomaterials for strain sensors - a review, Current Nanomaterials, v 6, 2021.
- 15. Sagar H Prutvi, Sunil Meti, K Udaya Bhat, Deepti Gupta, Triboelectric effect based self powered compact vibration sensor for predictive maintenance of industrial machines, Measurement Science and Technology, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1088/1361-6501/abe6d2.
- 16. Bharath Singh Padya, Abhijeet Pandey, Muralidhar Pisay, K B Koteshwara, Raghu Chandrashekhar Hariharapura, K. Udaya Bhat, Swat Biswas, Srinivasa Stimuli Responsive Mutalik, and Cellular targeted nanoplatforms for multimodal therapy of skin cancer, European journal of Pharmacology, v 890. 5 Jan 2021. 173633, https://doi.org/10.1016/ejphar.2020. 173633 (IF 3.26).
- 17.M S Nandana, K Udaya Bhat, C M Manjunatha, Effect of microstructure on the fatigue crack growth behaviour Al-Zn-Mg-Cu in alloy. Structural Integrity Assessment, 545-554, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-13-8767-8_46.
- 18. Shivamurthy B, S Anandhan, K Udaya Bhat, B H S Thimmappa, Structure -Property relationship of glass fabric /MWCNT/epoxy multilayered laminates, Composite Communications, 22, 2020, 100460 (9 pages), https://doi.org/10.1016/j.coco.2020.1 00460.
- 19. Satish Kumar D, S Manjini, K Udaya Bhat, Development of Industrial ferritic rolling process for IF grade steel, Iron making and Steel making, 2020. Pp1-8.

https://doi.org/1080/03019233.2020. 1793290.

20.C Prabukumar, Κ Udaya Bhat: Beneficial effect of Manganese (II) ions morphology the of polyol on synthesized silver nanowires accepted for Electronic Materials letters (J No 13391), article 211.https://doi.org/10.1007/s13391-020-0211-6.

21.MS Nandana, K Udaya Bhat, CM Manjunatha, Damage tolerance capability of retrogression and reaged 7010 aluminium allov under FALSTAFF loading accepted for Trans IIIM, 2020. 1-8,https://doi.org/10.1007/s12666-020-01946-4.

- 22.MS Nandana, K Udaya Bhat, C M Manjunatha, S В Arya, Electrochemical and exfoliation corrosion behavior of reversion treated high strength Aluminium alloy, Trans Indian Institute of Metals, 1-7, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12666-020=01907-x.
- 23.S Meti, K Udaya Bhat, MR Rahaman, Colossal dielectric permittivity of Nylon matrix based composites with 6 nanoTiO2 fillers, App Phys A, 2020, 1-11. 126 (4), 264. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00339-020-3445-4.
- 24.GK Manjunath, GVP Kumar, K Udaya Evolution of tribological Bhat: properties of castAl-10Zn-2 Mg alloy subjected plastic to severe deformation, Structural Integrity Assessment, 2020, 165-175. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-13-8767-8-13.
- 25. G K Manjunath, K Udaya Bhat, G V Preetham Kumar Tribological behaviour of aluminium zinc magnesium alloy processed by equal channel angular pressing, Materials Proceedings, Today 2020. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2020 .10.417.
- 26. Merbin John, Ashok Kumar Peraka, K. Udaya Bhat: Effect of employing metal cored filler wire for Single V Butt joint welding of Ti-Nb microalloyed 800 MPa AIP Conf Proceed, steels, 2236, 050003. 2020, https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0006815.
- 27.G. S. Ekbote, M. Khalifa, A. Mahendran, S. Anandhan, Cationic Surfactant Assisted Enhancement of Dielectric and Piezoelectric Properties of PVDF nanofibers for Energy Harvesting Application, Soft Matter, 17, 2215, 2021.
- 28.R. Singh, S. Janakiraman, M. Khalifa, Anandhan, S. S. Ghosh, A. Venimadhav, K. Biswas , "A high 159

thermally stable polyacrylonitrile (PAN)-based gel polymer electrolyte for rechargeable Mg-ion battery", Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronics, 31, 22912.

- 29. M. Khalifa, S. Anandhan, G. Wuzella , H. Lammer, A. Mahendran, "Thermoplastic Polyurethane Composites Reinforced with Renewable and Sustainable Fillers-A Review", Polymer-Plastics Technology and Materials, 59, 1751, 2020.
- 30.M. Khalifa, G. Ekbote, S. Anandhan, Wuzella , G. Η. Lammer, Α. "Physico-chemical Mahendran, Characteristics **Bio-Based** of Polyurethane/ Thermoplastic Graphene Nanocomposite for Piezoresistive Strain Sensor", Journal of Applied Polymer Science, 137, 49364, 2020.
- 31.S Shetty, A. Mahendran, S. Anandhan, "Development of a new flexible nanogenerator from electrospun nanofabric based on PVDF/talc nanosheets composite", Soft Matter, 16, 5679, 2020.
- 32.S. Janakiraman, M. Khalifa, R. Biswal, Anandhan, S. Ghosh, S. Α. performance Venimadhav, "High electrospun nanofiber coated polypropylene membrane as а separator for sodium ion batteries". Journal of Power Sources, 460. 228060, 2020.
- 33.R. Rajeshkumar, K. Devakumaran and Kumkum Banerjee, "Role of interfacial microstructure on mechanical properties of cold metal transfer welded dissimilar A6061-T6 and A6082-T6 joints", Materials Letters 279 (2020) 128521.
- 34.R. Rajeshkumar, V. L. Niranjani, K. Devakumaran and Kumkum Banerjee, "Fusion boundary microstructure evolution and mechanical properties of cold metal transfer welded dissimilar A5754 and A5083 joint", Materials Letters 284 (2021) 128877.
- 35.R. Rajeshkumar, V. L. Niranjani, K. Devakumaran and Kumkum Banerjee, "Structure-property correlation of weld metal zone and interface regions of cold metal transfer welded dissimilar Al-Mg-Mn alloys joint", Materials Today: Proceedings (Accepted). Annual Report 2020-21

- 36.Phani Mylavarapu, Chinmai Bhat, Manoj Kumar Reddy Perla, Kumkum Banerjee, K. Gopinatha, T. Jayakumar, "Identification of critical material thickness for eliminating back reflected shockwaves in laser shock peening – A numerical study", Optics and Laser Technology, xxx (xxxx) 107217.
- 37.Dayananda, M. L.Darshan, Ravishankar K.S., "Mechanical Property assessment of Sisal and Rosselle epoxy hybrid Composites", International Journal of Scientific and Engineering Research , Volume 12, Issue 2, February-2021, Page No. 2229.
- 38.Sangamesh Rajole, Ravishankar K. S., S M Kulkarni, "Performance study of jute-epoxy composites/sandwiches under normal ballistic impact", Defence Technology <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dt.2019.11.</u> 011, 2020.
- 39.Sangamesh Rajole, P.R.Sondar, S.Hiremath, Ravishankar Κ. S., "Failure Analysis of Industrial Discharge Hopper Pipe", Journal of Modern Manufacturing Systems And Technology (JMMST) https://doi.org/10.15282/jmmst.v5i1. 5149.
- 40. M. Z. Shamim, S. Persheyev, M. Zaidi, M. Usman, M. Shiblee, S. J. Ali and M. R. Rahman, "Micro-Nano Fabrication of Self-Aligned Silicon Electron Field Emitter Arrays Using Pulsed KrF Laser Irradiation", Integrated Ferroelectrics, 204, 47–57, 2020.
- 41.M. Z. Shamim, S. Persheyev, M. Zaidi, M. Usman, M. Shiblee, S. J. Ali and M. R. Rahman, "Synthesis of Lithography Free Micro-Nano Electron Field Emitters Using Pulsed KrF Laser Assisted Metal Induced Crystallization of Thin Silicon Films", Integrated Ferroelectrics, 204, 121–132, 2020.
- 42.M. N. Μ. R. Rahman, Aruna, Sharnappa Joladarashi, Hemantha Kumar, "Investigation of sedimentation, rheological, and damping force of carbonyl characteristics iron magnetorheological fluid with/without additives", Journal of the Brazilian Society of Mechanical Sciences and Engineering, 42, 228, 2020.

- 43.KV Swaroop, MN Aruna, H Kumar, "Rheological M.R. Rahman, characterization of tragacanth gum coated carbonul particles based magnetorheological fluid", AIP Conference Proceedings 2247, 020018, 2020.
- 44.K Kumari, R Reeshma, DS Arun Kumar, Sunil Meti, M. R Rahman, "Fabrication of Aq/PDMS-TiO2 flexible piezoresistive pressure sensor", Physica B: Condensed Matter 597, 412386, 2020.
- 45.KD Bharathi, M. R. Rahman, S Choudhary, S. B. Arya, "Development and characterization of Cu/MWCNT composite prepared by electrodeposition technique", AIP Conference Proceedings 2247, 040019, 2020.
- 46.KV Swaroop, M N Aruna, H Kumar, M. R Rahman, "Investigation of steady state rheological properties and sedimentation of coated and pure carbonyl iron particles based magnetorheological fluids", Materials Today: Proceedings, 39, 1450-1455, 2021.
- 47.R Ramteke, K Kumari, S Bhattacharya, SK Sharma, Μ. R Rahman, "Impedance spectroscopy study of zinc oxide incorporated iron borate glassceramic", Current Applied Physics 22, 84-93, 2021.
- 48.8. GT Mohanraj, M. R Rahman. Joladarashi, Sharnappa Harish Hanumanthappa, Bharath Kumar Shanmugam, Harsha Vardhan, Shahid Azam Rabbani, "Design and fabrication optimized magnetic roller of for permanent roll magnetic separator Finite element (PRMS): method (FEMM) magnetics approach", Advanced Powder Technology 32, 546-564.2021.
- 49.M N Aruna, M. R Rahman, S Joladarashi, H Kumar, P D Bhat, "Influence of different fumed silica as thixotropic additive on carbonyl particles magnetorheological fluids for sedimentation effects", Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials 529, 167910, 2021.
- 50. Pavankumar R Sondar, Subray R Hegde, "Deep Cryogenic Treatment of Plain-Carbon and Low-Alloy Steels", **Materials** Performance and

Characterization, 9, no. 1 346-356, 2020.

- 51.Basavaraj, J K Rakshan Kumar, Pavankumar R Sondar, Subray R Hegde, "Failure Analysis of Cooling Tower Fan-Arm", Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention 20, no. 4, 2020.
- 52.Basavaraj, Pavankumar R Sondar, Subrav R Hegde, "Effect of spheroidization of cementite in ductile cast iron", International Journal of Minerals, Metallurgy and Materials 28, 404–411, 2020.
- 53.Pavankumar R Sondar, J K Rakshan Kumar, Sanjay Chawla, Preetish C Dsilva, Subray R Hegde, "Failure of a Cooling Water Pump Shaft", Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention 21,149-159, 2021.
- 54. Gurudath B, Kamal Kishore Kumawat, Vijinigiri Tejaswi, Pavankumar R Sondar, J K Rakshan Kumar Subray R Hegde, "Failure Analysis of Bucket Elevator Shaft" Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention 21, 563-569, 2021.
- 55. Subray R Hegde, J K Rakshan Kumar, Pavankumar R Sondar, Preetish C Dsilva, "Catastrophic Failure of Urea Prill-Tower Fan" Engineering Failure Analysis, 121, 105207, 2021.
- 56. Preetish C Dsilva, Preeti Shetty, Ganesh B Pavankumar R Sondar, Subray R Hegde, "Failure Analysis of Reciprocating CO_2 Compressor", Journal of Failure Analysis and Prevention 21, 595-603, 2021.
- 57. Preetish C Dsilva, Sadhana Bhat, Jagadish B Krishnaraja G K, Subray R "Premature failure Hegde, of superheater tubes in a fertilizer plant", Engineering Failure Analysis, 121. 105152, 2021.
- 58.M. J. Shivaram, Shashi Bhushan Arya, Jagannath Nayak & Bharat B. Panigrahi, "Tribocorrosion Behaviour of Biomedical Porous Ti-20Nb-5Ag Allov in Simulated Body Fluid". Journal of Bio- and Tribo-Corrosion, 7, 59, 2021.
- 59. M. J. Shivaram, Shashi Bhushan Arya, Jagannath Nayak & Bharat B. "Development Panigrahi, and Characterization of Biomedical Porous Alloy: Ti-20Nb-5Ag Microstructure,

Annual Report 2020-21

Mechanical Properties, Surface Bioactivity and Cell Viability Studies", *Met. Mater. Int.* (). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s12540-020-</u>0091<u>5-2</u>, 2021.

- 60. K. Prajwal, G. L. Privanka, Mohammed Adnan Hasan, A. Carmel Mary Esther, N. Sridhara, A. Rajendra, Shashi Bhushan Arya & Arjun Dey, " Development of reflective cosputtered nanostructured metallic films", Surface Engineering37:3, 400-405, 2020.
- 61.T. S. Ajmal, Shashi Bhushan Arya, L. R. Thippeswamy, M. A. Quraishi & Jiyaul Haque, "Influence of green inhibitor on flow-accelerated corrosion of API X70 line pipe steel in synthetic oilfield water", Corrosion Engineering, Science and Technology, 55:6, 487-496, 2020.
- 62. Sharan KG, B.B. Das, Shashi Bhushan Arya, "Influence of sample preparation techniques on microstructure and nano-mechanical properties of steelconcrete interface", Construction and Building Materials, Vol. 256, p 119242, 2020.
- 63.Komalakrushna Rahul Hadagalli, Kumar, Saumen Mandal and Bikramjit Basu, "Structural, compositional and spectral investigation of prawn exoskeleton nanocomposite: UV protection from mycosporine-like amino acids", Materials Chemistry and Physics, 249, April, 123002, 2020.
- Manjunath, P. Nagaraju and 64.G. Saumen Mandal, "A comparative study on enhancer and inhibitor of glycinenitrate combustion ZnO screenprinted sensor: detection of low concentration ammonia at room temperature", Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronics, 31, 13, 10366-10380, 2020.
- 65. Robbi Vivek Vardhan, Manjunatha M and Saumen Mandal, "Stoichiometric redox reaction-controlled, combustion assisted spray pyrolyzed zirconia films on stainless steel", IOP SciNotes, 1, 2, 024806, 2020.
- 66. Robbi Vivek Vardhan, Subodh Kumar and Saumen Mandal, "A facile, low temperature spray pyrolysed tungsten oxide (WO₃): an approach to

antifouling coating by amalgamating scratch resistant and water repellent properties", Bulletin of Materials Science, 43, 281, 1-12, 2020.

- 67.Komalakrushna Hadagalli, Sulakshana Shenov. Kaushal R. Shakva. Manjunath G, Kartick Tarafder, Saumen Mandal and Bikramjit Basu, "Effect of Fe³⁺ substitution on the structural modification and band structure modulated UV absorption of hydroxyapatite", International Journal of Applied Ceramic Technology, 18, 2, 332-344, 2020.
- 68.G. Manjunath, Robbi Vivek Vardhan, Lakkimsetti Lakshmi Praveen. Ρ Nagaraju and Saumen Mandal, "Room -temperature detection of ammonia and formaldehvde gases bv $La_xBa_{1-x}SnO_{3-\delta}$ (x = 0 and 0.05) screen printed sensors: effect of ceria and sensitization", ruthenate Applied Physics A, 127, 116, 1-15, 2021.
- 69.V. R. Akhil Raj, Komalakrushna Hadagalli, Premanshu Jana, Saumen Mandal, "Improved Fracture Toughness and Crack Arrest Ability of Graphene–Alumina Nanocomposite", Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, 30, 1234-1244, 2021.
- 70.G. Manjunath, P. Nagaraju and Saumen Mandal, "Ultra-sensitive clogging free combustible molecular precursor-based screen-printed ZnO sensors: a detection of ammonia and formaldehyde breath markers", Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Electronics, 32, 5713-5728, 2021.
- 71.Ashritha Salian and Saumen Mandal, "Entropy stabilized multicomponent oxides with diverse functionality-a review", Critical Reviews in Solid State and Materials Sciences, 1-52, 2021.
- 72. S. Anandhan, Selvakumar Murugesan and Arunjunai Raj Current Trends in Polymer Research for Advanced Applications, CRC press, USA, 2021.
- 73. S. Anandhan, Selvakumar Murugesan, Akshata G. Patil, "Fly Ash Reinforced Poly(vinyl alcohol) Composites", Elsevier-Amsterdam, 2021.
- 74. Selvakumar Murugesan, S.K. Ghorai,B. Subramanian, S. Anandhan and S. Chattopadhyay, "Biodegradable and

Antibacterial Polyurethane-based Membranes for Bone Tissue Regeneration", IGI Publishing House, USA, 2021.

- 75. Selvakumar Murugesan and Thomas Scheibel, "Chitosan-Based Nanocomposites for Medical Applications", Accepted, Journal of Polymer Science, 2021.
- 76. Purabi Bhagabati and Selvakumar Murugesan, "Insight into Mechanical, Thermal and Electrical Properties of Peroxide Cured Chlorinated Polyethylene/Ethylene Methacrylate Copolymer Blend Vulcanizates", Revision, ACS Omega, 2021

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

- 1. S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Exploring the relationship between students' inclination to sports and their entrepreneurial intentions. Journal of Engineering Education Transformations, 34, 57-63.
- Koudur, Shashikantha, "Languages, Castes and Hierarchy: Basel Mission in Nineteenth Century Coastal Karnataka", in South Asia Research, 40 (2), 2020, pp. 250-265.
- 3. P.R. Jena, R. Majhi, R. Kalli, S. Managi and B. Majhi (2021) Impact of COVID-19 on GDP of major economies: Application of the artificial neural network forecaster. Economic Analysis and Policy, Volume69, Pages324-339
- 4. S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Antecedents of satisfaction with teamwork in higher education: An empirical study. Journal of Engineering Education Transformations, 34, 579-583.
- Pradyot Ranjan Jena, H. De Groote, B. P. Nayak & A. Hittmeyer (2021). Evolution of Fertiliser Use and its Impact on Maize Productivity in Kenya: Evidence from Multiple Surveys. Food Security, volume 13, pages95–111
- S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Impact of Online Learning Readiness on Students Satisfaction in Higher Educational Institutions. Journal of Engineering Education Transformations, 34, 64-70.
- 7. P. Tanti, I. Srujana and P. R. Jena (2020). Can Increase in the Share of Renewable Energy in Economic Annual Report 2020-21

Growth Shift Turning Point of EKC? Evidence from Time-series Analysis in India. Journal of Environmental Accounting and Management, Volume 8, Year 2020, Pages 255-264.

- 8. B. P. Nayak, Pradyot Ranjan Jena, S. Chaudhury (2020). Public Expenditure Effectiveness for Biodiversity Conservation: Understanding the Trends for Project Tiger in India. Journal of Forest Economics. Vol. 35: No. 2-3, pp 229-265.
- 9. Sheena and Sudheer K.M : An Analysis of Leadership Authenticity of women in Universities of Kerala (Accepted for publication in Psychology and Education, Scopus Indexed Journal)
- 10.Sudheer K.M and Sheena : Implications of Medical Tourism in Indian Healthcare and Pharmaceutical Industry (Accepted for publication in the European Journal of Molecular and Clinical Medicine (EJMCM), Scopus Indexed)
- 11.Bhagavatula Aruna & Rajesh H. Acharya, 2020. "Is the effect of Indian energy price shocks asymmetric on the stock market at the firm level? A panel SVAR approach," Economics and policy of energy and the environment, FrancoAngeli Editore, vol. 0(1), pages 191-211.
- 12. Anver C. Sadath & Rajesh H. Acharya, 2021. "Access to Modern Energy Services and Human Development in India: Has Government Policies Paid off?," International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy, Econjournals, vol. 11(3), pages 432-442.
- 13. Sadath, A.C. and Acharya, R.H. (2021), "The macroeconomic effects of increase and decrease in oil prices: evidences of asymmetric effects from India", International Journal of Energy Sector Management, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/IJESM-02-</u>

2020-0009

14.Pai, R. R., & Sreejith Alathur. (2020) Bibliometric Analysis and Methodological Review of Mobile Health Services and Applications in India, International Journal of Medical Informatics, Vol. 145, 104330. ISSN: 1386-5056

- 15. Sreejith Alathur, Kottakkunnummal, Manaf; Chetty, Naganna (2020) Social Media and Disaster Management: Influencing E-participation Content on Disabilities, Transforming Government: People, Process and Policy, [Accepted], ISSN: 1750-6166
- 16.Naganna Chetty, Sreejith Alathur (2020) Mitigation of Disability Hate Content, Solid State Technology, 63, 2s, 5601-5616. ISSN: 0038-111X
- 17. Jayan V, Sreejith Alathur, Rajesh Pai, Sentiment Analysis of an Epidemic: A of Nipah Virus in India, case International Journal of Medical Engineering and Informatics, January 2021
- 18. Vanitha, P. S., & Alathur, S. (2020). Elearning adoption based on gender insight differences: from India. International Journal of Innovation and Learning, 28(4), 510-538.
- 19.Vanitha, Ρ. S., & Alathur. S. (2020).Factors influencing E-learning India: adoption in Learners' perspective. Education and Information Technologies. (Accepted)
- 20. Andrews, D., Alathur, S., & Chetty, N. Efforts (2020).International for Children Online Safety: A Survey. International Journal of Web Based Communities, 16(2), 123-133

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

- 1. Naveena Kumara, C. L. Ahmed Rizwan, K. Hegde, K. M. Ajith and M. S. Ali, Ruppeiner geometry, reentrant phase transition, and microstructure of Born-Infeld AdS black hole. 103 (2021) Phys.Rev. D 044025 [2007.07861]
- 2. Naveena Kumara, C. L. Ahmed Rizwan, S. Punacha, K. M. Ajith and Photon М. S. Ali, orbits and thermodynamic phase transition of regular AdS black holes, Phys. Rev. D 102 (2020) 084059 [1912.11909].
- 3. Naveena Kumara, C. L. A. Rizwan, K. Hegde and K. M. Ajith, Repulsive Interactions in the Microstructure of Regular Hayward Black Hole in Anti-de

Sitter Spacetime, Phys. Lett. B807 (2020) 135556 [2003.10175].

- 4. L. A. Rizwan, A. Naveena Kumara, K. Hegde, M. S. Ali and K. M. Ajith, Rotating Black Hole with an Anisotropic Matter Field as a Particle Accelerator, Class. Quant. Grav. 38 (2021) 075030 [2008.01426].
- 5. K. V. Rajani, C. L. Ahmed Rizwan, A. Naveena Kumara, D. Vaid and K. M. Ajith, Regular Bardeen AdS black hole as a heat engine, Nucl. Phys. B 960 (2020) 115166 [1904.06914].
- 6. K. Hegde, A. Naveena Kumara, C. L. A. Rizwan, M. S. Ali and K. M. Ajith, Null geodesics and thermodynamic phase four-dimensional transition of gauss{bonnet ads black hole, Annals of Physics (2021) 168461 [2007.10259].
- Mechanically robust, self-healing 7. like graphene defective SiC: Α prospective anode of Li-ion batteries, Manju M.S., Siby Thomas, Sang Uck Lee, Ajith K. M. November 2020 Applied Sur .m xvldjineg-iunvj face 541:148417. Science DOI: 10.1016/j.apsusc.2020.148417
- 8. Strain induced structural transformation, mechanical and phonon stability in silicene derived 2D-SiB, Manju M.S., Siby Thomas. Aneez. P, Sang Uck Lee, Ajith K. M. August 2020, Journal of Industrial and Engineering Chemistry 90(1) DOI: 10.1016/j.jiec.2020.07.044
- Strain-induced work function in h-BN 9. and BCN monolayers. May 2020 Physica E Low-dimensional Systems and Nanostructures 123(5696):114180, DOI: 10.1016/j.physe.2020.114180 Sibv Thomas, Manju M. S, Ajith K. M., Sang Uck Lee, Mohsen Asle Zaeem
- 10. Punacha, S., Naveena Kumara, A., Shajahan, T. K. (2020). Theory of unpinning of spiral waves using circularly polarized electric fields in mathematical models of excitable media. Physical Review E, 102(3), 1-6.

https://doi.org/10.1103/PhysRevE.1 02.032411

11. Sukanya Maity, Anjana Anandan Kumar,Partha Vannathan, Kiran Sib Sankar Pratim Das. Mal. Enhanced Power Density of Graphene

Oxide–Phosphotetradecavanadate Nanohybrid for Supercapacitor Electrode, Journal of Materials Engineering and Performance, vol.30, pp. 1371, 2021.

- 12. Archana Kaushalram, Yadunath T.R. Partha P Das, Gopalkrishna Hegde, Srinivas Ta-labattula, Ultrabroadband fabrication-tolerant mode division (de)multiplexer on thin film Lithium niobate, Optics Communications , vol. 475, pp. 126251, 2020.
- 13. A. A. Vannathan, S. Maity, T. Kella, D. Shee, P. P. Das, S. S. Mal, In situ vanadophosphomolybdate impregnated into conducting polypyrrole for supercapacitor, Electrochimica Acta, vol. 364, pp. 137286, 2020.
- 14. Sterin N. S., N. Basu, M. Cahay, M. N. Satyanarayan, S. S. Mal, P. P. Das, Redox-active vanadium-based polyoxometalate as an active element in resistive switching based nonvolatile molecular memory, Physica Status Solidi A, vol. 217, pp. 2000306, 2020.
- 15.S. Kumari, S. Maity, A. V. Anjana, D. Shee, P.P.Das, S. S. Mal, Improved electrochemical performance of graphene oxide supported vanadomanganate (IV) nanohybrid electrode material for supercapacitors, Ceramics International, vol. 46, pp. 3028-3035, 2020.
- "Predictions for the Cosmic Microwave Background from an Anisotropic Quantum Bounce", I. Agullo, J. Olmedo, and V. Sreenath, Phys. Rev. Lett. 124, 251301 (2020).
- 17."Hamiltonian theory of classical and quantum gauge invariant perturbations in Bianchi I spacetimes", I. Agullo, J. Olmedo, and V. Sreenath, Phys. Rev. D 101, 123531 (2020).
- "Alleviating the Tension in the Cosmic Microwave Background Using Planck-Scale Physics", A. Ashtekar, B. Gupt, D. Jeong, and V. Sreenath, Phys. Rev. Lett. 125, 051302 (2020).
- "Observational consequences of Bianchi I spacetimes in loop quantum cosmology", I. Agullo, J. Olmedo, and V. Sreenath, Phys. Rev. D 102, 043523 (2020).
 - Annual Report 2020-21

- "Anomalies in the CMB from a cosmic bounce", I. Agullo, D. Kranas and V. Sreenath, General Relativity and Gravitation 53, 17 (2021).
- "Large scale anomalies in the CMB and non-Gaussianity in bouncing cosmologies", I. Agullo, D. Kranas and V. Sreenath, Class. Quantum Grav. 38, 065010 (2021).
- 22. Sulakshana Shenoy, Kartick Tarafder, Kishore Sridharan "Bimetallic nanoparticles grafted ZnO hierarchical structures as efficient visible light driven photocatalyst: An experimental and theoretical study" Journal of Molecular Structure vol. 1236, page: 130355(2021)
- 23. Nayana Devaraj, Kartick Tarafder "Large magnetoresistance in a Co/MoS2/graphene/MoS2/Co magnetic tunnel junction" Physical Review B vol. 103(16), page: 165407(2021)
- 24. Nasir Ali, Budhi Singh, Vijaya AR, Surender Lal, CS Yadav, Kartick Tarafder, Subhasis Ghosh. "Ferromagnetism in Mn-Doped ZnO: A Joint Theoretical and Experimental Study" The Journal of Physical Chemistry C vol. 125(14) page: 7734–7745 (2021)
- 25. Bindu Antil, Lakshya Kumar, Ravi Ranjan, Sulakshana Shenov, Kartick Tarafder, Chinnakonda S Gopinath, Sasanka Deka "One-Dimensional Multichannel g-C3N4.7 Nanostructure Realizing an Efficient Photocatalytic Hydrogen Evolution Theoretical Reaction and Its Investigations" ACS Applied Energy Materials, Vol. 4(4), page: 3118-3129(2021)
- 26. T Sruthi, Nayana Devaraj, Kartick Tarafder "Theoretical investigation of quantum capacitance in the functionalized MoS-monolayer" Electronic Structure (accepted:https://doi.org/10.1088/25 16-1075/abe4c5)
- 27. Indukuru Ramesh Reddy, Peter M. Oppeneer and Kartick Tarafder. "Pressure-driven structural and spinstate transition in a Hofmann clathrate coordination polymer" Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials, vol. 524, page: 167637 (2021)

- 28. Sruthi T and Kartick Tarafder. "Enhanced quantum capacitance in chemically modified graphene electrodes: Insights from first principles electronic structures calculations" Physica B: condensed (article in press doi: Matter https://doi.org/10.1016/j.physb.2020 .412676)
- 29. Nayana Devaraj and Kartick Tarafder. "Spin transport through metaldichalcogenides layers: A study from first-principles calculations". J. Physics: Condensed Matter Vol:33(6), page:065505(2021)
- 30. Indukuru Ramesh Reddy, Kartick Tarafder. "Theoretical Investigations of Electronic Structure and Magnetic and Optical Properties of Transition-Metal Dinuclear Molecules" ACS Omega, vol: 5(38), page: 24520 (2020)
 - 31.Ido Azuri, Md Ehesan Ali, Kartick Tarafder, Peter M Oppeneer, and Leeor Kronik. "Fe-porphyrin on co (001) and cu (001): A comparative dispersionaugmented density functional theory study." Israel Journal of Chemistry, vol: 60, page: 870(2020). (doi:10.1002/ijch.201900123)
 - 32. T Jairam, N Verma, K Tarafder, and V Sivakumar. "Phenanthroimidazole based chromophores for organic light emitting diodes: Synthesis, photophysical and theoretical study." Luminescence, vol. 35(8), page: 1338-1349 (2020)
 - 33. Soumitra Payra, Sulakshana Shenoy, Chanchal Chakraborty, Kartick Tarafder, and Sounak Roy. "Structuresensitive electrocatalytic reduction of co2 to methanol over carbonsupported intermetallic PtZn nanoalloys." ACS Applied Materials & vol-12(17) page:19402-Interfaces, 19414, (2020).
 - 34.Sulakshana Shenoy and Kartick Tarafder. "Enhanced photocatalytic lavered cds/cdse efficiency of heterostructures: Insights from first principles electronic structure calculations." Journal of Physics: vol:32 Condensed Matter, (27),page:275501, (2020).
 - 35. Sulakshana Shenoy, Kartick Tarafder, and Kishore Sridharan. Annual Report 2020-21

"Graphitic C3N4/CdS composite photocatalyst: Synthesis, characterization and photodegradation of methylene blue under visible light." Physica B: Condensed Matter, vol-595, page 412367, (2020).

- 36.Imidazole-Pyrene Hybrid Luminescent Materials for Organic LEDs: Synthesis, Characterization and Luminescent Properties, G. Umasankar, Hidayath Ulla, Chakali Madhu, G.R. Reddy, B. Shanigaram, N. Jagadeesh Babu, K. Bhanuprakash, G.V. Karunakar, M.N. Satyanarayan, V. J. Rao, J. Molecular Structure Vol. 1236, 130306-130317(2021)
- 37. Simulation studies on picolitre volume droplets generation and trapping in T junction microchannels K. Sripadaraja, G. Umesh and M.N. Satyanarayan, SN Applied Sciences Vol. 2, 1413-1428(2020)
- 38. Toxic-free surface level sulphur doped 1D Ti-Ox-Sy nanorods for superstrate heterojunction CZTS thin-film solar cells S. Varadharajaperumal, Alagarasan D, Sripan C, Ganesan R, Satyanarayan M. N, Gopalkrishna Hegde, Mater Res. Bull. Vol. 133, 111081-111088(2020)
- 39.Effect of annealing temperatures on the resistive switching behaviour of solution-processed ZnO thin films, M. Raveendra Kiran, Hidayath Ulla, M.N. Satyanarayan and G. Umesh, Synthetic Metals Vol 148, 106718-106725(2020)
- 40. Armugam, Amudha, Ravi Raju, and Varun Baheti. "Interdiffusion Studies in the Co-Sb System." Diffusion Foundations 27 (May 2020): 3539.https://doi.org/10.4028/www.sc ientific.net/df.27.35.
- Armugam, A., Hosakoppa S, N. & 41. Holavanahalli Doraiswamy, S. corrosion resistance Enhanced of atmospheric plasma-sprayed zirconia-GNP composite by graphene oxide nanoplatelet encapsulation. Appl. 600 Phys. А 126. (2020).https://doi.org/10.1007/s0033 9-020-03779-w
- 42. A. Amudha, H.S. Nagaraja, H.D. Shashikala,Mechanical and wetting properties of 25%NiCr-75%Cr2C3 cermet coated on low carbon steel 166

using HVOF thermal spray technique, Physica B: Condensed Matter,Volume 602,2021,412409,ISSN 0921-4526, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.physb.2020 .412409.

- 43. Dutebo, M. T., & Shashikala, H. D. (2020). Influence of (Er3+, La3+, Ce4+) additions on physical and optical properties of 50CaO-50P2O5 glasses. Physica B: Condensed Matter, 597, 412358.
- 44. Mechanical and wetting properties of 25% NiCr-75% Cr2C3 cermet coated on low carbon steel using HVOF thermal spray technique A Amudha, HS Nagaraja, HD Shashikala Physica B: Condensed Matter 602, 412409, 2021
- 45. Effect of binary zinc-magnesium oxides on polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate derivatives hollow fiber membranes for the decontamination of arsenic from drinking water M Kumar, AM Isloor, SR Todeti, HS Nagaraja, AF Ismail, R Susanti Chemical Engineering Journal 405, 126809, 2021
- 46.Electrochemical hydrogen-storage performance of copper sulfide microhexagons KS Bhat, HS Nagaraja International Journal of Hydrogen Energy 46 (7), 5530-5536, 2021
- 47. Recent trends and insights in nickel chalcogenide nanostructures for watersplitting reactions KS Bhat, HS Nagaraja Materials Research Innovations 25 (1), 29-52, 2021
- 48.Fabrication of AgWO4/CNT nanomaterial for high capacity lithium ion battery K Brijesh, MK Prajil, HS Nagaraja Materials Technology, 1-7, 2020
- 49.ZnWO4/SnO2 composite for supercapacitor applications S Vinayaraj, K Brijesh, PC Dhanush, HS Nagaraja Physica B: Condensed Matter 596, 412369, 2020
- 50. GeO 2/ZnWO 4@ CNT nanocomposite as a novel anode material for lithiumion battery K Brijesh, HS Nagaraja Journal of Solid State Electrochemistry 24 (10), 2525-2533, 2020
 - 51. Monoclinic Wolframite ZnWO4/SiO2 nanocomposite as an anode material for lithium ion battery K Brijesh, PC Dhanush, S Vinayraj, HS Nagaraja Materials Letters 275, 128108, 2020 Annual Report 2020-21

- 52. ZnWO4/SnO2@ r-GO nanocomposite as an anode material for high capacity lithium ion battery K Brijesh, S Vinayraj, PC Dhanush, K Bindu, HS Nagaraja Electrochimica Acta 354, 136676, 2020
- 53. Hydrogen evolution reaction at extreme pH conditions of copper sulfide micro-hexagons KS Bhat, HS Nagaraja Journal of Science: Advanced Materials and Devices 5 (3), 361-367, 2020
- 54. Joule-Thomson Expansion of Regular Bardeen AdS Black Hole Surrounded by Static Anisotropic Quintessence Field, Phys.Dark Univ. 100825 32 (2021)• e-Print: 2002.03634, Rajani. K., C.L. Ahmed Rizwan, A. Naveena Kumara, Deepak Vaid, Md. Sabir Ali, Apr 26, 2021
- 55. Coexistent Physics and Microstructure of the Regular Bardeen Black Hole in Anti-de Sitter Spacetime, Annals Phys. 422 (2020) 168320 • e-Print: 2008.06472, C.L. Ahmed Rizwan, A. Naveena Kumara, Kartheek Hegde, Deepak Vaid, Oct 15, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

- Yallurkar, S, Nayak, S and L. Nandagiri. Characterization of climatic parameters in the perspective of irrigated agriculture in Uttar Kannada district of Karnataka, India. <u>Mausam</u>, 71, 2, 299-314, April 2020.
- Usha, A. and L. Nandagiri. Extraction of Non-Linear Trends in Time Series of Rainfall using Singular Spectrum Analysis. <u>Journal of Hydrologic</u> <u>Engineering (ASCE)</u>, 25(12): 04020053. DOI: 10.1061/(ASCE)HE.1943-5584.0002017.
- Usha, A. and L. Nandagiri. Historical Development of Irrigated Agriculture in the Malaprabha Project, Karnataka State, India. <u>Current Science</u>, Vol. 119, No. 7, 10 October 2020.
- 4. Kumaran V., Manu, Subba Rao, Assessment of dynamic pressure and wave forces on vertical-caisson type breakwater, Marine Geo resources &

Geotechnology (2021), <u>DOI: 10.1080/1064119X.2021.</u> <u>1873469</u>

- 5. Binumol S, Subba Rao, and Arkal Vittal Hegde, Multiple Nonlinear Regression Analysis for the Stability of Non-Overtopping Perforated Quarter Circle Breakwater, Journal of Marine Application, Science & Springer Publication, Vol. 19(2), pp 293-300. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11804-020-00145-3, Electronic ISSN:1993-5048; Print ISSN:1671-9433, October 2020
- 6. Beena Mary John, Kiran G. Shirlal, and Subba Rao, Wave attenuation characteristics of simulated heterogeneous vegetation, Current Science, IISc Bengaluru, Vol.119 (8), pp 1322-1332., October 2020
- Arya Sajeev, Deb Barma S., Mahesha Amai and Jenq-Tzong Shiau (2021).
 "Bivariate drought characterization of two contrasting climatic regions in India using copula". J. Irrigation & Drainage Engineering ASCE, 147(3), 05020005-1to18.
- Sharannya, T. M., Al-Ansari, N., Barma, S. D., and Mahesha, A. (2020). "Evaluation of satellite precipitation products in simulating streamflow in a humid tropical catchment of India using a semi-distributed hydrological model." Water, 12(9),2400:1-25.
- 9. Sameer Balaji Uttarwar, S. Deb Barma, and Amai Mahesha. (2020). "Bivariate modeling of the hydroclimatic variables in the humid tropical coastal region using Archimedean copulas." J. Hydrologic Engg., ASCE, 25(9), 05020026-1 to 18.
- 10.Shu-Qing Yang, T. G. Sitharam, Sivakumar, Sreevalsa Muttucumaru Kolathavar and **Ramesh** Gowda. 2020. Strategic Analysis on the Potential of Coastal Reservoirs in Reshaping Indian Coastal Economic Corridor. International Journal of Ocean and Coastal Engineering Vol. 2, Nos. 3 & 4 (2019) 1940003 (17 pages) #.c World Scientificc Publishing Company, DOI:

10.1142/S2529807019400037

11. Nitya R. Govind and Ramesh H., 2020. Exploring the relationship between LST and land cover of Bengaluru by concentric ring *Annual Report 2020-21* approach. 'Environmental Monitoring and

Assessment', 192:650, <u>https://doi.org</u> /10.1007/s10661-020-08601-x

12.Divya Anand, S.Shrihari, H. Ramesh. 2020. Predictive simulation of leachate transport in a coastal lateritic aquifer when remediated with reactive barrier of nano iron. Groundwater for Sustainable Development. https://doi.org/10.1016

Development. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016</u> /j.gsd.2020.100382

- 13. Venkatesh K, **Ramesh H.** 2020. Modelling stream flow and soil erosion response considering varied land practices in a cascading river basin. Journal of Environmental Management. 264, 110448 (<u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jenvman.2</u> 020.110448).
- 14. Praveen, K.M., D. Karmakar & C. Guedes Soares, (2020). Wave Interaction with floating elastic plate based on Timoshenko-Mindlin plate theory, Journal of Offshore Mechanics and Arctic Engineering (ASME), 142(1), 011601-1-15.
- 15.V. Venkateshwarlu & D. Karmakar, (2020). Influence of impermeable elevated bottom on the wave scattering due to multiple submerged porous structure, *Journal of Applied Fluid Mechanics*, 13(1), 371 – 385.
- 16. Vijay, K.G., D. Karmakar & C. Guedes Soares, (2020). Long-term response analysis of TLP-type offshore floating wind turbine, *ISH Journal of Hydraulic Engineering (Taylor and Francis), 26(1), 31-43.*
- 17.V. Venkateshwarlu & D. Karmakar, (2020), Significance of seabed characteristics in the presence of submerged stratified porous block, *Coastal Engineering Journal (Springer)*, 62(1), 1-22.
- 18. Praveen, K.M., D. Karmakar & C. Guedes Soares, (2020), Hydroelastic analysis of periodic arrays of multiple articulated floating elastic plate, *Ships and Offshore Structures (Taylor and Francis)*, 15(3), 280-295.
- 19.Pathak AA, Dodamani BM (2020) Trend analysis of rainfall, rainy days and drought: a case study of Ghataprabha River Basin, India. Model Earth Syst Environ 6:1357– 168

1372. https://doi.org/10.1007/s4080 8-020-00798-7

- 20. Jose, D.M. and Dwarakish, G.S. (2021), "Bias Correction and Trend Analysis of Temperature Data by a High-Resolution CMIP6 Model over a Tropical River Basin", Asia-Pacific Journal of Atmospheric Sciences, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s13143-021-</u>00240-7
- 21. Jose, D.M. and Dwarakish, G.S. (2020), "Uncertainties in predicting impacts of climate change on hydrology in basin scale: a review", Arabian Journal of Geosciences. 13 (1037), https://doi.org/10.1007/s12517-020-

<u>06071-6</u>

- 22. Ketema, A. and Dwarakish, G. S. (2020). "Trend and variability of hydrometeorological variables of Tikur Wuha watershed in Ethiopia." Arabian journal of geoscience, 13 (142), 1 - 20. DOI: 10.1007/s12517-020-5139-9.
- 23. Ketema, A. and Dwarakish, G. S. (2020). "Prioritization of subwatersheds for conservation measures based on soil loss rate in Tikur Wuha watershed, Ethiopia." Arabian Journal of Geosciences, 13(19), 1-16. <u>DOI:</u> 10.1007/s12517-020-06054-7.
- 24. Arunkumar Yadav, Basavanand M Dodamani & G S Dwarakish (2021), Effect of distributed river sediment supply on shoreline configuration, A case study. ISH Journal of Hydraulic Engineering.

https://doi.org.10.1080/09715010.20 21.1878068

- 25. Shetty, S., Vaishnavi, P.C., Umesh, P. Amba Shetty "Vertical accuracy assessment of open source digital elevation models under varying elevation and land cover in Western Ghats of India. Model". Earth Syst. Environ. (2021). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40808-021-01119-2</u>
- 26. Pururaj, P., Umesh, P. & Shetty, A. Assessment of surface soil moisture from ALOS PALSAR-2 in small-scale maize fields using polarimetric decomposition technique. Acta Geophys. (2021). https://doi.org/10.1007/s11600-021-00557-x Annual Report 2020-21

- 27.Preethi Konkathi, Amba Shetty, "Inter comparison of post-fire burn severity indices of Landsat-8and Sentinel-2 imagery using Google Earth Engine" Earth Science Informatics,2020, <u>DOI:</u> 10.1007%2Fs12145-020-00566-2
- 28.PY Palla, A Shetty, BS Raghavendra, AV Narasimhadhan "Subtractive clustering and phase correlation similarity measure for endmember extraction" Infrared Physics & Technology 110, 103452, 2020.

NATIONAL JOURNALS

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

- Chethan, B. A., & Shankar, A. R. (2021). Strength and Durability Characteristics of Cement and Class F Fly Ash-Treated Black Cotton Soil. Indian Geotechnical Journal, 1-13. DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40098-020-00488-2</u>
- Rashma, R.S.V., Shivashankar, R. and Jayalekshmi, B. R. (2020), "Shear Response of Pervious Concrete Column improved ground", Indian Geotech J, https://doi.org/10.1007/s40098-020-00473-9 (SCOPUS Indexed)

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

- Singh, S. K. and Ashraf Ali, B. (2020) "Computational investigation of air solid flow in a spray dryer for effluent treatment". Journal of Indian Chemical Society, 97(7), 1142-1145.
- 2. Santhosh Kumar, N. and Ashraf Ali, B. (2020) "Computational investigation of hydrodynamics and drying of industrial sludge waste in a spouted bed column". Journal of Indian Chemical Society, 97(7), 1129-1132.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

 Kumar M., Isloor A.M., Todeti S.R., Nagaraja H.S., Ismail A.F., Susanti R., "Effect of binary zincmagnesium oxides on polyphenylsulfone/cellulose acetate derivatives hollow fiber membranes for the decontamination of arsenic from drinking water", Chemical Engineering Journal, doi.org/10.1016/j.cej.2020.126809 , 405 (126809), 2021.

2. Nagabhushana N., Rajanna S., Ramesh M.R., Pushpa N., "Influence of Temperature on Friction and Wear Behavior of APS NiCrBSi/Flyash Sprayed and NiCrBSi/Flyash/TiO₂ Coatings". Journal of Green Engineering, 10 (11), 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

- 1. Lakshminarayana, C.R., Tripathi, A.K., Pal, S.K. "Rock Strength Characterization Using Measurement while Drilling Technique", Indian Geotechnical Journal, 2020. Article in Press.
- 2. Ram Chandar, K. "Time to Mine the Mining", *Mining Engineers Journal*, 2020, Vol-22, No. 2, 17-20.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

- 1. Geetha Kuntoji, Subba Rao and Manu, Prediction of Wave Transmission over Submerged Reef of Tandem breakwater PSO-SVM using and **PSO-ANN** techniques, ISH Journal of Hydraulic Engineering, Taylor Francis & pp.283-290, Publication, 26(3),https://doi.org/10.1080/09715010.20 18.1482796, July-Sept. 2020
- Sandesh Upadhyaya K., Subba Rao, and Manu (2020), "Long-term Analysis of Wave off Mangaluru Coast" in Indian Journal of Geo-Marine Sciences (IJMS), Vol.49, Issue 05, May 2020, pp 717-723. [Scopus Indexed]

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

1. Deeksha Mathew, .Vidya Shetty K, "Visible light irradiated photocatalytic *Annual Report 2020-21*

of reduction CO_2 using novel PANI/CuO nanocomposite in aqueous medium" Proceedings of International Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy and Sustainable Environment (RTAMGESE-Online) organized by Department of Chemical Engineering, National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli, India during. March 12-13, 2021.

- 2. Manasa, M., Chandewar, P.R., and Mahalingam, Hari, "Green synthesis of BxCe1-xTiO2 catalysts for enhanced sunlight-driven photocatalytic degradation fluoroquinolone of antibiotics and microbial inactivation", International Conference on Sustainable Technologies in Water Treatment and Desalination, NIT Calicut, India, Dec 18-19, 2020
- 3. Mahalingam, Hari, "Polymer Supported Photocatalysis: Scaleup Studies and Future Prospects", Short Invited Talk in the International Conference on Sustainable Technologies in Water Treatment and Desalination, NIT Calicut, India, Dec 18-19, 2020
- 4. Anuradha and Vaishakh Nair, "Effect of weed biochar and natural fertilizer on the growth of okra (Abelmoschus esculentus 1.) Plant", International Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy and Sustainable Environment (RTAMGESE-Online), NIT Trichy March 12-13, 2021.
- 5. Florence Ruth Noronha and Vaishakh Nair, "Role of Coconut Shell Biochar and Earthworms (Eudrilus euginea) in Palak Spinach (Spinacia oleracea) Studies Growth in Cadmium Soil", Contaminated International Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy and Sustainable Environment (RTAMGESE-Online), NIT Trichy March 12-13, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING:

1. Kondababu K, Arpitha, D. and Rajasekaran C., (2020) Durability Studies on Concrete Containing Processed Granulated Blast Furnace 170 Slag (PGBS) as a Partial Replacement of River Sand, Proc. of Second ASCE India Conference on "Challenges of Resilient and Sustainable Infrastructure Development in Emerging Economies". Kolkata.

- 2. Diptarka Mukherjee and Rajasekaran C. (2021)Material Productivity Improvement in Shotcrete for Rebound Loss Minimization - A Review, Two days ONLINE International Conference on Advances in Construction Technology and Management - 2021 (ACTM-2021), College of Engineering Pune, Maharashtra, India, March 11 -12.
- 3. Nikhilash, M and Rajasekaran, C. (2021) Project scheduled resource the management for high-rise residential projects, Two days ONLINE International Conference on Advances in Construction Technology and (ACTM-2021), Management - 2021 College of Engineering Pune, Maharashtra, India, March 11 -12.
- Mohammed Ajmal and Rajasekaran, C. (2021) Comparison of Afghanistan's construction & engineering contracts with international contracts of FIDIC RED book (2017) & NEC4 -ECC, Two days ONLINE International Conference on Advances in Construction Technology and Management - 2021 (ACTM-2021), College of Engineering Pune, Maharashtra, India, March 11 -12.
- 5. Sudheendra Prabhu and Rajasekaran, C. (2021) Forecasting the cost index for cement concrete works in high rise projects, Two days ONLINE International Conference on Advances in Construction Technology and Management - 2021 (ACTM-2021), Engineering College of Pune. Maharashtra, India, March 11 -12.
- Sitharam, T. G., & Kolathayar, S. (2020, December). Role of Geotechnology in Groundwater Recharge and River Rejuvenation Works. In Conference GSI (pp. 60-67).
- Kolathayar, S., Gadekari, R. S., & Sitharam, T. G. (2020). An Overview of Natural Materials as Geocells and Their Performance Evaluation for Soil Reinforcement. Geocells, 413-427.

Annual Report 2020-21

https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-6095-8_16

- Anila Cyril, Raviraj H.Mulangi & Varghese George (2020), "Demand-Based Model for Line Planning in Public Transport", Transportation Research Procedia. Vol (48) DOI https://doi.org/10.1016/j.trpro.2020. 08.252
- Harsha M. M, Raviraj H. Mulangi & H.D.Dinesh Kumar (2020)"Analysis of Bus Travel Time Variability using Automatic Vehicle Location Data",Transportation Research Procedia. Vol (48) DOI https://doi.org/10.1016/j.trpro.2020. 08.123
- 10. Srinivas F. Chitragar, Chandrashekhar B. Shivayogimath & Raviraj H. Mulangi (2021),"Laboratory Investigation of Black Cotton Soil Modified with Bioenzyme and Aggregates for Pavement Subgrade", Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 105. Springer, Singapore. DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8293-6 29
- 11.Kudachimath N., Raviraj H.M., Das B.B (2021)," Effect of Ggbs on Strength of Aluminium Refinery Residue Stabilized by Alkali Solution", Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 105. Springer, Singapore. DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8293-6_28
- 12. Chitragar S.F., Shivayogimath C.B., Mulangi R.H. (2021),"Study on Chemical Physical and Change Behavior of Stabilized Black Cotton Soil Pavement Subgrade", for Proceedings of the Indian Geotechnical Conference 2019. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 137. Springer, Singapore. DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-33-6466-0_11
- 13.Gadekari, R. S., Kolatayar, S., & R. Κ. Chitrachedu, (2021).Experimental Studies the on Suitability of Coconut Shell as a Filler Material in Concrete Cubes. In Smart Technologies for Sustainable Development (pp. 45-53). Springer, Singapore.
- 14.Monish, K., Jesuran, J. J., & Kolathayar, S. (2021). A Sustainable 171

Approach to Turn Plastic Waste into Useful Construction Blocks. In Smart Technologies for Sustainable Development (pp. 55-62). Springer, Singapore.

- 15. Sreevalsa Kolathayar and Sitharam TG (2020) Seismic Hazard Assessment of Nuclear Power Plant Site in Jaitapur: Probabilistic Deterministic and Approaches, In Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engg. Springer
- 16.Naveen James Sreevalsa Kolathayar T.G Sitharam (2020)Site and Characterization using Satellite Data and Estimation of Seismic Hazard at Ground Surface, In Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engg. Springer
- 17.Reshma, P. R., & Sridhar, G. (2021). Numerical Modelling of Mechanically Stabilized Earth Wall for Slope Protection. Virtual Conference on Disaster Risk Reduction. March 15 -20. Springer, Singapore (In Print).
- B.V., Nimisha, 18.Anagha, Ρ., & Jayalekshmi, B.R. (2020) A study on fluid Effect of on the Modal characteristics of Ground supported Water Tanks. IOP conference series: Mater. Sci. Eng. 936 012027. DOI: 10.1088/1757-899X/936/1/01202.
- 19. Shreya M V, Jayalekshmi B R and Venkataramana K (2021). A study on seismic response of buildings on coir mat reinforced sand bed, IOP Conf. Series: Material Science and Engineering, ICETEST 2020. IOP 1-9. publishing, Vol.1114, pp. https://doi:10.1088/1757-899X/1114/1/012018
- 20. Radhika. M. Patel, B. R. Jayalekshmi and R. Shivashankar (2020) - 'Seismic Response of Basal Geogrid Reinforced Embankments Supported on a Group of Vertical and Batter Piles', 7th International Conference on Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil **Dynamics** (ICRAGEE 2020), 13-16 July 2020, IISc Bangalore, India, Paper id 032
- Jayalekshmi, B. 21.Amrita, R. and Shivashankar, R. "Dynamic Response of Soil Nailed Wall', 7th International Conference on Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering Annual Report 2020-21

and Soil Dynamics (ICRAGEE 2020), 13-16 July, 2020, IISc Bangalore, Paper id 065

- 22.Rashma, R. S. V., Jayalekshmi, B. R. and Shivashankar, R. "Seismic Performance of Pervious Concrete Column Improved Ground in Mitigating Liquefaction", IOP (Institute Physics) Conference series, of Materials Science and Engineering, [ISSN:1757-8981 (Print); 1757-899X (Online)](Scopus Indexed)
- 23.Rashma R.S.V, Jayalekshmi B.R and Shivashankar R, "Seismic Performance of Pervious Concrete Column Improved Ground in Mitigating Liquefaction", first Presented by author on 19/12/2020 International to Conference Civil engineering on Advances for Sustainable Development Infrastructure 85 Environment (CEASIDE 2020) - Track 1 of sixth edition of the biennial International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering, Science and Technology, ICETEST 2020 Organized by Government Engineering College Thrissur, Kerala- India
- 24.Rashma R.S.V, Jayalekshmi B.R and Shivashankar R, "Efficacy of pervious concrete columns vis-a-vis stone columns in sandy strata in mitigating liquefaction", Presented by first author on 19/03/2021 to Virtual Conference on Disaster Risk Reduction-Civil Engineering for a Disaster Resilient Society (VCDRR) jointly organized by of Technology National Institute Karnataka (NITK), Asian Disaster Reduction and Response Network (ADRRN), and Institute of Himalayan Risk Reduction (IHRR) Nepal supported bv several other organizations and societies during 15-20 March 2021
- 25.Nimi Ann Vincent, R. Shivashankar, K. N. Lokesh & Divya Nath (2021) "A Study on Shrinkage Behaviour and Shrinkage Limits of Soils", International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune
- 26.Anaswara, S. & R. Shivashankar (2021), "Study on Interference Effects of Closely Spaced Strip Footings on 172

Layered Soils", International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune

- 27. Somanagouda, S. J. & R. Shivashankar (2021), "Designing sheet pile walls for deep vertical cuts in Different types of soils", International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune
- 28. Aditya, S. & R. Shivashankar (2021), "Strip footing on reinforced granular bed using bearing reinforcement", International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune
- 29. Vinay, N., Amrita, Jayalekshmi, B. R. & R. Shivashankar (2021), "Dynamic soil-structure interaction effects in integrated retaining wall-building system", "Virtual Conference on Reduction Disaster Risk _ Civil Engineering for a Disaster Resilient Society" 19-21 March 2021, Organized by ADRRN; IHRR, Nepal and NITK. Supported by Engineering Council of India (ECI), American Society of Civil Engineers Geo-Institute (ASCE G-I), ISSMGE, IAHR, IACRR, AIWC and several other organizations/societies
- 30.Sarath, C. V., Amrita, Jayalekshmi,
 B. R. & R. Shivashankar (2021), "Effect of integrating soil-nailed retaining wall with multi storeyed building under earthquake load", International (online) conference on Advances in Structural Mechanics and Applications (ASMA) 2021, Paper Id: 44, 26-28 March 2021, organized by NIT Silchar
- 31. Wasnik, S., Pavan, G. S., & Padhi, S. (2021), "Replacement of river sand with coal bottom ash as fine aggregate in cement mortar." "Virtual Conference on Disaster Risk Reduction Civil Engineering for a Disaster Resilient Society" 19-21 March 2021, Organized by ADRRN; IHRR, Nepal and NITK.
- 32. Vasavi, G. S., Mourougane, R., Pavan,
 G. S. (2021), "Strength and Durability properties of Alkali activated Flyash Earth bricks." "Virtual Conference on *Annual Report 2020-21*

Disaster Risk Reduction - Civil Engineering for a Disaster Resilient Society'' 19-21 March 2021, Organized by ADRRN; IHRR, Nepal and NITK.

- 33.Santoshgouda Honnalli. Pavan, G. S. (2021), "Estimation of effective properties of masonry using micromechanics based approach." International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune
- 34.Reddy, T. P., Pavan, G. S., "Modeling interfacial behavior of cement stabilized rammed earth using cohesive approach" contact International (online) Conference on 'Advances in Construction Technology and Management (ACTM 2021)', 11-12 March 2021, Organized by COEP Pune
- 35. Shreyas Alagundi and T. Palanisamy (2021). "Prediction of Joint Shear Strength of RC Beam-Column Joint Subjected to Earthquake Loading Network". using Artificial Neural International Conference on Innovative Trends in Engineering for Sustainability **ICITES-2021**, Ernakulum - Kerala. Sustainability, Food Environmental Agri, and Research, (ISSN: 0719-3726), 10(X), 2022. – (Received Best Paper award).

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

- 1. Tiwari, Ritesh; Bhat, Navya B.; Mal, "The Sib Sankar; Dutta, Saikat, hydrogen peroxide-mediated oxidation of biorenewable furfural to 2(5H)furanone using heteropolyacids supported on ammonium Y zeolite as the catalyst", Materialstoday: Proceedings. 2021. DOI: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.12.1180.
- S.K. Kihoi, J.N. Kahiu, H. Kim, U.S. Shenoy, DKrishna Bhat, S. Yi, H.S. Lee, "Optimized Mn and Bi co-doping in SnTe based thermoelectric material: A case of band engineering and density of states tuning." Journal of Materials Science and Technology, 2021, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jmst.2020.1 2.063.
- Meenaketan Sethi, U. Sandhya Shenoy, D Krishna Bhat, Simple solvothermal synthesis of porous 173

graphene-NiO nanocomposites with high cyclic stability for supercapacitor application, Journal of Alloys and Compounds, 2021, 854, 15790.

- 4. U Sandhya Shenoy and D Krishna Bhat, Electronic Structure Engineering of SrTiO3 via Rhodium doping: A DFT study, Journal of Physics and Chemistry of Solids, 2021, 148, 109708.
- 5. MeenaketanSethi, U. Sandhya Shenoy, D Krishna Bhat. Hassle-free synthesis of solvothermal NiO nanoflakes for supercapacitor applications. Physica Β, 2021,611, 412959.
- 6. D Krishna Bhat, H Bantawal, U Sandhya Shenoy, Rhodium Doping Augments Photocatalytic Activity of Barium Titanate: Effect of Electronic Structure Engineering, Nanoscale Advances, 2020, 2, 5688.
- Meenaketan Sethi, U. Sandhya Shenoy, D Krishna Bhat, Porous graphene - NiFe₂O₄ nanocomposite with high electrochemical performance and high cyclic stability for energy storage application, Nanoscale Advances, 2020, 2, 4229-4241.
- 8. D Krishna Bhat and U Sandhya Shenoy, Resonance Levels in GeTe Thermoelectrics: Zinc as a New Multifaceted Dopant, New Journal of Chemistry, 2020, 44, 17664.
- 9. U Sandhya Shenoyand D Krishna Bhat, Vanadium Doped BaTiO3 as HighPerformance Thermoelectric Material: Role of Electronic Structure Engineering, Materials TodayChemistry, 2020, 18, 100384.
- 10.Y N, Sudhakar; M, Selvakumar; D. Krishna Bhat, 'Investigations on thermo-mechanical properties of polymer clay organically modified packaging nanocomposites for application', Polymers and Polymer Composites, 2020, doi.org/10.1177/0967391120960645.
- 11.S Balachandran, K Jeeva Jothi, K Selvakumar, D. Krishna Bhat, K. Sathiyanarayanan, M. Swaminathan, Solar active ZnO-Eu2O3 for energy and environmental applications, 2020, 256, 123624.
- 12. M Sethi, D. Krishna Bhat, Engineered porous nanopillars of Co3O4: *Annual Report 2020-21*

Hydrothermal synthesis and energy storage application, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2020, 2247 (1), 040014

- 13.H Bantawal, D. Krishna Bhat,BaTiO3graphene nanocomposite as a photocatalyst for the degradation of methylene blue, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2020, 2247 (1), 040004.
- 14.M Sethi, D. Krishna Bhat, Novel porous graphene synthesized through solvothermal approach as high performance electrode material for supercapacitors, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2020, 2244 (1), 040002.
- 15.D. Krishna Bhat, and U Sandhya Shenoy, 'Mg/Ca doping ameliorates the thermoelectric properties of GeTe: Influence of electronic structure engineering', Journal of Alloys and Compounds, 2020, 155989,
- 16. Selva Kumar Muthu, Sudhakar Y N, D. Krishna Bhat. SmagulKarazhanov, Raghu Subash Chandrabose, 'Supercapacitor studies of activated functionalized carbon with poly(ethylene dioxythiophene): Effects of surfactants. electrolvte electrochemical concentration on properties', Materials Letters, 2020, 273, 127978.
- 17.D. Krishna Bhat and Sandhya Shenoy U, 'SnTe thermoelectrics: Dual step approach for enhanced performance', Journal of Alloys and Compounds, 2020, 834, 155181.
- 18.U Sandhya Shenoy and D. Krishna Bhat, Enhanced Thermoelectric Properties of Vanadium doped SrTiO3: A Resonant Dopant Approach, Journal of Alloys and Compounds, 2020, 832, 154958.
- 19.Enhanced power density of graphene oxide-phosphotetradecavanadate nanohybrid for supercapacitor electrode Sukanya Maity,Anjana AnandanVannathan,Kiran, ParthaPratim Das*,and Sib Sankar Mal* Journal of Materials Research and Performance, 2021, 30, 1371-1377

20.[Et₃NH][HSO₄] as an Efficient and Inexpensive Ionic Liquid Catalyst for the Scalable, Solvent-free Preparation of Biorenewable Chemicals NavyaSubray Bhat, Sib Sankar Mal, and Saikat Dutta* in Biomass 174 National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

conversion and Biorefinery, https://doi.org/10.1007/s13399-020-01052-x. 21

- 21. Selective oxidation of Biomass-Derived Furfural to 2(5H)-Furanone using Trifluoroacetic Acid as Catalyst and Hydrogen Peroxide as Green Oxidant Navya Subray Bhat, Rahul Kumar, Anukul Jana, Sib Sankar Mal, and Saikat Dutta* Biomass conversion and BiorefineryDOI: 10.1007/s13399-021-01297-0.
- 22.In situ vanadophosphomolybdate impregnated into conducting polypyrrole for supercapacitor Anjana Anandan Vannathan, Sukanya Maity, Tatinaidu Kella, DebaprasadShee,Partha Pratim Das, and Sib Sankar Mal* Electrochimica Acta, 2020, 364, 137268.
- 23.Redox-active vanadium-based polyoxometalate as an active element in resistive switching based nonvolatile molecular memory Sterin N. S., Nivedita Basu, Marc Cahay, Satyanarayan M. N., Sib Sankar Mal*, and ParthaPartha Das* Accepted in physica status solidi (a) applications and materials science, 2020, 217(18), 2070053.
- 24. Microscopic and Spectroscopic Characterization of Rice and Corn Starch Indira G., Sparsha P., Suchita U., Sib Sankar Mal, Guan-Yu Zhuo, K. K. Mahato, Nirmal Mazumder* Microscopy Research and Technique, 2020, 83 (5), 490-498.
- 25.Improved electrochemical performance graphene of oxide supported vanadomanganate (IV)nanohybrid electrode material for supercapacitors Sparsha Kumari,Sukanya Maity, Anjana Α. Vannathan, DebaprasadShee,ParthaPratim Das,*and Sib Sankar Mal* Ceramics International, 2020, 3, 3028-3035.
- 26. One-pot synthesis of Polyoxometalate decorated polyindole for the high energy storage supercapacitors Anjana, AnandanVannathan, TatinaiduKella, DebaprasadShee, Sib Sankar Mal* Submitted to ACSOmega2021, 6(17), 11199-11208.
- 27.Recent advances in the preparation of levulinic esters from biomass-derived Annual Report 2020-21

furanic and levulinic chemical platforms using heteropoly acid (HPA) catalysts

Navya S Bhat, Sib Sankar Mal, Saikat Dutta*, Molecular Catalysis2021, 505, 111484.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING

- Marimuthu, C., Chimalakonda, S., Chandrasekaran, K., "How do open source app developers perceive API changes related to Android battery optimization? An empirical study", (2021) Software - Practice and Experience, 51 (4), pp. 691-710.
- Unnikrishnan, A., Chandrasekaran, K., Shukla, A., "Data-Driven Stillbirth Prediction and Analysis of Risk Factors in Pregnancy", (2021) Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 1245, pp. 511-523.
- 3. Das, М., Ambati, S.S., K., "A Chandrasekaran, Heuristic Algorithm to Find a Path to be Blocked Traffic Disruption", by Minimizing (2020)2020 IEEE International Conference on Distributed Computing, VLSI, Electrical Circuits and Robotics, DISCOVER 2020 - Proceedings, pp. 29-34.
- 4. Abhinav, P.Y., Bhat, A., Joseph, C.T., Chandrasekaran, K., "Concurrency analysis of go and java", (2020) Proceedings of the 2020 International Conference on Computing, Communication and Security, ICCCS 2020.
- 5. Bobade, Ρ., Kumar, Ρ., Chandrasekaran, Κ., Usha, D., "Optimized diet plan using unbounded knapsack Algorithm", (2020) 2020 IEEE International Conference on Computing, Power and Communication Technologies, GUCON 2020, pp. 639-643.
 - 6. Patil. Ρ., Aparna, R.. Chandrasekaran, K., Rathnamma, M.V., Ramana, V.V., "On Feature Home Models of Automation Systems towards Smart Sensing", (2020) Proceedings of the 2020 IEEE International Conference on Communication and Signal

Processing, ICCSP 2020, pp. 368-373.

- Ramakrishnan, G., Saicharan, V., Chandrasekaran, K., Rathnamma, M.V., Ramana, V.V., "Collaborative Filtering for Book Recommendation System", (2020) Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 1057, pp. 325-338.
- 8. Rimitha, S.R., Abburu, V.. Kiranmai, A., Marimuthu, С., Chandrasekaran, K., "Improving Recommendation Job Using Ontological Modeling and User Profiles", 2019 (2019)15th International Conference on Information Processing: Internet of Things, ICINPRO 2019 Proceedings,
- Annappa, B., Aithal, G., Vasudeva, "Message from the Organizing Chairs", (2020) 2020 IEEE International Conference on Distributed Computing, VLSI, Electrical Circuits and Robotics, DISCOVER 2020 - Proceedings, p. III
- 10. Bobade, P., Vani, M., "Stress Detection with Machine Learning Learning and Deep using Multimodal Physiological Data", (2020) Proceedings of the 2nd International Conference on Inventive Research in Computing Applications, ICIRCA 2020, pp. 51-57
- Vathsala, H., Koolagudi, S.G., "NLP2SQL Using Semi-supervised Learning", (2021) Communications in Computer and Information Science, 1367, pp. 288-299
- 12. Thomas, T., Spoorthy, Sobhana, N.V., Koolagudi, S.G., "Speaker Recognition Emotional in Environment Excitation using Features", (2020) Proceedings of 2020 3rd International Conference on Advances in Electronics, Computers and Communications, **ICAECC 2020**
- 13. Sandhya, Ρ., Spoorthy, V., Koolagudi, S.G., Sobhana, N.V., "Spectral Features for Emotional Recognition", Speaker (2020)Proceedings of 2020 3rd International Conference on Annual Report 2020-21

Advances in Electronics, Computers and Communications, ICAECC 2020

- 14. Yarlagadda, V., Koolagudi, S.G., Kumar M V, M., Donepudi, S., "Driver Drowsiness Detection Using Facial Parameters and RNNs with LSTM", (2020) 2020 IEEE 17th India Council International Conference, INDICON 2020
- Patwa, N., Ahuja, N., Somayazulu, S., Tickoo, O., Varadarajan, S., Koolagudi, S., "Semantic-Preserving Image Compression", (2020) Proceedings - International Conference on Image Processing, ICIP, 2020-October, pp. 1281-1285.
- 16. Chatterjee, C.C., Mulimani, M., Koolagudi, S.G., "Polyphonic sound event detection using transposed recurrent convolutional neural network", (2020) ICASSP, IEEE International Conference on Signal Acoustics, Speech and Processing - Proceedings, 2020-May, pp. 661-665
- 17. Mulimani, M., Kademani, A.B., Koolagudi, S.G., "A Deep Neural Network-Driven Feature Learning Method for Polyphonic Acoustic Event Detection from Real-Life Recordings", (2020) ICASSP, IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech and Signal Processing - Proceedings, 2020-May, pp. 291-295
- 18. Ramteke, P.B., Supanekar, S., V., Aithal. Koolagudi. S.G.,"Identification of Nasalization Nasal Assimilation and from Children's Speech", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 11987 LNAI, pp. 244-253
- 19. Ramteke, P.B., Supanekar, S., Aithal, V., Koolagudi, S.G.,"Identification of Palatal Fricative Fronting Using Shannon Entropy of Spectrogram", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 11987 LNAI, pp. 234-243
- Chittaragi, 20. Hegde, Р., N.B., Mothukuri, S.K.P., Koolagudi, S.G., "Kannada Dialect Classification Using CNN", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 11987 LNAI, pp. 254-259
- 21. Basavaraju, М., Bishnu. Α., Francis, M., Pattanayak, D.,"The Linear Arboricity Conjecture for 3-Degenerate Graphs", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 12301 LNCS, pp. 376-387
- 22. Abbasi, Н., Basavaraju, М., Gurushankar, E., Jivani, Y., Srikanth, D., "Ramsey Numbers for Line Graphs", (2020) Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 12016 LNCS, pp. 197-208
- 23. Joshi, N.S., Raghuwanshi, R., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Computational Complexity Analysis of Block Ciphers of Transport Layer Security", (2021) 2021 International Conference on Systems COMmunication and NETworkS, COMSNETS 2021, pp. 207-211.
- 24. Chandavarkar, B.R., "Deployment of a Simple and Cost-Effective Mobile IPv6 Testbed for the Study of Handover Execution", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 107-117
- 25. Mahanthappa, S., Chandavarkar, "Data formats B.R., and its challenges in research iot: Α survey", (2021) Lecture Notes on Data Engineering and Communications Technologies, 53, pp. 503-515
- 26. Nazareth, P., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Void-aware routing protocols for underwater communication networks: A survey", (2021) Lecture Notes on Data Engineering and Communications Technologies, 53, pp. 747-760

- 27. Kittur, L.J., Mehra, R., Chandavarkar, B.R., "The Dependency of Healthcare on Security: Issues and Challenges", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 119-129
- 28. Namdeo, A.K., Lomga, A., "Prime Chandavarkar, B.R., Numbers and Its Applications in Study", (2021) Security: Case Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 171-182
- 29. Kumar, S., Lone, Z.A., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Essential Requirements of IoT's Cryptographic Algorithms: Case Study", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 163-169
- 30. Sharma, S., Jain, S.. Chandavarkar, B.R., "Nonce: Life Cycle, Issues and Challenges in Cryptography", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 183-195
- 31. Kumar, D., Gautam, U.K., Chandavarkar, B.R., "One Time Password (OTP) Life Cycle and Challenges: Case Study", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 131-138
- 32. Rathod, U., Sreenivas, S., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Comparative Study Between RSA Algorithm and Its Variants: Inception to Date", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 139-149
- 33. Kumar. S.R., Sonkar. М., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Wavs of Connecting Illiterates with the Security Mechanism: Case Study", (2021) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 698, pp. 151-161
- 34. Chandavarkar, B.R., Gadagkar, A.V.,"Expectation-Based Multi-Attribute Multi-Hop Routing (EM2R) in Underwater Acoustic Sensor Networks", (2020) 2020 **IEEE 15th International Conference** Information on Industrial and Systems, ICIIS 2020 - Proceedings, pp. 555-560
- 35. Chandavarkar, B.R., Gadagkar, A.V., "A framework for residual energy model in unetstack simulator for underwater sensor

Annual Report 2020-21

networks", (2020) Proceedings of the 2020 International Conference on Computing, Communication and Security, ICCCS 2020,

- 36. Chandavarkar, B.R., "Hardcoded Credentials and Insecure Data Transfer in IoT: National and International Status", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020,
- 37. Nazareth, P., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Link Quality-based Routing Protocol for Underwater Acoustic Sensor Networks", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020,
- 38. Chandavarkar, B.R., Gadagkar, A.V., "Mitigating Localization and Neighbour Spoofing Attacks in Underwater Sensor Networks", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- Prajval, M., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Implementation of Ship Motion Mobility Model in UnetStack for Underwater Sensor Networks", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 40. Jain, S., Sharma, S., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Mitigating Man-in-the-Middle Attack in Digital Signature", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 41. Chandavarkar, B.R., Byju, A., Thomas, E., "An Improved and Reliable Sequential Decoding of Convolution Codes", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 42. Kale, P., Hazarika, P., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Undeniable Signature Scheme: A Survey", (2020) 2020 11th International Annual Report 2020-21

Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020

- 43. Rathod, U., Sonkar, М., "An Chandavarkar, B.R.. Experimental Evaluation on the Dependency between One-Way Hash Functions and Salt", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 44. Charan, K.S., Nakkina, H.V., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Generation of Symmetric Key Using Randomness of Hash Function", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 45. Dubey, P.K., Jangid, Α., Chandavarkar, B.R.,"An Interdependency between and Symmetric Ciphers Hash Functions: A Survey ", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 46. Tejaskumar, K., Dharamdas, I.R., "A Chandavarkar, B.R., Model for Mathematical Node Mobility during Water Current and Tsunami in Underwater Sensor Networks", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 47. Singh, N., Meherhomji, V., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Automated versus Manual Approach of Web Application Penetration Testing", (2020) 2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 48. Selvarajan, S., Mohan, М., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Techniques Secure Address Resolution to Protocol", 2020 (2020)11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020

- 49. Mehra, R., Meshram, Α., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Remote User and Authentication Issues: А Survey", (2020)2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 50. Thawre, G., Bahekar, N., Chandavarkar, B.R., "Use Cases of Authentication Protocols in the Digital Context of Payment System", (2020)2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 51. Bhonge, H.N., Ambat, M.K., Chandavarkar, "An B.R., Experimental Evaluation of SHA-Different 512 for Modes of Operation", (2020)2020 11th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Networking Technologies, ICCCNT 2020
- 52. Rathod, V.J., Tahiliani, M.P., "Geometric Sequence Technique for Effective RTO Estimation in CoAP", (2020) International Symposium on Advanced Networks and Telecommunication Systems, ANTS, 2020-December,
- 53. Ananthakrishnan, S., Tahiliani, M.P., Tandur, D., Satheesh, H., "Group based Publisher-Subscriber Communication Primitives for ndnSIM", (2020)International Symposium on Advanced Networks and Telecommunication Systems, ANTS, 2020-December
- 54. Nagaraj, A.H., Kataria, B., Sohoni, A., Tahiliani, M.P., Tandur, D., Satheesh, H., "On the Importance of Traffic Control Subsystem in ICN-based Industrial Networks", (2020) International Symposium on Advanced Networks and Telecommunication Systems, ANTS, 2020-December
- 55. Nair, G.V., Jeppu, Y., Tahiliani, M.P., "Teaching EARS to undergrads in the pandemic _ Industry academia experience". (2020) 2020 IEEE Bombay Section

Signature Conference, IBSSC 2020, pp. 169-174

- 56. Shah, M., Yunus, M., Vachhani, P., Monis, L., Tahiliani, M.P., Talawar, B., "PowerDPDK: Software-Based Real-Time Power Measurement for DPDK Applications", (2020) 2020 IEEE Conference on Network Virtualization Function and Software Defined Networks, NFV-SDN 2020 - Proceedings, pp. 13-18
- 57. Pandey, A., Bargaje, G., Avinash, Krishnam, S., Anand, T., Monis, L., Tahiliani, M.P., "DPDK-FQM: Framework for Oueue Management Algorithms in DPDK", (2020) 2020 IEEE Conference on Network Function Virtualization and Software Defined Networks, NFV-SDN 2020 - Proceedings, pp. 1-6.
- L.H.M.K., 58. Mitton. N., Costa, Krishnamachari, B., Pecorella, T., Tahiliani, M., Puech, N., "Green data collection and processing in smart cities", (2020) Annales des Telecommunications/Annals of Telecommunications, 75 (7-8), pp. 269-270.
- 59. Rai, S.S., Narayan, G., Dhanasekhar, M., Monis, L., "NeST: Tahiliani, M.P., Network Stack Tester", (2020) ANRW 2020 -Proceedings of the 2020 Applied Networking Research Workshop, pp. 32-37
- 60. Praveen Raj, H.L., Tahiliani, M.P., Mohanan, P.G., Kamath, S.S., "Enhancing QoS in a University Network by using Containerized Generic Cache", (2020) Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics. Computing and **Communication Technologies**
- A., Tahiliani, 61. Nandagiri, M.P., Misra, V., Ramakrishnan, K.K., "BBRvl vs BBRv2: Examining Performance Differences through Experimental Evaluation", (2020) IEEE Workshop on Local and Metropolitan Area Networks, 2020-July,
- 62. Rathod, V.J., Krishnam, S., Kumar, A., Baraskar, G., Tahiliani, M.P., "Effective RTO estimation using Eifel Retransmission Timer in 179

CoAP", Proceedings (2020)of 2020 6th CONECCT IEEE _ International Conference on Electronics, Computing and **Communication Technologies**

- 63. Jain, V., Henderson, T.R., Shravya, K.S., Tahiliani, M.P., "Data Center TCP in ns-3: Implementation, Validation and Evaluation", (2020) ACM International Conference Proceeding Series, pp. 65-72
- 64. Nagaraj, A.H., Tahiliani, M.P., Satheesh, Tandur, D., Н.. "Leveraging named data networking for industrial automation: **Opportunities** challenges". and (2020) 2020 IEEE International Conference on Communications Workshops, ICC Workshops 2020 -Proceedings
- 65. Shah, M., Yunus, M., Vachhani, P., Monis, L., Tahiliani, M.P., Talawar, B., "PowerDPDK: Software-Based Real-Time Power Measurement for DPDK Applications", (2020) 2020 IEEE Conference on Network Function Virtualization and Software Defined Networks, NFV-SDN 2020 - Proceedings, art. no. 9289896, pp. 13-18
- 66. Yelmewad, P., Talawar, B., "GPUbased Parallel Heuristics for Capacited Vehicle Routing Problem", (2020) Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 -6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and **Communication Technologies**
- 67. Halavar, B., Talawar, B., "OP3DBFT: A power and performance optimal 3D BFT NoC architecture", (2020) Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 940, pp. 923-933
- 68. Prabhavathy, P., Tripathy, B.K., Venkatesan, M., "Unsupervised learning method for mineral identification from hyperspectral data", (2021) Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 1180 AISC, pp. 148-160
- 69. Mohan, A., Venkatesan, M., "Hybrid dimensionality reduction technique for hyperspectral images using random projection and manifold learning", (2020) Lecture Annual Report 2020-21

Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), 12237 LNAI, pp. 116-127

- 70. Mohan, A., Venkatesan, M.,
 "Spatiospectral feature extraction and classification of hyperspectral images using 3d-cnn + convlstm model", (2020) Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 659, pp. 164-173
- 71. Bhowmik, B., Deka, J.K., Biswas,
 S., "Reliability Monitoring in a Smart NoC Component", (2020)
 ICECS 2020 - 27th IEEE
 International Conference on Electronics, Circuits and Systems, Proceedings,
- 72. Bhowmik, B., Biswas, S., Deka, J.K., "Test Methodology for Analysis of Coexistent Logic-Level Faults in NoC Channels", (2020) IEEE Transactions on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics: Systems, 2020-October, pp. 2339-2344
- 73. Bhowmik, B., Deka, J.K., Biswas, "Improving S., Reliability in Spidergon Network on Chip-Microprocessors", (2020) Midwest Symposium on Circuits and Systems, 2020-August, pp. 474-477
- 74. Bhowmik, B., Biswas, S., Deka, J.K., Bhattacharya, B.B., "Locating open-channels in octagon networks on chip-microprocessors", (2020) Proceedings of IEEE Computer Society Annual Symposium on VLSI, ISVLSI, 2020-July, pp. 200-205
- 75. Shubha Brata Nath, Sourav KantiAddya, Sandip Chakraborty, and Soumya K Ghosh, Containerbased Service State Management in Cloud Computing, in proc. of the IFIP/IEEE International Symposium on Integrated Network Management (IFIP/IEEE IM 2021), Bordeaux, France, May 17 - 21, 2021.
- 76. Arpana Chakma, Shubham Kumar, Pradeep Kumar Mahato, Anurag Satpathy, and Sourav KantiAddya, MatchCloud:Service Matching for Multi Cloud 180

Marketplace, in proc. of the 13th International Conference on Communication Systems & Networks (COMSNETS 2021), Bangalore, India, January 05 - 09, 2021. (Best Poster award).

77. Shubha Brata Nath, Sourav Kanti Addya, Sandip Chakraborty, Soumya Κ Ghosh, Green, Containerized Service Consolidation in Cloud, in proc. of the 2020 IEEE International Conference on Communications (IEEE ICC 2020), Dublin, Ireland, June 7 – 11, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICAION ENGINEERING

- 1. Bethi, P., Pathipati, S., Aparna, P., "Impact of Target Tracking Module in GPS Spoofer Design for Stealthy GPS Spoofing", IEEE 17th India Council International Conference, INDICON 2020.
- Bethi, P., Pathipati, S., Aparna, P., "GNSS Intentional Interference Mitigation via Average KF Innovation and Pseudo Track Updation" IEEE 17th India Council International Conference, INDICON 2020.
- Shastri, S., Lakshmi, Aparna, P., "Complexity Analysis of Hardware Architectures for Intra Prediction unit of High Efficiency Video Coding (HEVC)" Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and Communication Technologies.
- 4. Lakshmi, Aparna, P., "Efficient architectures for planar and DC modes of intra prediction in HEVC" 7th International Conference on Signal Processing and Integrated Networks, SPIN 2020 pp. 148-153.
- Yadav, P.P., Shetty, A., Raghavendra, B.S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Effectiveness of Phase Correlation Spectral Similarity Measure in Distinguishing Target Signatures for Hyperspectral Data Analysis" IEEE 17th India Council International Conference, INDICON 2020.
 Reddy, P.S., Premkumar, A., Saikiran,
- Reddy, P.S., Premkumar, A., Saikiran, B., Raghavendra, B.S., Annual Report 2020-21

Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Finite rate of innovation signal reconstruction using residual neural networks", 4th IEEE Conference on Information and Communication Technology, CICT 2020.

- Gopavajhula, S., Kumar, S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Dual-Band Antipodal Vivaldi Antenna for Wireless Neural Monitoring Applications", 5th IEEE International Conference on Recent Advances and Innovations in Engineering, ICRAIE 2020 – Proceeding.
- Yadav, P.P., Shetty, A., Raghavendra, B.S., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Similarity measures in generating spectrally distinct targets" IEEE India Geoscience and Remote Sensing Symposium, InGARSS 2020 – Proceedings pp. 221-224
- 9. Kumar, C.A.. Kumar. M.T.N.. Narasimhadhan, A.V., "Cell Segmentation by Modified U-Net Architecture for Biomedical Images" Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Computing Electronics. and Communication Technologies.
- 10.Babu, M.A., krishnak, K., Narasimhadhan, A.V., "A High Gain Zero Index Metamaterial for Radome Applications" Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and Communication Technologies.
- 11.Kumar, P., Chaturvedi, A., "Design and Development of Single & Dual Resonant Frequency Antennas for Moisture Content Measurement" 2020.
- 12.Kalluri, Shareef Babu. Deepu Sriram Viiavasenan. Ganapathy. Ragesh Rajan M, Prashant Krishnan, "NISP: A Multilingual Multi-accent Dataset for Speaker Profiling", in the proceedings of the 46th IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech and Signal Processing (ICASSP). Toronto, Ontario, Canada, IEEE, 2021.
- 13.Aboobacker, S., Vijayasenan, D., Sumam David, S., Suresh, P.K., Sreeram, S., "A Deep Learning Model for the Automatic Detection of Malignancy in Effusion Cytology" 181

ICSPCC 2020 - IEEE International Conference on Signal Processing, Communications and Computing, Proceedings.

- 14. Lakshmi, S., Sai Ritwik, K.V., Vijayasenan, D.,
 (...), Sreeram, S., Suresh, P.K., "Deep Learning Model based Ki-67 Index estimation with Automatically Labelled Data" Proceedings of the Annual International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society, EMBS2020-July, pp. 1412-1415.
- 15. Polaiah, G., Krishnamoorthy, K., Kulkarni, M.,
 "Gain Enhanced Dual-Band Differential Fractal Slot Antenna for RF Energy Harvesting Applications" URSI Regional Conference on Radio Science, URSI-RCRS 2020 – Proceedings.
- 16. Hanumantha, R.G., Sreenivasulu, P., Rekha,S. , Bhat, M.S., "Ultra Low-Voltage, Low-Power Fourth-Order Butterworth LPF for ECG Signal Proceedings Processing", of 2nd International Conference on VLSI Device, Circuit and System, VLSI DCS 2020.
- 17.Bethi, P., Pathipati, S., Aparna, P.,
 "Stealthy GPS Spoofing: Spoofer Systems, Spoofing Techniques and Strategies" IEEE 17th India Council International Conference, INDICON 2020.
- 18. Gayathri,K., Rajesh,K., Krishnan,P.,(...), Devaraj, A., Anbalagan, G., "A study on kinetic properties of brucinium hydrogen (s) malate pentahydrate single crystal by coats redfern method" 2020 AIP Conference Proceedings 2265,030425.
- Pallivembil. 19.Vineeth Κ Prabu. V Κ. Jagadeesh Palanivel Muthuchidambaranathan and Sunday Ekpo, "Performance analysis of FSO system over generalized turbulence channel with pointing errors using PolSK signalling technique," International Conference on Wireless Communications Signal Processing and Networking (WiSPNET 2020) (Accepted).
- 20. Divijesh, P., Muralidhara, Rao, R., Dheeraj, Sushith, "Experimental investigations of structurally pre-Annual Report 2020-21

stressed actuator based active vibration isolation system", 2020 AIP Conference Proceedings 2247,0003931.

- 21.Hegde, G.R., Nikhil, K.S., Rao, R., "Simulation and Modelling of screen oxide thickness dependent implantation peak position in Silicon", Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and Communication Technologies.
- 22. Mathew, S., Nithin, N., Rao, R., "Investigations on the Effect of Spacer Dielectrics on the DC Characteristics of Dual Material Gate Junctionless FinFETs", International Conference on Computational Performance Evaluation, ComPE 2020, pp. 359-361.
- 23. Mathew, S., Nithin, Bhat, K.N., Rao, R., "Investigations on the effect of Dual Material Gate work function on DIBL and Subthreshold Swing in Junctionless FinFETs", Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 -6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics. Computing and Communication Technologies.
- 24.Nithin, N., Rao, R., Bhat, K.N., "Impact of the diaphragm structure on the linearity and temperature sensitivity of low-pressure piezoresistive MEMS pressure sensors", 2020 IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering 872(1),012022.
- 25. Srikanth, G., Kumar, S.A., Shanmuganantham, T., "Design of Ground Radiation Antenna by using Compact EBG", Proceedings - 2020 IEEE India Council International Subsections Conference, INDISCON 2020, pp. 23-26
- 26. Supriya, A., Kumar, S.A.. Shanmuganantham, T., "Design of CPW Fed Antenna with Split Ring Resonator for ISM Band for Biomedical Applications", Proceedings of CONECCT 2020 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and Communication Technologies.
- 27.Akhila, P., Kumar, S.A., Shanmuganantham, T., "Antenna Design for Nanosatellite Payload Communication System" Proceedings 182

of CONECCT 2020 - 6th IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing and Communication Technologies.

- 28.Kumar, S.A., Shanmuganantham, T.,
 "ScalpImplantable Antenna for Biomedical Applications", URSI Regional Conference on Radio Science, URSI-RCRS 2020 – Proceedings.
- 29.Lal, S., Desouza, R., Maneesh, M., (...), Chanchal, A.K., Kini, J., "A robust method for nuclei segmentation of HE stained histopathology images", 7th International Conference on Signal Processing and Integrated Networks, SPIN 2020 9070874, pp. 453-458.
- 30. Sathwik, G.S, Acharya, B.K., Ali, Deepu, S.P., David, S., "Real-Time Hardware Implementation of 3D Sound Synthesis", Proceedings of 2020 IEEE Asia Pacific Conference on Circuits and Systems, APCCAS 2020, 8 December 2020.
- 31. Shenoy, B.B., Mitra, J., Shripathi Acharya, U., Laxminidhi, T., "Sustainable Off-Grid Electricity Generation System for Low Power Lighting in Remote Locations", IEEE Kansas Power and Energy Conference, KPEC 2020.
- 32. Kundu, S., Acharya, U.S., De, C.K., Mukherjee, S., "Preface" 2020, Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering 602, pp. xi-xii.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

- 1. Ann Mary Joshua and K Panduranga Vittal , "Transient behavioural modelling of Battery Energy Storage System supporting Microgrid", 2020 IEEE International Conference on Power Electronics, Smart Grid and Renewable Energy (PESGRE2020), Feb., 2020.
- 2. Abhishek Sadda; Gururaj S Punekar,"Vibration Data and Analysis of A Large rating Induction Motor with Bent Shaft: Some Aspects",International Conference on Power, Instrumentation, Control and Computing (PICC), Thrissur, India IEEE Conf 17-19 Dec. 2020, pp. 1-5, 10.1109/PICC51425.2020.9362445.
- 3. Ajeya K and Vinatha U," Control of Annual Report 2020-21

Zeta Converter and Hybrid Energy Storage System (HESS) using Small Signal Analysis with State Feedback", 2021 6th International Conference for Convergence in Technology (I2CT), Pune, India. Conf proceeding Apr 02-04, 2021, 1-6.

- 4. Jayasankar V N and Vinatha U, "FPGA based implementation of backstepping controller for three-phase shunt active power filter interfacing solar photovoltaic system to distribution grid",EPREC-2020, Electric Power and Renewable Energy Conference-2020, 29th-30th May 2020.
- 5. D G Abhilash Krishna and А Karthikeyan,"Design and analysis of frequency adaptive CDSC-PLL for Dynamic Voltage Restorer during adverse grid conditions IEEE International Conference on Power Electronics. Smart Grid and Renewable Energy (PESGRE2020).20 April 2020, 1-5, DOI: pp. 10.1109/PESGRE45664.2020.907062 5.
- Kodari Rajkumar and P. Parthiban," Grid voltage detection method based on a novel adaptive notch filter for control of transformerless dynamic voltage restorer", International Conference on Smart Technologies for Power, Energy, and Control (STPEC), VNIT, Nagpur, December, 2020, 1-6,

10.1109/STPEC49749.2020.9297670.

- 7. Chandan Pulavarthi, R Kalpana and P Parthiban,"State of Charge estimation in Lithium-Ion Battery using model based method in conjunction with Extended and Unscented Kalman Filter", International Conference on Power Electronics and Renewable Energy Applications, Kannur, Kerala, India, February, 2021. 1_ 6,10.1109/PEREA51218.2020.933981
- 8. Apparao Dekka , Deepak Ronanki , Krishna Reddy Pittam, Parthiban Perumal and Abdul R. Beig, "Modified Direct Torque and Flux Control of Switched Reluctance Motor Drive with Reduced Source Current Ripple for Vehicular Applications", IEEE Applied Power Electronics Conference and Exposition (APEC- 2020), June, 2020, 29202925,10.1109/APEC39645.2020.

9124380

- 9. Shreeram V Kulkarni, and Dattatraya N Gaonkar, "Investigation of PLLs for Distributed Generation Systems in the Grid-connected Mode of Operation", International Conference on Power, Instrumentation, Control and Computing, Government Engineering College, Thrissur, India, December, 2020, 1-6, 10.1109/PICC51425.2020.9362490.
- 10. Shreeram V Kulkarni, Shruti Gatade, Samanvita, and Dattatraya N Ν Gaonkar,"Comprehensive Strategy for Power Quality Improvement of Inverter Distributed Based Generation Systems",6th International Conference on 'Emerging Research in Computing, Information, Communication and Application' (ERCICA2020),NMIT, Bengaluru, India, September, 2020.
- 11. Swathi T., D. N.Gaonkar, "Optimal Phasor measurement units Placement in Radial Distribution Networks Using Integer Linear Programming", 3rd International Conference on Computer Networks and Inventive Communication Technologies (ICCNCT-2020), Coimbatore, India,July 2020.
- 12.Debesh Shankar Tripathy, В Debashisha Rajanarayan Prusty, Jena," Probabilistic Forecasting of **Daily PV Generation Using** Quantile Regression Method", IEEE Council India International **Subsections** Conference (INDISCON)October, 2020, 260-265, 10.1109/INDISCON 50162.2020.00060.
- 13.Sitara Kumbale, Josh Pius. Reddiprasad Reddivari, Debashisha Jena "Component Level , Reliability Evaluation of Boost Converter, Z-Source, and Improved Gamma Type YSource Inverters", IEEE International Conference on Power Technology Systems (POWERCON)September, 2020, 1- 6 10.1109/POWERCON48463.2020.923 0563.
- 14.Debesh Shankar Tripathy, B Rajanarayan Prusty, Debashisha Jena, "Short-Term PV Generation Forecasting Using Quantile

Annual Report 2020-21

Regression Averaging", IEEE International Conference on Power Systems Technology (POWERCON), September, 2020 1-6 10.1109/POWERCON48463.2020.923 0535

- 15.Dharavath Kishan, Marupuru Vinod, and Nagendrappa H, "Magnetic Coupling Characteristics of Spiral Square - Circular Coupled Coils for Wireless EV Battery Charging System", IEEE 17th India Council International Conference (INDICON),New Delhi, December, 2020, 1-5 10.1109/INDICON49873.2020.934226 5
- 16.Ravikiran Hiremath and Tukaram Moger LVRT Improvement of DFIG driven Wind Generator with Rotor Control", National Power System (NPSC-2020) held Conference at Department of Electrical Engineering, Institute Technology, Indian of Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, January 2021,10.1109/NPSC49263.2020.9331 754.
- 17. Sheeja V;R Kalpana;Bhim Singh,"Time Sharing Control Based New Four Port Converter for Grid Integrated Solar PV Fed BTS Load", 2020. IEEE International Conference on Power Drives Electronics. and Energy Systems (PEDES), Jaipur India, 16-19 Dec. 2020. 10.1109/PEDES49360.2020.9379462.
- 18. Sheeja V;R Kalpana;Bhim Singh, "A Switch Reduced Count Switched Capacitor Based High Voltage Gain Bidirectional DC-DC Converter for Grid Integration of BTS",2020, IEEE 5th International Conference on Computing Communication and Automation (ICCCA) 2020, Greater Noida. India.30-31,Oct.2020,10.1109/ICCCA49541.20 20.9250832.
- 19.P Saravana Prakash; R Kalpana, "Third Harmonic Current Injection Based Front-End AC-DC Converter for Power Quality Improvement in DC Distribution Systems",2020, IEEE Conference on Power International Electronics, Smart Grid and Renewable (PESGRE Energy 2020),Cochin, India,2-4 Jan. 2020, 10.1109/PESGRE45664.2020.907056

0.

20. Sheeja and R Kalpana,"A New Three Port Converter with Power Flow Management Control for Solar PV fed Telecom Load", 2020, International Conference on Power Electronics and Renewable Energy Applications (PEREA), Kannur, India, 27-28Nov.2020,

10.1109/PEREA51218.2020.9339819.

- 21.D. G. Abhilash Krishna and A. Karthikeyan," Design and analysis of frequency adaptive CDSC-PLL for Dynamic Voltage Restorer during adverse grid conditions adverse grid conditions",IEEE International Power Electronics. Conference on Smart Grid and Renewable Energy (PESGRE2020), April 2020, 1-5,10.1109/PESGRE45664.2020.907062 5.
- 22.R V Castelino, Y Kashyap,"Airborne Manoeuvre Tracking Device for Kitebased Wind Power Generation", Electric Power and Renewable Energy EPREC-2020, Conference-NIT Jamshedpur, Nov 2020, 497-507, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8815-0_44.
- 23.P Vishnu Sidharthan, Υ. Kashyap,"Brushless DC Hub Motor Drive Control for Electric Vehicle Applications", First International Conference on Power, Control and Computing Technologies (ICPC2T), NIT Raipur, April,2020,448-453,DOI:

10.1109/ICPC2T48082.2020.9071469.

- 24. Dharavath Kishan, Marupuru Vinod, Nagendrappa H,"Magnetic and Coupling Characteristics of Spiral Square - Circular Coupled Coils for Wireless EV Battery Charging System", IEEE 17th India Council International (INDICON),New Conference Delhi, December. 2020, 1-5,10.1109/INDICON49873.2020.934226 5.
- 25.Dharavath Kishan, Marupuru Vinod,"Analysis of Mutual Inductance between Asymmetrical Spiral Circular Coils of WIPTS for EV Battery Charging", IEEE International Conference on Electronics, Computing Communication Technologies and 2020,1-(CONECCT). July. 5,10.1109/CONECCT50063.2020.919 Annual Report 2020-21

8477.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

- 1. Shashank Shetty, Ananthanarayana V S., AjitMahale "Medical Knowledgebased Deep Learning Framework for Disease Prediction on Unstructured Radiology Free-Text Reports under Low Data condition" International Conference 21st on Engineering Applications of Neural Networks, Porto Carras Grand Resort,
- Halkidiki, Greece, 5 7 June, 2020 2. Bhowmik, M., Nara, M., Mohan, B.R. "Similarity Calculation of Executable Pin Instrumentation Using Intel Framework" (2020) Proceedings - 2020 IEEE 31st International Symposium on Software Reliability Engineering Workshops, ISSREW 2020, art. no. 9307639, pp. 169-170 DOI: 10.1109/ISSREW51248.2020.00066
- 3. Naik, N., Mohan, B.R. "Log Periodic Power Law Fitting on Indian Stock Market" (2020)Communications in Computer and Information Science, 1241 CCIS, pp. 38-43.DOI: 10.1007/978-981-15-6318-8_4
- 4. Naik, N., Mohan, B.R., Jha, R.A. "GARCH Model Identification for Stock Events" (2020)Crises Procedia Computer Science, 171, pp. 1742-1749.

DOI: 10.1016/j.procs.2020.04.187

- 5. Naik, N., Mohan, B.R., Jha, R.A. "GARCH-Model Identification based on Performance of Information Criteria" (2020) Procedia Computer Science, 171, pp. 1935-1942. Cited 1 time. DOI: 10.1016/j.procs.2020.04.207
- 6. Chanduka, B., Bhat, S.S., Rajput, N., Mohan, B.R. "A TFD Approach to Stock Price Prediction" (2020) Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, 1034, pp. 635-644. Cited 1 time.DOI: 10.1007/978-981-15-1084-7 61
- 7. Venkatesh H, Niteesh Kumar, Rashad Ahmed, Sowmya Kamath S, Veena Mayya, "Sketch-based Image Retrieval using Convolutional Neural Networks based on Feature Adaptation and Relevance Feedback", 6th International Conference on Emerging Applications 185

of Information Technology, February 25 - 27, 2021, Kalyani, West Bengal, India. (Best paper award)

- 8. Veena Mayva, Karthik K, Sowmya Kamath S, Krishnananda P Karadka, Jayakumar Jeganathan, "COVIDDX: AI based Clinical Decision Support System for Learning COVID-19 Disease Representations from Multimodal Patient Data", 14th International Joint Conference on Biomedical Engineering Systems and Technologies (HEALTHINF 2021), Feb 11-13, 2021 (Core C ranked)
- 9. Akshara P, Shidharth S, Gokul S Krishnan and Sowmya Kamath S, "Integrating Structured and Unstructured Patient Data for ICD9 Disease Code Group Prediction", ACM India Joint International Conference on Data Science & Management of Data (CoDS-COMAD 2021), Hyderabad. (Core B ranked)
- 10. Ashwin Nayak U, Nachiket Naganure and Sowmya Kamath S, "Semantic Segmentation based BEV Detection and Localization in Autonomous Driving Systems", 26th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communications (ADCOM 2020), December 16-18, 2020, National Institute of Technology Silchar. (Core B ranked)
- 11.Tilak Shenoy, Mathew Medavil, Sowmya Kamath S, "Deep Neural Models for Early Diagnosis of Knee Osteoarthritis and Severity Grade Prediction", 26th annual International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communications (ADCOM 2020), 2020, National December 16-18, Institute of Technology Silchar. (Core B ranked)
- 12. Mohit R, Pravan Omprakash, Mukesh B R, Sowmya Kamath S, "AuthNet: A biometric authentication mechanism based on temporal facial feature movements", AAAI-21 Student Track, 35th Conference on Artificial Intelligence (AAAI 2021), Feb 2-9, 2021 (Core A* ranked)
- 13. Anumeha Agrawal*, Sunitha Selvan Ravi*, Rosa George*, Sowmya Kamath S and Anand Kumar M, "Leveraging Multimodal Behavioral Analytics for Automated Job Interview Performance Annual Report 2020-21

Assessment and Feedback", 58th Annual Meeting of the Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL), Jul 5-10, 2020. (Core A* Conference)

- 14. Suyash Ghuge, Nishant Kumar, Tilak Shenoy and Sowmya Kamath, "Deep Neural Network Models for Detection of Arrhythmia based on Electrocardiogram Reports", 11th International Conference on Communication Computing and Networking Technologies, July 1-3, 2020, IIT Kharagpur
- 15.Gokul S Krishnan and Sowmya Kamath S, "Hybrid Text Feature Modeling for Disease Group Prediction using Unstructured Physicians' Notes", 20th International Conference on Computational Science (ICCS 2020), Amsterdam, The Netherlands, June 3-5, 2020 [DOI: 10.1007/978-3-030-50423-6_24]
- 16.C. K. Sunil, C. D. Jaidhar and Nagamma. Patil, "Empirical Study on Multi Convolutional Layer-based Convolutional Neural Network Classifier for Plant Leaf Disease Detection," 2020 IEEE 15th International Conference on Industrial Information Systems and (ICIIS), RUPNAGAR, India, 2020, pp. 460-465, doi:

10.1109/ICIIS51140.2020.9342729.

- 17. Agrawal, A., George, R. A., Ravi, S. S., & Kamath, S. Anand Kumar M (2020).
 Leveraging Multimodal Behavioral Analytics for Automated Job Interview Performance Assessment and Feedback. ACL 2020, 46.
- 18.Khatri, A., & Pranav, P. Anand Kumar M (2020, July). Sarcasm Detection in Tweets with BERT and GloVe Embeddings. In Proceedings of the Second Workshop on Figurative Language Processing (pp. 56-60).
- 19. Hariharan, R. L. Anand Kumar M "NITK NLP at FinCausal-2020 Task 1 Using BERT and Linear models." In Proceedings of the 1st Joint Workshop on Financial Narrative Processing and MultiLing Financial Summarisation, pp. 60-63. 2020.
- 20. Thomas Mandl, Sandip Modha, Anand Kumar M, and Bharathi Raja Chakravarthi. 2020. Overview of the HASOC Track at FIRE 2020: Hate 186

Speech and Offensive Language Identification in Tamil, Malayalam, Hindi, English and German. In Forum for Information Retrieval Evaluation (FIRE 2020). Association for Computing Machinery, New York, NY, USA, 29–32.

- 21. Mukesh B.R., Madhumitha N., Aditya N.P., Vivek S., Anand Kumar M. (2021) Clustering Enhanced Encoder–Decoder Approach to Dimensionality Reduction and Encryption. Evolution in Computational Intelligence. Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, vol 1176. Springer, Singapore.
- 22. Sahil A, Anand Kumar M, Convolution Neural Network based CAPTCHA Recognition for Indic Languages, 4th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION (ICICC-2020) 18th, 19th & 20th SEPTEMBER, 2020
- 23.Nishant Kumar, Parangjothi, Sankarshan Guru, Kiran M "Peer Consonance in Blockchain based Healthcare Applications using AI-Based Consensus Mechanism", July 1st to 3rd, 11th ICCCNT, IIT Kharagpur, 2020. DoI: 10.1109/ICCCNT49239.2020.9225550
- 24. Madhuparna Bhowmik, Aastha Chowdhary, and Dr. Bhawana Rudra.Software Verification using State Diagrams. In International Conference on Advances in Computer Science and Application (CSA) 2021
- 25. Madhuparna Bhowmik. Aastha Chowdhary and Dr. Bhawana Rudra. FQDN Similarity and Cache-Miss Property based DNS Tunneling In Detection Technique. 12th International Joint Conference on Engineering Advances in and Technology, AET 2021
- 26. Aastha Chowdary, Madhuparna Bhowmik, Bhawana Rudra. DNS Tunneling Detection using Machine Learning and Cache Miss Properties. InInternational Conference on Intelligent Computing and Control Systems (ICICCS 2021)
- 27. Madhuparna Bhowmik, Tulasi Sai Siri Chandana, Dr. Bhawana Rudra. Comparative Study of Machine Learning Algorithms for Fraud Annual Report 2020-21

Detection in Blockchain. In 5th International Conference on Computing Methodologies and Communication Computing Methodologies (ICCMC 2021)

- 28. Sujan and Dr. Bhawana Rudra Evaluation of Recurrent Neural Networks for Detecting Injections in API Requests. In 11th International Computing and Communication workshop and conference from 27-30th January 2021
- 29. Swathi M and Bhawana Rudra.Implementation of Reversible Logic Gates with Quantum Gates In 11th International Computing and Communication workshop and conference from 27-30th January 2021
- 30. Sangeetha Saha, Neema Singh and Bhawana Rudra. Detection of Denial of Service Attack using Deep Learning and Genetic Algorithm. In 5th national conference on Soft Computing: theories and application 2020 on December 25-27, 2020
- 31.Sangeetha Saha and Bhawana Rudra. A Hybrid Model of Convo-GAN to detect Fake Images. In 11th International Joint Conference on Advances in Engineering and Technology, AET 2020
- 32.Aakshara and Bhawana Rudra.A Hybrid Approach Towards Malware Detection in Executable Files. In 6th International Conference on Cyber Security, Privacy in Communication Networks (ICCS) 2020.
- 33.Swathi M and Bhawana Rudra. A Novel Architecture for Binary code to gray code converter using Quantum Cellular Automata. In 26th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication as December 2020
- 34. Swathi M, Ashley Anoop and bhawana Rudra. Fake Profile Detection and Stalking Prediction on Facebook. In International Conference on Soft Computing Theories and Applications SoCTA 2020
- 35.Harsh Maru, Pranav P, Yashwanth Miryala and Dr.Bhawana Rudra. Distributed Computing Solution for Steganography using Visual Cryptography and Genetic Algorithm. 187

In 5th International Conference on Internet of Things and Connected Technologies (ICIoTCT) 2020 July 03-05, 2020

- 36. Vishakh Rao, Ankur Singh, Bhawana Rudra. Ethereum Blockchain Enabled Secure and Transparent E-Voting. In the proceedings of the Future Technologies Conference (FTC) 2020, Volume 3
- 37. Madhuparna Bhowmik, Arpitha Raghunandan, Dr. Bhawana Rudra.Distributed Adaptive Video Streaming using Inter-Server Data Distribution and Agent-based Adaptive Load Balancing. In 16th International Conference on Distributed Computing in Sensor Systems (DCOSS),2020
- 38. Sahilahmed and Bhawana Rudra. Intrusion Detection techniques for detection of Cyber Attacks. In 4th International Conference on Intelligent Computing and Communication 2020.
- 39.Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee, Katharina "Forecastina Dill and Jia Chen, Interannual Space-based CO2Concentration using Geostatistical Mapping Approach", 6th International Conference on Electronics, Computing Communication and Technologies (IEEE CONECCT 2020), pp. 1-6, Bangalore, India, July 2-4, 2020
- Dinesh 40. Kartik Vyas and Naik, Language Model Fine Tuning with Second Order Optimizer, 25^{th} International Symposium on Frontiers of Research in Speech and Music [FRSM-2020], October 8-9, 2020. National Institute of Technology Silchar, India, ISSN: 2194-5357, 2020.
- 41. Radarapu R., Bandari N., Muthyam S., Naik D. (2021) A Novel Approach for Video Captioning Based on Semantic Embedding and Cross Skip-Computer Connection: Vision and Image Processing. CVIP 2020. Communications in Computer and Information vol 1378. Science, Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-16-1103-2 39.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

- 1. P. Jidesh, A Graph Spectral Approach for Restoring Images Corrupted by Shot-noise, (CVIP- IIT Allahabad, Proceedings: AISC Springer)
- 2. A. Smitha and P. Jidesh, A semisupervised Generative Adversarial Network for Retinal Analysis from Fundus images, (CVIP- IIT Allahabad, Proceedings: AISC Springer)
- 3. I.P. Febin and P. Jidesh Fast Computing Models for Despeckling Ultrasound Data, CSMCS-2020 (NIT Calicut), Proceedings (AISC-Conference series)
- A. Maiti and P. Shetty D, "Indian Stock Market Prediction using Deep Learning," 2020 IEEE REGION 10 CONFERENCE (TENCON), Osaka, Japan, 2020, pp. 1215-1220, doi: 10.1109/TENCON50793.2020.929371 2.
- 5. Sanjay,, Rajendran, B., Shetty, P. DNS Amplification DNS Tunneling Attacks Simulation, Detection and Mitigation Approaches Proceedings of the 5th International Conference on Inventive Computation Technologies, ICICT 2020, 2020, pp. 230–236, 9112413

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Vishwas Mahesh, Sharnappa Satyabodh Joladarashi and Μ "Comparative Kulkarni, Study on Kevlar/Carbon Epoxy Face sheets with Rubber Core Sandwich Composite for Low Velocity Impact Response: FE Approach", 11th International Conference on Materials Processing and Characterization (ICMPC 2020), December 15th -17th 2020, IIT Indore.
- S. Prithivirajan, Mayur Bapu Nyahale, S. Narendranath, Vijay Desai, Galvanic corrosion behaviour of coupled ZE41Mg – Al7075 Al alloy in 3.5 Wt% NaCl, 9th International Engineering Symposium (IES 2020) Kumamoto university, Japan, March 3-5, 2020.
- Aneesh Patil, Srikanth Bontha, M.R. Ramesh, Effect of ECAP on sliding wear behaviour of Mg-Zn-Gd-Zr alloy, Materials Today: Proceedings, doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2019.10.045, 97–102, 2020.

- 4. Prakash H. Jadhav, N. Gnanasekaran, D.A. Perumal, Entropy generation analysis in a horizontal pipe filled with high porosity metal foam, Proceedings of the International Conference on Numerical Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow (NHTFF-2020), NIT Warangal, India, Jan 17-19, 2020.
- Sathyabhama, Akshat Dwivedi, 5. A. Shailesh Kumar, Effect of tubercles on the performance of small horizontal axis wind turbine, Proceedings of International Conference on Recent Advances on Renewable Energy (RARE 2020), NITK, Surathkal, India, Feb 7-9, 2020.
- 6. Frinjo Emma, A. Sathyabhama, Ajay Kumar Yadav, Coffee Husk Biofuel as alternate Internal an fuel for Combustion Engine - A Review, Proceedings International of Conference on Recent Advances on Renewable Energy (RARE 2020), NITK, Surathkal, India, Feb 7-9, 2020.
- 7. Rashmi P. Shetty, A. Sathyabhama, P. Srinivasa Pai, Wind power prediction and modelling-A comparison of feed forward neural networks, Proceedings of the Global Conference on Advanced Smart and Sustainable Technologies in Engineering (GCASSTE-2020), MITE Mangalore, India, Jan 30-31, 2020.
- 8. Puneet N P, Abhinandan Hegale, Hemantha Kumar Κ and v Gangadharan, Design, Fabrication and Dynamic Performance Analysis of MR Damper Suitable for Vehicle Application, International Conference on Design, Automation and Control, VIT vellore, India, Jan 2020.
- 9. Madagonda K. Biradar, Ajay Kumar Yadav, Carbon Dioxide based Natural Circulation Loops for various applications: A Review, International conference on Recent advances on renewable energy (RARE-2020), of National Institute Technology Karnataka, Surathkal. ISBN:978-1-64826-759-8, Page 175-181., 7-9th February, 2020.
- 10. Anteneh Wogasso Wodajo, Ajay Kumar Yadav, Kumar GN, Feasibility study of dimethyl ether as alternative fuel for diesel engine- A review, International Conference on Recent Advances in Renewable Energy - RARE 2020, Annual Report 2020-21

of National Institute Technology Karnataka, India. ISBN: 978-1-64826-759-8, Page 81-86., February 7-9, 2020.

- 11.M P Neeraj, R. Maniyeri, Numerical simulation of flow over oscillating cylinder using feedback forcing based immersed boundary finite volume method, 2nd International Conference on Numerical Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow(NHTFF-2020), National Institute Warangal, of Technology, India.. January 17-19, 2020.
 - 12.M Kanchan, R. Maniyeri, Numerical analysis of deformable membrane in viscous fluid flow, 2nd International Conference on Numerical Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow(NHTFF-National 2020), Institute of Technology, Warangal, India, January 17-19, 2020.
 - 13.B C Anil Kumar, R. Maniyeri, S, Design, fabrication Anish, and performance assessment of a solar cooker with optimum composition of storage heat materials, 5th International National Conference on Recent Advancements in Chemical, Environmental Energy and Engineering, SSN College of Engineering, Chennai, India., February 13-14, 2020.
 - 14.Dr. Satya Swaroop, K Praven Kumar, Praveen T R and Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, Investigation of grain refinement and residual stress characterization for ECAP and Laser Shock Peened AM80 alloy, 6th ASIAN ON CONFERENCE HEAT TREATMENT & SURFACE EXPO ENGINEERING 2020. CHENNAI, 5 - 7 March 2020.
 - 15.A. Patil, S. Bontha and M. R. Ramesh, "Effect of ECAP on sliding behaviour of Mg-Zn-Gd-Zr wear alloy", Materials Today: Proceedings, 10.1016/j.matpr.2019.10.045, 20, 97-102, 2020.
 - 16.Santosh Naik, Bhanu Praksh Bonthala and Ajay Kumar Yadav, Three-Dimensional FEM Analysis of Nanoparticle Assisted Radio Frequency Tissue Ablation of Mimicking Phantom, 2nd International Conference on Intelligent Manufacturing and Energy 189

Sustainability (ICIMES 2020), Malla Reddy College of Engineering & Technology, Hyderabad, India, Aug 21-22, 2020, Paper no. 86.

- 17. Srijit Sen, Arumuga Perumal D, Ajay Kumar Yadav, Numerical Study of Mixed Convection in Single and Double Lid Driven Cavity using Boltzmann Method. Lattice International Conference on Computational Sciences: Modelling, Computing and Soft Computing (CSMCS 2020), National Institute of Calicut, Technology Kerala September 10-12, 2020, Paper no. 69.
- 18.Sthavishtha Bhopalam Rajakumar, Arumuga Perumal D. and Ajay Kumar Yadav, Fluid flow in threedimensional oscillating lid-driven cavities, 8th International and 47th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power, 2020,IIT Guwahati, Assam, India, December 9-11, 2020, Paper no 219.
- 19.AM Ravi, Murigendrappa SM Comparative Study of Carbide Tools in Turning of High-Chrome White using Hard Cast Iron Turning Methods 1st International Conference on Frontiers in Engineering Science (ICFEST and Technology 2020) Mangalore, India December 18th-19th 2020, IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering
- 20.Ashok Kumar Kariganaur, Hemantha Kumar and Arun Mahalingam, Comparative study on the effect of single coil and multi coil magnetorheological damper through finite element analysis, ICAPSM2020, SNSIT Coimbatore, Tamilnadu 13th-14th, August, 2020, Physics: Conference Journal of Series, 1706 (2020), 012193, IOP doi:10.1088/1742-Publishing, 6596/1706/1/012193.
- 21. Devendra L Kamble, Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, S. Narendranath, R.I. Badiger, Effect of Input Power and Interfacial Powder Size on Microwave Joining of Different Materials: A Review, International Conference on Manufacturing, Material Science & Engineering (2020), CMR Institute of Technology, Hyderabad, December Annual Report 2020-21

18-19, 2020, Materials Today: Proceedings, Elsevier, doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2020.07.35 1.

- 22.M P Neeraj, R. Maniyeri, S Kang, Numerical Study on Inertial Migration of a Cylindrical Particle in Straight Channel Using Feedback Forcing Based Immersed Boundary Method, 8th International and 47th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP-2020), Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati, Assam, India, December 9-11, 2020.
- R. Maniyeri, S Kang, 23.M P Neeraj, Numerical Study on Inertial Migration of a Cylindrical Particle in Straight Channel Using Feedback Forcing Based Immersed Boundary Method, 65th Congress of the Indian Society Theoretical Applied for and Mechanics (ISTAM-2020), GITAM Hyderabad, India. University, December 9-11, 2020.
 - 24.J Antony, R. Maniyeri, Numerical Simulation of Fluid Flow in a Channel Using Smoothed Particle Hydrodynamics, 65th Congress of the Indian Society for Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (ISTAM-2020), GITAM University, Hyderabad, India, December 9-11, 2020.
 - 25.Shreyaa R, R. Maniveri, **Computational Modeling of Bioheat** Transfer Problem for Cancer Treatment, International Conference on Computational Modelling, Sciences-Computing Soft Computing (CSMCSand 2020), National Institute of Technology Calicut, Kerala, India, Septmeber 10-12, 2020.
 - 26.J Antony, R. Maniyeri, Temperature Distribution in a Square Plate Particle Using Smoothed Hydrodynamics, International Computational Conference on Sciences-Modelling, Computing Computing (CSMCSand Soft 2020). National Institute of Technology Calicut, Kerala, India, Septmeber 10-12, 2020.
 - 27.R. Maniyeri Numerical simulation of sperm motility under shear flow, International 190

Computational Conference on Computing Sciences- Modelling, Soft Computing (CSMCSand 2020). National Institute of Technology Calicut, Kerala, India, Septmeber 10-12, 2020, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2336. 030003 (2021).

- 28.J Antony, R. Maniyeri, Modeling and Simulation of Fluid-Structure Interaction Using Smoothed Hydrodynamics, Particle 3rd Conference International on Advances in Mechanical Engineering and Nanotechnology (ICAMEN-2021), Manipal University Uttarakhand, NIT Jaipur and India, March 18-19, 2021, Today Conference Materials Proceedings (Accepted).
- 29.B C Anil Kumar, R. Maniveri, S, Anish. Development of а Procedure Computational for Designing Thermal Energy Storage Unit for Solar Box Cooker, 3rd International Conference on Advances in Mechanical Engineering and Nanotechnology (ICAMEN-2021), Manipal University Jaipur and NIT Uttarakhand, India, March 18-19, 2021, Conference Materials Today Proceedings (Accepted).
- 30.B C Anil Kumar, R. Maniyeri, S, Anish. Solar Cooker with Low Cost Sensible Heat Storage Medium, Mahindra University Research Symposium (MURS-2020), Mahindra University, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, November 26-27, 2020, Won 2nd prize in Poster presentation.
- 31.Shrevaa R. R. Maniveri. Computational Modeling of Bioheat Transfer Problem for Cancer Detection and Treatment, Mahindra University Research Symposium (MURS-Mahindra University, 2020), Hyderabad, Telangana, India, November 26-27, 2020.
- 32.M P Neeraj, R. Maniyeri, S Kang, Numerical Study on Inertial Migration of a Cylindrical Particle Straight Channel in Using Feedback Forcing Based Immersed Annual Report 2020-21

Boundary Method. Mahindra University Research Symposium (MURS-2020), Mahindra University, Hyderabad, Telangana, India. November 26-27, 2020.

- 33.P S Suvin, Akshav Datev. Deepshikha Chakravortty, Satish V Kailas, Jeng Haur Horng, Tribological and Microbial growth analysis of Cutting Fluids, 2020 International Conference on Engineering Tribology and Applied Technology, Alishan, Taiwan. November, 6-8, 2020, Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineering Part J: Journal of Tribology Engineering DOI: 10.1177/1350650120975518, Merit Award.
- 34.Abhinaba Roy, Narendranath S, Alokesh Pramanik, Effect of peak current and peak voltage on machined surface morphology during WEDM of TiNiCu shape memory alloys, May 17th, 2020, Journal of Mechanical Science and Technology, 34 (10), 2020.
- 35. Sachin Kumar, Narendranath S, Chakradhar D, Effect of traverse speed on joint characteristics of FSWed HAMCs, Oct 10, 2020, Today: Materials Proceedings, Elsevier,

doi.org/j.matpr.2020.09.025.

- 36.I. V. Manoj, Narendranath S, Influence of machining parameters on taper square areas during slant type taper profiling using wire discharge machining, electric ICADMA, Jaipur, India, 5th- 6th Nov 2020, IOP Conf. Ser.: Mater. Sci. Eng. 1017 012012.
- Manoi. Narendranath 37.I. V. S. and forecasting Machining of square profile areas using artificial neural, modelling at different slant angles by WEDM, Feb 1, 2021, IOP Conf. Ser.: Mater. Sci. Eng., 1065, 012011.
- 38.Ajit M Hebbale, Gajanan M Naik, Ravindra I Badiger, Sadashiv Bellubbi. Narendranath S, Saltwater corrosion behaviour of equal channel angular pressed AZ80/91 Mg alloys, March 5, 2021, Today: Proceedings, Materials

Elsevier,

doi.org/j.matpr.2021.02.359.

- 39. Sreejith B. K., A. Sathyabhama, Sandeep Kumar S, Aerodynamic performance study of airfoil with boundary layer trip of various geometrical shapes, 2nd International Conference on Fusion of Engineering Systems and Technology (FEST-2020), Greater Noida, 18-19 Dec. 2020.
- 40.A. Agrawal, S. Chandrakar, A. Sharma, Mechanical and Thermal Behaviour of Epoxy/ Hexagonal Boron Nitride/ Short Sisal Fiber Hybrid Composites, IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering, Malaysia, Dec 2020, 840 (1), 012011.
- Kolapkar 41.Ganesh and Sathyabhama A, Ammonia based working fluids for absorption refrigeration system - A review Advances in Thermal-Fluids Engineering (ATFE 2021), Gandhinagar, PDPU, Gujarat, INDIA, March 25-26, 2021.
- V V R Prasad Y 42.A and Sathyabhama, A Recent trends in pool boiling enhancement - A qualitative approach, Advances Thermal-Fluids in Engineering (ATFE 2021), PDPU, Gandhinagar, INDIA, March 25-26, Gujarat, 2021.
- 43.Avvaru Sharanappa Hari Tej, Joladarashi, and Ravikiran Kadoli, comparison А of the nonconforming and conforming sector finite element for free vibration of circular discs. International Conference and Exposition on Mechanical. Material. and Manufacturing Technology (ICE3MT - 2020), CVR college of engineering, Hyderabad, India,Oct 9th and 10th, 2020, doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2020.09.1 45, 38, Part 5, 2021, Pages 2899-2906.
- 44.Durga Prasad C, Shashank Lingappa, Sharnappa Joladarasshi, Ramesh M R and Sachin B, Characterization and Sliding Wear Behavior of CoMoCrSi+Flyash Composite Cladding Processed by Annual Report 2020-21

Microwave irradiation, 2nd International Conference on "Smart and Sustainable Developments in Materials, Manufacturing and Energy Engineering (SME 2020), INSTITUTE NMAM OF TECHNOLOGY, Karkala, Udupi, December 22-23, 2020, Materials Proceedings, Today: 2021, doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2021.01.1 56.

- 45.Dasari Rajkumara, Vishwas Maheshb, Sharnappa Joladarashia and S M Kulkarni, Parametric study on impact behaviour of sisal and cenosphere reinforced natural rubber-based hybrid composites: FE approach, 3rd International Conference on Materials. Manufacturing and (ICMMM-2021), Modelling VIT. Vellore Campus, India, 19th to 21st March 2021,Materials Today: Proceedings.
- 46.Deepak Kumar, Vinayak Kallannavar, Subhaschandra Kattimani, B. Rajendra Prasad Analysis Reddy. Dynamic of Laminated Composite Sandwich Plates with a Circular Hole. International Conference on Advances in Materials, Mechanics, Mechatronics and Manufacturing, IC4M, Madhya Pradesh, March 06-07, 2021, IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering (MSE).
- 47.A. Μ. Suhas. Chabbi, K. V. Gangadharan and P. Umesh, Open Source Remote Triggered Web Laboratory for based Manufacturing-A Case Study of 2D Plotter. 4th International Conference on Electronics, Communication Aerospace and Technology (ICECA), Coimbatore, India, (2020),1418-1422, 10.1109/ICECA49313.2020.92974 10.
- 48.Swathi Shetty, Aishwarya Shetty, Aishwarya Hegde A, Anusha B Salian, Akshaya, Pruthviraj Umesh, K. V. Gangadharan, Experiential Learning of Physio-Chemical and Bacteriological Properties of Water using Virtual Labs, IEEE

International Conference on Distributed Computing, VLSI, Electrical Circuits and Robotics (DISCOVER), Udupi, India, 2020, pp. 273-278, doi: 10.1109/DISCOVER50404.2020.92 78043.

- 49.K Kiran, KV Gangadharan, Modelling of frictional damper with equivalent viscous damper, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2247 (1), 020013, 2020.
- 50.NB Shetty, N Rao, P Umesh, KV Gangadharan Remotely operated marine rescue vehicle, AIP Conference Proceedings, 2247 (1), 020022, 2020.
- 51.N.Nagabhushana, S.Rajanna, M.R.Ramesh, Studies on abrasive wear behavior of Plasma sprayed NiCrBSi/Cenosphere and NiCrBSi/Cenosphere/TiO2 coatings, National Conference on Emerging Trends, Simulation & Manufacturing, M.S. Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bengaluru, November 23-24, 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

- 1. Abhishek Kumar Tripathi, Shashwati Ray, Mangalpady Aruna, Sandeep Prasad. (2020); "Evaluation of Solar PV Panel Performance Under Humid Atmosphere", Materials Today: Proceedings, doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2020.08.77 5, August 2020.
- 2. Abhishek Kumar Tripathi, M. Aruna and Shashwati Ray, (2021); "Analysis on Photovoltaic Panel Temperature Under Influence of the Solar Radiation and Ambient Temperature", First International Conference on Advances in Electrical, Computing, Sustainable Communications and (ICAECT Technologies 2021), February 19 20. DOI: _ 10.1109/ICAECT49130.2021.939261 9
- 3. Murthy, Ch.S.N., Kunar, B.M. (2020); "Recent Advances in drilling Technology", International Webinar on Safe Mining and Advance Annual Report 2020-21

Resources Technology (SMART-2020)" Organized by the Department of Mining Engineering, IIT Kharagpur during December 16-18,2020.

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

- 1. S. Anandhan (Keynotepaper), 'Enhancement of Dielectric and Piezoelectric Properties of **PVDF** nanofibers for Energy Harvesting Application: Role Nanofillers', of International Conference on 'Advancements in Polymeric Materials APM-2021', CIPET-Bhubaneswar, India, March 2021.
- 2. R. Rajeshkumar, V. L. Niranjani, K. Devakumaran and Kumkum Banerjee, 'Structure-property correlation of weld metal zone and interface regions of cold metal transfer welded dissimilar A1-Mg-Mn allovs joint (oral presentation)', International Conference on Smart and Sustainable developments Materials, in Manufacturing Energy and Engineering (SME-2020) at NMAM Institute of Technology, Nitte, Karnataka, India, December, 2020.
- 3. K. Divya Bharathi, M. R. Rahman, Sunita Choudhary, and Shashi Bhushan Arva, 'Development and characterization Cu/MWCNT of composite prepared by electrodeposition technique', AIP Conference Proceedings 2247, 040019 https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0010560, 2020
- 4. M. J Shivaram, Shashi Bhushan Arya, Jagannath Nayak, Barat .B Panigrahi, 'Role of porosity on electrochemical corrosion behavior of porous Ti-20Nb-5Ag alloy in simulated body fluid', Materials Today: proceedings, 33, 5257-5261, 2020.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

1. Joseph, Sunu Rose and Shashikantha Koudur, "Human Apprehensions of Humanoi(International) Conference on Electronic Textual Cultures: A Study of Digital Literature and Literature in Digital Spaces, EFLU, Hyderabad, 9-12 March 2021

- 2. S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Subjective well-being as a moderator between job satisfaction and job performance: Necessary Condition Analysis. During the two-day international conference on 'Roadmap for Humanities and Social Sciences in STEM Higher Education' held on 19th-20th March 2021 organized by the Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Jammu.
- S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Antecedents of satisfaction with teamwork in higher education: An empirical study. Eighth International Conference on Transformations in Engineering Education (ICTIEE 2021) organized by IUCEE, held online during 8th – 10th January 2021.
- 4. S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Impact of Online Learning Readiness on Students Satisfaction in Higher Educational Eighth Institutions. International Conference on Transformations in Engineering Education (ICTIEE 2021) organized by IUCEE, held online during 8th -10th January 2021.
- 5. S. Pavan Kumar (2021). Exploring the relationship between students' inclination to sports and their entrepreneurial intentions. Eighth International Conference on Transformations in Engineering Education (ICTIEE 2021) organized by IUCEE, held online during 8th -10th January 2021.
- 6. Dr Dhishna Pannikot co-presented a paper on "Exploring Eco- Masculinity: A Select Study of Mohsin Hamid's Works" on 9th January, in the two day International Conference on "Exploring Collaborative Research Opportunities in Humanities and Social Sciences- Beyond Boundaries" held from 9th to 10th Jan 2021 organised Department bv of Humanities and Social Sciences, National Institute of Technology Warangal in collaboration with 14 NITs in the First Pan-NIT HSS Research Conclave held from 08th -10th Jan 2021. Annual Report 2020-21

- K V Ansab & S. Pavan Kumar (2020). The Factors Influencing Electric Car Adoption among consumers in an Emerging Market Context. In D. E. Harrison (Eds.), Analysis for a Brave New Marketing World (pp. 182-187). Society for Marketing Advances.
- 8. Prathvi TN, R. Majhi and Pradyot R. Jena (2020). Comprehensive Sustainability Performance Assessment of Major Sea ports in India. Accepted for presentation at the Annual Conference of the International Association of Maritime Economists (IAME 2020 Conference), Hongkong, June 10-13 2020.
- Khosla, S., & Jena, P. R. (2020). Can Rural Livelihood Programs Dent Vulnerability to Poverty? Empirical Evidence from an Eastern Indian State, Accepted for presentation at International Seminar on Rural Development in Asia-Pacific Region, NIRDPR, Guwahati, India, August 24-28, 2020.
- 10. Madhusudhan Goud and Sheena, Internal Branding and Organisational Citizenship behaviours: evidence from Public Sector Banks, presented at the 4th International Conference on Marketing, Technology and Society 2020, December 7-9, 2020, IIM Kozhikode.
- 11.Komal Anand and Sheena, Impact of Dimensions of Quality on Customer Satisfaction using Augmented Reality Applications, presented at the International E-Conference on the Age of Digital Transformation -Impact of Emerging Technologies in Marketing, December 18-19, 2020 IMS organised by the Unison University. Dehradun
- 12. Rajesh Acharya H Exploring the Dependency between Energy Access and other Sustainable Development Goals: Global Evidence presented at " ICUE 2020 on Energy, Environment and Climate Change" held during 20 – 22 October 2020 at Thailand organized by Asian Institute of Technology. Presented through online mode.
- 13.Pai, R. R., & Alathur, S.. Determinants of Mobile Health Application Awareness and Use in 194

India: An Empirical Analysis. 13th International Conference on Theory and Practice of Electronic Governance (ICEGOV2020). Accepted, Athens, Greece.

- 14.Jayan V, Sreejith Alathur, Vaccination Drive and Cyber Threats in India, 13th International Conference on Theory and Practice of Electronic Governance (ICEGOV2020), Accepted, Athens, Greece.
- 15.N. Chetty, S. Alathur and V. Kumar, "2019-nCoV Disease Control and Rehabilitation: Insights from Twitter Analytics," 2020 5th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Security (ICCCS), Patna, India, 2020, pp. 1-4
- 16. Andrews, D., Alathur, S., Chetty, N., & Kumar, V. (2020, October). Child Online Safety in Indian Context. In 2020 5th International Conference on Computing, Communication and Security (ICCCS) (pp. 1-4). IEEE.
- 17.Andrews, D., Alathur, S., & Chetty, N. (2020, December). Child Online Safety Intervention Through Empowering Parents and Technical Experts: Indian Context. In International Working Conference on Transfer and Diffusion of IT (pp. 662-673). Springer, Cham.

ds: Destabilizing the Anthropocene", Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute Golden Jubilee

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

- "Novel fabrication technique for NiTi and TiN micro[1]structures by femtosecond lasers", Jithin, M. A., Ganapathi, K. L., Udayashankar, N.K. and Mohan, S. Institute of Physics, United Kingdom, IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering (MSE) Jun., 2020
- "Development of micro-combs using laser engraving with pulsed DC sputtered NiTi thin films", Jithin, M. A., Ganapathi, K. L., Udayashankar, N.K. and Mohan, S. Instrument Society of India National Symposium on Instrumentation (NSI-42) Dec., 2020.

- A. Amudha, H. S. Nagaraja, and H. D. Shashikala , "Electrochemical impedance behaviour of SS-309Mo and inconel 625 weld overlay on carbon steel at different applied voltages", AIP Conference Proceedings 2247, 040012 (2020)<u>https://doi.org/10.1063/5.000</u> 4092
- 4. High stable zinc tungstate electrode for electrochemical supercapacitor PC Dhanush, K Brijesh, S Vinayraj, HS Nagaraja AIP Conference Proceedings 2247 (1), 040011, 2020
- A. Amudha, H.S. Nagaraja, H.D. Shashikala,Plasma-sprayed graphene oxide reinforced alumina composite coatings on low carbon steel with improved fracture toughness, brittleness index, and microhardness, Materials Today: Proceedings,Volume 39, Part 4,2021,Pages 1503-1508, ISSN2214-7853,https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matp r.2020.05.464.
- 6. Plasma-sprayed graphene oxide reinforced alumina composite coatings on low carbon steel with improved fracture toughness, brittleness index, and microhardness А Amudha, HS Nagaraja, HD Shashikala Materials Today: Proceedings 39, 1503-1508, 2021
- Subhasmita Ray, Kasturi V Bangera, Kartick Tarafder. "Synthesis and characterization of Cu doped CdTe thin films for solar cell application" Materials Today: Proceedings doi: 10.1016/j.matpr.2020.08.528.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

1. Vishwanatha Subba Mane, Rao, A. Vittal Hedge, Effect of wave steepness on wave overtopping discharge of an emerged quarter-circle breakwater, 25^{th} International Conference (Hydraulics, Water Resources, and Coastal Engineering),-Hydro 2020 at NIT, Rourkela (26th -28th March 2021),Under the aegis of The Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH), Pune

Annual Report 2020-21

- 2. Surakshitha, Manu, Subba Rao Innovative soft option of coastal protection by floating seaweed farm - a review, 25th International Conference (Hydraulics, Water Resources, and Coastal Engineering),-Hydro 2020 at NIT, Rourkela (26th -28th March 2021), Under the aegis of The Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH), Pune
- Krishna. 3. Shankara Vishwanatha Mane, Subba Rao, Estimation of Reflection Coefficient of Quarter Circle Breakwater Using Artificial Neural Network, 2nd International Conference on Artificial Intelligence: Advances and Applications (ICAIAA 2021), Rajasthan Technical University, Kota, India, 27-28th March 2021.
- 4. Haritha Sasikumar, Vishwanatha Mane, Subba Rao, Estimation of Wave Overtopping Discharge at Quarter Circle Breakwater Using Lssvm, 2nd International Conference on Artificial Intelligence: Advances and Applications (ICAIAA 2021), Rajasthan Technical, University, Kota, India, 27-28th March 2021.
- 5. Archana, Vishwanatha Mane, Subba Rao, Studies on the effect of water depth and perforation on the wave overtopping characteristics of Quarter circle Breakwater, International "Water Conference on and Environment" (ICWE-2021),NIT Bhopal, India, 22-23nd March 2021
- 6. Namitha Thomas and Ramesh H., 2021. Flood hazard mapping of Netravati river basin using remote sensing and GIS techniques. HYDRO INTERNATIONAL25th 2020 International Conference on Water Resources Hvdraulics. and Coastal Engineering, held at National of Technology Institute Rourkela Odisha, India, March 26-28, 2021. (Fetched Best paper award).
- 7. Sumanth A and Ramesh H., 2021. Hydrological modelling of the upper Cauvery river basin using SWAT. HYDRO 2020 INTERNATIONAL25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, held at National Institute of Technology Rourkela

Odisha, India, March 26-28, 2021. (Fetched Best presentation award).

- 8. Ramesh H., 2020. The opportunities and challenges of coastal reservoir for sustainable strategy water resources development-Indian perspective. Proc. Of 8th International Conference on the Application of Physical Modelling in Coastal and Port Engineering and Science, Coastlab 2020. Zhoushan, China - Dec. 9th -12th, 2020 (Virtual mode), page. 531.4.
- 9. Anirudha Katua and Ramesh H., 2020. "Deep Learning and ANN Techniques Based Satellite Image Classification for Land-use Landcover Extraction. 2020 IEEE International Conference for Innovation in Technology (INOCON) Technically Co-sponsored by IEEE 06th -Bangalore Section 08th November 2020.
- 10. Suraj Navak U. & D. Karmakar (2020), Long-term response analysis of vshaped semi-submersible type offshore floating wind turbine, International Conference on "Recent Advances on Renewable Energy (RARE-2020)" 7th -9th February, 2020, NITK Surathkal, Mangalore, India.
- 11. K. Kalyan Kumar, Rony J.S. & D. Karmakar (2020), Response analysis of spar type platform with different configuration, mooring line International Conference on "Recent Advances Renewable Energy on (RARE-2020)" 7th - 9th February, 2020, NITK Surathkal, Mangalore, India.
 - 12. Rony J.S., D. Karmakar & C. Guedes Soares (2020), Dynamic analysis of submerged Tension-Leg-Platform combined with heaving wave energy 5^{th} converter. International Conference on Maritime Technology Engineering, 16^{th} 18^{th} and _ November 2020, Lisbon, Portugal.
 - 13. T.S. Hallak, D. Karmakar & C. Guedes Soares (2020), Hydrodynamic performance of semi-submersible FOWT combined with point-absorber WECs, 5th International Conference Maritime Technology and on Engineering, 16th – 18th November 2020, Lisbon, Portugal.
 - 14. Rony J.S. & D. Karmakar (2021). Hydrodynamic performance of array 196

of heaving point absorbers combined with STLP-type floating wind turbine, 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India (Best Presentation Award)

- 15. Merlin & D. Karmakar (2021). Wave transformation due to composite breakwater system, 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India.
- 16. Khansa & D. Karmakar (2021). Dissipation of gravity waves due to submerged porous plate and bottom standing porous structure, 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India.
- 17. Abhishek & D. Karmakar (2021). Gravity wave trapping by stratified porous structures combined with submerged porous plate, 25th Conference International on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India.
- 18. Athul Krishna K.R. & D. Karmakar (2021). Gravity wave dissipation due to multiple porous structures, 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India.
- 19. Reeti R., Rony J.S. & D. Karmakar (2021). Dynamic analyis of array of heaving point absorbers combined with semi-submersible floating wind turbine. 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, March 26-28, 2021, NIT Rourkella, Odisha, India.
- 20. Abhishek, Athul Krishna K.R. & D. Karmakar (2021).Wave transformation due stratified to porous structure and vertical barrier, 2nd International Conference on Recent Advances in Fluid and Thermal Sciences, 19th -21st march 2021, Birla Institute of Technology, Dubai.

- 21. Rony J.S. & D. Karmakar (2021). Dynamic analysis of submerged tension leg platform combined wave energy converters under different mooring configuration. 2nd International Conference on Recent Advances in Fluid and Thermal Sciences, 19th -21st march 2021, Birla Institute of Technology, Dubai. (Best presentation Award)
- 22. Pandu N & K Varija,2021"Rainfall Interception from dual canopy of coffee plantation in Western Ghats" Hvdro2020 25th International conference on 'Water Resources and Coastal Engg' held at NIT, Rourkela, Odisha,India,March26-28 2021.
- **23.** P. Ρ. Yadav, A. Shetty, В. Raghavendra and A. Narasimhadhan, "Similarity Measures in Generating Spectrally Distinct Targets," 2020 IEEE India Geoscience and Remote Sensing Symposium (InGARSS), Ahmedabad, India, 2020, pp. 221-224. doi: 10.1109/InGARSS48198.2020.93589 63.
- **24.** P. Ρ. Yadav, A. Shetty, Β. Raghavendra and A. Narasimhadhan, "Effectiveness of Phase Correlation Spectral Similarity Measure in Distinguishing Target Signatures for Hyperspectral Data Analysis," 2020 IEEE 17th India Council International Conference (INDICON), New Delhi, India. 2020, 1-5.doi: pp. 10.1109/INDICON49873.2020.93424 48.

NATIONAL CONFERENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

- 1. Abasin Salihi. Arpitha, D. and Rajasekaran C., (2020) Suitability study of processed granulated blast furnace slag (PGBS) replacement as fine aggregate in concrete, Proc. of Conference National on Resilient Infrastructure 2020, Trivandrum, India.
- 2. Sreekumar, M. and Mathew, T. V., (2020). A macroscopic model- based approach to analyse and quantify the implications of disordered stream behaviour on travel time predictions, Proc. of National Conference on Civil Engineering (NCCE NITK 2020), 21.

 Sridhar, G. (2020). Numerical Modeling of Centrifuge Experiment on Vacuum Consolidation of Soft Clay. Advances in Geo-Science and Geo-Structure. September 03-04. Springer, Singapore. DOI: 10.1007/978-981-16-1993-9

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

1. Cindrella N Gonsalves1, Sneha I M andA ChitharanjanHegde, Effect of pH on Electrodeposition of Ni-Cd Alloy and their Anticorrosion Coatings Performance, National Symposium on Electrochemical Science and Technology [NSEST - 2020] ECSI Research Scholar Meet 2020 [ECSIRM -2021] from IISc., Bangalore (through during January 21online) 22. 2021.(Conferred Best Paper Award)

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING

 Akkasaligar, P.T., Koolagudi, S.G., Biradar, S., Hotagi, P., Badiger, S., "Highlighting Nerves in Images for Ultrasound Guided Regional Anesthesia", (2020) Proceedings of B-HTC 2020 - 1st IEEE Bangalore Humanitarian Technology Conference

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

 Vinoth A and P. Sam Johnson, "Factorization of EP Operators in Krein Spaces", Mathematical Analysis and Computing, Springer Proceedings in Mathematics & Statistics, 344, ISBN 978-981-334-645-1.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

1. L. R. Thippeswamy, Ajay Kumar Yadav, Heat transfer performance of subcritical liquid co2 based natural circulation loop with end heat exchangers: an experimental study, Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.

- 2. Prakash Η. Jadhav, Banjara Kotresha, N. Gnanasekaran, D.A. Perumal, Forced convection analysis in a horizontal pipe in the presence of aluminium metal foam - a numerical study. Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.
- 3. Jeena Joseph, S. Surya, A. Sathyabhama, A comparison on the effect of leading edgetubercle on straight and swept wing at low Reynolds number, Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.
- 4. K.L.V Manohar, R. Maniveri, Numerical of study effect of asymmetery on performance of biocaudal mimetic fin shapes. Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.
- 5. M.P. Neeraj, R. Maniyeri, Mixing in oscillating lid driven cavity- a numerical study, Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.
- B.C. Anil Kumar, R. Maniyeri, S. Anish, Numerical investigation on the effect of various geometries in a solar box type cooker: a comparative study, Proceedings of the 46th National Conference on Fluid Mechanics and Fluid Power (FMFP 2019), PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore, India, Dec 9-11, 2019.
- 7. Debasish Mahapatra, T.P. Ashok Babu, Time lag and decrement factor as a passive cooling tool for designing energy efficient building, 6th National Conference on Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (NCRAC 2020). IIT Madras and K.L.N College of Engineering, Madurai, India, Feb 20-22, 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

 Kunar, B.M., Kar, M.B., Mishra, C. (2020); "Posture Analysis of Road Construction Workers", Road Safety Week Conducted by National Highway Authority of India.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

1. Pradyot Ranjan Jena (2020). Climate Modelling, Green Technology and CRA, Ecosystem Services, presented at the International Workshop cum Training Programme on "Green Growth Strategies for Climate Resilience and DRR: Policies, Pathways and Tools", ISEC, Bangalore, Nov 26-28 2020.

14. TECHNICAL EVENTS

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Book Chapters:-

1. R Raval, A Verma, K Raval, "A sustainable bioprocess for lipase production using seawater and the byproduct obtained from coconut oil industries", in *Technologies for Sustainable Development*, CRC Press, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1201/9780429321 573 2020 pp 42- 46 ISBN

573, 2020, pp 42- 46, ISBN 9780367337377**.**

- 2. Kulkarni R.M., Vidya Shetty K., Srinikethan G. (2020) Biosorption of Nickel (II) and Cadmium (II). In: Inamuddin, Ahamed M.I., Lichtfouse E., Asiri A.M. (eds) Methods for Bioremediation of Water and Wastewater Pollution. Environmental Chemistry for a Sustainable World, 51. Springer, vol Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-48985-4 17
- Minimol M., Shetty K Vidya., Saidutta M.B. (2020) Process Engineering Aspects in Bioleaching of Metals from Electronic Waste. In: Jerold M., Arockiasamy S., Sivasubramanian V. (eds) Bioprocess Engineering for Bioremediation. The Handbook of Environmental Chemistry, vol 104. Springer, Cham. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/698_2020_5</u> 75
- Sophia S., Vidya Shetty Kodialbail (2020) Phytoremediation of Soil for Metal and Organic Pollutant Removal. In: Jerold M., Arockiasamy S., Sivasubramanian V. (eds) Bioprocess Engineering for Bioremediation. The Handbook of Environmental Chemistry, vol 104. Springer, Cham. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/698_2020_5</u> 76

PATENTS

1. Keyur Raval, Rohit Kalnake, D V R Murthy, "ROTATING PACKED DISC BIOREACTOR", *Indian Patent Office*, PatentApplicationNo.:201841000694, Patent Granted

2. Keyur Raval, Vishnu M, RAjmohan B., "REMOVAL OF HEAVY METALS FROM CONTAMINATED WATER BY ADSORPTION USING MELANIN BOUND ACTIVATED CARBON", Indian Patent Office, Patent Application No.:

201841000695, Patent Granted .

3. Prasanna B.D, Moni Philip Jacob. K. "A composition for reducing acridity in edible aroid corms and a method of preparing edible aroid corms with reduced acridity", *Indian Patent Office*, Patent Application No. 202141016581, filed in April 2021.

STTPS (SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMMES) / SCHOOLS

- **1.** AICTE Sponsored STTP on "Expanding Horizons of Nanotechnology in Engineering, Medicine and Biotechnology'; 24.08.2020 to 29.08.2020, Coimbatore Institute of Technology (CIT); Deliver a lecture on 'Biomolecule Extraction in the Surfactant based Nano-droplets Dispersed Systems'
- **2.** AICTE Sponsored STTP on "Expanding Horizons of Nanotechnology in Engineering, Medicine and Biotechnology'; 19th - 24th October Coimbatore Institute 2020. of Technology (CIT), Deliver a lecture on 'Surfactant Nanoparticulate Based Extraction of Biomolecules'

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING BOOK CHAPTERS

- 1. Ningappa, A., and Suresha, S. N. (2020). "Assessment of Different Long Term Aging Effect on FAM Mixtures." Advances in Materials and Pavement Performance Prediction II, Edited by Kumar et al., CRC Press, eBook, ISBN9781003027362.
- 2. Thilak Kumar Y.T., Arpitha D., Sudarshan V.J., Rajasekaran C. and Puttaswamy N. (2021) Constructive Scope on Implementation of Copper

Annual Report 2020-21

Slag as Replacement for Natural Fine Aggregate—An Overview. In: Narasimhan M.C., George V., Udavakumar G., Kumar A. (eds) Trends in Civil Engineering and Challenges for Sustainability. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 99. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-6828-2_20

3. Resmy V.R. and Rajasekaran C. (2021) Evolutionary Topology Optimization of Structural Concrete Under Various Load Cases. In: Singh R.M., Sudheer K.P., Kurian B. (eds) Advances in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 83. Springer, Singapore.

https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5644-9_27

- 4. Arpitha D., Sudarshan V.J., Thilak Kumar Y.T. and Rajasekaran C. (2021) Superplasticizers Influence of on Blended Cement and Their Effect on Flow Characteristics by Incorporating PGBS as Partial Replacement for Fine Aggregates. In: Singh R.M., Sudheer K.P., Kurian B. (eds) Advances in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 83. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5644-9 35
- Arpitha D. and Rajasekaran C. (2021) Influence of Copper Slag Properties on Behaviour of Cement Mortars and Concrete. In: Pathak K.K., Bandara J.M.S.J., Agrawal R. (eds) Recent Trends in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 77. Springer, Singapore. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-</u> 5195-6_51
- 6. Sudarshan V.J., Arpitha D., Thilak Kumar Y.T., Rajasekaran C. and Puttaswamy N. (2021) Assessment on Performance of Steel Slag and Processed Granulated Blast Furnace Slag an Alternative for Fine as Aggregate—An Assertive Review. In: Narasimhan M.C., George V., Udayakumar G., Kumar Α. (eds) Trends in Civil Engineering and Challenges for Sustainability. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 99. Springer, Singapore. Annual Report 2020-21

https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-6828-2_21

- 7. Thilak Kumar Y.T., Arpitha D., Sudarshan V.J., Rajasekaran C. and Puttaswamy N. (2021)Study on Compatibility Issues and Flow Behavior of Copper Slag-Based Mortars. In: Singh R.M., Sudheer K.P., Kurian B. (eds) Advances in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 83. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5644-9_59
- 8. Sudarshan V.J., Arpitha D., Thilak Kumar Y.T., Rajasekaran C. and Puttaswamy N. (2021) Investigations on Flow Characteristics of Mortars Using Partial Replacement of Fine Aggregates with Processed Granulated Blast Furnace Slag. In: Singh R.M., Sudheer K.P., Kurian B. (eds) Advances in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, Vol 83. Singapore. Springer, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5644-9_36
- Sitharam, T. G., & Kolathayar, S. (2020). Challenges and opportunities for coastal reservoir development in India. In Sustainable Water Resource Development Using Coastal Reservoirs (pp. 185-197). Butterworth-Heinemann. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-

818002-0.00010-1

- 10. Sitharam, T. G., & Kolathayar, S. (2020). Geotechnical considerations for coastal reservoirs. In Sustainable Water Resource Development Using Coastal Reservoirs (pp. 61-83). Butterworth-Heinemann. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-818002-0.00004-6
- 11.Sharika R and Venkataramana K (2021). Effectiveness of base isolation using single friction pendulum in plan irregular buildings. In: Trends in Civil Engineering and Challenges for Sustainability (M C Narasimhan et al (eds.)),Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering 99, Springer Nature Singapore, pp. 17-30. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-6828-2_2

- 12. Vincle Mable Vas, Prajwal Nagaraja and Venkataramana K (2021). Effect of diaphragm discontinuity on the seismic response of an RC building, In: Trends in Civil Engineering and Challenges for Sustainability (M C Narasimhan et al (eds.)),Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering 99, Springer 157-170. Nature Singapore, pp. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-6828-2 13
- 13. Masahiro Yoshimura, Senthilnathan Jaganathan, Anupama Surenjan: Liquid plasma: A synthesis of carbon/functionalized nanocarbon for a battery, solar cell and capacitor applications. CRC Press, Taylor & Francis, 2021
- 14. Chethan, B. A., Das, S., Amulya, S., & Shankar, A. R. (2021). Experimental Investigations on RBI Grade 81 Stabilized Lateritic Soil. In Recent Trends in Civil Engineering (pp. 319-329). Springer, Singapore. DOI <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8293-6_27</u>
- 15. Naresh and Arun Kumar Thalla (2021) "Greywater Treatment by Two-Stage Bioreactor" Climate Impacts on Water Resources in India (pp 211-219), Springer <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-</u> 51427-3 18
- 16.Patel, R. M., Jayalekshmi, B. R. and Shivashankar, R. (2020) 'A Study on the Seismic Behaviour of Embankments with Pile Supports and Basal Geogrid. In: Prashant A., Sachan (eds) Advances A., Desai C. in Computer Methods and Geomechanics. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, Vol. 56, pp. 257-268, Nature. Springer Singapore. DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-0890-5_22
- 17. Hridya P., Anaswara S., Shivashankar R. (2020)"Numerical Study on Interference of Surface Strip Footings Resting on Stiff Clay" In: Latha Gali М., Raghuveer Rao Ρ. (eds) 'Geotechnical Characterization and Modelling'. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol LNC 85. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-

<u>6086-6_21</u> (Scopus indexed), pp. 255-268

- 18. Anaswara, S., Shivashankar, R. (2020). "Studies on tilt of closely spaced strip footings on unreinforced and reinforced sands" Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, Proceedings of the Indian Geotechnical Conference 2019 IGC-2019, (Springer, Scopus indexed) 2021 | book-chapter DOI: 10.1007/978-981-33-6346-5_23
- 19. Anaswara S., Shivashankar R. (2021) "Study of Tilt on Adjacent Strip Footings". In: Singh R.M., Sudheer K.P., Kurian B. (eds) 'Advances in Civil Engineering'. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 83. Springer, Singapore. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-</u> 5644-9 39 (Scopus indexed)
- 20. Anaswara S., Shivashankar R. (2021). "A Numerical Study on Interference Closely Spaced Effects of Strip Footings on Cohesionless Soils". In: Das B.B., Nanukuttan S.V., Patnaik A.K., Panandikar N.S. (eds) Recent Trends in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 105. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8293-6_20 Select Proceedings of TMSF 2019
- 21.Amrita, Jayalekshmi B.R., Shivashankar R. (2021). "Seismic Behaviour of Soil Nailed Wall". In: Das B.B., Nanukuttan S.V., Patnaik A.K., Panandikar N.S. (eds) Recent Trends in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 105. Springer, Singapore. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-</u> 8202.6.22 Salast Prasadings of

<u>8293-6_22</u> Select Proceedings of TMSF 2019

22.Radhika M. Patel, B. R. Jayalekshmi, R. Shivashankar and N. R. Surya (2021), "Seismic response of basal geogrid reinforced embankments supported on a group of vertical and batter piles". Lecture notes in Civil Engineering 117, *Local site effects and* ground failures (T. G. Sitharam et al. (eds.), Springer Nature Singapore Pte. Ltd. pp.145-xxx. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-9984-2_13

- 23. Nimisha, P., Jayalekshmi, B.R., & Venkataramana, K. (2021) Study of Dynamic Characteristics of Circular Liquid Storage Tanks Using Acoustic Principles. In: Das B.B., Nanukuttan S.V., Patnaik A.K., Panandikar N.S. Trends (eds) Recent in Civil Engineering. Lecture Notes in Civil vol.105. Pp.125-135. Engineering, Springer, Singapore. DOI.ORG/10.1007/978-981-15-8293-6 10
- 24. Vinoda Krishna, S., & Jayalekshmi, B. R. (2021)Seismic Response of on Buildings Resting Pile Raft Foundation in Soft Soil. In: Sitharam T.G., Pallepati R.R., Kolathayar S. (eds) Seismic Design and Performance. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 120. Springer, Singapore.DOI.ORG/10.1007/978-981-33-4005-3 13
- Javalekshmi 25.Amrita., B.R., & Shivashankar, R. (2021) Dynamic Response of Soil Nailed Wall. In: Sitharam Pallepati T.G., R.R., Kolathayar S. (eds) Seismic Design and Performance. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 120. Springer, Singapore. DOI.ORG/10.1007/978-981-33-4005-3 12
- 26.Sreya, M.V., Jayalekshmi, B. R., & Venkataramana, K. (2021).In: Sitharam, T.G., Dinesh, S. V., Jakka, Ravi (eds) Soil Dynamics. Lecture Notes in Civil Engineering, vol 119. Springer, Singapore. DOI.ORG/10.1007/978-981-33-4001-5 37

BOOKS EDITED:-

- 1. Dr. Sunil B.M., Dr. Basavaraju Manu & Dr. Raviraj H.M (Eds.), "GREEN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION А Approach". Sustainable Included selected contributions from the Online International Conference on "GREEN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION А Sustainable Approach", organised by N.I.T.K., Surathkal and THE INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS (INDIA), Mangalore Local Chapter.India During 14-15 September 2020,
- 2. International Conference proceedings of "Sustainable Practices in Civil Annual Report 2020-21

Engineering - Select Proceedings of SPICE 2021" Published by Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd., 152 Beach Road. #21-01/04 Gateway East. Singapore 189721, Edited by Dr. Sivakumar Naganathan, Sri Sivasubramaniya Nadar College of Engineering, Eng, Civil 603110 Chennai, India, Dato' Ir. Dr. Kamal Nasharuddin Mustapha, Universiti Nasional, 43000 Kajang, Tenaga Malaysia Dr. Thangaraj Palanisamy, National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Civil Engineering, 575025 Mangalore, India.

PATENTS

- 1.Palanisamy T., Sudherson N (2020) "GLASSCRETE BUILDING BLOCKS" Intellectual Property rights India.Indian Patent Application No.: 5315/CHE/2013 Patent No: 354071.
- 2.Palanisamy T., Dineshkumar G (2020)" BASALTCRETE BUILDING BLOCKS" Application Indian Patent No.: 4959/CHE/2012, Patent No: 361222

CONFERENCES

- 1.Global Virtual Conference on Disaster Risk Reduction - *Civil Engineering for a* Disaster Resilient Society, 15 - 20March, 2021 organized by NITK, NIDM, IHRR, ADRRN.
- 2.1st Indo-Japan Webinar Series on "Geotechnics for Disaster Mitigation" 8-13 June, 2020, organised by NITK Surathkal, IGS Surathkal Chapter, IIT Tirupati and Kyushu University (Japan).
- 3.Indo-Canadian Workshop on "Interactive Design in Geotechnical Engineering: Theory to Practice", 24th September to 2nd October, 2020, Organised by NITK Surathkal, IGS Chapter, Surathkal IIT Kanpur, University of Ottawa (Canada) and TC 206 of ISSMGE.
- 4.TWO DAY ONLINE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE on, "GREEN HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION – A Sustainable Approach"14-15 September 2020. organised by N.I.T.K., Surathkal and THE INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS (INDIA), Mangalore Local Chapter. 203

(ConferenceOrganizingChairmanDr.SuniB.M., andConferenceOrganizingSecretaries :Dr. BasavarajuManu & Dr.Raviraj H.M).FACULTYDEVELOPMENTPROGRAMME

- One Week International Workshop on Durability of Concrete (IWODOC – 2020) organized by Department of Civil Engineering, NITK association with ISTE Mangalore Chapter, ICJ, India by Prof. Prof. Subhash C Yaragal, Palanisamy T & Prashanth M.H from 26thOct – 30th Oct, 2020.
- 2. Five Day online FDP on "Infrastructure Engineering - Transport Infrastructure Asset Management" sponsored by AICTE under ATAL Scheme (Coordinator: Dr.Suresha S.N.).
- 3. Five Day (15th 19th March 2021) online FDP on "Key Challenges & Options in environmental Management" sponsored by TEQIP-III (Coordinator: Dr. Arun Kumar Thalla & Dr. Devatha C P).
- Five Day (22nd 26th February 2021) online FDP on "Recent Advances in Construction and Demolition Waste Management" sponsored by TEQIP-III (Coordinator: Dr. Raviraj H.M and Dr. Basavaraju Manu).

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Book Chapters:-

 Dutta, Saikat; Bhat, Navya S.; Vinod, Nivedha, "Oxidation and Reduction of Biomass-Derived 5-(Hydroxymethyl)furfural and Levulinic Acid by Nanocatalysis", ACS Symposium Series, 2020, Vol. 1359, Chapter 8, 239-259. DOI: 10.1021/bk-2020-1359.ch008

MAGAZINE/NEWSPAPER ARTICLES:- 03

PATENTS

1. Amir Al Ahmed and Arun M. Isloor; Hollow Fiber membrane modified with Molybdenum trioxide,U.S Patent, US

Annual Report 2020-21

10,843,135 B2, granted on 24th November 2020.

- Mohan, Akhil; Dutta, Saikat; Madav, Vasudeva, "Method, System and Apparatus for Upgrading Tire Pyrolysis Oil", *Indian Patent Office*, Patent No.: 347787, Granted on 25/09/2020.
- Mascal, Mark, Dutta, Saikat, and Wu, Linglin, "Preparation of compounds from levulinic acid", US Patent No. US10647670B2, Granted on 22/12/2020.
- A high-performance supercapacitor device of polyaniline-triethyl amine ionic liquid combined phosphomolybdate electrode and method thereof (Sib Sankar Mal, Saikat Dutta, Anjana AnandanVannathan, MujammedAnees P K), Filed India patent application no. 202141007885 dated 24/02/2021
- 5. Method of preparation of high energy density conducting polyanilinephosphovanadomolybdate nanohybrid electrode for supercapacitor device application (Sib Sankar Mal and Anjana AnandanVannathan), Filed application India patent no. 202041047069 dated 03/11/2020.
- 6. Method of preparation of activated carbon-supported vanado-nickelate (IV) nanohybrid -electrode for highperformance supercapacitors device application (Sib Sankar Mal, ParthaPratim Das, Sukanya Maity, and Neetu B M.), Filed India patent application no. 202041047070 dated 03/11/2020.
- 7. Efficient production of furanics and levulinic acid from carbohydrates in aqueous hydrochloric acid using quaternary ammonium salt as surfactant (Saikat Dutta, NavyaSubray Bhat, Sarath B. O., Sib Sankar Mal) Filed (Application ID 202041007329).

REVIEWS:-

Monika Bai, *M. G.*, Vignesh Babu, H.,, Lakshmi, Vellanki * and Rajeswara Rao, Malakalapalli*, "Structure-property-function relationship of fluorescent conjugated microporous polymers", Materials Chemistry Frontiers, vol 5, pp 2506-2551, Jan 2021

WORKSHOPS/ FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

- Advancements in the Molecular World: Materials and Catalysis, 15-19th Feb, 2021, Funded by TEQIP-III, by Dr Saikat Dutta
- Five-Day National E-Workshop on 'Advanced Materials:Properties and Applications (AMPA-2021), during 1st -5th of March 2021, sponsored by TEQIP PHASE-III with more than 100 participants.By Dr. A.C. Hegde

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

BOOK CHAPTERS

1. Asutosh Kumar Biswal, Sourav KantiAddya, Bibhudatta Sahoo, Ashok Kumar Turuk, Secured IoT Device Management in Cloud-Fog Environment using Blockchain, In Book: Cloud Security: Concepts, Applications and Perspectives, Chapman and Hall/CRC, Pages 1-14, ISBN: 9780367821555, May 2021

BOOK PUBLISHED:

1. Sanjay Kumar Biswash, Sourav KantiAddya, Cloud Network Management: An IoT Based Framework, Chapman and Hall/CRC, 1st Edition, 280 pages, ISBN- 9780429288630, 27 October 2020

PATENTS:

- 1.Fraud Detection through keystroke dynamics based on time location characteristics and keyboard pressure parameters- (Filed [Ref.no: C.000855]-Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi)
- 2.Numerical Relation Extraction and Plotting with TEXT2GRAPH- (Filed-[Ref.no: C.000845] Dr. Shashidhar G Koolagudi)

STTPS (SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMMES)/SCHOOLS:

 Short term training programme on "Open-Source Network Experimentation (ONE-2020)" by Dr. B. R Chandavarkar & Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani during 14-12-2020 to 18-12-2020

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME:

 Two Weeks Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on "Entrepreneurship Development" (15thFeb - 27thFeb, 2021 [sponsored by NSTEDB]. Co-ordinator(s): Dr. Alwyn Roshan Pais.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

BOOK CHAPTERS

- 1.Geriki Polaiah(&), K. Krishnamoorthy, and Muralidhar Kulkarni, Dept. of E&C Engg., Book Chapter, " A Dual-Band Modified Quadrilateral Square Slotted Rectenna for RFEnergy Harvesting", Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2020, N. Goel et al. Simulation (eds.), Modelling, and Intelligent Computing, Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering 659, pp. 401-410, 2020, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-4775-1 43.
- 2.Pradeep Gorre, Vignesh, Rajeev Kumar Arya and Sandeep Kumar, Dept. of E&C Engg., "A review of Mm-wave Power Amplifier for next generation 5G communication" Advs in Intelligent Syst., Computing, Vol. 1154, : Soft Computing:Theories and Applications (Springer) 2020.
- Pradeep Gorre, Rajesh Kumar, Hanjung Song, Sandeep Kumar, Dept. of E&C Engg., "Mmwave CMOS power Amplifier for 5G" a chapter in the book entitled "CMOS Analog IC Design for 5G and Beyond DOI: 10.1007/978-981-15-98654, 2021
- 4. Vignesh R, Vipin sharma, Hanjung Song, Sandeep Kumar, Dept. of E&C Engg., "Techniques to Improve Gain-

Bandwidth 5G ICs" a chapter in the book entitled "CMOS Analog IC Design for 5G and Beyond DOI: 10.1007/978-981-15-9865-4, 2021

BOOKS PUBLISHED:

- 1. VLSI Signal Processing, Power Electronics, IoT, Communication and Embedded Systems, Select Proceedings of VSPICE 2020, SPRINGER, Editors: Shubhakar Kalya, Engineering Product Development Singapore, Singapore University of Technology and Design, Muralidhar Singapore, Kulkarni, Professor, Dept. of E&C Engg., K S Shivaprakasha, Professor, NMAMIT, NITTE, Mangalore.
- 2. "Op-amps and Linear Integrated Circuits" Ramakant A. Gayakwad, Revised fourth edition, Pearson Publishers, 2020, Contents contribution for Indian Adaptation by Rekha S., Dept. of E&C Engg.
- 3. "Microwave Engineering Theory and Techniques" – David M Pozar, Wiley, WILEY India Adaptation, Content contribution for Indian Adaptation by Prabu K, Dept. of E& C Engg., Santosh A. Janawade.

WORKSHOPS

- Online Five day Session on IEEE WANS 2020 IEEE Photonic Society USA by Dr. Mandeep Singh and Dr. Muralidhar Kulkarni with Dr. YiHao Chen (Ansys, Taiwan), Dr. Niranjan U C, Manipal Dot Net Pvt. Ltd. and Prof. T Srinivas, IISc Bangalore, December 07-11, 2020.
- 2. Online Five Day Workshop on Machine Learning and Applications - TEQIP III by Dr. Raghavendra Bobbi and Dr. A V Narasimhadhan with Dr. Ashok Rao. NIE-MC, Mysore, Dr.Arulalan CCE, Rajan, IISc Bangalore, Dr. Prathosh A.P, IIT Delhi, Dr. Sharath, IISc Bangalore, Sahil DESE/CEDT, Bhandary, IISc Bangalore, Dr.Thirumulanathan, IIT Kanpur, Dr. Sandesh Kamath, CSE, IIT Hyderabad, Dr. Satya Kumar, Samsung R&D India, Bangalore and

Dr. Uma Ranjan, IISc Bangalore.February 22-26,2021.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME:

- 1. Online Five Day Faculty Development Recent Trends Program on in Nanoelectronics and Optoelectronics (RNO-2020) - TEQIP-III by Dr. Sandeep Kumar, Dr. Prabu K and Dr. Sushil K Pandey with Prof. Srinivas Talabattula, IISc Bangalore, Dr. Gopala Krishna Hegde, IISC Bangalore, Prof. Brijesh Kaushik, IIT Roorkee, Dr. A. A. Bazil Raj, DIAT, Pune, Dr. Saurabh Kumar Pandey, IIT Patna, Dr. Jawar SinghIIT Patna, Dr. Amitesh Kumar, NIT Patna, Dr. Sangeeta, NIT Patna, Dr. Tejendra Dixit, IIITDM and Dr. Jagdeesh V K, NIT Patna, October 12-16, 2020.
- 2. Online AICTE-ATAL Faculty Development Program on Photonics -AICTE, New Delhi by Dr. Muralidhar Kulkarni and Dr. Mandeep Singh with Prof. Venu G. Achanta TIFR, Mumbai, Dr. U. Κ. Tiwari CSIR-CSIO Chandigarh, Dr. H. S Jattana SCL -ISRO, Prof. T. Srinivas IISc Bangalore, Mr. Sadanand Bhatt Anritsu India Pvt. Ltd., Mr. N. Srinath Anritsu India Pvt. Ltd., Mr. Madhukar Tripathi Anritsu India Pvt. Ltd., Dr. Om Prakash RRCAT Indore, Prof. S. Κ — Raghuwanshi IIT Dhanbad and Mr. Ankush Sharma CADFEM India. February 1-5, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

Book Chapters:-

- Dr. B. Dastagiri Reddy, Dr. K. Venktraman, Dr. M. P. Selvan, Dr. S. Moorthi "An FPGA based ED Embedded Systems for Online monitoring and power management in a Standalone Micro-grid", SMART GRIDS AND MICROGRIDS - TECHNOLOGY EVOLUTION, to be published by d Scrivener (Wiley).
- V. Vignesh kumar and C. K. Aravind, "Nature-inspired algorithms for maximum power point tracking in photovoltaic systems under partially shaded conditions", Intelligent Paradigms for Smart Grid and Renewable Energy Systems, published by Springer

Nature, Singapore. 2021, ISBN 978-981-15- Venkatesa 9967-5. 25.01.2021

25.01.2021 to 29.01.2021 3. V. Vignesh kumar and C. K. Babula⁵. Fundamentals of the core subjects in Application of Fuzzy Logic in power quality Electrical and Electronics systems Engineering, assessment of modern power TEOIP-III Sponsored Microgrid Technologies published by John Online Training Seminar cum Wiley & Sons and Scrivener Publishing LLC, Program, "CoOrdinator: Dr. A. USA, 2020, ISBN 9781119710790. Karthikeyan, Dr. Y Kashyap Mr. H Navada, Prof. Girisha Κ Ν

2021.

PATENTS

1."S3 Grid tie inverter", Dr. B. Dastagiri Reddy, Dr. M. P. Selvan, Dr.S. Moorthi (NITT), 363338, Granted, 26/03/2021.

SEMINARS (EXPERT LECTURE)

1. Computational Techniques in Electromagnetic Theory, Expert Lecture by Dr. Sugunakar Reddy CTO. Ravula, Vigti Pte. Ltd., Singapore, Coordinator: в Dr. Dastagiri Reddy, on 09.11.2020.

WORKSHOPS

- 1.Recent Trends in Power Electronics-Research Scope and Challenges Faculty Development Program (TEQIP-III) Coordinators: Dr. Ravi Raushan, Dr. Prajof P. and Prof. K. N. Shubhanga during 23.09.2020 to 27.09.2020.
- 2.PCB Design using Open Source Tools, Self Financed, Coordinators:Prof B. Venkatesa Perumal, Dr. Nagendrappa H., Dr. Y. Suresh, Dr. V. Vignesh Kumar, and Dr. Dastagiri B Reddy, during 26.10.2020 to 30.10.2020.
- 3.Design and Control of Power Electronic converters and its Applications, Self Financed, Coordinators: Prof Β. Venkatesa Perumal, Dr. Nagendrappa H., Dr. Y. Suresh, Dr. V. Vignesh Kumar, and Dr. Dastagiri B Reddy, during 19.10.2020 to 23.10.2020.
- 4.Power Electronic Applications in Electric Vehicles and Energy Storage, Faculty Development Program, Coordinators: (TEOIP-III) Dr. Dharavath Kishan, Dr. Md. Waseem Ahmed, Dr. Nagendrappa H., Mr. H. Girisha Navada, Prof. B. Annual Report 2020-21

Administrative Responsibilities Of Faculty Members At The Institute Level

Shubhanga, Feb 8 th - Feb 12 th,

Perumal.

during

- 1. Prof. K. P. VITTAL: Standing Committee Member to frame guidelines and monitor MHRD funding scheme 2020, HEFA.
- 2. Prof. K.P Vittal, the Dean AAIR, NITK.
- 3. Dr. Nagendrappa H. "Faculty-in-Charge of Electrical works of NITK Surathkal."
- 4. Dr. Parthiban, Faculty Advisor for Drama , Dance and Fashion Club (DDFC).
- Dr. Kalpana, Girls Hostel Warden for Yamuna (GH III Block) from Jan. 2020 - till date.
- 6. Dr. Yashwant Kashyap, the IV-Block (SATPURA Hostel) Warden.

ACHIEVEMENTS,AWARDS, CONTRIBUTIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

1. Dr. Prajof P. Young Researcher and Best Paper Awards for his paper titled A Novel PR Controller with Improved Performance for Single Phase UPS Inverter in ICNTE 2021 organized by Fr C Rodrigues Institute of Technology, Vashi in association with IEEE and IAS on January 15 16 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

BOOK CHAPTERS:-

 Natesha B.V., Guddeti R.M.R. (2021), "Fog-Based Video Surveillance System for Smart City Applications". In: Bhateja V., Peng SL., Satapathy S.C., Zhang YD. (eds) Evolution in Computational Intelligence. Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, Vol. 1176, Springer, Singapore. First Online: 9 September 2020, DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-</u> <u>15-5788-0_70</u> (<u>https://link.springer.com/chapter/1</u> 0.1007%2F978-981-15-5788-0_70

- 2. Siddhanth Pillay and Sowmya Kamath, "Predicting Medical Procedures from Diagnostic Sequences using Neural Machine Translation", In Smart Computational Intelligence in Biomedical and Health Informatics, CRC Press, Taylor & Francis Group, 2021 (ISBN 9780367624125)
- 3. Karthik K and Sowmya Kamath S, "Automated View Orientation Classification for X-ray images using Deep Neural Networks", In Smart Computational Intelligence in Biomedical and Health Informatics, CRC Press, Taylor & Francis Group, 2021 (ISBN 9780367624125)
- 4. Geetha V, Sowmya Kamath S, Salvi "Smart Sanket Sarang, Home Environment: Artificial Intelligence Enabled IoT Framework for Smart Living and Smart Health", In: AI-Based Services for Smart Cities and Urban Infrastructure, Editors: Lvu. Hu, Duan and Sugumaran (Oakland Global, 2021 University), IGI (DOI: 10.4018/978-1-7998-5024-3)
- 5. Rajendran S., Soman K.P., Anandkumar M., Sankaralingam C. (2021) Ontological Structure-Based Retrieval System for Tamil. Applications Ubiquitous in Computing. EAI/Springer Innovations in Communication and Computing. Springer. Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-35280-6 10
- 6. Mamatha K M and Kiran M, A Firefly Optimization Algorithm for Maximizing the Connectivity in Mobile Wireless Sensor Network. In: Singh Ρ., Bhargava B., Paprzycki M., Kaushal N., Hong WC. (eds) Handbook of Wireless Sensor Networks: Issues and Challenges in Current Scenario's. Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, Vol 1132, 2020, Springer, Cham. DoI: Annual Report 2020-21

https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-40305-8_10 Print ISBN 978-3-030-40304-1 Online ISBN978-3-030-40305-8

- 7. Bhawana Rukdra, A chapter titled "Evolution of Blockchain Architectures" in the Hand Book on Blockchain Publisher: Springer (accepted)
- 8. Bhawana Rukdra, Architecture and Deployment models-SDN protocols, APIs, and Layers, Applications and Implementations in the book Software-Defined Internet of Everything 2021-04-26
- Bhawana Rukdra, Chapter titled" Medical Sensors in IoT Smart Cities," for the book, "Wireless Medical Sensor Networks for IoT-based eHealth." Publisher: IET, October 2020

BOOKS EDITED

1. Edited ICCIDS-2020conference proceedings published in the AICT (Advances Springer IFIP in Information and Communication Technology) series.- Dr. Anand Kumar Μ

EDITORIALS:

Shrutilipi Bhattacharjee-Guest Editor, Geostatistics and Spatial Data Mining for Ecological Climatology, Remote Sensing, MDPI [https://www.mdpi.com/journal/remo tesensing/special_issues/ecological_cli matology]

PATENTS:

Dr.Sowmya Kamath: A Method, System And Apparatus For Generating Patient Knowledgebase For Clinical Decision Support Applications – Status: Filed (Appln No. 202041056808)

REVIEWS:

Dr. Anand Kumar M:

ACM Transactions on Asian and Low-Resource Language Information Processing

Computer Speech & Language Computers & Electrical Engineering Engineering Applications of Artificial Intelligence Future Generation Computer Systems ICT Express Pattern Recognition Pattern Recognition Letters Sādhanā

Dr. Kiran M:

- IEEE International Conference on Distributed Computing, VLSI, Electrical Circuits and Robotics(DISCOVER) organized bv IEEE Mangalore Sub-Section in association with IEEE Bangalore Section at Shri Madhwa Vadiraja Institute of Technology and Management, Bantakal, Udupi, India on October 30 - 31, 2020.
- IEEE Third International Conference on "Multimedia Processing, Communiation and Information Technology- MPCIT2020, JNN College of Engineering, 11-12 December 2020.
- IEEE Workshop on "Blockchain Technology and its Potential Appliations " Rohdes Island, Grece 2-6 November 2020.

STTPS (SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMMES) / SCHOOLS

- 1. Cyseck Sponsored Short Term Training Program Course On "Cyber Attack Detection And Mitigation Techniques" held from 27th-31st July 2020, organized by Dr. Jaidhar C D and Dr. Bhawana Rudra.
- TEQIP-III Sponsored 5 Day Online Short Term Training Program on "Applications of Machine Learning and Deep Learning Techniques in Multidisciplinary Area" 16th – 20th November 2020, organized by Dr. Jaidhar C D and Dr. Nagamma Patil.
- 3. Technology based Entrepreneurship Development Programme (TEDP 2021)
 -- Online-Feb 15th – March 26th, 2021-Dr. Sowmya Kamath S

- 4. Women's Entrepreneurship Development Programme (WEDP 2021)
 -- Online-Feb 1st - Feb 26th, 2021- Dr. Sowmya Kamath S
- 5. Received 1,00,000 Rupees for conducting course on "Cybersecurity and deep learning applications from 15-July-2020 to 21-July-2020" from CYSECK, Govt of Karnataka-Dr. Anand Kumar M

Conferences:

 Organized a shared task "Hate Speech and Offensive Content Identification (HASOC)" at FIRE 2020 . In Forum for Information Retrieval Evaluation (FIRE 2020) – Dr. Anand Kumar M

Seminars (National & International)

 Seminar on ""Making Sense of Legal Records with Natural Language Understanding and Data Analytics" " by Dr. Yongxin Yan, VP of Analytics, Unicourt Inc, USA-Dr. Sowmya Kamath

Workshops:

- 6 days TEQIP-III Sponsored workshop on "Advanced Technologies in Information Technology and Computer Science", 14th - 19th, December 2020 – Dr. Kiran M
- TEQIP Sponsored 5-Day workshop on Applications of Algorithms to security from15-03-2021 to 19-03-2021 – Dr. Bhawana Rudra
- **3.** TEQIP Sponsored 6- day workshop on Advanced Topics in Information Technology and Computer Science from 14th December to 19th December 2020 - Dr. Bhawana Rudra
- **4.** 5 Day AICTE Sponsored Online Workshop on Cyber Security from 25-May-2020 to 29- May- 2020 - Dr. Bhawana Rudra

Faculty development Programme:

Dr. Anand Kumar M

- Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Data Science and Business Analytics 6th January 2021 to 16th February 2021 -SETCONNECT.
- Received 93,000 Rupees for conducting FDP on Data Sciences 21-25th-sept-2020 course from ATAL, AICTE.

Dr. Kiran M

• Five Days FDP on "Blockchain Technology and Its Applications" in association with JNN College of Engineering, Shimoga, Karnataka and ISTE. Workshop Dates: 17-08-2020 to 21-08-2020.

Other Event:

 Dr. Anand Kumar M Cordinated HAckVERSE 2.0 -2021 27th-28th of February.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

Books Published:

 Mathematical Modeling For The Solution Of Equations And Systems Of Equations With Applications, Volume-IV, Nova Publishes, US I. K. ARGYROS, S.GEORGE, ISBN: 978-1-53617-474-8.

BOOKS EDITED:-

1.Editors: Pushparaj Shetty D.,Surendra Shetty, Series title: Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing, Book title: Recent Advances in Artificial Intelligence and Data Engineering Book subtitle: Select Proceedings of AIDE 2020

E-Print Archives:

- 1. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Expansion of approximate Bessel sequences to approximate Schauder frames for Banach spaces", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI: arXiv:2102.03288, February 2021.
- 2. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "New Identity on Parseval p-Approximate Schauder Frames and Applications", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI: arXiv:2101.05722, January 2021.
- 3. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Perturbation of papproximate Schauder frames for Banach separable spaces", arXiv. University Library, Cornell DOI: arXiv:2012.03054, December 2020.
- 4. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Perturbation of papproximate Schauder frames for separable Banach spaces", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI:arXiv:2012.03054, December 2020.
- 5. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Factorable Weak Operator-Valued Frames", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI: arXiv:2011.05875, November 2020.
- K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Frames for Metric Spaces", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI: arXiv:2011.01870, November 2020.
- 7. K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "The Noncommutative $\ell_1 - \ell_2$ Inequality for Hilbert C*-Modules and the Exact Constant", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI:arXiv:2010.02549, October 2020.
- K. Mahesh Krishna and P. Sam Johnson, "Multipliers for Lipschitz p-Bessel Sequences in Metric Spaces", arXiv, Cornell University Library, DOI: arXiv:2007.03209, July 2020.

REVIEWS:

- P. Sam Johnson, "[Review of the paper : "On completely 2-absorbing ideals of N-groups" by Tapatee Sahoo, Deepak Shetty M., Groenewald N. J., Harikrishnan P. and Kuncham S.P.]", Journal of Discrete Mathematical Sciences and Cryptography, January 2021.
- P. Sam Johnson, "[Review of the paper : "Common Fixed Point Theorems Under Rational Contractions in Complex Valued Extended b-Metric Spaces" by Vairaperumal V, Carmel Pushpa Raj J, Maria Joseph J, Marudai M]", Nonlinear Functional Analysis and Applications, February 2021.
- P. Sam Johnson, "[Review of the paper : "Stability of E-proximinality" by N. Prakash], Palestine Journal of Mathematics, January 2021.
- P. Sam Johnson, "[Review of the paper : "Integral Frame in Hilbert C*-Modules" by Mohamed Rossafi, Frej Chouchene and Samir Kabbaj], Thai Journal of Mathematics, March 2021.

STTPS (Short term Training Programmes)/Schools

1. Short term course on "Cyber Security and Deep Learning Applications" from July 15-22, 2020, in association with CySeck (Govt. of Karnataka Initiative), as a part of "CySecK Faculty Courses" programme.

Conferences:

 IEEE International conference on Distributed Computing VLSI Electrical Circuits and Robotics (DISCOVER): Role: Finance Chair, Date October 30-31, 2020. Venue: SMVITM, Udupi.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

BOOKS PUBLISHED

1. Gajanan Anne, S. Ramesh, Goutham Kumar, Sandeep Sahu, Ramesh M. R., Shivananda Nayaka H., Shashibhushan Arya, Development, Mechanical Characterization, and Corrosion Behaviour Investigation of Multi-direction Forged Mg-Zn Allov, V. Joshi al. (eds.), Magnesium et Technology 2019, The Minerals, Metals Materials Series. & doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-05789-3_50, Springer Link.

- 2. R.K Sahu, Vijay Kumar Pal, Pankaj Kumar, Micro-structural and Size Accuracy Study of Electro-Chemical Machined Aluminium Alloy Features, 2019, In Advances in Micro and Nano Manufacturing and Surface Engineering, Series Editor: J. Paulo Lecture Davim. Notes on Multidisciplinary Industrial Engineering, pp721-729, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-32-9425-7 65, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, Somashekhar S. Hiremath, Corona Discharge Micromachining for the Synthesis of Nanoparticles: Characterization and Applications, 1st Edition, Print ISBN -9780367224738; eBook ISBN – 9781000065404, DOI: 10.1201/9780429275036, CRC Press, Taylor & Francis, Boca Raton, New York, 2019.
- Santosh Chavan, Veershetty G., Perumal D.A., Numerical Analysis of Composite Phase Change Material in a Square Enclosure, 2020, In: Singh S., Ramadesigan V. (eds) Advances in Energy Research, Springer Proceedings in Energy book series, pp 359-370, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-2666-4_35, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- Maniyeri R., Kang S., Numerical Study on the Behavior of an Elastic Capsule in Channel Flow Using Immersed Boundary Method, 2020, In: Suryan A., Doh D., Yaga M., Zhang G. (eds) Recent Asian Research on Thermal and Fluid Sciences, Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, pp 117-124, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8_10, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 6. Kanchan M., Maniyeri R., Dynamics of Flexible Filament in Viscous Oscillating Flow, 2020, In: Suryan A., Doh D., Yaga M., Zhang G. (eds) Recent Asian Research on Thermal and Fluid Sciences, Lecture Notes in

Mechanical Engineering, pp 147-160, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-1892-8_13, Springer Nature, Singapore.

- 7. Kolke D. K., Arun M., Maniyeri R., Numerical Analysis of Pulsating Flow in а Smooth Constriction Using Immersed Boundary Method, 2020, , In: Suryan A., Doh D., Yaga M., Zhang G. (eds) Recent Asian Research on Thermal and Fluid Sciences, Lecture Notes in Mechanical Engineering, pp doi.org/10.1007/978-981-237 - 249, 15-1892-8 20, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 8. Dhruv V., Mishra U., Maniyeri R., Study on Fluid Numerical Flow Through Collapsible Channels, 2020, In: Manna S., Datta B., Ahmad S. (eds) Mathematical Modelling and Scientific with Applications, Computing Springer Proceedings in Mathematics & Statistics, 199-206, pp doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-1338-1_15, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 9. Harsha Kumar M. K., Vishweshwara P.S., Gnanasekaran N., A Surrogate Forward Model Using Artificial Neural Conjunction Networks in with Computations Bayesian for 3D Conduction-Convection Heat Transfer Problem, 2019, In: Das K., Bansal J., Deep K., Nagar A., Pathipooranam P., Naidu R. (eds) Soft Computing for Advances Problem Solving, in Intelligent Systems and Computing, pp 373-384, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-0184-5 33, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 10.Debasish Mahapatra, Ashok Babu T.P., Variation of Time Lag, Decrement Factor and Inside Surface Temperature with Solar Optical Properties of Building Envelope in Different Climatic Zones of India, 2020, In: Reddy A., Marla D., Simic M., Favorskaya M., Satapathy S. (eds) Intelligent Manufacturing and Energy Sustainability, Smart Innovation, Systems and Technologies, pp 523doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-532. 1616-0_51, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 11. Sharmas Vali Shaik, Ashok Babu T.P., Theoretical Evaluation of Energy Performance of a Vapour Compression Refrigeration System Using Annual Report 2020-21

Sustainable Refrigerants, 2020, In: Reddy A., Marla D., Simic М.. Favorskaya M., Satapathy S. (eds) Intelligent Manufacturing and Energy Sustainability, Smart Innovation, Systems and Technologies, pp 361doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-370. 1616-0 35, Springer Nature, Singapore.

- 12. Debasish Mahapatra, Ashok Babu T.P., Effect of Solar Optical Properties of Building Envelope on Time Lag, Decrement Factor and Energy Saving of Buildings, 2020, In: Vinyas M., Loja A., Reddy K. (eds) Advances in Structures, Systems and Materials, Lecture Notes on Multidisciplinary Industrial Engineering, pp 127-142, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-3254-2 13, Springer Nature, Singapore.
- 13. Veeresh Nayak C., Manjunath Patel G.C., Ramesh M.R., Desai V., Samanta S.K., Analysis and Optimization of Metal Injection Moulding Process, 2019, In: Gupta K. (eds) Materials Forming, Machining and Post Processing, Materials Forming, Machining and Tribology, pp 41-74, doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-18854-2 2, Springer, Cham.
- 14. Ravikumar K.N., Madhusudana C.K., Kumar H., Gangadharan K.V., Ball Bearing Fault Diagnosis Based on Vibration Signals of Two Stroke IC Engine Using Continuous Wavelet Transform, 2020, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5693-7_28, Springer, Singapore
- 15. Santosh C., Veershetty G., Perumal D.A., Numerical Analysis of Composite Phase Change Material in a Square Enclosure, 2020, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-2666-4_35, Springer, Singapore.
- 16.Libin O., Kumar G.N., Experimental Studies on the Effect of Varying Rates of Part-Cooled EGR in High Pressure Loop on an MPFI Engine Under Variable Speed Operation, 2020, doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-5996-9_37, Springer.
- 17.Puneet, N. P., Hegale A., Hemantha K., Gangadharan K.V., Optimal Parameters Identification of Quarter Car Simulink Model for Better Ride Comfort and Road Holding, 2021, 212
doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-8315-5_53, Springer, Singapore.

18. Soni H., Narendranath S., Ramesh M.R., Nedelcu D., Mashinini P.M., Kumar A. Development of Ti50Ni50-XCox (X = 1 and 5 at. %) Shape Memory Alloy and Investigation of Input Process Parameters of Wire Discharge Machining. Spark In: Pathak S. (eds) Intelligent Materials Manufacturing. Forming, Machining and Tribology, 2021. doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-50312-3_4, Springer, Cham.

PATENTS:

- 1. Anish S, Swirl Generator for Human Arterial Network, App. No.201841010102; Dated 20/03/2018, Filed,2018
- Anish S, Dual fence with tapered trailing edge for turbine /compressor blade passage, App. No. 201841003526; Dated 30/01/2018, Filed
- Sathyabhama A, A PASSIVE LEADING EDGE MICRO PROTUBERANCE STRIP, App. No.201741035860, Filed, 2017
- 4. Gangadharan K V, A Nerve Trimming Kit 2.01741E+11, Filed, 2017
- 5. Gangadharan K V, Multi Material Structure with Controllable Multi Directional Property, 2.01741E+11, Filed, 2018
- 6. Gangadharan K V, Automated Illizarov Apparatus, 2.01641E+11, Filed, 2017
- Gangadharan K V, Variable stiffness MRE spring device, C.000602, Filing, 2018
- 8. Gangadharan K V, MRE Torsional Isolator, C.000657, Filing, 2019
- Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, Method for Generation of Nanoparticles using Advanced Mechanical Micro-Machining Technique, 4294/CHE/2014, Awarded on September 29, 2020.

POSTERS PRESENTED:

1. B C Anil Kumar, R. Maniyeri, Anish S, Solar Cooker with Low Cost Sensible Heat Storage Medium, Mahindra University Research Symposium Annual Report 2020-21 (MURS-2020), November 26-27, 2020, Mahindra University, Hyderabad. Telangana, India.

- 2. Shreyaa R, R. Maniyeri, Computational Modeling of Bioheat Transfer Problem for Cancer Detection and Treatment, Mahindra University Research Symposium (MURS-2020), November 26-27, 2020, Mahindra University, Hyderabad. Telangana, India.
- M P Neeraj, R. Maniyeri, S Kang, Numerical Study on Inertial Migration of a Cylindrical Particle in Straight Channel using Feedback Forcing Based, Mahindra University Research Symposium (MURS-2020), November 26-27, 2020, Mahindra University, Hyderabad. Telangana, India.

STTPS (SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMMES)/SCHOOLS

 Dr. Mruthyunjaya Swamy K B and Dr. Pramod K, TEQIP-III sponsored Five days short term technical programme at Government college of Engineering, Jhalawar, Rajasthan, 11-15 Feb 2020, 5 days.

SEMINARS

 Dr. Hemantha Kumar; Co-ordinator: One day webinar on Rheology with MRD attachment; 12th October 2020 between 2-5pm; Sponsored by the Central Research Facility, National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal and Anton Paar Ltd; Resource Person: Dipankar Das and Vijay Saradhi.

WORKSHOPS:

- Dr. Ramesh M R, Dr. Sharnappa Joladarashi and Dr. Ranjeet Kumar Sahu. Five-day National E-Workshop "Design on & Manufacturing of Advanced Materials (DMAM-2021), TEQIP-III, NITK Surathkal, 15th February 2021 to 19th February 2021, 5 days.
- Dr. P Jeyaraj, Dr. J Sharnappa and Dr. S C Kattimani, Five-day workshop on "Advances in Computational Methods for Engineering Applications", TEQIP-

III, NITK Surathkal, 01-05 Feb 2021, 5 days.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

- Dr. Arumuga Perumal D, Dr. N. Gnanasekaran, Five-day Training Program on 'Essentials of Salient Subjects in Thermal Engineering, 15-19 March 2021, TEQIP-III, NITK Surathkal.
- Dr. Kumar G N, Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, Finishing School programme, February, 15, to March 21, 2021, TEQIP-III, NITK Surathkal.
- Dr. Khyati Verma, Dr. P S Suvin, 5 Days training programme on "Fundamentals of the core subjects in Mechanical Engineering", February 8th to 12th, 2021, TEQIP-III, NITK Surathkal.

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

PATENTS:

- 1. Title: Material handling system for screening or feeding materials with high screening efficiency and energy efficiency (Joint Patent with JSW Steels, Ballari) Inventors: Mr. Shanmugam Bharath Kumar, Dr. Maruthiram Kaza, Dr. Vardhan.Dr.Govinda Harsha Rai Mandela, Dr. Rameshwar Sah, Dr. Arindam Roy Choudary, Mr. Naveena Omkarappa, Mr. Nagaraju Venkategouda Patent application number- TEMP/E-1/53448/2018-MUM - PUBLISHED
- 2. Title: System for material beneficiation involving hydro-squeeze classifier assisted grinding ball mill (Joint Patent with JSW Steels, Ballari) Inventors: Mr. Harish. Hanumanthappa, Dr. Maruthiram Kaza, Dr. Harsha Vardhan, Govinda Raj Mandela. Dr. Dr. Rameshwar Sah, Mr. Abhishek Kumar, Arindam Roy Choudary, Dr. Mr Chaitanya Naik, Mr. Suhas Nayak Patent application number: TEMP/E-1/51796/2018-MUM - PUBLISHED
- 3. Title: A system for mineral separation and process thereof combining froth floatation and gravity separation(Joint Patent with

JSW Steels, Ballari) Inventors: Mr. Mudhunuru Varma Raju, Dr. Harsha Vardhan, Dr. Govinda Raj Mandela, Mr. Harish Hanumanthappa, Mr. Bharath Kumar Shanmugam, Dr. Rameshwar Sah

Patent application number: TEMP/E-1/4060/2021-MUM- FILED

Conferences:

Webinars (National & International):

- A webinar was conducted on "Slope Stability Monitoring by Wireless Sensor Networks" in association with Mining Engineers Association of India for the Industry executives on 17th May. 2021 (Coordinator & Speaker: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
 - 2. An International Webinar was 'Opportunities conducted on for Higher Education and Research in Engineering Mining & Interdisciplinary Areas' during 25th -Sept. jointly 26^{th} 2020 with Federation University, Australia (Coordinators: Dr. K. Ram Chandar & Dr. Manoj Khandelwal)
 - "Opportunities for Multidisciplinary Research and Academics in Mining" presented on 31st Oct.2020 as a part of NITK_NEP webinar series (Speaker: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

BOOK CHAPTERS

- 1. S. Janakiraman, M. Khalifa, R. Biswal, S. Ghosh, S. Anandhan, and A. Venimadhav. "'Comparative Studies on Crystalline and Amorphous Vinylidene Fluoride Based Fibrous Polymer Electrolytes for Sodium-Ion Batteries' in 'Recent Research Trends in Energy Storage Devices', Y. Sharma et al. Eds.", Springer Nature, SingaporG.
- 2. George, Z. Luo, T. Senthil, S. Anandhan, 'Sol-gel Electrospinning of Diverse Ceramic Nanofibers and their Potential Applications', in 'Electrospun

Polymers and Composites: Ultrafine Materials, High Performance Fibres, and wearables', D. Yu, A. Baji, and S. Ramakrishna, Eds., Woodhead publishing Ltd, USA, 2021.

 Shashi Bhushan Arya, FJ Joseph, "Electrochemical methods in tribocorrosion", Tribocorrosion, Fundamentals, Methods, and Material (publisher: Elsevier) 43-77 (https://doi.org/10.1016/C2018-0-04450-3).

STTPs/Schools/Conferences/Seminars/ Workshops, etc:

- 1.NITK NEP Webinar Series: Health & Wellness of Students at Higher Educational Institutes, January 2021.
- 2.Online National Workshop on "Surface Characterization": Tools and Applications" Sponsored by TEQIP – III, on 14th to 18th December 2020. Coordinators: Dr. Udaya Bhat K., Dr. M. Rizwanur Rahman ,Dr. Saumen Mandal

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Book Chapters:-

- Koudur, Shashikantha, "The Concept of Poli in South Indian Agrarian Culture" in Reprovincialising Knowledge: Research from Kannada University, Ed. Tharakeshwar, V.B., Hampi: Kannada University, 2021
- 2. Purna Chandra Tanti and Pradyot Ranjan Jena, Determinates of Farm Mechanization among the Rural Farmers in India, CNRM, NIRDP, Government of India, pp 222-237, ISBN:978-81-944719-6-7
- 3. Pai, Sushmitha, M. and Bhat, Savita, "Industrial 4.0 awareness among technical students of Udupi district, in *Tackling the VUCA World through Industry 4.0: Insights for businesses and researchers*, Authorspress, pp. 163-176. ISBN: 9789390588466.

BOOKS EDITED:-

Mohan, Bijuna C and Bhat, Savita (eds), Tackling the VUCA World through Industry 4.0: Insights for Businesses and Researchers, New Delhi, India: Authorspress, 2021.

MAGAZINE/NEWSPAPER ARTICLES:-

A series of 8 articles in Kannada www.rutumana.com on music in Karnataka. Link: ಮೈಸೂರು ಸಂಸ್ಥಾನದಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಗೀತ – ಭಾಗ ೮: ಬೆಂಗಳೂರಿನ ಕನ್ನಡ ಸಾರ್ವಜನಿಕ ಮತ್ತು ಸುಗಮ ಸಂಗೀತದ ಉಗಮ – ಋತುಮಾನ (ruthumana.com)

STTPS (SHORT TERM TRAINING PROGRAMMES)/SCHOOLS CONFEENCES

National Conference on Convergence of Management Practices in the Era of Industry 4.0, by Dr. Bijuna C. Mohan, Dr. Savita Bhat, Dr. Rashmi Uchil, Dr. Suprabha K. R. and Dr. Ritanjali Majhi, 22-23 July 2020.

SEMINARS (NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL) WORKSHOPS

Prof. Shashikantha Koudur: Coordinated a one-week workshop on English Skills for Placements during 4-8 March 2021. This workshop was attended by 100 M.Tech students of the Institute, mostly from the second semester.

Dr S Pavan Kumar has organized a six-day workshop on "Cybersecurity for Business Managers and Leaders" during 15th March, 2021 to 20th March, 2021. The workshop was sponsored by TEQIP III, NITK Surathkal, Karnataka.

Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena: Five Days International Workshop on Climate Smart Agriculture Opportunities and challenges from 23rd to 27th October 2020, organised by National institute of Technology Karnataka Surathkal. 300 Participants across the Globe have attended the Workshop. This workshop was organized by Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena

Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena: Five Days Indo-Japan Online Workshop titled "Climate Resilient Precision Agriculture to Enhance the Natural Capital in Developing Countries: An Inclusive Wealth Approach from March 8-12,2020, sponsored bv SPARC. Ministry of Education Government of India National institute of Technology Karnataka Surathkal. 150 Participants from various countries have attended the Workshop. This workshop was organized by Dr. Pradyot Ranjan Jena and Dr. Ritanjali Majhi.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Dr.Sheena: Organized International FDP as Joint coordinator and resource person on Open Source Tools for Online Teaching with the Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University- A Central University, Aligarh from July 20th – 24th, 2020.

Dr.Sheena: Organized International FDP as Joint coordinator and resource person on Digitization of Education Content through Open Source Tools with the Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University- A Central University, Aligarh from Aug 6th – 10th 2020

Dr Dhishna Pannikot was a resource person on 24th Jan 2021 in an online session on "Research in Humanities", for the FDP on "Academic Effectiveness: A New Perspective" held from 19-25 Jan 2021 organized by the Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, MNNIT Allahabad.

Dr Dhishna Pannikot was the keynote speaker on 19th Dec 2020 on "Gender Studies: Perceptions in Society and its Relevance in Literary Research" in the online platform for an online Interdisciplinary National Conference on "Rethinking Gender: Perspectives from Literature and Society" 19-20th December 2020, organized by the Department of Humanities and Social *Annual Report 2020-21* Sciences, Visvesvaraya National Institute of Technology, Nagpur, India.

Dr S. Pavan Kumar has delivered 3 hours of lecture on "Role of HR Manager in the Data Driven Business Environment" for Pondicherry University refresher course (Online) on 27th November 2020.

Prof. Shashikantha Koudur: Delivered an online public talk on "Reviewing Dasasahitya: Modernity, Community and Culture", coordinated jointly by Bengaluru Historians Society and Itihasa Darpana on 10 October 2020, (Public Talk)

Dr S Pavan Kumar has delivered lecture series on "Business Analytics" organized by SR University during Oct 2020 – Jan 2021.

Dr Dhishna Pannikot delivered a talk as resource person on 11th Aug 2020 on "Exploring Travel Narratives: An Emerging Genre of Literary Research" in the online platform for a National webinar "Traveledge" organized by the Department of English, Vimala College, Thrissur, Kerala, India.

Dr Dhishna Pannikot was resource 26th July person on 2020 on "Conceptualizing Gender Studies and Critical Awareness in Literature" in the online platform for an International Faculty Development Programme on "Gender Sensitization" held from 25th to 31st July 2020 organized by the Women's Cell and the Department of English, Barabazar Bikram Tudu Memorial College affiliated by Sidho-Kanho-Birsha University, West Bengal, India.

Dr. Sheena: Online Professional Training on Teaching-Learning Process using Virtual Platforms with the Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University- A Central University, Aligarh from Aug 16th – 20th 2020

CONSULTANCY PROJECTS

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

- Scientific Study For Blast Vibrations And Air Over Pressure Within 500m of Surface Structures Not Belonging To SCCL At Indaram OC, SRP Area, SCCL (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 2. Scientific Study for OB Dump Stability and Pit Slope Stability Of RGOC-V, RG-I Area of SCCL (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- Scientific Study On Stability of Internal Dumps for Conducting Controlled Blasting Near KPUG Workings and Bund Against Gorripeta Vagu At PKOC Manuguru Area of SCCL (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 4. Assessment of Intensity of Ground Vibrations Generated Due to Blasting Operations in Nalakath Stone Quarry, Malappuram District, Kerala (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 5. Assessment of Intensity of Ground Vibrations Generated Due to Blasting Operations in U T Ravindran Quarry, Kozhikode District, Kerala, (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- Scientific Study for The Stability of Slopes, Highwalls and OB Dumps of Ramagundam Opencast-III Expansion Project, Ramagundam-II Area of SCCL, (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 7. Assessment of Intensity of Ground Vibrations Generated Due to Blasting Operations in Stone Quarry MK Associates, Bantwal Taluk, DK-Dist, (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 8. Assessment of Intensity of Ground Vibrations Generated Due to Blasting Operations in Stone Quarry Sanidhya Crushers, Bantwal Taluk, DK-Dist, (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar)
- 9. Scientific Study On Overall Pit Slope Stability of Ramanamalai Iron Ore Mine, RM Block, Sandur
- 10.

Taluk, Ballari District, Karnataka (PI: Dr. K. Ram Chandar, Co-PI: Dr. S. K. Reddy)

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

- Dr. Subray R Hegde, Ms. Sadhana Bhat, Mr. J K Rakshan Kumar, 'Failure Analysis of Air Compressor Impeller', for Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL), Mar 2018- Sept 2020, Rs. 7,78,800/-.
- Dr. Subray R Hegde, Dr. Sumanth Govindarajan, Mr. Basavaraj, "Failure Analysis of Classifier Base Bolt", Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited, (MRPL), Oct 2020-Dec 2020, Rs. 4,36,600/-.
- Dr. Subray R Hegde, Mr. Pavankumar R Sondar, Mr. J K Rakshan Kumar, "Testing of Welded Rail", Konkan Railway Corporation Limited (KRCL), Aug 2019-Jan 2021, Rs. 2,65,500/-.
- 4. 4. Dr. Subray R Hegde, Dr. Sumanth Govindarajan, Mr. Pavankumar R Sondar, Mr. J K Rakshan Kumar, Mr. Ganesh B, Mr. Basavaraj, "Failure Analysis of Flash Butt Welded Rail Joint", Konkan Railway Corporation Limited (KRCL), Nov 2019- Jan 2021, Rs. 2,58,420/-
- 5. Dr. Subray R Hegde, Mr. Preetish Dsilva, Ms. Preeti Shetty, Mr. Ganesh, Mr. Pavankumar R Sondar, "Failure Analysis of CO₂ Compressor", Mangalore Chemical Fertilizers, (MCF), June 2020-Nov 2020, 2,95,000/-.
- 6. Dr. Subray R Hegde, Dr. Sumanth Govindarajan, Mr. Pavankumar R Sondar, Mr. J K Rakshan Kumar, "Failure Analysis of Booster Pump Shaft", Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited(MRPL), Feb 2020-Nov 2020, Rs. 7,78,800/-.
- Dr. Subray R Hegde, Dr. Sumanth Govindarajan, Mr. Basavaraj, "Failure Analysis of Jockey Pump Shaft", Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL), Aug 2020- Sept 2020, Rs.2,71,400/-

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

 Futurewei Technologies. Inc, Santa Clara CA, USA (Dr. Mohit P Tahiliani)

15 HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENTS

15.1 TRAINING STATUS

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

1. Prof. Vidya Shetty K ,Department of Chemical Engineering attended a three day

online Professional Development Traini ng Programme under TEQIP III for Senior faculty from January $18^{\rm th}-20^{\rm th}$,

2021 conducted by IIM Tiruchirappalli

- Dr. Chinta Sankar Rao, attended an online FDP on Machine learning at IIT, Kanpur under TEQIP on 23rd Nov-3rd Dec, 2020
- 3. Dr. Chinta Sankar Rao, attended a 2day training on "Control System Design with MATLAB and Simulink" during 15-16 April, 2021
- Dr. Vaishakh, attended the Short term course on Recent Advances in Environmental Biotechnology Under TEQIP conducted by IIT Kharagpur on 5-9th October, 2020.
- 5. Dr. Prasanna B.D , attended the Training on Ethics & Values for Scientists and Technologists on 23-27 November, 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

- 1. Dr. Krishnan CMC attended an online FDP on Machine Learning conducted by IIT Kanpur from 9th November to 20th November 2020 sponsored by TEOIP-III.
- 2. Nagendrappa H "Attended a Five Day online FDP on Universal Human Values for DEEKSHARAMBH (Student Induction Program) organized by the Dept. of Mechanical Engineering, NIT Patna during 23-27 November, 2020.
- 3. Dharavath Kishan,"Attended a Five Day online FDP on Advanced materials for Power Electronic Circuits", organized by CoE in Advanced Material Research, Dept. of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, BMS College

of Engineering, during 01-05 March, 2021.

4. Yashwant Kashyap, "Solar analytics: Plant data modelling with ML using Python prohramming", 14thDecember to 18THDecember, NISE, Training Mode: Online

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMTION TECHNOLOGY

- 1. Prof. G. Ram Mohana Reddy attended ACM India Webinar Series on Education: "Transitioning from Physical Classrooms to Online Instruction" by Prof. Sridhar Iyer and Team, IIT Bombay, August 1, 2020.
- 2. Prof. G. Ram Mohana Reddy attended National Board of Accreditation, New Delhi: Orientation Webinar on Outcome Based Education and Accreditation, February 1, 2021 (Cisco WebEx Meeting).
- 3. Prof. G. Ram Mohana Reddy attended National Assessment and Accreditation Council, New Delhi: Assessors Training Programme for Peer Team Visiting Experts, March 17, 2021 (Cisco WebEx Meeting).

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

 Dr. Vishwanath K. P. successfully completed a 48 hour - Faculty Development Program on Data Science and Business Analytics (6th January, 2021 - 16th February, 2021)

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Dr. Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, attended technical event on Design for Additive Manufacturing with Optimization and Digital Manufacturing process sponsored by PELF INFOTECH, Mumbai on 9th - 11th April, 2020.
- Dr. Ranjeet Kumar Sahu, attended training on Online Teaching Pedagogy in Higher Education sponsored by NIFTEM (Government of India),

Sonipat, Haryana, on 11th - 14th June, 2020.

- 3. Prof.Prasad Krishna, attended training on Life Skills Empowerment for Holistic Personality Development, sponsored by AICTE-ATAL, on 2-6 November 2020.
- 4. Dr. P S Suvin, attended technical event on Advances in Tribology and surface engineering, sponsored by AICTE, on 17th - 22nd Aug, 2020, 14th -19th Sept, 2020, 12th- 17th Oct, 2020, and 23rd-28th Nov, 2020.
- 5. Dr. P S Suvin, attended FDP on Tribology for Reliability, sponsored by AICTE-ATAL, on 4th-9th Oct, 2020.
- 6. Dr. A. Sathyabhama, attended FDP on Machine Learning, sponsored by TEQIP- IIT Kanpur, on 23 Nov- 4th Dec 2020.
- 7. Dr. A. Sathyabhama, attended online course on Modeling of Multiphase Flow, organized by NIT Manipur, on 25th Dec-30th Jan 2021.
- Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, attended STC on Advanced Manufacturing Technology, sponsored by TEQIP IIT Guwahati, on December 21 – December 25, 2020.

PLACEMENT OF STAFF FOR ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

- Prof. Vidya Shetty K. Member of BOS ,Department of Chemical Engineeirng, SIT Tumkur
- 2. Prof. Vidya Shetty K. Member of BOS,,Department of Chemical Engineering, MVJ College of Engineering

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

- Narasimhan M.C appointed as a member of Academic Council, National Institute of Engineering, Mysore (An autonomous Institute under VTU, Belagavi) - University Nominee -Academic Years 2020-22.
- 2. Palanisamy T appointed as University Nominee by Anna University Chennai, *Annual Report 2020-21*

Board of Studies (BOS) member for Sona College of TEchnology, Salem, Tamil Nadu, India, from 2020 - 2023.

- Palanisamy T appointed as University Nominee by Anna University Chennai, Board of Studies (BOS) member for K.S. Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India, from 2020 - 2023.
- 4.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMTION TECHNOLOGY

Prof. Ananthanarayana V S

- 1. Chairman, Inhouse software development under T & C mode\
- Chairman, to create a framework to enable the institute to conduct certificate programs in collaboration with a strategic industry partners [7/12/2020]
- Chairman, for Centre of Excellence with Industrial partnership [13/8/2020]
- 4. Chairman for amending the T & C framework to include distribution of amount accruing from administrative /organizational/ institutional consultancy projects [5/2/2021]
- 5. Program Incharge for CRF Inauguration 25/2/2020
- 6. Chairman of the research review committee [4/1/2021]
- 7. Chairman for policy decision with reference to the facilities to ARs [15/12/2020]
- 8. Chairman for the research ethics committee [14/10/2020]
- 9. Chairman for NIRF- with responsibility of checking HEFA funding to improve NIRF ranking [17/8/2020]
- 10.Convener for the committee to look after Institute long term and short term action points in view of NEP 2020.[18/8/2020]
- 11. Chairman for the committee constituted to create a framework for proper disbursal and utilization of start-up research grants [17/8/2020]
- 12. Chairman for the committee constituted for the framework for appointment of PDF at NITK Surathkal [7/8/2020]

- 13.Chairman for the medical insurance meeting [18/6/2020]
- 14. Chairman for the committee to review the budget for the year 2020-21 and submit a suitable plan of action to overcome the fund crisis[15/6/2020]
- 15.Member of DASA Core committee[23/1/2020]
- 16.Chairman of eOffice Management committee
- 17.DASA2020 Implementation committee member
- 18. Chairman for preparing the framework for involving industry partner for certificate programs along with Dept/Centre and CCE.
- 19.Technical Committee convener for Convocation 2020.

16 STUDENTS PLACEMENTS

Highlights

The year 2020-21 has been a very successful year for Career Development Centre. We had reasonably very high percentage of Placements and Training slots. In spite of the unfortunate breakout of the Covid -19 in March 2020, Most of the companies including PSU's GAIL, BEL, BEL-CRL Bangalore, Wapcos (Ministry of Jal Shakti) and ISRO conducted placement / Internship drives Virtually. As Chairman of CDC, On Behalf of the Institute, I thank all the companies which could do the entire process in online mode very successfully.

Main Objectives:

To provide opportunities for,

- 1. Placement to all students of the final year B.Tech, M.Tech, MCA, MBA and M.Sc.
- 2. Training to all students to be covered during the 5th, 6th and 7th Semester vacations. The compulsory training for B.Tech. Mining Engg. Students during the 5th and 6th Semester vacations.
- 3. Provide Counseling and facilitate development of Soft Skills and Personal Effectiveness to help students build a successful career.

Performance Overview:

*

- A total of 253 Companies visited NITK Surathkal for Campus Recruitment/Internship.
- ✤ 58 Companies visited NITK for Placement process for the first time.
- 892 students are placed 561 B.Techs, 231 M.Techs, 73 MCAs, 14 MBAs,
 - 13 MSc

Program	% placed
B.Tech	84.23
M.Tech	48.5
MCA	80.89
MBA	46.15
MSc(PHY+CHEM)	36.13

PLACEMENT RECORD FOR 2020-21

BRANCHWISE UG PLACEMENTS 2020-2021 (as on 17-05-2021)

	Total Eligible	
Branch	Students	Placed
CIVIL	74	48
CHEMICAL	34	30
COMPUTER	98	98
E & C	81	71
E & E	90	74
IT	95	92
MECHANICAL	130	103

Total	666	561
MINING	33	22
METALLURGY	31	23

(72 B.Tech Students have opted out of the placement process for pursuing Higher Studies)

The data given is as on 17-05-2021 and placements are expected to continue till 30-06-2021

Training Slots for the Academic Year 2020-21

S1. No.	Branch	No. of Slots
01	Chemical Engineering	17
02	Civil Engineering	9
03	Computer Engineering	86
04	Electronics & Communication Engineering	48
05	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	46
06	Information Technology	81
07	Mechanical Engineering	110
08	Metallurgical & Material Engineering	20
09	Mining Engineering	1
	Total Number of Students	418

Number of Companies : 127Number of Training Slots : 418

17. SPECIAL INITIATIVES

17.1 Scholarships / Assistanceship

As per the guidelines of Govt. of India (MHRD) Merit and Merit cum Means Scholarship have been awarded to I B.Tech. students every year who have got 60% above marks in +2 exam and the same will be continued based on their performance in II, III & IV B.Tech. Examinations. In addition, based on performances at the semester Examinations scholarship have been awarded to the students of II. III and IV year B.Tech. Several other scholarship awarded by Central and State Govts., Endowments, Institution of Engineers etc., are enjoyed by the students. SC/ST students will be paid post-matric scholarship and facilities of Fee Concessions.

The Post Graduate students who have qualified with GATE are paid a sum of Rs.12,400/- as P.G. stipend per month. M.Tech. (Q.I.P.) Regular and (Q.I.P.) Poly are paid Rs.4,000/- per month.

Full-Time Ph.D. Research Scholars are paid institute scholarship (a) Rs.25,000/-p.m for *I* and *II* year and *III, IV* and *V* year Rs. 28,000/- per month. Ph.D. QIP(R) students are paid Fellowship of Rs.9,000/- per month and a contingent grant of Rs.10,000/- per year.

17.2 Memorandum of Understanding

1	27-04-2020	5 year s	Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute of Medical Science & Technology Trivandrum	Collaborate in Academic, Scientific and Technical Research in specific areas of Common Interest in the broad area of Artificial Intelligence in medical image analysis, under a project Titled "Volumetric estimation of paraspinal muscle atrophy following minimally invasive tubular retractor assisted excision of extramedullary tumors of the Spinal Canal".
2	03-08-2020	10 years	National Institute of Technology, Puducherry (NITP)	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit a Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.
3	03-08-2020	10 years	Government Engineering College, Thrissur, Kerala	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit a Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.
4	03-08-2020	10 years	National Institute of Technology, Andhra Pradesh (NITAP)	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit a Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.
5	03-08-2020	10 years	National Institute of Technology, Warangal	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit a Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.
6	27-08-2020	1 year	Garrett motion Technologies India Pvt. Ltd, Pune	To provide financial aid to five deserving students of B.Tech Mechanical Engineering branch from NITK, Subject to selection and approval by Garrett
7	21-09-2020	10 years	Government College of Technology , Coimbatore	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.
8	29-10-2020	5 Years	National Council for Cement Building Materials, Ballabgarh, Haryana	To facilitate students for internship/Training and research students for laboratory facilities at NCCBM
9	05-01-2021	5 Years	Coastal Engineering Division Karnataka Engineering Research Station , KR Sagara	For Research , National and International Cooperation in education and Consultancy Co-operations

10	12-01-2021	5 Years	Neel Water Treatment Systems Pvt. Ltd	To developing a collaborative partnership to address the concerns/challenges of Research and development , current engineering education and industry by providing internship/project opportunities, guest lecturers to NITK students and build a strategic partnership between parties
11	20-01-2021	5 Years	International Advanced Research Centre of Powder Metallurgy and New Materials, Hyderabad	For joint research collaboration in broad areas of mutual interest"
12	02-03-2021	5 Years	Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute for Medical Sciences and Technology, Trivandrum (SCTIMST)	To facilitate collaboration in academic, scientific research and technical fields in the broad area of artificial intelligence in neurological diseases, under a project titled "Development of an Artificial Intelligence based System for Comprehensive Cerebral Arterial Stroke Imaging and Prognostication"
13	22-03-2021	5 Years	College of Fisheries , Mangalore	To promote fisheries and technology application for Fisheries research , National and International academic cooperation in education, research and Consultancy
14	30-03-2021	10 Years	National Institute of Technology, Calicut(NITC)	To facilitate faculty members of the Institute to submit Joint project with faculty members of NITK in Regional Academic Centre for Space (RAC-S) setup at NITK.

17.3 Innovations & Technology Transfer

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Innovations:-

Full system modeling of POWER9 processor in a standard architecture simulator, gem5. The models are in the queue to being up streamed in the core gem5 thread.

Industry Institute Interaction

Proces**s** is going on to setup MoU with ICMR- National Institute for Research in Tuberculosis.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMTION TECHNOLOGY

PROF. ANANTHANARAYANA V S

- 1. Invited as external expert for promotional interview at MAHE, September 14, 2020 for Dept. of CSE and Information & Communication Technology
- 2. Doctoral Assessment Committee meeting on 21st August 2020 for Doctoral candidate Mrs. Shwetha Rai of MIT Manipal
- 3. PhD Examiner for Mr. SeshuBabuPulagara of NIT Trichy, the viva voce exam is conducted on 12th 2020 [Thesis October title: AN ENERGY-EFFICIENT AND SCALABLE AGREEMENT AND GROUP-KEY **AUTHENTICATION** ROBUST SCHEMESFOR MOBILE AD HOC NETWORKS]
- 4. NMAMIT MCA BOS Meeting held on 11th July 2020
- 5. Participated as resource person on "Approaching New Reality in Campus, Preparing Students for Job Relevant Education" conducted by India Didactics Association on a round table e-session on 23rd July 2020.
- 6. Introduction to webinar for NEP 2020 series conducted by NITK (Totally 11 webinars in webinar series)

- 7. MIT-CSE DCC Meeting held on 4th November, 2020
- 8. DAC-PhD meeting on 11th January 2021 at MIT Manipal for the doctoral candidate Mrs. Shwetha Rai.
- Welcome speech for FDP program on Data Science and Business Analytics by SETCONNECT on 6th January 2021
- 10.Welcome address in webinar on "NITK to MERU – Role of Alumni", on 18th October, 2020.
- 11.Participated DCC Meeting of MIT(MAHE), CSE Dept on 8/3/2021.

PROF. G. RAM MOHANA REDDY

- 1. Delivered Expert Talks on "Trends in Smart Environments and Some Hands-on Sessions", 5-Day Online Workshop on "Emerging Trends in Information Technology", SJEC, Mangalore, March 15-19, 2021.
- Delivered an Expert Talk on "Academic Reforms Towards A More Holistic (360 Degree) and Multidisciplinary Education", National Education Policy 2020 (Webinar), NITK, October 24, 2020.
- Delivered an Expert Talk on "Data Science and Artificial Intelligence: Research Issues and Real-Life Case Studies", 5-Day AICTE ATAL FDP on Data Science (Webinar), NITK, September 21-25, 2020.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav & Dr. Anish S, Development of solar based low energy humidifier (air cooler) linked with ground water.
- 2. Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav, Prof. Laxminidhi Τ, Prof U. Sripathi Acharya, Dr. PU Saxena, Prof. B Satish Rao, Development Of Cost Effective Radiofrequency Ablation System And Magnetic Hyperthermia Equipment For Therapies Of Cancerous Thermal Tumors.

Annual Report 2020-21

- 3. Dr. S Kattimani and Prof. S.M. Murigendrappa, Experimental Characterization And Numerical Modelling Of Delamination Growth In Fiber Reinforced Polymer Laminated Composites Under Cyclic Loading
- 4. Dr. S Kattimani, Active Vibration Control Of Laminated Composite Sandwich Plates In Hygrothermal Environment Using 1-3 Piezoelectric Composites.
- 5. Dr. Arumuga Perumal D, Experimental Investigation On Pulsating Synthetic Jet Micromixers To Determine The Injection Dynamics Of Insulin In Hydrogels For Subcutaneous Drug Delivery.
- 6. Dr Sudhakar C Jambagi, Improvement In The Properties Of Thermally Sprayed Hydroxyapatite Bio-Ceramic Coating Reinforced With Nanostructured Materials.
- 7. Dr. Sathyabhama A, Experimental And Numerical Investigation Of Effect Of Leading Edge Protuberances On The Performance Of Wind Turbine Blade.
- 8. Dr.A.S.S.BALAN, Ultrafine Grain Refinement Through Low Plasticity Burnishing On Waam Of Mgalloy For Aerospace And Automotive Applications.
- 9. Dr. H Shivananda Nayaka, Experimental Technique To Induce Surface Grain Refinement Through Laser Shock Peening On Ecap Processed Mg. Alloy.
- 10.Prof. C.Sujatha and Dr. Hemantha Kumar, Design Of Magneto Rheological Damper For Vehicular Applications.
- 11.Dr. Hemantha Kumar and Prof. C.Sujatha, Development Of Cost Effective Magneto-Rheological (Mr) Fluid Damper In Two Wheelers And Four Wheelers Automobile To Improve Ride Comfort And Stability.
- 12.Dr. Sharnappa Joladarashi and Dr. Hemantha, Kumar Experimental Investigation Of Passive, Semi-Active And Active Vibration Control Of Composite Sandwich Structure.
- 13.Dr. Ranjith M, Investigations On The Dynamic Behaviour Of Bacterial Helical Flagellar Filaments Under Axial Flow.

- 14.Dr. MrityunjayDoddamani and Dr. Srikanth Bontha, Development Of Composite Filament For Light Weight 3D Printed Components.
- 15.Dr. MrityunjayDoddamani, Pre-Operative Damage Assessment In Orthopedic Surgery Using 3D Printing To Minimize Healing Time.
- 16.Dr. K V Gangadharan, Development Of Brushless Dc (Bldc) Motors For An Automotive Power Window Application.
- 17.Dr. Pruthviraj U and Dr. K V Gangadharan, Design Of Oil Skimming Application With Super Hydrophobic Sponge.
- 18.Dr. K V Gangadharan and Dr. Jeyaraj, Tpem - Fame India Scheme - "Switched Reluctance Motor & Controller For 2W & 3W".
- 19.Dr. K V Gangadharan and Dr. Pruthviraj U Virtual Lab Phase Iii.
- 20.Dr. KK Poornesh, Investigations on the origin of hydration induced yield.
- 21.Dr. KK Poornesh, Interface CharcteristicsOf Membrane Electrode Assemblies.
- 22.Dr. N. Gnanasekaran, Analytical And Numerical Investigations Of Mixed Convection Through Wire Mesh Porous Structure Filled In a Channel.
- 23.Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, NITK and Dr.Pavana Prabhakar, University of Wisconsin - Madison, USA, Additive Manufacturing of Novel Structural Foam Composites for Durability and Damage Tolerance.
- 24.Dr. Anish S and Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani An investigation in to the effects of induced helicity in the carotid bifurcated arteries on patient specific models.
- 25.Dr. Mrityunjay Doddamani, Costeffective enhanced insulating foams for cold storage application.
- 26.Dr S. Kattimani, NITK Surathkal, Dr. Mabdi Shariati, Uttiversiti Teknologi Malaysia, Malaysia and Dr. NGUYEN THO TRUNG. Ton Due Thang University, Vietnam, Investigation on composite radiolucent sandwich biomedical materials for imaging systems under hygrothermal environment.
- 27.Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav, Numerical and experimental studies on two phase

carbon dioxide based natural circulation loops.

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGY ENGINEERING

Technology Transfer:

Resource Person

- Prof. K. Narayan Prabhu: Lecture on "Thermal Energy storage materials", "Sustainable Energy Solutions In Solar Energy Applications" (November 23rd to 27th, 2020) sponsored by AICTE, New Delhi, organized by the Department of Mechanical Engineering, MITE, Moodbidri. Delivered invited lecture through online mode at various institute and
- conferences 2. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya - Five-day Short-Term Course (STC) on "Process Design and Development: Transformation of Industry" organized by Dept. of Chemical Engineering, Manipal Jaipur University in association with Indian Chemical Council (ICC), Indian Institute of Chemical Engineers (IIChE), February 15-19, 2021
- 3. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya Short term training program on "Advances in Corrosion Engineering and Electrochemical Characterization" (Jan., 2021), NIT Raipur
- 4. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya Short-term course on "Emerging materials: properties, applications and Characterization" at Dept. of 1 Metallurgical and Materials Engineering, MNIT Jaipur.
- 5. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya Workshop on "Advanced Nanomaterials & their Applications" at National Institute of Technology, Manipur, November, 2020
- 6. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya Faculty Development Program in the field of "Advances in the field of Mechanical and Materials Engineering" (Dec 2020), Shri Madhwa Vadiraja Institute of Technology and Management (SMVITM), Udupi, Karnataka
- 7. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya Webinar series on Processing and

Characterization of Materials (PCM 2020) organized by Govt. Engg. College, Gandhinagar and IIM Baroda Chapter, October 15, 2020.

- 8. Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya -International Conference on "Emerging Smart Materials in Applied Chemistry" (ESMAC-2020) KIIT University, Bhubaneswar
- Dr. Shashi Bhushan Arya One day lecture in corrosion awareness, Organized by Saintgits College of Engineering, Kottayam, Kerala July 18, 2020.
- 10.Dr. Saumen Mandal, Bikesh Gupta, Pavan Komalakrushna Pujar. Hadagalli, Robbi Vivek Vardhan -Granted Indian Patent entitled "Fabrication of high conductive metallic films at low temperature" Patent Number: 347677 Application Number: 201741005384 Date of Grant: 24/09/2020

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

Industry Institute interaction:-

Consultancy services were offered to mining and allied industries.

17.4 Concessions For SCs, STs, Handicapped Students

All SC/ST candidates are eligible for exemption of Tuition Fees as per the order of M.H.R.D., GOI, New Delhi.

17.5 SC/ST CELL

In order to ensure prompt disposal of the grievances of the SC/ST employees, scrutinize and consolidate the statistical data to conduct annual inspection of the rosters, SC-ST Cell was established in 2006.

The Cell also coordinates Scholarship Schemes for the benefit of the students belonging to SCs/STs category.

• In 2019-2020 onwards Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment under the Central Sector Top Class Education Scholarship (TCES) Scheme for B.Tech. SC students, Top 10 students from first year and second year were awarded TCES who's family income is below 6 lakhs. 23 students from third and final year were awarded TCES who's family income is below 4.5 Lakhs.

In 2019-20, Ministry of Tribal Affairs under Central Sector Top Class Education Scholarship (TCES) scheme for B.Tech/MTech ST students who have registered online in the National Scholarship Portal who's family income is below 6 lakhs. 108 ST students (Ministry of Tribal Affairs) from first. second, third and fourth year B.Tech/M. Tech are receiving TCES scholarship.

- To promote qualitative education in Engineering, following schemes drawn under financial assistance to the SC/ST students of the Institute to all academic programs whose family income from all sources doesn't exceed Rs.4.5 lakhs per annum.
- a) Book allowance- Rs.6000/- (Rs.3000/- per semester).
- b) Waiver of Hostel Fee (except caution deposit).
- c) Latest computer with full accessories limited to Rs.45000/- per student as one time assistance.
- d) Students Academic Performance Incentives (Rs.12,000-00 if CGPA is more than 6.5 and Rs.18,000-00 if CGPA is more than 8.0 in previous year).

17.6 NSS (National Service Scheme)

The NSS unit of the NITK Surathkal (formerly KREC Surathkal) has been actively rendering its services to the backward areas and villagers of Dakashina Kannada district since its inception in this institute in 1964. The NSS unit organizes regular activities like, tree plantation, clean up of the hostels and NIT K Beach, organizes blood donation, medical, dental and

eye camp for the villagers. It also involves in promoting literacy to villagers irrespective of their age, and enhances educational tools and. motivates primary school children of the schools located in various villages. The NSS unit of the institute was initially part of the Mysore University, University Mangalore and Vishvesvarava Technological University. For the year 2010, the already obtained institute has permission from the Karnataka state NSS unit to have NSS unit which is independent to NIT K Surathkal.

17.7 RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT (RTI 2005)

The Right to Information Act, empowers 2005 citizens to get information from any 'public authority'. The Central Public Information Officer (CPIO) of a public authority plays pivotal role in making the right of a citizen to information a reality. The Act casts specific duties on him and makes him liable for penalty in case of default.

What is Information

Information is any material in form. It includes records. anv documents, memos, e-mails, opinions, press releases, circulars, advices. orders, logbooks, contracts, reports, papers, samples, models, data material held in any electronic form. It also includes information relating to any private body which can be accessed by the public authority under any law for the time being in force.

Right to Information under the Act

A citizen has a right to seek such information from a public authority which is held by the public authority or which is held under its control. This right includes inspection of work, documents and records; taking notes, extracts or certified copies of documents or records; and taking certified samples of material held by the public authority or held under the control of the public authority.

The Act gives the citizens a right to information at par with the Members of Parliament and the Members of State Legislatures. According to the Act, the information which cannot be denied to the Parliament or a State Legislature shall not be denied to any person.

17.8 YOGA CENTRE HISTORY

Yoga club is a club which organizes all sorts of meditation methods like different yam or self discipline, niyam or discipline, Asanas or position, Bandha or Mudra, Pranayama or control of breath, pratvahar or determination, dharana or dedication, dhayan or meditation and Samadhi or deep meditation which help in concentration in study, helping in attaining happiness by removing all sorts of diseases, for the purity of external life and for internal purity by following regulation of purity of thoughts. It has been organizing yoga events from the last 15 years in NITK.

RECENT INITIATIVES

- We have planned to organize 6 batches in this year which is much more than last year in which only 3 batches were conducted in one year and previous years.
- We are also planning to conduct some special yoga practices for faculty members who are willing to join in large number. A large number of faculty members have enquired and wanted to join the yoga practices.
- We are planning to attract more number of B.TECH students by increasing the size of organizing members and also inducting 1st years into organizing committee.

We are trying to make people aware of yoga programs more and more by notices as well through personal and group contacts.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMNTS

- 180 people have been enrolled in this semester in different batches which is very large as compared to previous year enrolments and about same number of students are likely to enroll in the next semester yoga practices.
- More than 60 girl students have enrolled for yoga practices this year and are actively participating in almost all batches.
- Postgraduate students and Ph.D scholars have shown much more interest in practicing and learning yoga asanas and pranayams than undergraduate people.

17.9 TECHNICAL EDUCATION QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME (TEQIP)

The TEQIP-III project activities, since 22 March 2020, was hard hit by COVID -19 pandemic. In spite of the difficult times of the pandemic, the faculty, staff and students of the institute joined hands sportively to take forward the project activities in full swing. As many as 19 online faculty development training program were organized by various department. Among this total number, 04 online training program were targeted for the benefit of the mentee institute (Engineering College Jhalawar. Rajasthan). TEQIP-III funds were utilized by our MTech students and a few UG students who took interest in presenting research papers in the conferences held through virtual mode; research publication in peer reviewed journals was part of the TEQIP-III project wherein faculty members utilized the funds for page over length charges, extra page charge, and

publication processing fees for journal article. The institute also took up the mammoth task of arranging the ONLINE INDUCTION PROGRAM for the freshly admitted first year BTech students (batch 2021) and completed the same over a week duration. TEQIP-III project also gave due emphasis to the various programs laid in its Equity Action Plan. Under this head. programs were arranged for the newly admitted PG students on the skill development program, improving English communication and attending interview skills and apart a finishing school to enhance life skills and employability skills.

TEQIP-III realigned its procurement procedure to use the GeM portal and the NIC CPP portal for all procurement activities starting July 2020 as per NPIU guidelines. Procurement of goods worth INR 190 Lakhs were completed from July 2020 till March 2021 bringing the procurement expenditure to 98.67% of the lifetime allocated budget. A few of the prominent facilities funded during this period are Performance the High Liquid Chromatography equipment (Chemical Engineering), AC Grid Source (EEE), DGX Workstation (CSE), Cadence Research Bundle (ECE), Video setup and Conferencing Displays (Board Room and CCMT Hall), and the Digital Studio setup for recording lectures and live classrooms (Central Library).

For the last four years of the TEQIP-III project the expenditure under various heads are as follows, Rs 345,90,110 towards procurement, Rs.264,58,650 towards academic front and Rs.61,82,488 towards the operating cost, as against the project life allocation of Rs.350,00,000, Rs.280,00,000 and Rs.70,00,000 percentage respectively. Thus the expenditure reads 98.82, 94.49 and 88.32 respectively, as on 31st March 2021. An online "Performance Audit" of the TEQIP-III project was conducted for the year July 2019 to June 2020 during 16-20 February 2021 by the

Performance Auditor, Prof. Rajat Gupta, Director NIT Mizoram. Currently the project is in its extension mode and is likely to close on 30th September 2021.

18. INDUSTRY INSTITUTE INTERACTION 21.1 INDUSTRY INSTITUTE PARTNERSHIP CELL (I.I.P.CELL)

The IIP Cell at NITK, Surathkal is engaged in building Institute Industry Collaboration for mutual benefit. The Cell is headed by a faculty member of Associate Professor or above grade supported by a Clerical Assistant. The Faculty in-charge reports to Dean (R&C), Dean (P&D) and Director.IIP Cell is mainly involved in handling of Testing and Consultancy works of all the departments and arranging endowment lectures.

Details Of Testing & Consultancy Projects Above One Lakhs (Above 1 Lakh)					
Financial year	Approximateofcompanies/firms/agenciesavailingTesting&Consultancy services	Approximate no. of T&C jobs done	Total revenue generated	Total Amount Sanctioned	
2020-21 (01.04.2020 TO 31.03.2021)	40	67	212.78 Lakhs	228.66 LAKHS	

18.2 INDUSTRY INSTITUTE COLLABORATION

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Name of the industry:- MRPL Mangalore

Nature of Collaboration:- Consultancy Project

Name of the Project : Design and Optimization of Distributor and Flow Distribution of a Multiphase Trickle Bed Reactor Using 3D CFD Modelling. Period/Duration:- 15 Months

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

IBM and NITK-IBM Computer Systems Research Group, NITK are working to build POWER Processor models into the gem5, full system simulator.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

Name of the industry:-

Texas Instruments India Ltd. AMD India Pvt. Ltd. Intel Dell, Technologies Mediatek NXP India Pvt. Ltd. Samsung Semiconductors National Instruments ABB Global Industries and Services Pvt. Ltd. Siemens Technology & Services Pvt. Ltd Cadence Nvidia Graphics Pvt limited

Nature of Collaboration (academic, research, training etc):- Academic and Research.

Period/Duration:- April 2020 to March 2021

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

- 1. Yashwant Kashyap, "Solar forecasting and scheduling services", Collaborative activity with Watsun Infrabuild Private Limited, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu.
- UG/PG students have done their Major project/internships in industry such as Siemens Technology and Services, Walmart, QULCOMM India Pvt. Ltd. EVQPOINT SOLUTIONS

Annual Report 2020-21

PRIVATE LIMITED, Raptor Design technologies, Robert Bosch (RBEI), Carnegie Mellon University, USA. etc.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

DR. SOWMYA KAMATH S

Name of Industry: Hewlett Packard Enterprise (HPE) Nature of Collaboration: Academic, Research, workshop activities Period/Duration: April 2020 - ongoing

DR. ANAND KUMAR M.

Name of Industry: EduMinster (US based Company). Nature of Collaboration: Consultation

Period/Duration: 4 Months

DR. KIRAN M

Name of Industry: KMC, Mangalore Nature of Collaboration: Quality Assurance in Radio Oncology – Ploting Calibration Curve Using Exposed Gafchromic Films Period/Duration: 2 Years, 2020-21

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- IFB Goa , Industry sponsored research, Dr. Hemanth Kumar, Dr. Jeyaraj P, Dr. Sharanappa, Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 2. NMPT, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. Bijuna (SOM), Dr. K V Gangadharan,
- 3. MRPL, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. K V Gangadharan, Dr. Pruthviraj (app Mech)
- 4. NMPT, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. Pruthviraj (AppMech) , Dr. Sheena(SOM) , Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 5. Wonderla Kochin, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 6. Wonderla Bangalore, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 7. Wonderla Hydrabad, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 8. MRPL, Management Training Program, Dr. Sheena (SOM) Dr. K V Gangadharan

- 9. OMPL, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. Ranjith and Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 10. Clasic Fussion, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. Bijuna (SOM), Dr. K V Gangadharan,
- 11.Hi Tech Batteries, Industrial Consutancy, Dr. Bijuna (SOM), Dr. K V Gangadharan,
- 12.IKP knowledge park, BRIC Hackathon, Dr, Sowmya Kamath (CS) and Dr. Suprabha (SOM) , Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 13.MRPL, INVENCIO Design Contest, Dr. Pruthviraj (AppMech) , Dr. K V Gangadharan
- 14. Rambal India Ltd. Chennai, Industry sponsered research, Dr. Hemantha Kumar, Prof. K.V.Gangadharan, Dr. Sharnappa J, Dr. Mohd.Rizwan Rahman (Material and Metallurgy Engg),
- 15. Ashok Leyland Ltd. Chennai, Industry sponsered research, Dr. Hemantha Kumar, Prof. K.V.Gangadharan, Dr. Sharnappa J, Dr. Mohd.Rizwan Rahman (Material and Metallurgy Engg)
- 16.Arya Technokrats Belgaum, Collaboration for Fabrication, Dr. Hemantha Kumar
- 17.AUM Techno Spray, Research, Dr. Ramesh M R and Dr Sharnappa J
- 18. Flow and Force Engineers, Bangalore, Industrial partner in the ongoing IMPRINT project, Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav
- 19.M/s Siskin Instruments, Bangalore, Industrial partner in the ongoing IMPRINT project, and DST CERI project, Dr. Ajay Kumar Yadav

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

1. Initiatives were taken to sign MOU with /s. SCCL, m/S. Triveni Earth Movers Limited and Vedanta.

DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

TATA Steel Ltd, Jamshedpur, Internship, Sept. 2020

19. SIGNIFICANT ACHIEVEMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Achievements during 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021

1.Best paper award to Ms.Deeksha Mathew and Prof.Vidya Shetty K for a paper titled "Visible light irradiated photocatalytic reduction of CO₂ using novel PANI/CuO nanocomposite in in International medium" aqueous Conference on Recent Technologies and Advanced Materials for Green Energy Sustainable Environment and organized (RTAMGESE-Online) by Department of Chemical Engineering, National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli held during. March 12-13, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Awards And Recognition

Mr. MahendraPratap Singh, Asst. professor, was awarded the degree of "Doctor of Philosophy On February 4, 2021.

Dr. Sourav Kanti Addya, Arpana Chakma (PG student) received the Best Paper Award (Poster track) from 13th International Conference on Communication Systems & Networks (COMSNETS 2021), Bangalore, India.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

Achievements During 1st April 2019 To 31st March 2020

 Dr. Shyam Lal, Department of E&C Engg., - Vice Chair, IEEE GRSS (Geoscience and Remote Sensing Society) Bangalore Chapter since January 2021.

- Dr. Mandeep Singh, Department of E&C Engg., Distinguished Lecturer, IEEE Mangalore SubSection 2020.
- 3. Dr. Mandeep Singh, Department of E&C Engg., Member of "Doctoral Advisory Committee", Manipal Institute of Technology, MAHE, UdupiKarnataka.
- 4. Dr. Mandeep Singh, Department of E&C Engg., Marquis Who's Who in the World, 2020.
- 5. Deeksha M. S. Final year BTech ECE and NITK IEEE Chair received the prestigious Shri Prahlad P Chhabria best outgoing female student award for the year 2021 by Hope Foundation in association with the IEEE India Council and Women In Engineering Affinity Group. This award applaud academic and professional achievements of young women for their accomplishments in the areas of Science, Engineering and Technology. The award comprises of a prize of Rs.1,25,000/- (Rupees One Lac Twenty Five Thousand Only), a medal and a citation which is sponsored by Hope Foundation. http://hfrcieeeawards.org/index.php/winners202 1/
- 6. NITK IEEE Student Branch received the Best Large student Branch Award from IEEE

Bangalore Section for the year 2020 in recognition of their outstanding contribution to the Bangalore section in the year 2020.

BTech students Yogesh and Srikar Siddharth won the 2020 NFS CPS challenge conducted by Arizona State University (ASU). This was an International Robotics competition where undergrad, graduate and MTech/Research students participated.

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Achievements During 1st April 2019 To 31st March 2020

Dr. Sowmya Kamath S

- 1. Awarded Google Cloud COVID-19 Research Grant of USD 10,600 (July 2020)
- 2. Mentor for B.Tech student team who won the first prize at the Software Grand Finale of the Smart India Hackathon 2020 (Prob. Stmt no. AR 256, National Jute Board), August 1-4, 2020
- 3. Best paper award for "Sketch-based Image Retrieval using Convolutional Neural Networks based on Feature Adaptation and Relevance Feedback", at 6th International Conference on Emerging Applications of Information Technology (EAIT), organised by Computer Society of India (Kolkata chapter) at University of Kalyani, Feb 25-27, 2021.

Dr. Anand Kumar M

- 1. International Consultancy Project titled "Structured content extraction from preformatted documents and study materials", Rs. 1.18 Lakhs. US-based company Edumeister funded this three-month duration project.
- BEST PAPER AWARD; Sahil A, Anand Kumar M, Convolution Neural Network based CAPTCHA Recognition for Indic Languages, 4th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION (ICICC-2020) 18th, 19th & 20th SEPTEMBER, 2020
- Received 1,00,000 Rupees for conducting course on "Cybersecurity and deep learning applications from 15-July-2020 to 21-July-2020" from CYSECK, Govt of Karnataka
- 4. Received 93,000 Rupees for conducting FDP on Data Sciences -21-25th-sept-2020 course from ATAL, AICTE.

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICAL & COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES

Notable Achievements: Achievements during the year

- Invited speaker in National Webinar on "Mathematics and its Applications in Science" organized by Department of Mathematics, Abhedananda Mahavidyalaya, Sainthia, Birbhum, West Bengal on 14th-15th September 2020.
- 2. Technical program committee (TPC) in International Conference on Mathematics and Computing (ICMC) 2021, held at India Indian Institute of Engineering Science and Technology, Shibpur, Kolkata, India during March 2-5, 2021.
- 3. Volunteering as Chair of IEEE Mangalore Subsection for the year 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Notable Achievements: Achievements during the year

- 1. Geared-up and Engaged in Online Teaching and Research. Developed Pedagogy for Contents for teaching all subjects in Online mode
- 2. Numerous Research projects including IMPRINT projects from various funding agencies
- 3. Organized offline and online technical workshops and faculty refresher courses
- 4. More than 300 papers in Journals and conferences
- 5. Filing of IPR

DEPARTMENT OF MINING ENGINEERING

Significant Achievements

1.MOU was signed between NITK and University of Utah, USA, which was initiated by the Department of Mining Engineering.

Notable Achievements: Achievements during the year

- 1.Dr. B. M. Kunar conducted online course on Remote Sensing and GIS Technology and Application for University teacher and government offices conducted by IRS, ISRO, Dehradun during 13-06-2020 to 01-07-2020.
- 2.Dr. B. M. Kunar qualified exam on Recent Trends in Statistical Analysis conducted by REST Society for Research International, Tamilnadu in the month of March 2021
- 3.Prof. Harsha Vardhan received award for Best Paper at the 35th Indian Engineering Congress held from December 18-20, 2020 for the paper "Experimental and Prediction Analysis of the Screening Performance of Coal in Linear and Circular Vibratory Screen" in the Mechanical Engineering Division.
- 4.Prof. Harsha Vardhan received "Distinguished Alumnus Award" for Achieving Excellence in the Profession and Bringing Laurels to the Alma Mater from National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal during Diamond Jubilee Celebrations (August 06, 2019 -August 06, 2020).

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Achievements

1. Dr S. Pavan Kumar was conferred with the best paper award in the track "Entrepreneurship and Engineering Innovation" for the research paper "Exploring the Relationship between Students' Inclination to Sports and Their Entrepreneurial Intentions" in Eighth International Conference on Transformations in Engineering Education (ICTIEE 2021). Organized by IUCEE, held online during 8th – 10th January 2021.

- 2. Naganna Chetty, Sreejith Alathur and Vishal Kumar, Best paper award, ICCCS-2020, IIT Patna
- 3. Dr.Sreejith A, 2020 United Nations University (UNU) - eGOV Fellowship

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES AND OCEAN ENGINEERING

Awards and Recognitions

- 1. Dr. Lakshman Nandagiri, Appointed Technical Expert Witness to represent State of Karnataka in Supreme Court of India in Ordinary Suit filed by State of Tamil Nadu in matter pertaining to sharing of Cauvery River water, 2020.
- 2. The Paper entitled "Trend Analysis of Meteorological drought for India region." Authored by Ayilobeni Kikon, Paresh Chandra Deka is selected for Best Paper Award for the session TS-5/ PS-3 in the HYDRO-2020, 25th International Conference on Water Resources Hydraulics, and Coastal Engineering, organized by Civil Engineering, Department of National Institute of Technology Rourkela, India in association with the Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH) held during 26 to 28 March 2021
- 3. Namitha Thomas and Ramesh H., 2021. Flood hazard mapping of Netravati river basin using remote sensing and GIS techniques. HYDRO INTERNATIONAL25th 2020 International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, held at National of Technology Institute Rourkela Odisha, India, March 26-28, 2021. (Fetched Best paper award).
- 4. Sumanth A and Ramesh H., 2021. Hydrological modelling of the upper Cauvery river basin using SWAT. HYDRO 2020 INTERNATIONAL25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, held at National Institute of Technology Rourkela

Odisha, India, March 26-28, 2021. (Fetched Best presentation award).

- 5. The Paper entitled "Analysis of rainfall trends and extreme precipitation indices in a humid tropical basin." Abraham, Authored by Alka Subrahmanya Kundapura is selected for Best Paper Award for the session TS- 3/ PS-6 in the HYDRO-2020, 25th International Conference Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, organized by Department Civil Engineering, of Institute Technology National of Rourkela, India inassociation with the Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH) held during 26 to 28 March 2021
- 6. The Paper entitled "Stream flow and Hydrological Drought Trend analysis and forecasting" Authored by Arya Sajeev, Subrahmanya Kundapura is selected for Best Proper Award for the session TS-5/ PS-4 in the HYDRO-2020, 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, organized by Department Civil Engineering, of National Institute of Technology Rourkela, India in association with the Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH) held during 26 to 28 March 2021.

 The Paper entitled "Hydrodynamic Performance of Array of Heaving Point Absorbers Combined With STLP-Type Floating Wind Turbine" Presented by Mr. Rony J. S. is selected for Best *Presentation Award* for the session TS-4/ PS-5 in the HYDRO-2020, 25th

International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, organized by Department of Civil Engineering, National Institute of Technology Rourkela, India in association with the Indian Society for Hydraulics (ISH) held during 26th to 28th March 2020

8. The paper entitled "Hydrodynamic Performance of array heaving Point Absorber combined with STLP- Type floating wind Turbine for session TS-4/PS-, Authored by Rony J.S. in The HYDRO-2020. D.Karmakar 25th International Conference on Hydraulics, Water Resources and Coastal Engineering, Organized by Department of Civil Engineering, National Institute of Technology Rourkela, India in association with the Indian Society of Hydraulics(ISH) held during 26th to 28th March 2021, has been honoured with BEST PAPER PRESENTATION AWARD

Dr. Hem Prasad Nath

Physical Education and Sports: Institute teams were formed in some sports selecting players from the students present in this campus during this pendamic hit year but no teams participated in any of the tournament.

Mr. Sharan Rao of III BTech Class Won State level chess championship held at Udupi and got selected to participate in National Chess championship.

Dr. Hem Prasad Nath "Yog and Edifying Indian Heritage" in Prajnalok: An anthology of peer reviewed articles on diverse subjects", First Publication 2019, Gigabytes Press and Publication, Pg 214-223, ISBN 978-93-85310-18-8

Additions to Building Infrastructure

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

The building vacated by the Dept. of Computer Science and Engg. (while moving to a new building) has been allotted to the Dept. of E&C Engg.

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Established a new computer lab with 30 computers and all other required facilities for the benefit of MBA students.

Department of omputer Science and Engineering

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

- NVIDIA DGX -1 with 8 no's of V100 32GB GPU, Single 20-core Intel Xeon, E5-2698 v4 2.2GHz, 512GB 2133 MHz DDR4 RDIMM, 4 no's x 1.92TB SSD RAID 0, 8 x Tesla V100 32GB each with Nvlink offering: 1 Peta FLOPS, Ubuntu Linux
- C-NVIDIA DGX- 1 with 8 no's of V100 32GB GPU, Single 20-core Intel Xeon, E5-2698 v4 2.2GHz, 512GB 2133 MHz DDR4 RDIMM, 4 no's x 1.92TB SSD RAID 0, 4 x Tesla V100 32GB each with Nvlink offering: 480TFLOP (FP16), Ubuntu Linux

Department of Physical Education & Sports

Enhancement of Infrastructural facilities:

Construction work of New Sports complex is completed and most of the facilities are open to students use. Facilities available in this New Sports Complex are Fitness Gym, Squash courts, Table Tennis hall, Badminton Hall. Indoor games hall, Aerobic dance hall, Indoor Cricket pitches, Cricket pavilion, Athletic pavilion. Department office, Store room, Dressing/changing room for many outdoor games with locker facilities and required Bath room and Toilets, Stages and green rooms for cultural activities. Provision to play Kabaddi and Volleyball is also there with Full size synthetic Kabaddi mats and Portable Volleyball posts made available for students use.

<u>Alumni Relationship Building</u> <u>Activities :-</u>

Distinguished Alumni Felicitation Programme for Conferring of Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna Award

Distinguished Alumni Felicitation Programme for Conferring of Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna Award to Alumni Achievers graduated from 1980 to 2019. This was part of the Diamond Jubilee Year Celebration of NITK Surathkal and held on 9th August 2020 at 10 am through the Web meeting platform.

It was planned for the closing ceremony of Diamond Jubilee Year Celebration on August 06, 2020, which coincides with the 61st Foundation Day of the Institute. Given the importance we attach to the alumni, it was the collective desire of Team-NITK to host five Alumni meets to honour Alumni Achievers grouped into every decade of graduation namely, 1965-79, 1980-89, 1990-99, 2000-09, and 2010-19. First Alumni meet was organised on 6th August 2019, the 60th Foundation day, inviting Alumni graduated from 1965 to 1979. The remaining four Alumni meets were scheduled to be held on 5th August 2020. But due to the situation arising out of COVID-19, the closing ceremony of NITK Diamond Jubilee Year is planned to be organised a day before the next convocation of the Institute. Considering this development, the four Alumni meets were scheduled on 9th August 2020 at 10 am through the Web meeting platform.

The Alumni meet had the major objective of identifying the Alumni Industry Research serving / Organisations / Government Services across globe and felicitate them conferring "Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna Award" on the eve of Diamond Jubilee Year. The Institute invited nominations for Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna Award through the online registration process, seconded



by other alumni and recommendations from alumni association. There was an exercise of evaluating nominees from each graduation awarding departments through respective department-level committees. Accordingly, 38 Alumni were shortlisted for Distinguished Alumnus Awards. On this momentous occasion, the "Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna" Awards were conferred to 38 Alumni graduated from 1980 to 2019.

This event started with the greeting and introduction to the award ceremony by Prof. K. P. Vittal, Dean (AA & IR). Following this, the welcome address by Prof. K. U. M. Rao, Director, NITK, and presidential address $\mathbf{b}\mathbf{v}$ Prof. Κ. Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BOG. In total Thirty-Eight Alumni serving Industry, Research Organisations and Educational Institutions were invited and felicitated conferring "Distinguished Alumnus / Alumna Award" through Web Meeting Platform. The event of live casted YouTube live to facilitate participation of Faculty, Staff, Students, Alumni and well-wishers of the Institute.

A Group of Distinguished Alumni attending Virtual Meet

Alumni Donations and services to Covid 19 lockdown affected families:-

Generous donations of about Rs. 9.0 (Nine) lakhs from Faculty, Staff, Students and Alumni from 1981 Batch, NITK Surathkal Alumni Association, NITK Alumni Association Delhi Chapter, Mumbai Chapter, 2004 Batch 2005 Batch, and other alumni has helped to provide Grocery Kits worth Rs 600.00 per kit, containing essential 239

grocery items such as Rice (5 kg), Toor dal (1 kg), Jaggery (1 kg), Chilli Powder (100 gm), Turmeric Powder (100 gm), Ashirvad atta-(1kg) Soji (1kg), Garlic (100gm), to the needy poor families who do not have the necessary resources during lock down due to COVID 19 Pandemic, About 1500 grocery kits has been distributed to the families living in the surroundings of NITK, Udaya Nagar, Padre Tadambail, Marigudi, Haleangadi Grama Panchayat, Tokur, Kerekadu, Bappandu, Chitrapu, Karnire, Balkunje, Kavatharu, Angaragudde, Seemanthuru, Panja, Kumbalabettu, Talipady, Bellayaru, Guthukadu, Hosakaveri, Kammaje, Kemmude, Munchigudde, Kilenjoor, Kilpady area.

Award of cash-certificate of merit for NITK Non -Teaching & Contract staff wards every year

On behalf of 1981 Batch we received total amounts of Rs. ₹ 4,73,663.81 for the purpose of award of Cash + Certificate of Merit for NITK Non-Teaching & Contract Staff wards every year. The award of scholarship of Rs. 10000 each and the merit certificate to two meritorious students of our temporary/contractual employees.

National Education Policy-2020

As per directions from Honourable Minister of HE, GOI on launching NEP-2020, immediate plan of action was charted at NITK Surathkal in June 2020. Under the leadership of the Director Prof. Umamaheshwar Rao and the Chairman BOG Prof. Balaveera Reddy following sequence of activities have been undertaken:

A "NEP-2020 TASK FORCE" consisting of Deputy Director, all Deans was constituted. A committee consisting of senior faculty members has been constituted for the Implementation of NEP-2020 at NITK Surathkal for which the Prof. Saidutta M B, former Dean (AA&IR, Academic) is the chairman.Following tasks were assigned:

Dean (Academic) working on curriculum framework to incorporate features suggested in NEP-2020. Dean (Alumni Affairs & Institutional Relations) to organize Webinar Series on various facets of NEP-2020 and its spirit of implementation, by inviting external experts and senior faculty of NITK.

Dean (Student Welfare) to organize webinars on Five Years Strategic planning to implement NEP-2020.

The institute has already implemented some of the key objectives of NEP-2020 in a limited sense. These include,

Offering Honors and Minors degrees (as a part of multi-disciplinary objective) to undergraduate students.

Multi-exit options at MTech level (based on the choice of the student, offering PG Diploma after one year of MTech coursework).

Awarding credits for Extra-curricular activities (for involvement in activities such as sports, athletics, NCC, NSS, cultural activities, music, dance, yoga, fine arts, painting, photography and such other 20 diverse activities).

Transfer of upto 20 credits from MoU partner institutions and 10 credits from other non-MoU partner institutions.

Offering courses on Ethics, Professional Communication, Economics, Business administration etc. to undergraduate engineering students.

Conduction of experiments to students and faculty from other institutions through National Virtual Lab portal (a step in virtual university)

As per the preparatory plan, 31 Webinars on NEP-2020 on following themes (Please refer to Table 1) have been organized / slated till date.

Concurrently 25 Webinars were also organized on Five years strategic planning of Heads of the Departments (14 departments), Head of Centres (Career Development Centre, Centre for System Design, Centre for Disaster Management), 6 Deans namely Dean(Academic), Dean(Planning and Dean(Research and Development), Consultancy), Dean(Faculty Welfare), Dean(Student Welfare), Dean(Alumni Affairs & Institutional Relations).

Outcomes of all above activities are consolidated and a plan of action is

formulatedforNEP-2020implementation at NITK Surathkal.Table 1All webinars are conducted in On-line Mode

Sl. No	Theme of NEP / Title of the webinar	Date	Numbe r of partici pants	Level of participa nts	Name of the resource person
1	Roles of Institutes of National Importance	25-08-2020	278		Prof.NCShivaprakash,IISc,B'luru,SenateMember
2	NEP-2020: What it does for us and what we can do for it	04-09-2020	275		Prof. A K Suresh, IIT Bombay, BoG Member
3	Role of Teachers in Higher Education	05-09-2020	288		Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
4	Vision to transform NITK towards MERU	05-09-2020	276		Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
5	Multiple Entry and Multiple Exit points in HE	16-09-2020	281		Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
6	Nurture Creativity, IPR and Patent culture	26-09-2020	240		Prof. Arun M Isloor, NITK
7	Student Activity and Participation and Support	03-10-2020	255		Prof. Jagannatha Nayak, NITK
8	NITK – A View on Vision (Academics & Admin)	10-10-2020	284		Prof. K Umamaheshwar Rao, Director
9	Implementation of Multiple Entry and Multiple Exit Scheme at NITK	17-10-2020	282	Faculty members (Professor	Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
10	Academic Reforms in Multidisciplinary systems	24-10-2020	257	, Assoc. Professor	Prof. G Ram Mohan Reddy, NITK
11	Opportunities for Multidisciplinary Research and Academics in Mining	31-10-2020	212	s & Asst. Professor s) and	Dr. Karra Ram Chandar, NITK
12	Research Centers in Higher Education Systems	07-11-2020	267	Administ rative	Prof. Udaya Bhat K, NITK
15	Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education	28-11-2020	283	staff	Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
16	Role of Teachers in Higher Education	04-12-2020	290		Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
17	Effective Teaching – Learning in Higher Education	05-12-2020	230		Prof. S M Kulkarni, NITK
18	Faculty Participation-Role and Outcome	12-12-2020	210		Dr. Nagaraja H.S, Department of Physics NITK
22	Institutional Leadership Development.	09-01-2021	262		Prof. K. Swaminathan, Department of Civil Engg. NITK
23	Refining the Goal of Engineering Education	16-01-2021	272		Dr.Lakshman Nandagiri, Professor, Department of Water Resources & Ocean Engineering, NITK
24	World Class Learning Resources Centers	23-01-2021	256		Dr. Mallikarjun Angadi, Librarian, NITK

25	Health and Wellness in HE Systems	30-01-2021	230	Prof. K N Prabhu, Department MME, NITK
26	Expectations from Senate- NEP-2020 Perspective	05-02-2021	280	Prof. K Balaveera Reddy, Chairman, BoG
27	Vocational Education	13-02-2021	245	Prof. Shrikantha S Rao, Professor, Department of Mechanical Engg.NITK
28	Academic Credit Bank and Student mobility in Higher Education System	20-02-2021	285	Prof. Vidya Shetty K,Department of Chemical Engineering NITK
29	Collaborations with Industries and R&D organizations - Way forward for Academic Institutions	27-02-2021		Prof.Vijay Desai,Chairman, CDC, NITK
30	Open and Distance Learning (ODL) in Higher Education	06-03-2021		Dr. M.N. Satyanarayan, Professor, Department of Physics, NITK

Based on the interaction with the participants, NITK, Surathkal is making preparations for the timely and smooth adoption of NEP 2020 and is proposing certain changes in its rules & regulations and curriculum to meet the goals of NEP 2020.

Some of the proposed changes to be made for smooth adaption of NEP 2020 are listed below.

Introduction of liberal arts into B.Tech Flip classes

Introduction of trans-disciplinary projects at B.Tech, M.Tech and Ph.D level

Introduction of cornerstone, Capstone projects

Vocational Training

Design of courses

Dual degree programs

Multiple entry multiple exit schemes.

Associating with HERITAGE NETWORK

NITK had submitted its application to enroll itself The Heritage Network. The Heritage Network is an Indo-European network of more than twenty leading technical Higher Education Institutions (HEI) jointly engaged in collaborations through their research and academic activities addressing common priorities of national interest and well-being The

Annual Report 2020-21

Heritage Network aims at achieving these goals by identifying partner institutions willing to undertake joint research projects, academic and exchanges, industry research and partnerships between India and Europe. This Network proposes a unique platform and framework for sharing expertise and best practices and foster high level educational programmes.

Associating with OBREAL GLOBAL NETWORK

NITK had submitted its application to enroll itself in OBREAL GLOBAL NETWORK in order to open up academic and research collaboration with select Institutions of European Union, Africa, LATIN AMERICA. Our membership eligibility has been evaluated by the executive committee and now we are accepted as members of this network. Based in Barcelona, OBREAL Global Observatory (http://obsglob.org/) recently has expanded its mandate to cater to diverse global regions in a 'South-South-North' perspective, aiming to create bridges in support of shared development objectives. It focuses on the following three key pillars of the higher education sector, yet also extends its reach the youth and other

related sectors: Internationalisation, mobility and collaborative international study programmes • Quality assurance and recognition tools and processes. Research and innovation management. During the last 14 years, OBREAL-Global Observatory has extended its reach from Europe to Latin America, Asia, the Middle East and Africa, connecting important actors in diverse sectors in collaborative projects for research, education and development. The setting up of the OBREAL - Global Chapter will allow India Indian universities and research institutions to link themselves to a global network of universities, university associations and higher education organizations that work together around development, internationalization, research and innovation.

CSR funding received and project executed

About Maire Tecnimont Group

Milan-based Maire Tecnimont Group plays а significant role in the international engineering & construction (E&C) with specific competences plant building, in particularly in the hydrocarbons segment (Oil & Gas, Petrochemicals and Fertilizers), as well as in Power Generation and Infrastructures. Maire Tecnimont Group operates in approximately 40 different countries, numbering around 50 operative companies and a workforce of about 5,400 employees, along with approximately 3,000 additional Electrical Instrumentation & professionals.

For more information: www.mairetecnimont.com

Anaerobic Digestion Plant:

Maire Tecnimont Group, the global leader in engineering & construction, hydrocarbon sector, circular economy & green chemistry, has funded a 500 kg Biogas Plant which uses Food and Vegetable Waste feedstock. as а through its Indian subsidiary, Tecnimont Private Limited (TCMPL) as a part of its CSR Initiative and has

donated about Rs 39.60 Lakhs for the installation of pilot plant at National Institute of Technology Karnataka Surathkal.

The company has also provided scholarships worth Rs 4.3 Lakhs to NITK for supporting implementation of pilot plant and further activities related to the sustainability at NITK campus. This project will be useful for the

dissemination of biogas technology, related energy policies, practical energy generation techniques and skills, for academicians, students as well as industry personnel's, by means of various lectures, hands-on training and field visits. This initiative will be helpful handle the problems to of environmental pollution and energy promote eco-friendly shortage, to agricultural practices, to enhance international cooperation in the field of environmental renewable energy, management and services.

The project can also help in replacing chemical fertilizers using Food Waste Digestrate, a by-product of biogas plant, commonly used as a manure. Substitution of chemical fertilizer with spent digestrate can reduce major greenhouse gas emissions. Important Mile Stones:

Maire Tecnimont S.p.A. Milan has signed an MOU with NITK for period of Five years for the creation of Maire Tecnimont Centre for Research in Waste Recycling and Circular Economy. Maire Tecnimont S.p.A. Milan has donated 16 scholarships worth 35.20 lakhs for the academic year 2021-22 to NITK to run the Maire Tecnimont Centre for Research in Waste Recycling and Circular Economy and carryout research, even though entire world is suffering due to COVID 19 Pandemic. Further Maire Tecnimont Group, through its Indian subsidiary Tecnimont Pvt Ltd. Mumbai has already sponsored INR 1,47,000/(taxes Extra) in order to meet the partial expenses involved in organising the International Corporate Level Social Outreach Program. As part of international

Corporate

Level

Social

Outreach

Program, the inaugural function of Bio Waste Recycling Pilot Plant (both indoor and outdoor) was held on 25th March 2021 with intention of giving clear message to Society that,

Institutions like NITK play a pivotal role building a strong future in for communities throughout the country and across the globe in the area of Waste Recycling and Circular Economy". Utilisation of Clean Energy generated from Bio Waste Recycling Plant will serve as a classic model to educate the students about how the renewable energy systems will be managed in a sustainable manner.

Further students can also learn to work with different types of equipment used for the generation of Green power.

The generation of renewable energy from waste will set an example for the students, surrounding community, Urban Local Bodies (ULB s), and also for other educational institutions to address waste management issues in a sustainable manner.

The public perception is one of the most important NIRF Ranking Parameters that decides the ranking of a particular institution. By keeping this point in mind, the information about BWRP which utilizes the organic waste campus generated inside the and renewable biogas, generate was published in various news channels and published in various websites and also in print media (International as well as National (List Attached as Annexure A, for your kind reference). More than 800 hundred people viewed You tube live streaming, Inaugural Function: Anaerobic Digestion Plant is inaugurated in the Presence of Prof Umamaheshwar Rao, Director NITK, Prof Anathanarayan, Deputy Director, NITK, Prof K P Vittal Dean Alumni and Institutional relations, affairs Shree Milind V Baride Vice President India Region Tecnimont Private Limited Mumbai and Mr Gopal Gupta Head Tecnimont Private Communications Limited Mumbai, Dr. G Santhosh Joint-Commissioner Kumar, KAS, (Administration), Mangaluru City Corporation, Prof S M Kulakrni, Head of

the Department Mechanical Engineering, and Project Coordinators Dr Vasudeva Madav and Prof Ashokbabu T. P. and Online Presence of Mr Fabrizio Di Amato, Chairman Maire Tecnimont Group, S.p.A. Milan, Italy, Mr Pierroberto Folgiero, CEO Maire Tecnimont Group, S.p.A. Milan, Italy, Mr. Vincenzo De Luca, Italian Ambassador of Italy in India, Ms Grieco Valentina (Communication and Sustainability, Marie Tecnimont Group, S.p.A. Milan, Italy. Online presence of Shree R. Krishnamurthy, Alumni Coordinator, CAMP initiative of 1981 Alumni Batch of KREC/NITK Video Message was sent by Shree Dharmendra Pradhan Minister for Petroleum and Natural Gas GOI. Message from Fabrizio Di Amato, Maire Tecnimont Chairman, "We are honoured to further strengthen the collaboration with such a prestigious institute as NITK to foster new skilled professionals and entrepreneurs in the field of green chemistry and circular economy in order to accelerate the energy transition in India. We at Maire Tecnimont strongly believe in giving society and empowering back to aspirations in education which is one of the key pillars of our sustainability strategy. India is our second home, and we are improving our efforts through partnerships and agreements with public and private players."

Message from Director, NITK "We are elated by the support of Marie Tecnimont towards promoting green energy within our campus. As it is said that actions speak louder than words, their gesture of installing the waste-toenergy pilot plant will not only inspire students, who will be tomorrow's entrepreneurs, to think about and

experience the immense potential of green energy; but more importantly, will set an example for other corporates to lead the change. Maire Tecnimont Research Scholarship for Sustainable Development will give much-needed support to students".

Inaugural Function at Outdoor (Behind Aravali Hostel Block)





Indoor Program

2.5 Scholarship disbursement under CSR funding1. Award of Boeing Scholarship

Following students have been selected for the Boeing Cash Award (one time) 1. Mr. Darren Charles Fernandes 171ME119

- 2. Mr. Mahesh P 171EE124
- 3. Ms. Manasa Machina 192CN014
- 4. Mr. Asif S Khan 192TH002



Outdoor (Behind Aravali Hostel Block)



Biogas Plant Ready for Inauguration (Behind Aravali Hostel Block)

3. Garrett WeCare4 Scholarship -Garreett Motion Technologies India Pvt. Ltd Pune

We received Scholarship Fund of Rs.2,75,569/- from Garrett Motion Technologies India Pvt. Ltd to the NITK /KREC Endowment fund shall be utilized "Garrett WeCare4 for Scholarship". Garett has reimbursed 80% of tuition fees of 5 students for B.Tech 1st Year Mechanical Engineering based on the cumulative Academic Score and their family income is less than 5 lakh.

Sixth International Day of Yoga was observed around the theme Yoga @ home and Yoga with Family on 21st June, 2020 from 7:00 AM to 7:45AM. Director of NITK, Faculty, Students, Staff and their family members, participated in the programme.









National Education Day Celebrations:-

The National Education day was celebrated on 11-11-2020 in commemoration of birth anniversary of Maulana Abul Kalam Azad. On this



occasion, three events were organized in an on-line mode by the Hindi and Sanskrit club.

1. Presentation by the students on "National Education Policy (NEP) – 2020"

2. On-line Elocution Competition on the topic " An Ideal Education System'

3. Online Quiz Compitition on NEP - 2020.

Orientation Programme for First year B. Tech Students

Orientation programme for the first vear B. Tech students was conducted on 12-12-2020 in an online mode. The program was coordinated by dean (SW). The Chairman BoG, The Director, the Director, all the Deans, Deputy Chairman CDC, Chief Warden, The Registrar and Joint Registrar addressed the students. Students were given an overall picture of amenities available in the campus. The program was well received and appreciated by the students and their parents. About 1000 students participated in the event.



Activities by the various Student Clubs:-

Several activities (at State level/ national level/ international level) were conducted in an online mode by the members of various Student Clubs. The Activities include 35 Workshops, 13 Skill development programs, 45 Competitions, 9 Awareness programs, 8 Mentoring programs, 2 Quizzes, 3 Hackathons, 5 Knowledge sharing programs, 2 Project exhibitions, 7 Motivational talks. 4 Webinars. 2 Seminars

Blood Donation Camp



and CoE for Disaster NSS Risk Reduction, NITK jointly organised the Blood Donation Camp on 29.1.2021 for Blood Bank, Wenlock Govt. the Hospital, Mangalore. The blood donation camp was arranged in Institute Mega Hostel Mess with the help of Medical Doctors/Staffs of Wenlock Hospital. The Camp was grand success with 86 participants donating the blood, and sent to blood bank of Wenlock Hospital Mangalrore.

International Women's day

International Women's Day was celebrated in Institute on March 8th 2021 in LHC Seminar hall with students of NITK Kannada Medium High School. Smt. Vidyalakshmi was the chief guest of the programme. Prof. Jagannatha Nayak, Dean(SW) presided over the function.







Bharat Darshan

On 26th January, 2021, this Republic Day, Dance, Drama and Fashion Club virtually conducted its biggest cultural event of NITK, **Bharat Darshan.** Bharat



Darshan is a celebration of the diversity of India. The aim is to represent the traditions and cultures of different states through a variety of traditional dance forms. Students from different state participated in the event from their home.
Covid Awareness Programme







A Covid Awareness programme was arranged on 23-03-2021 in the pavilion of our Institute for the benefit of Faculty, Staff and students of the Institute. The programme well attended. On this occasion, Dr. Shrimathi, Resident Medical Officer of NITK delivered a talk on Covid Awareness. She discussed about the precautions to be taken, The SOPs to be followed and also procedure to be followed in case some body is found Covid +ve..

20. ASSOCIATED CENTRES

20.1. National Institute Of Technology Karnataka (STEP)

A YEAR LIKE NO OTHER...

The global economy is facing a deep recession with the ongoing impact of covid-19. Uncertainty remains around the outlook, alongside longterm forces that shape and influence countries' response to the virus and the recovery.

People all over the world have seen profound changes in their lives: economic recession, unemployment, climate change, technology and the automation of jobs, the rise of digital currencies, lower returns on their savings, and rising inequality and debt.

These ongoing global forces and the current crisis can offer opportunities to build a better future for everyone. Working together in good faith and with shared goals can yield solutions to our most pressing problems, restore leadership and trust in institutions, and create a recovery that builds a global economy to serve everyone.

This year, as the world faced a crisis like no other, the step swung into action. As we moved towards, we looked back with pride at what we had been able to do in the last year.

We conducted 43 training programmes during the year.

NAME OF EVENT	NO OF PARTICIPANTS
WORKSHOP ON GEOMATICS CONDUCTED FOR M. TECH. STUDENTS OF MANIPAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	19
WORKSHOP ON PYTHON & ITS APPLICATIONS-REGISTRATION	12
CHEMICAL AND OIL SPILL MANAGEMENT (COSM-2020)	50
A SELF-FINANCED ONLINE SHORT-TERM COURSE ON DESIGN AND CONTROL OF POWER ELECTRONIC CONVERTERS AND ITS APPLICATIONS	128
A SELF FINANCED SHORT TERM COURSE ON PCB DESIGN USING OPEN-SOURCE TOOLS	162
FIVE SERIES OF WEBINARS ON INTRODUCTION ON RADAR SYSTEMS	61
FUNDAMENTALS OF IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTER VISION USING PYTHON PROGRAMMING"	26
AAVISHKAR DIGITAL PLATFORM FOR DESIGN THINKING & PROJECT BASED LEARNING LAUNCHING	16
WORKSHOP ON COMPUTER VISION: A PRACTICAL APPROACH	24
WORKSHOP ON RASPBERRY PI: A PRACTICAL APPROACH	12
WORKSHOP ON ROBOTICS & THE CIRCUITS	7
WORKSHOP ON BRAIN COMPUTER INTERFACE (BCI)	17
WORKSHOP ON IOT: A PRACTICAL APPROACH	14
WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON INDUSTRY 4.0 & IOT	17

WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON BUILDING A CHAT BOT	16
PRACTICAL APPROACH ON POWER SYSTEMS USING MATLAB	25
PRACTICAL APPROACH ON DATASCIENCE	21
WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON TENSOR FLOW & KERAS	20
WORKSHOP ON HANDS ON ARDUINO PROGRAMMING	34
WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON TENSOR FLOW & KERAS	20
WORKSHOP ON HANDS ON ARDUINO PROGRAMMING	34
HANDS ON ELECTRIC VEHICLE USING MATLAB	41
PRACTICAL APPROACH ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	28
WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON MICROSOFT AZURE & PROTOCOLS	19
WORKSHOP ON PRACTICAL APPROACH ON COMPUTER VISION	29
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON ELECTRICAL DESIGN USING MATLAB SIMULINK	14
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON EMBEDDED SYSTEMS USING ARDUINO AND ARM7	20
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON DEEP LEARNING USING CNN AND MATLAB	18
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON IOT WITH MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON	51
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON ELECTRICAL DESIGN USING MATLAB SIMULINK	3
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON EMBEDDED SYSTEMS USING ARDUINO AND ARM7	1
INDUSTRIAL INTERNSHIP ON IOT WITH MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON	55
WORKSHOP ON 5G COMMUNICATIONS	6
WORKSHOP ON ARM CORTEX	7
WORKSHOP ON ARTIFICIAL NEURAL NETWORKS	6
WORKSHOP ON BOOST & BUCK BOOST CONVERTOR	3
WORKSHOP ON CYBER SECURITY	4
WORKSHOP ON MEDICAL IMAGE PROCESSING	26
WORKSHOP ON NS2	19
WORKSHOP ON RNN	3
FUNDAMENTALS OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	19
WOMEN'S ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (WEDP-2021)	35
TECHNOLOGY BASED ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM – (TEDP-2021)	25

EXISTING ENTREPRENEURS:

- 1. INDHRA DHANUSH AUTONOMOUS PLATFORMS (OPC) PVT.LTD.
- 2. DIME KLEAR PVT. LIMITED
- 3. BELLARE GIS CONSULTANCY PVT.LTD.,
- 4. SERPRO CONSULTANCY PVT.LTD
- 5. EXPERT VISION LABS PVT.LTD.
- 6. AAKRUTHI3D PRIVATE LTD.
- 7. KAMBALA SOLUTIONS PVT.LTD.
- 8. PENZIGO TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PVT.LTD
- 9. SRI SHASHA PRAYATHI TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
- 10.APHATECH
- 11. HITHAM HERBAL PRODUCTS
- 12. DRI-EV TECH SOLUTIONS PVT LTD

EXISTING ENTREPRENEURS NITK FACULTY MEMBERS:

- 1. DR. PATHIPATI SRIHARI, (SRI SHASHA PRAYATHI TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED)
- 2. DR. ARUN MOHAN ISLOOR, (M/S APAHATECH SOLUTIONS LLP)
- 3. DR. B DASTAGIRIREDDY, (DRI-EV TECH SOLUTIONS PVT LTD)

STUDENT STARTUP:

1. SHILPA K NAYANA (FOUNDER AND 1ST STUDENT WOMEN ENTREPRENEUR) MBA STUDENT @ NITK (2021), BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEER.

20.2 CENTRE FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION (C.C.E)

S1. No	Title of the Course	Duration	Organized through	Name of the Course Coordinators	No. of Particip ants attende d	Course Intended for
1	"OPEN- SOURCE NETWORK EXPERIME NTATION"	14-12- 2020 to 18-12- 2020	Departme nt of Computer Science Engineerin g, NITK	Dr. Chandavarkar and Dr. Mohit P. Tahiliani	25	Faculty and Students of NITK, sponsored by NITK, Surathkal

21. FINANCE AND ACCOUNTS

Expenditure position for the four three years

Year	Oh.35 (Capital)	Revenue Grant 31&36	Total
2017-18	9084.36	12764.00	21848.36
2018-19	5413.50	15067.04	20480.54
2019-20	1094.76	16311.21	17405.97
2020-21	2595.03	14750.97	17346.00

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2021						
			(AMOUNT - Rs.)			
PARTICULARS	SCH. NO.	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR			
SOURCE OF FUNDS :						
CORPUS/CAPITAL FUND	1	(14,51,50,623)	(75,85,777)			
DESIGNATED/						
ENDOWMENT FUNDS	2	3,48,95,68,844	3,27,81,89,351			
LOANS/BORROWINGS	3	67,50,36,722	12,65,88,449			
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS	4	6,16,03,93,430	5,85,52,99,993			
TEQIP PROJECT - PHASE III	26	3,47,42,810	1,59,07,028			
TOTAL		10,21,45,91,183	9,26,83,99,044			
APPLICATION OF FUNDS :						
FIXED ASSETS	5					
Tangible Assets	5(A)+(D- ii)	3,87,09,86,176	3,58,19,80,526			
Intangible Assets	5(c)	1,53,39,833	247			
Capital Works-In-Progress	5(B)	1,06,23,66,295	78,84,56,410			
EARMARKED/	6					
ENDOWMENT FUNDS						
Long Term		3,56,11,26,301	3,29,25,71,692			
Short Term		-	-			
INVESTMENTS - OTHERS	7	-	-			
CURRENT ASSETS	8	88,48,61,865	1,01,36,60,383			
LOANS, ADVANCES &						
DEPOSITES	9	78,51,67,903	57,58,22,757			
TEQIP PROJECT - PHASE	26	3 47 42 810	1 59 07 028			
	20	0,77,72,010	1,09,01,020			
TOTAL		10,21,45,91,183	9,26,83,99,044			

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2021					
			(AMOUNT - Rs.)		
PARTICULARS	SC.NO.	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR		
INCOME:					
ACADEMIC RECEIPTS	10	36,69,59,475	35,92,31,468		
GRANTS/SUBSIDIES	11	1,47,77,76,456	1,63,11,21,368		
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS	12	1,33,89,090	1,61,63,188		
INTEREST EARNED	13	86,30,628	35,82,379		
OTHER INCOME	14	11,66,12,190	23,35,78,847		
OTHER RESEARCH PROJECTS		8,12,39,079	14,50,39,136		
PRIOR PERIOD INCOME	15	2,27,62,724	_		
TOTAL (A)		2,08,73,69,641	2,38,87,16,386		
EXPENDITURE:					
STAFF PAYMENTS & BENEFITS	16	1,61,26,21,655	1,63,01,17,311		
ACADEMIC EXPENSES	17	42,12,89,114	43,43,99,141		
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES	18	21,66,25,530	32,09,03,127		
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES	19	15,52,745	15,65,442		
REPAIRS & MAINTENACE	20	10,30,54,761	12,76,88,498		
FINANCE COST	21	2,10,56,390	54,80,327		
DEPRECIATION	5	19,98,56,085	20,12,30,981		
OTHER EXPENSES	22	4,84,92,081	7,92,92,644		
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES	23	-	-		
TOTAL (B)		2,62,45,48,361	2,80,06,77,471		
BALANCE:					
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURE OVER INCOME	(A-B)	53,71,78,720	41,19,61,085		
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES	24				
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS	25				

RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2021						
RECEIPTS		Current Year	Previous Year	PAYMENTS	Current Year	Previous Year
Opening Balances:				Establishment and Administrative expenses	1,72,49,44,456	1,90,02,56,585
(a) Cash in hand		33,617	7,178			
(b) Bank Balances:				Payments Against Earmarked/Endowment Funds	13,91,88,395	21,22,36,366
(i) In current accounts		1,69,11,111	6,98,91,862			
(ii) Savings acconts		8,54,50,844	4,38,36,079	Payments Against Sponsored Projects/Schmes	21,32,62,888	24,91,54,725
(iii) HEFA acconts		4,35,985	9,125			
Grants Received:				Investments	1,75,80,66,635	1,68,50,09,359
(a) From Govt. of India						
Capital Grant	7,52,75,000			Expenditure on Fixed Assets &	77,66,12,279	34,20,05,221
Revenue Grant	1,50,26,25,447	1,57,79,00,447	1,90,34,66,432	Capital Work - in - progress:		
(b) From State Governement		_	_			
				Deposits & Advances	1,78,46,91,696	1,37,68,89,484
Academic Receipts		42,28,29,233	44,48,23,110			
				Payments made against		
Receipts Against Earmarked/Endowment Funds		36,11.36.326	45.69.85.431	Funds for various projects:	2.80.82.00.316	2.60.29.22.362
						, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal

Receipts Against					
Projects/Schmes/Plan	15,10,09,623	61,55,75,239	Any Other Payments :	59,34,74,021	98,65,68,646
Income on Investments.	1,33,89,090	1,61,63,188	Closing Balances:		
			(a) Cash in hand	14,973	33,617
Interest Receved :	1,04,25,338	35,82,379	(b) Bank Balances:		
			(i) In current accounts	5,33,34,913	1,69,11,111
Deposits & Advances	1,64,38,15,622	1,58,51,53,408	(ii) Savings acconts	5,07,93,004	8,54,50,844
			(iii) HEFA acconts	22,26,654	4,35,985
Investments Encashed/matured	1,60,55,94,740	98,32,47,879			
Any other receipts:	4,01,58,78,253	3,33,51,32,995			
TOTAL	9,90,48,10,229	9,45,78,74,305	TOTAL	9,90,48,10,229	9,45,78,74,305